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62nd 
Annl.Jal General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the 62nd 
Annual General Meeting of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Inc. will be held at the Sutherland 
Tradies Club on Tuesday, 2nd August 
2011 commencing at 8.00pm 

AGENDA 
8:00pm Welcome - President 

Apologies and Proxies 

Confirmation of the minutes of the 61 st Annual General Meeting of Surf 
Life Saving Sydney Inc. held 3rd August 2010 

Presentation of the Annual Report for Season 2010 - 11 

Presentation of the Income and Expenditure Account for the year 
ended 31st May 2011 and Balance Sheet as at 31st May 2011 

Announcement of Life Members/Presidents Medal 

Meeting Closed - Invitation to refreshments 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 

VALE 
Surf Life Saving Sydney extends its sincere sympathy to the families 
and friends of those who passed on during the season, with heart felt 
gratitude from those of us who were privileged to have known them. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

President's Report 

The 2010/11 season has again been a very busy one 
for the 15 Clubs and it was fantastic to see how the 
clubs all work together to assist each other when they 
have to, which was seen during the busy part of the 
season, when some club's had difficulty getting an !RB 
crew for a patrol but it only required contact with another 
beach and they were able to cover and assist that club. 

This season we certainly saw clubs 
pushed to the limit at time with some 
record numbers of people attending the 
beaches on New Years Day and Australia 
Day. Most clubs during these days were 
still on patrol at 7.30pm which is a great 
tribute to the clubs and member's, who 
put the safety of the public before their 
own recreational time. 

I would like to pay tribute to all our active 
members who did patrols this season, 
it was certainly pleasing to see that we 
again maintained our record of NO LIVES 
LOST when patrols were in attendance 
and every member who did a patrol this 
season should hold their heads up high 
and pat each other on the back. 

This season we had a few very key 
positions vacant and it is hoped that we 
can fill them next season, it was certainly 
a very big void to fill when we did not have 
a Director of Finance, and a Director of 
Lifesaving, It certainly put more pressure 
on some of our officers who had several 
roles to fill , I know myself by looking after 
Lifesaving it is a very important job and 
one that needs to be filled and totally 
supported by all clubs in the Branch 

We welcomed STREETS ICECREAM on 
board this season as a major sponsor 
taking up the sponsorship of the Patrol 
tents that cover out patrol area each 
weekend; we did recognise some 
problems with the tent and are currently 
working on fixing that problem before the 
start of next season. I would like to record 
my thanks to Martha and Brendan from 
Streets for their understanding during 
the process with the tents and hope that 
the partnership between them and us 
continue for many years to come. 

Sydney Airport Corporation who 
celebrated 10 years of sponsorship of 
our Board of Junior Development again 
renewed for the season and we should 
also thank them for their continues 
support and sponsorship of the Juniors 
over the 10 years and we hope that this 
will also continue for many years to come. 

Through out the season we called on 
some of our registered club to hold 
meeting and events and I thank the 
Maroubra Seals Club, Sutherland Trade 
Union Club, Cronulla Leagues Club and 
Randwick Labor Club for allowing us to 
use their facilities free of charge to hold 
our courses, Meetings and functions. 

We also acknowledge the support that 
we received from Landcom who have 
now vacated the Board room at the office 
which will be renovated and furniture 
purchased to turn it into a room that can 
be used for meetings. 

Congratulations again to all the members 
of the Sydney Branch lnterbranch team, 
who again did themselves and the 
Branch proud by winning back to back 
lnterbranch Championships 

I would like to acknowledge all those 
people that give up their time to become 
Surf Sports Officials, Assessors, be part 
of the support Operations group, Board 
office bearers, and members of our many 
sub-committees your time effort and 
support are gratefully appreciated by all. 

This season we have been busy working 
on a new operation plan which will be 
rolled out in the early part of the 2011 / 12 
season, we will also see a new look 
Constitution and By Laws which will take 
us into the modern era and the start of 

a business plan that will take the Branch 
into the future and give us a direction to 
be heading over the years. 

I would like to pay tribute to our very 
professional office staff that being Yvette 
Rutherford and Linda Perrin who have 
to put up with a lot of work put on them 
by the Officers and we are working with 
them currently to develop a better working 
profile for us and them and move us also 
into the future. 

I would like to record my thanks to Peter 
Pearce who has been working very 
hard with the Management to obtain 
sponsorship for the Branch and also 
taken on the roles of Chairman of the Life 
Membership Committee and also Finance 
Committee in the absence of a Director of 
Finance. Peter has been a great support 
this season. 

I would like to conclude by extending my 
thanks to Peter Agnew (Deputy President), 
George Shales (Director of Administration), 
Mike Vitnell (Director of Surf Sports), Doug 
Hawkins (Director of Junior Development) 
and George Fatseas (Director of Youth 
Development), it has certainly been a very 
busy and at time demanding season with 
all the extra meetings that some of you 
have had to attend and I record my thanks 
to you all for your support to me during 
the season. 

May I conclude by extending my thanks 
to the 15 clubs who make up the Branch 
for your support and assistance during 
the season and I know that by working all 
together that we will again be the number 
one Branch in the State. 

John C. De Cean 
President 

MEE 



MEETING ATTENDANCE 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. held monthly Executive meetings and bi-monthly Council meetings from August 2010 to May 2011. 
Council meeting attendance is indicated below: 
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BONDI PRESIDENT 4 GARIE PRESIDENT 6 

DELEGATE 7 DELEGATE 5 

BRONTE PRESIDENT 3 MAROUBRA PRESIDENT 7 

DELEGATE 1 DELEGATE 7 

BURNING PALMS PRESIDENT 4 NORTH BONDI PRESIDENT 5 

DELEGATE 7 DELEGATE 5 

CLOVELLY PRESIDENT 4 NORTH PRESIDENT 7 

DELEGATE 5 
CRONULLA 

DELEGATE 6 

COOGEE PRESIDENT 4 SOUTH PRESIDENT 7 

DELEGATE 7 
MAROUBRA 

DELEGATE 7 

CRONULLA PRESIDENT 3 TAMARAMA PRESIDENT 2 

DELEGATE 3 DELEGATE 3 

ELOUERA PRESIDENT 7 WANDA PRESIDENT 7 

DELEGATE 6 DELEGATE 6 

ERA PRESIDENT 3 SLSS Vice Pres. Peter Agnew 4 

DELEGATE 5 

SLSS President John De Cean 7 Director. BJD Doug Hawkins 6 

Director. Admin George Shales 6 Director. Lifesaving Acting - J. De Cean 

Director. Surf Sports Mike Vitnell 5 Director. Finance Acting - G. Shales 

Director. Youth George Fatseas 4 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Officers & Committees 
2010 - 2011 SEASON 

PATRON 
Ernest Stephens 

VICE PATRONS 
Premier of New South Wales 

M.H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

M.L.A.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

The Honourable Leader of the State Parliamentary 
Opposition 

The Lord Mayor of Sydney 

Director, National Parks and Wildlife SeNice 

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council 

Mayor, Randwick City Council 

Mayor, Botany Bay City Council 

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council 

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council 

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales 

President, lllawarra Surf Life Saving Branch 

President, Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

Maroubra Seals Club 

President, Randwick Labor Club 

T. Keevers, Landcom 

Purruna 

President, Caringbah Bowling Club 

PRESIDENT 
John De Cean 

DEPUTY PRESIDENT 
Peter Agnew 

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 
George Shales 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
David Jenkins (res. Sept 2010) 

John De Cean (acting Nov 2010) 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
Vacant 

George Shales (acting Nov 2010) 

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR 
DEVELOPMENT 
Doug Hawkins 

DIRECTOR OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
George Fatseas 

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS 
Mike Vitnell 

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING 
NSW 
John De Cean 

POINTS RECORDERS 
Graham Giles (dee.) & Stephen Strange 

SLSS INC. TEAM MANAGER 
Michael Roye 

SLSS INC. TEAM COACH 
Doug Iredale 

I.T. ADVISOR 
Purruna 

HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER 
Bartier Perry Solicitors 

1 HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER 
Bartier Perry Solicitors - Mark Paul 

AUDITOR 
Bell Partners - David West 

OFFICE STAFF 
Linda Perrin, Yvette Rutherford 

BOARD OF LIFESAVING COMMITTEE 
Director of Lifesaving - David Jenkins 
(res. Sept 2010) 

Deputy Director of Lifesaving 

- Brent Armitage (res.Sept 2010) 

- John McNamee (ele Nov 2010) 

Education Manager - Marrisa Jank 

Support Operations Manager - George Shales 

BOL Secretary - Peter Quartly 

Communications Officer - Robin Bowley 

Youth Advisor (vacant) 

RWC Officer - Kym Pennell 

IRB Officer-Wal Dobrow 

ORB Officer - Gary Pracy 

Peer Support Coordinator - George Shales 

Advanced Awards Coordinator - Peter Agnew 

Lifesaving Competition (vacant) 

LIFESAVING SUPERVISORS 
Royal National Park District -Peter Pearce 

Cronulla Sutherland District - Michael Batty 

Randwick District - John Campanaro 

Waverley District - Serge Vegh 

EDUCATION SUPERVISORS 
Royal National Park District - Gary Daly -

Cronulla Sutherland District - Kym Pennell 

Randwick District - Glen Clarke 

Waverley District - Terry Young 

u 

n 
1 BOARD OF SURF SPORT COMMITTEE 

Director of Surf Sport - Mike Vitnell 

Assist. Director of Surf Sports - Michael Roye 

BOSS Secretary - Jodee Calo 

Competition Manager - Greg Pearce 

BJD Competition Coordiantor - Wayne Druery 

1 BOARD OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES 
Chairman - Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman - Bruce Bevan 

Secretary / Treasurer - Jackie Parker 

Competition Coordinator - Wayne Druery 

Lifesaving Adviser - Doug Hawkins 

Assist Team Manager - Wayne Druery 

Selectors - Brett Furniss, Tim Smith 

GEAR STEWARD 
Peter Burst 

OFFICIALS ADVISERS 
Stephen Strawbridge (Beach), Ben Dillon (R & R). 
Wayne Druery (Juniors). Joe Fowler (Craft), Ian 
Goode (Water), Pam Vallis (IRB), Michael Hawkins 
(Boats), Announcing (Greg Holland) 

LIFE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 
Peter Pearce, Keith Grima, John Restuccia, Peter 
Quartly, Peter Agnew, Ken English 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE 
Peter Quartly, Stephen Strange, Dick Bignold, Paul 
Cooper 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Peter Carney (George Shales, Peter Pearce, Karl 
Solomonson, Trevor Elliott 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
Gary Daly, John Restuccia, Keith Grima, Peter 
Quartly, Ian Goode, Ian Toll, Pam Vallis 

SELECTION COMMITTEE 
Mike Vitnell (Chairman). John De Cean, Doug Iredale, 
Stephen Strawbridge 

MERITORIOUS AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Michael Bretherton, Ron Camilleri, Michael Hodsdon 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
COMMITTEE 
Michael Bretherton, Peter Quartly, Trent Thomas, 
Marissa Jank, Brent Armitage, Greg Causer, Patrick 

Keating 

GEAR INSPECTION COMMITTEE 
Serge Vegh, Jayme Smith, George Shales, Peter 
Quartly, Gary Pracy, Mark Percy, Peter Pearce, 
Marissa Jank, Ken Hudson, Kane Hughes, Gary Daly, 
Glen Clark, Greg Causer, John Campanaro, Peter 
Burst, Brent Armitage 

sUR~I 
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SURF LIFE SAVING 
SYDNEY INC.LIFE 
MEMBERS 
P. V. Ainsworth (dee.) 

P. Agnew 

K. C. Andrews (dee.) 

C. I. Badham OAM 

V. A. Besomo (dee.) 

E. M. Brooker OAM 

H.J. Brown OAM 

L. J . Buck (dee.) 

R. V. Buist (dee.) 

M. J. Burke (dee.) 

R. M. Camilleri 

J. H. Cameron (dee.) 

A. W. Castleman MBE (dee.) 

G. R. M. Challis (dee.) 

W. A. T. Crain MBE (dee.) 

G. S. Cohen (dee.) 

Sir A. Curlewis CVO CBE (dee.) 

G. Daly 

F. H. Dargan (dee.) 

R. P. Davidson 

J.C. De Cean 

J. W. Dempster (dee.) 

G. S. Delitt (dee.) 

J . C. Dewey 

J. 8 . Dillon (dee.) 

N. A. Dixon (dee.) 

T. D. Elliott 

K. E. English 

W. Foerster (dee.) 

G. C. Forshaw 

I. A. Goode 

W. T. Gray (dee.) 

K. M. Grima 

N. Hayton MBE (dee.) 

J. N. Hodge (dee.) 

R. M. Howells OAM (dee.) 

G. H. Johnson (dee.) 

G. A. Lindsay (dee.) 

A. R. Loton (dee.) 

D. C. Lucas OBE (dee.) 

L. S. McDonald OAM (dee.) 

W. J. R. McKenna (dee.) 

J. S. McRorie (dee.) 

C. Mack (dee.) 

E. J. Marsden (dee.) 

W. G. Marshall OAM (dee.) 

T. W. Meagher OBE (dee.) 

K. F. Messenger OAM 

R. Michaelis (dee.) 

G. Millar (dee.) 

N. S. Miller (dee.) 

T. F. Moran (dee.) 

D. R. 8. Moroney (dee.) 

A. Moseley OAM 

A. D. Olson (dee.) 

C. F. Osborne 

C. J. Owens OAM 

P. M. Pearce 

R. E. Pears OAM 

A. J. Purcell (dee.) 

J . Restuccia 

P. G. Ouartly 

R. J. Sargeant 

M. C. Singleton (dee) 

E. C. Sier (dee.) 

H. A. Small (dee.) 

G. 8. Staunton MBE 

E. 8 . Stephens OAM 

S. R. Strange 

J. R. Switzer OAM (dee.) 

8. J . Taylor 

L. D. Turner (dee.) 

J. K. Vaughan OAM (dee.) 

J.B. Wardall (dee.) 

K. W. Watson MBE (dee.) 

G. R. Webb (dee.) 

C. W. Whitehead (dee.) 

S. J. Windon (dee.) 

G. Williams (dee.) 

V. J. Williams MBE (dee.) 

G. J. Wilson (dee.) 

W. J. Young (dee.) 

SLSS INC. BJA LIFE 
MEMBERS 
8. Breadner 

8. Bulmer 

W. McNamara (dee.) 

A. Powell (dee.) 

E. Topper 

K. Walker (dee.) 

u 

Life Members 

n 
SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO 
ARE LIFE MEMBERS OF 
SLS NSW 
Greg Allum OAM 

G. Bruce 

P. Burst 

H.J. Brown OAM 

R. Bignold 

E.M. Brooker OAM 

J. C. Dewey 

W. H. Eady OAM (dee) 

T. D. Elliott 

K. E. English 

J. S. Fraser OAM 

R. M. Howells OAM (dee) 

W. Marshall OAM (dee) 

A. Moseley OAM 

K. Neilson 

C. F. Osborne 

P. M Pearce 

R. J. Sargeant 

M. C. Singleton (dee) 

G. 8 . Staunton MBE 

E. 8 . Stephens OAM 

S. R Strange 

J . R Switzer OAM (dee) 

R. E Pears OAM 

P. Vanny 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS 
WHO ARE LIFE MEMBERS 
OF SURF LIFE SAVING 
AUSTRALIA 
G. A. Allum OAM 

H. J . Brown OAM 

J.C. Dewey 

J .S. Fraser OAM 

R. M. Howells OAM (dee.) 

W. G. Marshall OAM (dee .) 

A. Moseley OAM 

R. E. Pears OAM 

W. A. Rennie OAM 

Rex Sargeant 

Stephen Strange 

P. R. Stapleton AM 

G. 8. Staunton MBE 

E. 8 . Stephens OAM 

M. C. Singleton (dee.) 

J. R. Switzer OAM (dee.) 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Sponsors 
,. 

Amfra.&.tt fe-r ~-~' 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. is proud to acknowledge our sponsors' contribution, both 
financially and materially. Without sponsorship - corporate, government and individual 
- our task of providing viable Life Saving service to the community of Sydney would be 
difficult. It is appreciated, that here in our Annual Report, the major public document 
of Surf Life Saving Sydney; we recognise and thank our individual sponsors for their 
support - support that is given without restriction or interference with our objectives 
and achievements. 
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~ ~r:ubra Seals 

, Sydney 
\ Airport 

MAJOR SPONSORS 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

Streets 

ASSOCIATE SPONSORS 

Cronulla Leagues Club 

Maroubra Seals Sports & Community Club 

New South Wales Government 

New South Wales Department 
of Sport & Recreation 

Purruna 

Randwick Labor Club 

Sutherland Trade Union Club 

Swann Insurance 

Zodiac Group of Australia 

Aurruna 

STREETS 

™II• swann 
~ rnsurance 
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Senior & Junior Membership 
2010 - 2011 SEASON 
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BONDI 
Male 
Female 
Total 

BRONTE 
Male 
Female 

22 
14 
36 

18 
4 

Total 22 

BURNING PALMS 
Male 
Female 
Total 

CLOVELLY 
Male 
Female 
Total 

COOGEE 
Male 
Female 
Total 

CRONULLA 
Male 
Female 

0 
0 
0 

15 
12 
27 

35 
15 
50 

19 
24 
43 
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147 
87 

234 

143 
46 

189 

23 
8 

31 

115 
41 

156 

267 
170 
437 

85 
52 

137 Total 

ELOUERA 
Male 21 133 
Female 17 69 
Total 

ERA 
Male 

38 202 

Female 
Total 

GARIE 
Male 
Female 
Total 

MAROUBRA 

6 

3 

9 

3 

3 

6 

Male 24 
Female 16 
Total 40 

NORTH BONDI 
Male 20 
Female 32 

30 
16 
46 

31 
8 

39 

131 
28 

159 

259 
130 

Total 52 389 

NORTH CRONULLA 
Male 41 71 
Female 24 42 
Total 65 113 

SOUTH MAROUBRA 
Male 
Female 
Total 

TAMARAMA 
Male 
Female 
Total 

WANDA 
Male 
Female 
Total 

19 103 
12 19 
31 122 

133 
48 

2 181 

27 78 
20 27 
47 105 
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16 
24 
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65 

123 

44 
55 
99 

24 
19 
43 
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39 
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103 
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63 
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43 

32 
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53 
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30 
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10 661 824 745 765 658 802 
3 380 387 337 344 259 294 

13 1041 1 211 1 082 11 09 917 1096 

858 817 647 555 671 809 
0 511 499 396 378 398 502 

1369 1317 1043 933 1069 1311 

2 130 122 134 129 133 121 
38 36 39 38 37 29 

3 168 158 173 167 170 150 

1 658 586 541 510 523 387 
0 406 266 252 224 232 175 

1064 853 793 734 755 562 

0 1321 1293 1091 1021 1023 944 
0 805 785 629 575 497 458 
0 2126 2078 1719 1596 1520 1402 

0 871 936 862 881 
0 591 589 502 526 
0 1462 1525 1364 1407 

0 538 578 500 426 
0 464 492 424 409 
0 1002 1070 923 935 

121 129 87 133 
0 94 92 77 87 

215 221 164 220 

0 255 202 179 142 
2 117 115 105 70 
2 342 317 284 212 

0 
0 

561 732 765 697 
280 348 341 313 

0 841 1080 1103 1010 

5 1176 1277 1274 1315 
2 715 688 680 703 
7 1891 1966 1954 2018 

5 849 840 793 887 
0 513 469 431 500 
5 1362 1309 1224 1387 

0 674 532 516 494 
0 383 286 286 277 
0 1056 823 802 771 

902 837 
538 519 

1440 1356 

493 466 
359 339 
852 805 

113 149 
68 97 

181 246 

165 135 
67 41 

232 176 

660 701 
304 308 
964 1009 

1267 1258 
641 589 

1908 1847 

826 795 
471 429 

1297 1224 

567 520 
245 257 
812 777 
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7 0 0 0 5 53 0 0 2 5 121 114 84 83 93 78 

32 0 0 7 116 32 26 12 12 421 378 318 334 340 327 

69 29 27 2 22 205 23 80 11 4 577 639 787 770 772 805 
18 21 20 2 193 8 3 314 384 542 546 556 579 
87 50 47 3 24 398 23 88 12 7 891 1023 1329 1316 1328 1384 

TOTAL 472 2612 1525 264 668 774 273 6762 250 1519 196 52 15380 15324 14275 14269 13974 1367 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Club Office Bearers 
2010 - 2011 SEASON 

I II]_,, ... _ .. : L;.4.:~ ::::1o-.'1111 ::::1 ~, nr 

ROYAL BURNING PALMS Wayne Vaughan 

NATIONAL 
PARK ERA Mark Wood 

1 GARIE Brad Taylor 

CRONULLA Greg Holland 

CRONULLA NORTH CRONULLA Martin Fulton 
SUTHERLAND 

2 
ELOUERA Peter Carney 

WANDA Anita Pryke 

SOUTH MAROUBRA Paul Fownes 

RANDWICK MAROUBRA Tim Murray 

3 COOGEE Anthony Waller 

CLOVELLY Jim King 

BRONTE Graham Ford 

WAVERLEY TAMARAMA William Shires 

4 BONDI Andrew Winters 

NORTH BONDI Grant McMah 

Congratulations 

© 

Sydney Branch Life 
Membership 2010 
Life Membership of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Branch was awarded to Gary Daly of the 
Coogee SLSC at the Branches AGM in 2010. 
Gary was presented with the Sydney Branch 
Life Membership badge at the recent Sydney 
Branch Open Championships Carnival held on 
Sat 12th February. Congratulations to Gary on 
this magnificant achievement. 
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Peter Pearce Ben Geisker 

Kelly Hedderman David Staples 

Rita Taylor Anthony Farquhar 

Jennifer Pinker Keiran Day 

Elena Sokaluk Darren Thorne 

Michael Batty Warren Smith 
U 21 De 

John De Gean Brenton Veale 

Dennis Clarke Simon Torsellini 

Keith Grima Trent Thomas 

Patrick Garcia Catie Anderson 

Karon Lekeu Sebastian Pearce 

Keil Smith Nigel Harvey S rll e 

Shay Decuara Michelle Tjhin 

Leo Hyde William Measday 

Karen Stott Scott D'Amours 



2011 S.L.S NSW STATE TEAM - Sydney Members 
Chris Allum, Andrew Bowden, Bridget Little, Siobhan Dibley, Lana Rogers. 

S.L.S 2010/2011 NSW High Performance Squad 
- Sydney Members 
State HP Squad: Chris Allum, Kylie O'Brien, Tara Coleman, Tahnee Fleming, Jay Furness, 
Mitchel Rofe, Siobhan Dibley, Jessica Lauricella, Bree Masters, Dahlas Rogers, Taylar 
Puskaric, Kyle Druery, Ben Thornton, Danielle McMahon, Lana Rogers and Lara Moses 

U/21 Development Squad Travelling to New Zealand 
Dan Farrell, Tahnee Fleming, Tara Coleman, Sarah Cook. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Lifesaver of the Year 
Nominees were: Tania Rouse Clovelly, Paul Jefferson Coogee, Karla Pennell Elouera, 
Glenn Cairncross Elouera, Peter Meletopoulu Elouera, Arthur Cotsios Maroubra, Shaun 
Hudson Nth Bondi, Gerald Stephenson Nth Bondi. 

WINNER WAS: TANIA ROUSE - CLOVELLY 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Volunteer of the Year 
Nominees were: Tony Beger Clovelly, Rob Gibellini Coogee, Mark Doepel Coogee, Peter 
Meletopoulu Elouera, Matthew Evans Maroubra, Keith Grima Maroubra, lstva'n Domokos 
Nth Bondi, Rosemarie Taliano Nth Bondi 

WINNER WAS: KEITH GRIMA - MAROUBRA 

Lifesavers of the Year 
SEASON WINNER CLUB 

1989-1990 Peter Agnew North Bondi SLSC 

1990 - 1991 John Restuccia Maroubra SLSC 

1991 -1992 Paul Cooper Tamarama SLSC 

1992 - 1993 Bernard Kelly South Maroubra SLSC 

1993-1994 Paul Cotter Elouera SLSC 

1994-1995 Craig Farrugia Maroubra SLSC Volunteers of the Year 
1995 - 1996 Suzanne Young North Bondi SLSC 

1996 - 1997 Jason Madsen North Bondi SLSC 
SEASON WINNER CLUB 

1997 -1998 Christopher Giles Cronulla SLSC 1997 -1998 Brad Taylor Garie SLSC 

1998-1999 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 1998-1999 Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 

1999- 2000 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 1999- 2000 Kerryn Briody North Bondi SLSC 

2000 - 2001 Paul Booth Bronte SLSC 2000 - 2001 Michael Batty Elouera SLSC 

2001 - 2002 Tony Waller Coogee SLSC 2001 - 2002 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 

2002- 2003 Mark Frost South Maroubra SLSC 2002- 2003 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 

2003- 2004 Stephen Leahy Coogee SLSC 2003- 2004 Linda Perrin South Maroubra SLSC 

2004- 2005 Andrew Bloxsom Coogee SLSC 2004- 2005 Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 

2005 - 2006 Roslyn George Nth Cronulla SLSC 2005 - 2006 Graham Ford Bronte SLSC 

2006 - 2007 David Haggart Maroubra SLSC 2006 - 2007 Doug Hawkins Coogee SLSC 
2007 - 2008 Trent Thomas Maroubra SLSC 2007 - 2008 Tony Grivell Maroubra SLSC 

2008 - 2009 Anthony Grivell Maroubra SLSC 2008- 2009 Tim Murray Maroubra SLSC 
2009 - 2010 Tania Rouse Clovelly SLSC 2009 - 2010 George Shales Maroubra SLSC 
2010 - 2011 Tania Rouse Clovelly SLSC 2010 - 2011 Keith Grima Maroubra SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Awards of Excellence 
SATURDAY 28 MAY 2011 

LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Tania Rouse - Clovelly 

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 
Keith Grima - Maroubra 
High Commendation: 
Rob Gibellini - Coogee 

RESCUE OF THE YEAR 
Patrol 13 - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
South Maroubra, Maroubra & ORB3 

UNDER 21 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Rebecca Partridge - Coogee 
Kane Hughes - Nth Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
Tamara Murray - Maroubra 

UNDER 19 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Michael Fernandez - South Maroubra 

UNDER 17 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Matthew Harper - Maroubra 
Molly Cocks - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
Matthew Waller - Coogee 

ROOKIE LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Jon Slack-Smith - Bondi 
High Commendation: 
Chris Lorang - Bondi 

LIFESAVING AND SLSS WORKING 
TOGETHER PROGRAM 
Lifeguard & SLSS working together 
program - SLS Sydney & Coogee 

PATROL OF THE YEAR 
Support Patrol Team - Maroubra 
High Commendation: 
Patrol 13 - Clovelly 

MOST SLSA AWARDS PER DISTRICT 
Waverley 
Randwick 
Cron/Sutherland 
National Park 

Bondi 
Coogee 
Cronulla 
Garie 

PATROL EFFICIENCY COMPETITION 
Waverley 
Randwick 
Cron/Sutherland 

Bondi 
Coogee 
Cronulla 

National Park Burning Palms 
OVERALL WINNER: COOGEE 

u 

GEAR INSPECTION WINNER 
Cronulla 

IRBAWARD 
Coogee - Paul Jefferson & Rob lllidge 

SPECIAL OPERATIONS GROUP 
MEMBER 
Matthew Evans - Maroubra 

RADIO ROOM MEMBER OF THE YEAR 
Joe White - South Maroubra 

RWC MEMBER OF THE YEAR 
Robert Magro - Maroubra 

FACILITATOR OF THE YEAR 
Michael Bretherton - Garie 

ROOKIE TRAINING OFFICER 
Stuart Fillman - Coogee 

TRAINING OFFICER OF THE YEAR 
Christopher Thompson - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
Gary Cheer - Maroubra 

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR 
Mark Percy - Clovelly 

UNDER 15 FEMALE ATHLETE 
Elyssa Pierce - Wanda 

UNDER 15 MALE ATHLETE 
Ryan Markey - Cronulla 

UNDER 17 FEMALE ATHLETE 
Bree Masters - Cronulla 

UNDER 17 MALE ATHLETE 
John Woods - Wanda 

UNDER 19 FEMALE ATHLETE 
April Charles - Nth Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
Lauren Archer - Cronulla 

UNDER 19 MALE ATHLETE 
Alex Clarke - Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Mitchell Allum - Wanda 
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OPEN MALE ATHLETE 
Christopher Allum - Cronulla 

OPEN FEMALE ATHLETE 
Elly Graf - Elouera 

ROOKIE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
lzel Tuncer- Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Renee Stortenbeker - Elouera 

MASTERS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
Ben Squires - Wanda 

TEAM OF THE YEAR 
U 15 Female Board Rescue - Wanda 
(Elyssa Pierce & Danielle McMahon) 
High Commendations: 
6 Person R & R Team -Wanda 
(Gordon McKirdy, Grant Sandstrom, 
Stuart Smith, Blake McCrindle, 
Kurt Melville, Brock Douglass) 
Open Mens Board Rescue - Cronulla 
Chris Allum & Hayden Allum 

COACH OF THE YEAR 
Richard Garnsey - Cronulla 

OUTSTANDING BOSS ACHIEVEMENT 
OF THE YEAR 
John Woods - Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Dane Farrell - Wanda 

COMPETITION OFFICIAL OF THE 
YEAR 
Gordon McKirdy - Wanda 
High Commendation : 
Julie Walmsley - Elouera 

ROOKIE COMPETITION OFFICIAL OF 
THE YEAR 
Allan Millar - Coogee 
High Commendation: 
Guy Beynon - Nth Bondi 

BJD FEMALE LIFE SAVER OF 
THE YEAR 
Lauren Rafe - Wanda 

BJD MALE LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Lachlan Pryke - Wanda 

BJD Jnr (9-11 Yrs) FEMALE ATHLETE 
Summer Walker - Bronte 
High Commendation : Mia Ross - Wanda 

BJD Jnr (9-11 Yrs) MALE ATHLETE 
Tyler Nott - Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Mackenzie Gavin - Bronte 

BJD FEMALE ATHLETE (12-14 Yrs) 
Ngairie Hadfield - Cronulla 
High Commendation: Sam King - Elouera 

BJD MALE ATHLETE (12-14 Yrs) 
Aiden McColm - Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Jarrod Cullen - South Maroubra 

BJD OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT 
Wayne Vaughan - Burning Palms 
Cronulla - U14 Male Surf Team 

BJD AGE MANAGER OF THE YEAR 
Justin Lo - South Maroubra 
High Commendation: 
Julie Walmsley - Elouera 
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BJD CLUB INNOVATION OF THE YEAR 
Surf Sports Academy - Elouera 
Minnows Confidence Group - Coogee 

COMMUNITY EVENT OF THE YEAR 
Disabled Program - Maroubra 

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR 
Yvette Rutherford - South Maroubra 

BRANCH MEMBER OF THE YEAR 
Peter Pearce - Burning Palms 
George Shales - Maroubra 

2010-2011 CHAMPION CLUB 
OF THE YEAR 

SOUTH MAROUBRA SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Director of Lifesaving Report 

The 2010/11 season has been a very challenging and 
successful season for Lifesaving. I would like to start 
by acknowledge David Jenkins who took on the role of 
Director of Lifesaving at the beginning of the season but 
had to resign due to a change in his working life when 
he joined the Australian Navy, we accepted David's 
resignation with regret and not longer after this his 
Deputy Director Brent Arnitage also resigned due to work 
commitments, I would like to thank both of the gentlemen 
for their work in the short time they were in office, which 
left the position unfilled for the 2010/11 season . We 
welcome John McNamee to the position of Deputy 
Director during the season. 

I would like to express my thanks to 
all Club 's and active members for your 
support and fantastic efforts during the 
season to ensure that our beaches were 
protected every time we were on patrol , 
it was certainly one of the busiest season 
during New Years Day and Australia 
Day, where we say patrols still on duty at 
7 .30pm at night with out being asked and 
I would like to record my thanks to each 
and every member that were on patrol all 
through the season. 

This season we opened up the Monthly 
Board Meeting to allow Club Captains 
to attend the Life Saving Meetings and 
Chief Training Officers to attend Education 
Meetings during the season, which 
allowed them the opportunity to become 
involved in the decision making and also 
allowed them to ask for assistance, I think 
it is a great way to open communication 
between the board and the clubs and also 
allows for the officers to understand what 
is happening at Club level and work with 
the clubs to resolve any issues. 

The season started off with the Club 
Captain 's and Chief Training Officers 
conference, which was again focused 

on discussion groups between the 
Board Officers and the Clubs and some 
good positive feedback came out of 
the meeting and further discussions on 
matters will take place at the start of the 
2011 / 12 season . 

The Gear Inspection weekend was a great 
success and I would like to extend my 
thanks to the Panel for their assistance 
over the weekend, also special thanks 
to the Assessors that also helped on 
the Sunday when the call went out as 
numbers were very short on the day. To 
all the club I congratulate you on the way 
the gear was presented and the way you 
made the Panel members feel welcome. 
We will need to address the issue of re 
inspections before next season. 

I would like to conclude by thanking 
the District Lifesaving Supervisors and 
Education Supervisors for all your support 
and assistance this season and for also 
taking on the added responsibility of 
looking after Lifesaving and Education 
in their District and reporting at every 
meeting or contacting me direct if there 
was any concerns in their areas. 

Finally to all Members of the Board of 
Lifesaving, Assessors and the support 
Operations Group I extend my sincere 
thanks for you assistance and support 
during the 2010/ 11 season. 

To Linda and Yvette thank you for your 
assistance as well, Linda was a great 
assistance to me always prompting me 
on when thinks had to be done during the 
season 

John C De Cean 
Acting Director of Lifesaving 



Deputy Director Of Lifesaving Report 

In my first season in the 
role of Deputy Director 
Lifesaving the thing that 
impressed me most was 
the quietly efficient way 
the Bol Committee senior 
members dealt with all the 
issues which confronted 
them in yet another 
extremely busy season on 
our beaches. 

We all know that rescues need to 
be carried out at all hours and I was 
particularly impressed with the way our 
special operations staff dealt with some 
quite dramatic incidents which involved 
coordinating multiple rescues services 
sometimes long after the flags have come 
down on the beaches. 

Being involved myself in several spinal 
and rescue incidents at Clovelly and 
Gordon's Bay, I have nothing but praise 
for the various Duty Officers and SurfCom 
operators who were able to deal with the 
situations quickly and efficiently. 

I was also impressed by the number of the 
clubs on our busiest beaches who were 
prepared to stay that extra hour or so after 
their allotted patrol hours to ensure the 
continued safety of beachgoers. 

During the latter part of the season, 
as Chairman of the sub-committee , 
I became involved with the problems 
encountered by many clubs with the 
Streets patrol tents which overall raised 
many safety issues. Thanks to my fellow 
committee members of Mike Batty, Bill 
Measday and Simon Torsellini with Wal 
Dobrow providing invaluable technical 
expertise, we were able to report back 
to the Board possible solutions for next 
season. 

I'm pleased to say that in my position as 
Deputy Director, I have been able to get a 
far better insight into the workings of our 

wonderful surf lifesaving movement and I 
know everyone involved in the SLSS area 
can be congratulated for the professional 
manner they carry out their duties. 

On the Board level, I'd particularly like 
to thank John De Cean who eased me 
gently into my new role, and also thanks 
to tireless Board Secretary Peter Ouartly, a 
veritable mind of valuable information and 
knowledge, operations supremo George 
Shales, (who continues to wage his battle 
against patrollers who don't use Channel 
9!! ), and to Robin Bowley, who despite a 
depleted staff manages to keep the vital 
SurfCom link running efficiently throughout 
the most horrendously busy times. 

I'm sure everyone else agrees with me 
when I say a special thanks to Linda and 
Yvette in the Branch office who keep the 
wheels running smoothly. 

On a District level I'd like to acknowledge 
the generous support of John 
Campanaro, Mark Percy and Glen Clarke 
and I wish Glen well in his new role as 
Director of Lifesaving, and I look forward 
to working closely with him next season. 

John McNamee 
Deputy Director of Lifesaving 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

Board of Lifesaving ,"ii ____________________ _ 

After a demoralizing season, I attended the Election 
meeting and thought that we had turned the corner 
and would be back on track for another season. On 
returning from leave I discovered we did not have a 
Director or Deputy Director. Our Branch President John 
De Gean (who is not a Board member) stepped into 
the breach and took over for what was a challenging 
season. John on behalf of all Board members, I record 
our appreciation of a magnificent job under trying 
circumstances. Our membership also stepped up to the 
mark and dealt with the myriad of challenges head on 
and came out of the season with many achievements 
to their credit. I believe John has got the Board over its 
hurdle and the path is clear and well directed for the 
coming season. 

Our first task was the Annual Gear 
Inspection and this was very successful 
and was again run over a full weekend. 
Clubs were very supportive in the first 
instance, however, a small minority 
refused to put up gear for reinspection. 
A special thanks to Cronulla, Garie and 
Clovelly who supplied meals, that were 
very much appreciated. The standard 
overall was high, which assisted a 
reduced number of volunteers who carried 
out the inspection. To those who have 
not been involved , think about it, as it is 
a fun, but serious weekend, where the 
interaction with the Club members who 
do the hard work to get the gear upto 
scratch is a great learning experience. The 
stickers used are still a problem and John 
is taking the matter up with SLSNSW 
and hopefully this perennial problem will 
be fixed once and for all , and we will 
have stickers that stick for more than five 
minutes. 

The Branch agreed with our 
recommendation that gear is no longer 
to be kept on the premises where it is 
no longer fit for use_. This is an OH&S 
issue, as well as a potential; insurance 
and negligence issue. We have further 
recommended due to the potential; that 
from next season where Clubs do not 

abide by the reinspection criteria, they 
be suspended from competition until 
such time as the gear is reinspected or 
removed from the Club. We believe this 
will result in the problem being resolved 
as no Club would risk such an issue 
eventuating. 

John alternated the meetings between 
Lifesaving and Education, which I felt 
was disruptive and resulted in a lack 
of cohesion, especially with business 
arising. However, we did see more Club 
representatives at meetings, which made 
the meetings more lively. There is talk 
of breaking up the Board into separate 
Lifesaving & Education entities, which I 
believe would be a retrograde step, as the 
two roles are very much a part of a matrix, 
which intertwine and interact with each 
other, that enhances and strengthens 
both areas. 

John McNamee put his hand up and took 
on the role of Deputy Director of Lifesaving 
and has settled in well. A blast from the 
past was Wal Dobrow returning as our 
IRB Advisor. Wal is a very knowledgeable 
innovative individual who is an asset on 
Committee. Marissa although moving to 
Kiama continued to deal with all things 
educational. It is a shame the tyranny 

of distance comes into play with her 
position. George in his role, dealt with a 
number of important issues and problems 
with distinction, which resulted in his 
receiving quite a bit of kudos for both 
himself and his team from various rescue 
groups. 

Mike Batty who has been a stalwart for 
such a long time on Committee, has not 
nominated for the coming season. His 
fine mind and depth of knowledge will be 
missed. Gary Daly in recognition of his 
outstanding contribution to SLSS was 
elected to Life Membership, to which we 
congratulate him. 

The "Ian Mackey Memorial Lecture" has 
been postponed, until early in the new 
season. National President and Branch 
stalwart Graham Ford has agreed to 
deliver the lecture, which I have no doubt 
will result in a big enthusiastic crowd 
attending. 

It was interesting to note that SLSNSW 
has reduced the minimum number of BM 
holders on patrol from five to three. A 
survey is being conducted by SLSNSW, 
to ascertain members views on the 
compulsory wearing of Patrol Caps. We 
as a Board looked at the issue twice 
during the season & strongly endorsed 
the wearing of caps on a number of 
issues including public recognition, ease 
of identifying patrol members in the water, 
OH&S & the authority the cap generates 
in emergency situations. Such stance 
was endorsed by Club Officers at the 
meetings. 

There has always been controversy 
over the setting of buoys for awards & 
proficiency's, with the distance always 
being too far out. During the season the 
Board purchased four range finders, one 
for each District so they may be used to 
correctly measure distances. Candidates 
as in the past can still challenge the 
distance before the event, however, we 
are confident this will eliminate most 
complaints. There use is not however 
compulsory. 

The Patrol Competition, continues to gain 
momentum and we congratulate all those 
who assisted in making it so successful. 

Pa! c 

MeMbers 
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The Office continues to provide a fantastic 
level of very professional service. We tend 
to take Linda and Yvette for granted, 
which we should not. From all of us a big 
thank you, as we would be hard pressed 
without your expertise and enthusiasm. 

SurfCom provided an excellent service 
under the direction of Robyn Bowley. 

They continue to have a very small group 
who put in a huge number of hours. 
They certainly could do with additional 
assistance. 

We continue to offer & provide assistance 
with respect to all facets of Lifesaving & 
Education. 

Patrol Hours per Club 2010/2011 
Statistics used in this report are reported from Surfguard as at 23/5/2011 
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Total Hrs 12687 6969 1273 6444 16871 9665 9808 2191 2295 8765 15435 12039 6083 4709 
10/11 
Active 401 166 35 203 280 285 280 64 54 308 549 292 207 189 
Members 
10/11 
Total Hrs 12717 8093 1077 6083 17334 9739 10138 1982 3202 8061 15246 11815 9259 5092 
09/10 
Active 388 235 36 226 641 299 281 66 66 304 535 271 185 145 
Members 
09/10 
Total Hrs 11084 6525 1156 5659 13927 9112 10321 1642 2576 7715 14818 8241 7377 5390 
08/09 
Active 373 224 33 175 538 275 268 44 56 272 545 243 245 153 
Members 
08/09 
Total Hrs 10105 6983 1431 5325 12204 8316 10446 1228 2588 7733 16127 7857 6901 4556 
07/08 
Active 347 221 35 177 468 190 294 1 63 259 574 242 206 127 
Members 
07/08 
Total Hrs 9394 5752 1319 4755 10855 8157 6319 1464 2317 6369 11980 7586 6579 4100 
06/07 
Active 247 289 34 176 466 264 226 66 67 282 510 226 221 131 
Members 
06/07 

I believe we are back on tract in most 
areas & I am confident that with good 
governance we will continue to provide a 
standard & service by our members that is 
second to none. 

Peter Quartly 
BoL Secretary 
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Proficient Members for Core Awards per Club {Including new awardees} 
The following table outlines the number of members who are proficiency in core awards as reported from Surfguard 23/5/2011 

BM/Cert II 395 324 42 199 547 335 257 48 32 186 487 275 191 167 228 
ARTC 200 59 28 67 116 22 57 15 14 62 69 20 55 7 19 
SMIRBD 26 9 10 12 50 25 26 12 14 24 232 29 31 8 14 
IRBC 69 28 10 29 133 26 36 23 18 40 55 60 55 13 25 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

BOARD OF LIFESAVING (CONTINUED) 

EDUCATION 
This season we have smoothed through 
without difficulties and our success 
would not have been able to have 
been achieved without the dedication 
and support from our Facilitators and 
Assessors, District Education Supervisors 
and their Assistants, ARTC, ORB an RWC 
awards coordinators and all our Chief 
Training Officers, for their many hours of 
commitment in training and assessments 
for the Bronze Medallion Award and Surf 
Rescue Certificate, ARTC upgrade and 
new awards, Inflatable Rescue Boat 
Crew and Driver certificates, the Offshore 
Rescue Boat Crew and Driver Certificates 
and Rescue Water Craft driver certificates, 
throughout the season. 

Our ongoing success in furthering 
the professional development of our 
Members is from the dissemination of 
knowledge and skill from Peter Agnew, 
Higher Awards Coordinator and his team 
of Facilitators who have dedicated their 
time and knowledge to ensure that all 
Members can continue to grow within surf 
lifesaving and apply their improved skills 
on the beach and in their everyday life. 

The Branch Awards Summary can be 
referenced at page 25. Whilst more work 
needs to be done to increase numbers in 
ARTC and SMIRB Drivers and Crew, this 
season we have achieved an increase in 
the Bronze Medallion award which means 
more lifesavers on the beach. 

Congratulation to all members of the 
Education team, we have managed to 
maintain a 100% compliant rating for 
the Branch Audit of high priority matters 
as a member of a Registered Training 
Organisations (RTO). 

Further recognition must be given to 
Steve Allan , Academy Support Officer 
for SLSNSW for his ongoing support to 
the Branch and Clubs. Steve has been 
the key support to the Branch to meet 
its 100% audit proficiency and also to 
provide guidance on regulatory issues 
regarding our RTO requirements and 
general education and life saving issues 
that arise throughout the season including 
Recognition of Prior Learning applications. 

A special mention must go to Michael 
Bretherton , Director of Education for 
SLSNSW for his support, guidance and 
encouragement in all Education matters 
concerning the Branch, and to Pamela 
Simon, Manager Education for SLSNSW 
and Ann Stevenson, Compliance and 
Quality Coordinator for SLSNSW for 
their advice and continual support on all 
matters involving Education. 

Last but certainly not least, recognition 
must go to Linda Perrin who makes it 
all happen. Linda's "can do" attitude is 
outstanding and near to none. Linda 
is the backbone to the facilitation and 
processing of all education matters for the 
Branch and our Clubs. 

Once again, congratulations and well 
done to everyone involved in education 
throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney, for 
another season in education. 

Marissa Jank 
Education Manager 

SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
MANAGER 
The 2010-2011 season proved to be an 
extremely busy season with some major 
incidents occurring on multiple occasions 
at the same time. 

The past season was full of highlights of 
which included a number of Major Search 
and Rescues were undertaken within the 
branch and included engagement from 
various levels of the branch, a number 
of clubs, Offshore Boat, Rescue Water 
Craft, Patrol Members (Maroubra & South 
Maroubra) and Duty Officers involved in 
single incidents. I am pleased to say the 
services provided by SLSS were done so 
at the highest level of professionalism and 
this was recognised and commented on 
by the Eastern Beachers Commander of 
Police. 

Outside of the operational requirements 
the support operations group we also 
involved in a number of training operations 
involving external in internal agencies 
including Airport Disaster Training, !RB 

Night Operations Training and attendance 
at the Emergency Management Volunteer 
Summit in Canberra. 

Once again the level of commitment 
and support provided by the Support 
Operations Group continues to astound 
me and I would like to sincerely that you 
for the ongoing support and commitment 
provided to me during the past season. 

SurfCom 

The 2010 - 2011 season was a very busy 
one for SurfCom Sydney. 

A key change that was implemented 
during this season was the introduction 
of the new on-line SurfCom Management 
System. This system has been 
implemented throughout SLSA and 
enables incidents to be more effectively 
monitored and recorded. The system can 
be accessed from any location, which 
has been particularly useful for recording 
out-of-patrol hours rescue activities. Aside 
from some early teething problems, the 
new system has functioned effectively 
throughout the season and has improved 
the efficiency of SurfCom Sydney's 
operations. 

Other developments throughout the 
season included a contact group being 
established to facilitate communications 
between Club Radio Officers, and the 
promulgation of several circulars to 
reinforce radio protocols. 

This season had its fair share of busy 
moments - particularly around the 
Christmas and New Year period, and 
on Australia Day where SurfCom was 
operational from 6:00am until 8:00pm. 
On several other occasions SurfCom 
remained open after the designated finish 
time for patrols when the need arose. 

All SurfCom operators pitched in to the 
best of their availability over the season. 
A particular thank you must go to those 
that have contributed a high number of 
hours - including Joe White (208 hours), 
Bernard Weir (169 hours), Tony Beger 
(53.30 hours), Liza Hodgson (50.30 hours) 
and David Kowald (38.30 hours). 

This season four new operators also 
commenced "solo" SurfCom duties -

Rooin B 



congratulations to Bernard Weir, James 
Caterson, Shaun Hudson and Tosh Lane. 

During the off-season, a series of visits 
and training exercises will be conducted 
- including visits to the NSW Police 
Communications Centre at Surry Hills and 
the NSW Ambulance Communications 
Centre. 

Preparation is already underway for next 
season. A major priority will be SurfCom 
operator recruitment - in order to more 
evenly spread the workload among a 
wider pool of operators. 

A SurfCom webpage to be hosted on the 
SLSS site is currently being developed 
which will provide an overview of SurfCom 
and the duties of Surfcom operators. 

It is also intended that several SurfCom 
information sessions will be held - both 
to recruit more SurfCom operators and 
to better inform SLSS members about 
Surfcom's operations. 

I would like to thank everyone who has 
contributed to and assisted SurfCom 
over the past season - including the 
SurfCom operators, the Westpac Rescue 
Helicopter Service and members of the 
SLSS Support Operations Group. 

I look forward to a bigger and better 
season in 2011-2012. 

Robin Bowley 
SLSS Communications Officer 

SurfCom Operator Hours 2010/2011 

Joe White South Maroubra 207.5 

Bernard Weir North Bondi 167.5 

Robin Bowley Coogee 106.75 

Anthony Beger Clovelly 53.5 

Liza Hodgson North Bondi 43.75 

David Kowald Elouera 37.5 

Tosh Lane North Cronulla 34.5 

Shaun Hudson North Bondi 24.5 

James Caterson Wanda 24.25 

Joel Wiseman Maroubra 17 

Kerryn Briody Bondi 13.75 

George Shales Maroubra 13.25 

Sean Cummins Coogee 12.25 

James Kell Coogee 8.5 

Matthew Harrison Coogee 7.5 

Katherine Birch North Bondi 7 

Matthew Evans Maroubra 5.5 

John Restuccia Maroubra 5.5 

John De Gean Wanda 3 

Gary Pracy Maroubra 3 

RESCUE WATER CRAFT 
(RWC) ADVISOR 

attended various Development Camps. 

This season the Branch made a 

This season did not get off to a great start 
and struggled for various reasons towards 
the end. Delayed access to the Offshore 
2 shed, ongoing mechanical issues, 
damage to both skis and injuries to some 
of our drivers contributed to a bit of a lack 
luster season. 

Despite the awkward start and finish 
several drivers performed a large number 
of hours and many others made a 
contribution to RWC patrols and RWC 
training in addition to their other Surf 
commitments. Our drivers also performed 
water safety at various local, Branch, 
State and Australian carnivals, and 

significant financial investment in the RWC 
operations with, in addition to repairs and 
maintenance for both skis and trailers, the 
purchase of new equipment. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
Robert Magro for looking after Support 
Ski3 and George Shales for his support 
and encouragement as well as various 
drivers and others whose efforts and 
assistance allowed me to work around the 
mess that was. 

Kym Pennell 
RWCAdvisor 
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Support Skis Operator Hours 2010/2011 

John Mamacan North Cronulla 109.5 

Gary Cheer Maroubra 61 

Anthony Payne Elouera 39.5 

David Kowald Elouera 38.5 

Robert Magro Maroubra 30 

Paul Shapter Elouera 26.5 

Kym Pennell Elouera 22 .75 

Trevor Eisler Elouera 19.75 

Andrew McKellar Elouera 19.5 

Steven Mannion Cronulla 18.75 

Kane Hughes North Cronulla 13 

Terry Simmons South Maroubra 9.5 

Trent Thomas Maroubra 8.5 

Matthew Thompson Elouera 6 

Robin Bowley Coogee 2.5 

John Restuccia Maroubra 1.5 

Sam Wilson 

Rescues/Searches conducted 
\; ,by RWC's 2010/2011 
1 Rescues 

;,- : S~arches 

ORB 

157 

12 

This season was a very busy one for 
support Services in Sydney Branch, the 
Branch only had one Offshore Rescue 
Boat in operation this season which was 
ORB 3; this group has been working 
tirelessly in all areas of its operations with 
focus on patrols, training, administration 
and infrastructure. 

Bronte 1.5 

Patrols 

On the patrol front ORB 3 had a busy 
season with a number of major rescues 
during patrols and extending its hours 
past the scheduled finish times over the 
Christmas and New Year holiday period. 

The Craft was also called to a number of 
afterhours call outs where the crew were 
asked to attend by Police. Some of the 
major jobs included the two drowning 
incidents at Maroubra in January where 
the group received a high commendation 
for rescue of the year, a body recovery in 
the Waverley area and missing swimmers 
in the evening of New Year's Day at both 
Coogee and Bondi. 

Training 

The ORB 3 group has been training 
new members as crew and up skilling 
its current members in the Drivers 
and Skipper awards the group will be 
continuing their training program over the 
off season. 

This year SLSNSW have started to 
introduce IRB's into its afterhours call out 
system and ORB 3 had the opportunity to 
take part in two night training operations 
which involved IRB's and the Westpac 
Helicopter, these nights are very valuable 
in fine turning the crews skills. 

Administration 

The ORB 3 executive has been working 
alongside and in partnership with its 
major sponsors; Randwick City Council, 
The Randwick District committee and 
its members have been involved in all 
levels of life saving in Sydney. The group's 
executive has the group in a strong 
position looking to grow the group as it 
moves forward. 

Infrastructure 

ORB 3 is in a good position currently and 
at the time of writing the group has a new 
6.5 metre Kevlacat boat near completion 
and hopefully being delivered in July. The 
group also has plans lodged to renovate 
its current base to make it more suitable 
for its memberships and operational 
needs. 

It's been a pleasure to work alongside all 
members of Support Services and the 
Bol Committee members this season and 
hopefully Sydney continues to grow and 
move forward in the future . 

Gary Pracy 
ORB Advisor 

Rescues/Searches conducted 
by ORB3 2010/2011 
Rescues 

Searches 

24 
9 



ORB 3 Offshore Rescue Boat Group Service 2010/2011 
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Matt Pacey Maroubra 

Gerald Stephenson North Bondi 

Nicholas Reilly Maroubra 

Steven Chesher Maroubra 

Gary Pracy Maroubra 

Richard Lissenden Maroubra 

Michael Hodsdon Garie 

Christopher Dolman South Maroubra 

Karl Solomonson Maroubra/South Maroubra 

Matthew Evans Maroubra 

John Mackey Maroubra 

Tamara Murray Maroubra 

George Shales Maroubra 

John Restuccia Maroubra 

Sandra Francis Coogee 

Anthony Grivell Maroubra 

Peter Fuller Maroubra 

Alexander Spies Maroubra 

Bradley Taylor Garie 

Natalie Bishop Maroubra 

Tania Rouse Clovelly 

Tresne Chesher Maroubra 

Andrew Lissenden Maroubra 

Brian Wardle Maroubra 

Shaun Hudson North Bondi 

Jarrod Robertson South Maroubra 

Natalie Fernandez Maroubra 

Joel Wiseman Maroubra 

James Salecich Coogee 

Nick Kypreos Maroubra 

Matthew Harper Maroubra 

James Caterson Wanda 

Allen Chafkin North Bondi 

Tao Pan Coogee 
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188.5 

173 

99 

98.25 

93.75 

93 

88 

82.25 

79.5 

73 

71 

70 

70 

69.5 

62 

60 

53 

53 

51 

46 

45.5 

44 

40 

40 

33.5 

33.5 

31.5 

26 

23 

18 

14.5 

14 

13.75 

13 

SLSS Duty Officers 

Statistics 
Available Hours by Duty Officers 
2,279 hours 46 minutes 

Call out Hours by Duty Officers 
145 hours 

Hours by Peer Support Officers 
27 hours 

Total Hours 
2,451 hours 46 minutes 

This season has seen the number of 
requests for Duty Officer and Peer Support 
officers to attend the beach during patrol 
hours and outside hours increase, as 
this trend continues to increase shows 
the integral role that Support Operation 
plays within SLSS. The assistance and 
guidance provided to the patrol captains 
is invaluable. I would like to take this 
opportunity to that all the SLSS duty offices 
for their continued support and the amount 
of tireless hours they put in. 

In closing I would like to thank all members 
of the Support Operations teams for their 
ongoing support and the tireless effort they 
put in during the season. 

The season of 2011-2012 will bring some 
exciting challenges with the focus being 
on the groups overall strategic direction 
and the operational efficiencies with some 
new technologies being introduced fir 
tracking of craft and SurfCom operational 
management. I am sure the future of the 
SLSS Support Operations Group continues 
to be seen as one of the leading growth 
areas within SLSS and the association. 

The individual people I would like to say 
a special thanks to for the season are 
Matthew Evans (Support Operations 
Member of the Year), Brent Armitage, 
Kym Pennell , Robin Bowley and Gary 
Pracy. It would also be remiss of me not to 
thank Linda and Yvette for their invaluable 
assistance they have provided my team. I 
would also like to thank John De Cean for 
the continued level of support provided to 
the Support Operations Group. 

George Shales 
Support Operations Manager 
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Sydney 10 George Shales 

Randwick 10 Brent Armitage 

Parks 10 Michael Hodsdon 

Sydney 12 Ron Camilleri 

Randwick 11 David Jenkins 

Parks 11 Brad McDonogh 

Sutherland 1 0 Matt Pacey 

Sutherland 11 Matthew Thompson 

Waverley 10 Serge Vegh 

Randwick 12 Matt Evans 

Sydney 11 Ben Inglis 

TOTALS 

Education Supervisor RNP 
Education in the Royal National Park 
area has its challenges for Trainers and 
Assessors due to the remoteness of the 
area and the difficulty in attracting new 
and existing members to attend education 
offerings. 

That having been said, all three Club 
performed reasonably well at their 
Education efforts with the highlights being: 

• Garie successfully training ten new 
Bronze Medallion members and 
thirteen IRB awards 

• Era commencing its ARTC upgrades 
and new IRB awards 

• Burning Palms continuing to push the 
higher awards to members 

Some area's of concern for the District 
that need to be worked on next season 
include: 

• Attracting more new members to 
train for Bronze Medallions 

• Managing the proficiency process 
better and ensuring all old ARC / 
Defib award holders upgrade to the 
ARTC award and remain proficient 
in it 

• Training more IRB crew and Drivers 

65 20 

20 N/A 

12 N/A 

10 N/A 

4 N/A 

6 N/A 

4 N/A 

10 7 

6 N/A 

4 N/A 

4 N/A 

145 27 

• Training and mentoring more Trainers 
and Assessors 

I would like to thank all of the small 
band of assessors and specialist 
award coordinators who contributed to 
education in the District who often have 
to travel for hours literally to get to the 
assessments, Club Chief Training Officers 
and Club Trainers for their tireless work 
as well as Margaret Pearce my assistant 
for her / their efforts. I have enjoyed the 
season and with some more planning can 
make next season better still. 

Gary Daly 
District Education Supervisor RNP 

Lifesaving RNP 
What an exciting and busy season. We 
started with a Captains and District 
Meeting to plan and discuss the year, 
then the Annual Gear Inspection in mid 
September with the panel doing the 
complete Branch. When they reached the 
Royal National Park, all seemed to enjoy 
the walk. Some of the panel members 
had never been to Burning Palms or Era 
before, so they were surprised to see 
how a few isolated clubs do it. I offer my 
sincere thanks to the Gear Inspection 
Panel. The Clubs all went well with only 

447.23 532.23 

171.38 191.38 

185.14 197.14 

417 .37 427.37 

229.06 233.06 

78.46 84.46 

92.59 96.59 

70.41 87.41 

69.00 75.00 

334.45 338.45 

184.37 188.37 

2279.46 2451.46 

minimal equipment requiring re-inspection. 

Next were the yearly proficiencies with 
the assistance of Gary Daly and Margaret 
Pearce. All went well and the Clubs were 
prepared . 

Beach patrols were there when required 
over the season and I extend my 
appreciation to the patrols at Garie, Era 
and Burning Palms. Garie was supported 
by Coogee and Maroubra and I would like 
to thank these clubs for their assistance. 

There were seven patrol inspections 
carried out over the season. All were 
good with a few exceptions of caps on 
patrol and not much rescue equipment 
being put on the beach during inclement 
weather. The standard overall was an 
improvement on last season and all were 
meeting the Patrol Service Agreement. 

Garie in late December till the end of 
January had a Lifeguard service Monday 
to Friday with them also being at 
Wattamolla on Australia Day. The funding 
for this is provided by the National Parks 
and Wildlife Service. 

My appreciation is also extended to 
Michael Bretherton, Gary Daly and 
Margaret Pearce, for their assistance 
during the season. I would also like to 
thank the three Clubs and their members 
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for their assistance in keeping our 
beaches safe. 

Peter M. Pearce 
Lifesaving Supervisor 

Royal National Park District 

Education Supervisor -
Randwick District 
What a great year for District 3 -
Randwick! There were a total of 963 
new awards gained for Sydney Branch 
from the four clubs, an outstanding 
achievement. 

I would like to thank all assessors from 
National Park up to North Bondi who gave 
up their time to help assess candidates 
in all categories alongside the Randwick 
team. 

Special thanks to Mark Percy who 
coordinated and helped implement the 
ARTC course for the District and assisted 
with guidance on the 238 upgrades within 
the Clubs. 

To all trainers and assessors of the 
District, my thanks to you all on being 
professional in your manner and 
maintaining a high standard of candidates 
presented for assessment. To my 
colleagues who covered for me whilst 
unavailable thanks to you as well. Great 
effort team, well done! 

I will be moving on to a more challenging 
role within the Branch and look forward to 
working with you all next season. 

Report Highlights 

• There was a week in late last year 
around Christmas time where there 
were 167 BM & SRC candidates 
put through at three clubs and two 
beaches on the Sunday, this could 
not have been achieved without the 
cooperation of all Branch assessors 
available. 

• Congratulations to the winners 
of Sydney Branch "Awards of 
Excellence" all who are either 
Assessors or Trainers in our District. 

• Tania Rouse - Life Saver of the Year 

• Keith Grima - Volunteer of the Year 

• Rob Gibellini - "High Commendation" 
Volunteer of the Year 

• Mark Percy - Assessor of the Year 

• Christopher Thompson - Training 
Officer of the Year 

• Gary Cheer - "High Commendation" 
Training Officer of the Year 

The incoming Education Supervisor looks 
forward to working with the best team in 
the Branch. 

Glen Clarke 
District Supervisor, Education - Randwick 

Lifesaving Supervisor 
- Cronulla/Sutherland 
District 
The Annual Gear Inspection conducted 
on 11 and 12 September again utilised 
the same inspection team for all Surf 
Life Saving Sydney- affiliated clubs, 
arrangements which worked so well 
the previous two seasons. As a result 
the Gear Inspection Panel achieved 
consistency of inspections across 
districts and general comparisons and 
exchanges of observations while the Team 
was travelling to and from the various 
clubs. Use of a bus for transport again 
contributed to an efficient process. 

With some minor exceptions standard of 
gear inspected was generally good. Clubs 
now are clearly displaying equipment 
corresponding to the information from 
SurfGuard which assisted, particularly 
where a club had plenty of equipment. 
One criticism within Cronulla - Sutherland 
(although not unique to that District) 
was delays by all clubs in making 
arrangements for timely re-inspections 
of equipment. Recommendations have 
been made for addressing the problem in 
coming seasons. 

At least once each month my Deputy, 
Graham Hill and I undertook a formal 
inspection of the patrols from each Bate 
Bay Club and followed up the inspections 
with informal observations of the patrols 
at other times. All inspections were 
unannounced, although Graham and I 

wore Branch uniform on all occasions. 

Again this season Graham and I spoke 
to beach-users who were not obviously 
associated with a surf club and with 
Council Lifeguards on the contributions 
made by the four Bate Bay surf lifesaving 
clubs. In the main, feedback was positive 
and any perceived, or actual, problems 
were promptly addressed with the 
respective club(s). 

Patrols inspected generally scored well. 
Deficiencies identified, mainly centering on 
lack of patrol uniforms or inconsistencies 
between patrol logs and attendees at 
the time were promptly rectified. Patrol 
captains, IRB drivers and all active 
members were cooperative and courteous 
at all times. However, it was evident from 
comments made that members were 
becoming tired as the season came to a 
conclusion. 

Wanda experienced ongoing problems 
with providing reliable IRB resources 
during the season which the Club is 
endeavouring to address. The usual high­
standard of cooperation by other clubs in 
addressing the deficiency was pleasing. 

Relations with the Sutherland Shire 
Council Manager Beach Operations and 
his staff continued to be most cordial and 
professional and their ready assistance 
and advice was appreciated. 

Each of the meetings of the Cronulla­
Sutherland District Council Inc. was 
attended by Graham and myself and 
formal reports were presented. Whenever 
corrective actions were required of clubs 
(requested either by the Council or us) it 
occurred promptly. 

I reported in my report last season that 
development of a Bate Bay Beach 
Management Plan, garnering input from 
clubs and the Council , was nearing 
completion. Unfortunately that prediction 
was optimistic and the document has still 
not been finalised, although considerable 
progress has been made. 

Again this Season "no lives were 
lost during rostered patrol hours". 
Notwithstanding the occurrence of several 
major incidents which required assistance 
and hospitalisation of beach users and/ or 
members all active members performed 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

BOARD OF LIFESAVING (CONTINUED) 

creditably which is testament to the skills, 
professionalism, cooperation and ongoing 
education of all involved in ensuring a safe 
aquatic environment in Bate Bay whether 
as trainers/ assessors, support operations 
or patrolling members. 

Of particular note were the decisions of 
the four Bate Bay Clubs to voluntarily 
extend the patrol hours in response to 
uncharacteristically large numbers on 
the beaches after normal patrol hours 
and the general beach conditions and 
temperature. The decisions were very 
responsibly taken and ensured that surf 
safety was paramount. 

The accessibility of the critical incident 
team and the assistance of the Support 
Operations Group under George Shales 
when major incidents were encountered 
were appreciated and formally 
acknowledged in a letter which was 
forwarded to the Branch. 

The lack of resolution of the Cronulla 
District Lifesaver Rescue (CDLR, 
previously the Offshore Rescue Boat 2) 
impasse is regrettable on several fronts. 
While the matter is unresolved, the service 
of many loyal and competent long-service 
members is lost; Clubs and the Council 
are not able to introduce contemporary 
and efficient equipment and procedures, 
and relations between the various levels of 
surf lifesaving remain strained. 

It is particularly destabilising when it is 
recognised that the matter may not have 
escalated to the existing situation if the 
District's carefully - developed Terms of 
Reference for the review of the operations 
of the CDLR - which significantly were 
agreed by representatives of the Bate 
Bay Clubs and CDLR - were adhered to 
and the review progressed in a timely and 
impartial manner. 

There are two other matters of importance 
to which I refer for consideration of future 
officers and active members. The first 
relates to the valuable assistance provided 
by the radio operators at SurfCom who all 
recorded excessive hours in monitoring 
and responding to radio transmissions. 
Clubs need to support this service and 
relieve the load on the operators. 

The second matter concerns the 
situation which prevailed for much of 
the season when our Branch President 
also assumed the role of Director of 
Lifesaving. The circumstances which 
caused the vacancy in the latter position 
were unavoidable. However, even though 
Lifesaving Supervisors in the various 
districts assisted as best they were able, 
the Branch should never again allow the 
situation to develop. We all owe John De 
Cean a great deal of appreciation for his 
efforts and in that connection I place my 
personal appreciation on record. 

Graham Hill and I readily acknowledge 
with gratitude the assistance and courtesy 
extended to us in our respective roles by: 

• Administration and active members 
of Cronulla, North Cronulla, Elouera 
and Wanda Surf Life Saving clubs. 

• General and Beach Management 
and lifeguards of Sutherland Shire 
Council. 

• Officers and staff of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney 

• Sponsors and supporters of the 
Branch operations. 

Mike Batty 
Lifesaving District Supervisor - Cronullal 

Sutherland 

Education District 
Supervisor - Cronulla/ 
Sutherland 
This season got off to a busy start with 
large numbers of SRC and Bronze 
candidates from the Bate Bay Clubs and 
this pace was maintained for most of the 
season. 

A trial of Saturday assessments involving 
both Part A and Part B components 
worked well , reducing the pressure on 
assessors and candidates as well as 
eliminating scheduling conflicts with 
Nippers events. 

The Bate Bay District struggled with the 
ARTC and ARTC upgrades and hopefully 
will catch up during the offseason. 

Cronulla SLSC and Brian Dalgarno its 
C.T.O stood out this season and deserve 
a special mention. Assessments at this 
venue were always well prepared in 
advance of the event with all required 
human resources, equipment and 
paperwork present and completed. The 
BBQ after the assessment was also a nice 
touch. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
the Clubs for providing access to their 
facilities, their Chief Training Officers for 
their support and assistance this season, 
the Branch Assessors for contributing 
their time and effort and Scott Marshall for 
his support and assistance this season. 

Kym Pennell 
Education Supervisor Cronulla/Sutherland 

IRB ADVISOR 
Following last years AGM Sydney Branch 
did not have an IRB Advisor so I took 
over the role around September 2010. I 
was very impressed with the cooperation 
between our Clubs, where Bondi, 
Coogee, Maroubra and South Maroubra 
were providing training for other clubs. 

From a statistical point of view there were: 

All this being thanks to the Trainers such 
as Gary Cheer, John Delauny, Mark 
Travers, Eamon O'Hanin, Nick Pedavoli, 
Graham Jackson, Andrew Blenkinsop, 
Johahn Leung, David Stone, Bob Lees, 
Rob lllidge, Glenn Cairncross, Brett Mailer, 
Jurgen Empacher, Matt Engle, Dennis 
Parker, Anthony Jack, Joel Eaton, Daniel 
Wood, Sam Freeeman, Brett Furness, 
Arthur Cotsios; Assessors Bob Lees, 
Cameron Miles, Jayme Smith, Siegmar 
Dobry, Robert lllidge, David Cross, Tony 



Graham. Dennis Parker, Simon Torsillini , 
and Joel Eaton (and thanks to anyone 
else I might have missed). 

Special mention for support to their IRB 
Sections including Nigel HaNey Club 
Captain from Bronte and Bill Shires 
President and Rex Hutton Club Captain 

from Tamarama. 

My thanks goes to Peter Pearce who 
responds within a few minutes to my 
request for his District's IRB status (Mr 
Efficiency); Bob Lees, my predecessor 
who without his assistance I would not 
have been able to enjoy my job and 
achieve our collective goals. He has 
been a tremendous supporter and great 
sounding board for all IRB matters. Dennis 
Parker retired this year as District IRB 
Awards Coordinator after 10 years and his 
efforts were very much appreciated. Joel 
Eaton took over the role from Dennis and 
has completed a number of IRB Trainer 
and Assessor tasks. Randwick District 

has been ably operated by Siegmar 
Dobry (Sigy) and I had the pleasure of 
watching him assess a driver's course in 
large surf at Maroubra in April 201 1 . I was 
particularly impressed with the driving 
skills of Jay Shelley who demonstrated 
a perfect corking technique in getting 
through a breaking 8 foot wave. He was 
ably trained by Gary Cheer and assisted 
by Arthur Cotsios from Maroubra. 

Also in the background, Ken Hudson 
(South Maroubra) provides National 
Scrutineering for all lRB equipment and 
Peter Burst (Bondi) and his water safety 
team provides a significant assistance 
in training and laying of buoys for Surf 
Sports carnivals. 

Some of the initiatives introduced this year 

were 

1 . A comprehensive contact list for all 
our IRB captains including the IRB 
resources that each club has (IRB 
motors, boats and in particular spare 
parts), whether clubs were training for 
competition, the number of trainers , 
assessors, amongst other things. The 
intent of this document is to further 
engender cooperation and contact 
between our Sydney Branch IRB 
community. 

2. Introduction of a Sydney Branch IRB 
Award for "Significantly improved 
the IRB cell within his/ her Club or 
within the Branch". Congratulations 
to Paul Jefferson and Rob lllidge from 

Coogee. 

3 . Approval to place IRB training 
resources on our Sydney Branch 
website (approval being given but I am 
yet to provide the format to our web 
master, but already sent to our IRB 

Captains). 

4. A training and assessment plan 
which gave a direction to IRB training 
assessment for the year. 

5. Creation of Room Arranger 
program for all lRB clubs (excepting 
Clovelly who were in the course 
of construction and Bronte whose 
measurements required further 

investigation). 

6. Waterproof spray jackets for all of 
our Sydney Branch Water Safety IRB 

drivers (Peter Burst, Dennis Parker, 

Joel Eaton, Kane Hughes and Daniel 
Wood) thanks to I Stop Property 
Reports for their donation (one of 
my companies). Dennis said that for 
the last 10 years he had been given 
promises of a waterproof spray jacket 
and was surprised that this had in fact 

come to fruition. 

7. Guidance provided regarding a 
No-Surf exam day, where Assessors 
had the opportunity to assess all non 
water parts of an IRB exam, and leave 
the surf part of the exam until larger 
surf was available. 

I would also particularly thank all of 
our IRB Crew and Drivers who have 
consistently supported Surf Sports water 
safety at Branch, State and Australian 
Titles. 

I represented Sydney Branch in a number 
of IRB initiatives this year including the 
National IRB Boat and Motor Review 
held at Elouera in February 2011 (I note 
that I was the only person who had also 
participated in Harry Brown's inaugural 
Boat and Motor Review some 30 odd 
years ago - gee that was hard to type .. ); 
review of propellers for Surf Life Saving 
Australia prior to their purchase of some 

500 four blade propellors ; review of IRBC 
and IRBD training packages ; assessment 
of an 8 handle IRB (now 12 handles); 
assessment of full loop cowling straps; 
introduction and assessment of hook 
knives , amongst other things. 

The future holds further benefits to our 
IRB community including the requirement 

for all lRB members to demonstrate 
the "lock in position" at the next IRB 
proficiency (following the National IRB 
Review and the recommendations 
contained in the IRB Agenda) . One of 
these recommendations includes removal 
of the crewman 's right foot strap . 

I have thoroughly enjoyed the available 
time that I have had to put in to our IRB 
community and having been recently re­
elected I look forward to further assisting 

in 2011 -2012 . 

Wal Dobrow 
!RB Advisor 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Rescues and other Patrol Statistics 
2010/2011 

Statistics used in this report are reported from Surfguard as at 25/5/2011 and entered by Clubs/Services 

No Gear 

Rescue 
Tube 

Rescue 
Board 

IRB 

RI/WC 

ORB 

Season 
08/09 

Season 
07/08 

Season 
06/07 

Season 
05/06 

FIRST AID 

Marine 
Stings 

Minor Cuts 

Major 
Wounds 

Fractures 

Spinal 

Resus 

Season 
08/09 

Season 
07/08 

Season 
06/07 

Season 
05/06 

PREVEN­
TIONS 

Lost 
Children 

0 10 14 4 6 113 29 49 12 36 

219 61 4 5 12 38 17 72 54 147 25 41 64 

140 20 7 151 15 31 9 23 18 41 99 18 25 

2 3 5 7 

24 

338 133 0 27 14 30 83 23 176 120 170 275 85 154 19 48 

378 113 2 16 13 338 96 38 302 341 201 482 157 131 23 38 

339 165 4 18 26 46 61 13 19 163 445 249 155 78 127 71 37 

261 226 2 17 75 61 61 6 64 222 209 194 91 176 77 74 23 

BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA ORB2 ORB3 

113 320 0 234 1386 505 259 0 6 2241 195 196 1278 77 78 7 

44 36 0 89 79 39 22 4 9 36 172 27 32 11 9 

0 0 0 2 9 4 0 3 3 11 7 3 4 0 

0 0 2 3 0 3 4 2 3 0 

6 0 0 8 4 3 0 0 2 2 3 

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 

352 272 0 563 457 813 126 20 65 568 383 143 301 64 38 2 11 

732 144 2 570 651 223 135 9 143 449 230 227 470 106 192 20 2 

543 191 3 322 369 149 50 159 1265 549 120 334 113 47 3 8 

1018 236 12 483 413 248 189 11 109 1431 624 214 434 194 115 35 19 

517 651 10 405 650 298 151 9 141 2093 752 445 1543 338 134 48 37 

BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA ORB2 ORB3 

43 8 0 12 5 12 0 0 16 53 18 4 7 9 2 

Preventions 6691 1 81 2 0 54 1401 72 1245 41 331 5724 969 5365 2864 741 585 125 
Searches 6 1 

Shark O O 

Season 
08/09 

Season 
07/08 

Season 
06/07 

Season 
05/06 

10507 1717 

6457 2050 

5350 2411 6 

0 0 8 0 3 1 1 5 0 1 4 7 0 9 

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 

4 60 835 153 462 13 621 4139 1881 1987 3125 1475 977 116 

6 136 15561 556 1119 20 289 6274 2337 3105 3903 1259 505 90 105 
I 

4, 313 1092 485 864 6 406 4906 2836 3577 3310 673 428 246 87 

128 513 742 873 41 827 5162 2795 4093 1474 994 333 175 67 

106 

224 

138 

95 

0 

0 

5 

308 

261 

371 

482 

Season 
10/11 

BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA ORB2 ORB3 RWC'S 

Incident 
Reports 

Beach 
Closure 

14 

0 

01 2 

0 9 0 

62 15 23 0 7 29 15 46 0 

0 6 4 14 0 0 3 23 0 8 

374 526 731 429 

518 543 777 674 

263 269 403 426 

178 137 303 157 

44 40 61 

45 83 147 215 

1802 

29541 

2161 

09/10 08/09 07 /08 06/07 

3097 3233 3095 4535 

801 775 812 946 

23 49 29 39 

30 19 22 25 

36 35 21 25 

7 14 6 6 
186 180 242 214 

4179 

4305 

4227 

5790 

09/10 08/09 07 /08 06/07 

189 129 180 171 

24810 28798 33472 27858 26277 

58 92 61 55 

26 64 36 27 

29083 

33749 

28111 

09/10 08/09 07 /08 

234 179 161 

69 60 95 



Branch Awards Summary 
2010/2011 

21 25 15 60 47 35 4 33 33 56 22 20 372 SRC 394 333 

83 68 3 31 124 88 65 10 36 94 52 36 43 54 787 BM/Cert II 722 856 

24 2 6 18 8 5 11 13 4 9 2 104 SMBBM 91 146 

0 Cert Ill 5 

11 6 19 Gold Medall ion 20 19 
(ALS) 

25 25 BEC 29 10 

13 57 8 52 3 133 RESUS 131 245 

66 9 2 7 21 16: 4 9 16 2 7 3 2 14 178 ARTC 12 

127 2 19 59 81 19 40 9 41 62 10 57 3 2 531 ARTC Up rades 

80 7 19 12 5 3 3 4 4 2 17 6 165 Apply First Aid 190 155 

ilver Medallion Advanced 16 11 2 3 1 5 40 SMAEC 29 50 
mer ency Care 

adio Operators Certificate 14 14 ROC 71 60 

ilver Medallion Radio Controllers 0 SMRCC 2 0 

20 11 6 24 15 5 3 8 5 6 19 9 2 3 136 IRBC 162 139 

2 1 1 8 9 2 5 5 8 8 2 3 55 SMIRBD 36 40 

20 3 6 17 0 17 4 14 5 23 4 5 119 SPINAL 130 85 

3 6 1 5 15 ATV 55 42 

33 2 3 41 32 9 24 42 4 4 38 234 ATV 

2 3 RWCOC 10 10 

0 ORBCC 9 

ffshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 1 ORBDC 6 1 

ffshore Rescue Boat Skippers 0 ORBSC 3 0 
ert 

AADEL301 C Competence 3 2 2 6 3 2 2 22 TAA DEL 301C 32 37 

TOC- SRC 

2 7 3 2 19 TOC-BM 17 34 

6 2 6 10 2 2 3 5 2 40 TOC- ARTC 8 

0 TOC-Ra 0 0 

2 2 6 TOC-IRB 6 11 

3 6 Assess Comp 13 4 

2 2 5 A- BM 12 9 

2 2 3 2 2 4 2 19 A-ARTC 8 0 

0 A- Radio 0 

2 4 A-IRB 4 0 

0 A-ORB 0 1 

0 Cert IVT&A 7 19 

0 FAC Asses 0 

- acilitator - Trainers 0 FAC - Trainers 1 

ac1litator - Advanced Emergency 0 Fae SMAEC 2 0 
are 

1 FAC Spinal 0 0 

0 Fae SMBBM 0 

0 Fae FA 2 0 

2555 2288 

358 11 4 12 11 27 41 185 277 187 192 92 2 8 

Award 09/10 08/09 

58 148 63 126 98 77 2 27 57 97 7 51 811 SP 1 1139 670 

49 138 3 72 117 111 74 7 22 72 117 5 65 852 SP 2 1017 666 

60 131 5 53 95 99 69 1 17 46 123 73 89 15 79 955 SA 1 852 751 

48 72 2 49 92 59 21 2 16 60 98 56 75 16 32 698 SA2 697 711 

35 65 38 98 60 53 2 10 27 76 52 56 18 28 618 ss 1 690 648 

23 68 32 86 63 80 36 67 60 30 21 35 614 ss 2 533 557 

26 39 16 62 40 2 25 65 58 38 13 25 463 SSmart1 508 428 

370 381 

5806 4812 

ate these award figures are for awards processed from 07/05/2010 to 15/05/2011 1nclus1ve. 
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SYDNEY AIRPORT CORPORATION 

Board Of Junior Development 

As season 2010-2011 approached the Board of Junior 
Development and the Nipper clubs of Sydney Branch 
were in full swing. 

With a strong program of education and development 
and the introduction of the new SLSA Age Mgrs Award, 
this season would prove to be a solid step forward for 
the Nipper clubs of Sydney Branch. 

Our Branch Briefings once again proved 
valuable, delivering the information for the 
year ahead, new resources and a good 
opportunity to see where the BJD and the 
clubs were headed for 2011 

As our clubs are all run by volunteers, 
who give hundreds of hours each year 
for the benefit of our nippers, it was very 
encouraging to see the response by the 
clubs to the new SLSA Age Mgrs Award 
Presentations. 

This package certainly helped provide 
new skills and training for the clubs and is 
already proving itself on the beaches on a 
Sunday morning. This course is open to 
everyone who assists on the beach each 
Sunday and beyond, and the more people 
from each club who take it on, the easier it 
will be on our beaches each week. 

This season we had 6,774 Nippers in our 
clubs across the Branch which was a 
10% increase from the previous season. 

With nearly all our clubs experiencing 
growth, and some clubs with numbers in 
the eight and nine hundreds it shows the 
enthusiasm for our organisation from the 
wider community, and the respect it is 
held by parents and guardians alike. 

Surf Sports 
Over the last three years the Branch 
has been running the Emerging Athlete 
Program (EAP), and for many of our 
U12 's and up this has been an excellent 
program that has assisted them in 
increasing their surf skills in the water and 
on the sand . 

Our Branch Carnival was held at Wanda 
this year, and what a big day out it was 

for all - and thanks to the Wanda team 
for their hospitality. Very challenging 
conditions once again in the water, but 
the resilience and skill levels shown by our 
young nippers was amazing and inspiring. 
Another year and another re-run of the 
Carnival - can't wait for a year of sunshine 
and good waves. 

As with all the carnivals we thank all those 
behind the scenes and on the beach - the 
Officials and admin teams did an amazing 
job, especially to turn up twice, and to 
the teams on the sand on day 1 what a 
day you put in. These carnivals give our 
nippers great opportunities and it is the 
effort and enthusiasm of these support 
people that make them the success they 
are. 

To the district teams well done on your 
local carnivals and to Sth Maroubra, Nth 
Cronulla and Cronulla a great effort on 
your open carnivals this season and we 
look forward to more opportunities next 
season. 

Sydney Branch had more success and 
the lnterbranch Carnival and well done to 
the nippers who participated in that event. 

At the State titles we had 3 clubs in the 
top 5, North Cronulla 2nd, Cronulla 3rd 
and Wanda 5th, plus we had 5 in the top 
10, and 7 clubs in the top 20, This result is 
a credit to the clubs and the competitors 
for all their effort and resolve. 

Many thanks to Wayne Druery who was 
the BJD rep at BOSS, for all his effort 
and continued focus on this arena for this 
season. 

Development and 
Education 
For season 2010-2011 SLS Sydney 
Nipper clubs delivered 5,392 Surf 
Education Awards which is a huge 
effort, so on behalf of the Branch many 
thanks to all those at the club level who 
participated in this. 

These education awards support the 
ongoing development of our Nippers from 
U8's - U14's and the graduation of our 
nippers into young lifesavers. 

At a Branch level our U11 and U13 
Development Camps continue to set the 
benchmark in development opportunities 
for our young Nippers. The response by 
the clubs to these camps has been very 
encouraging, and from all responses these 
camps have played a major role in the 
long term growth of the kids attending. 

This seasons camps were both huge 
with a full house on both occasions. The 
continued support from the Support 
Operations team with the offshore boat 
and jet ski is always welcomed and a 
real highlight for all those at the camp. 
As always those attending in support 
roles make a huge difference, and to all 
the minders and speakers at each of the 
camps we thank you for your tireless effort 
over the weekend. 

/ 

LAr~~ ..AN F'RYKE 
BJC vUNIOR MALE ~IFESAVER OF THE Y AR 



It is very encouraging to see many of 
those who won major awards in the 
Branch this season attending these 
camps in the past, and we look forward 
to continuing with this package of 
development into the future, so many 
more Nippers can share this experience. 

The delivery of the SLSA Age Mgrs 
package last season will again be rolled 
out for 2011-2012 by the Branch, and we 
will once again be working with each of 
the clubs in the on-going development of 
the Age Mgrs and their assistants. 

Each year the BJD receives strong 
support form the Branch Mgt Team and 
we thank each of you for your continued 
effort in ensuring that Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Nippers is one of the best 
delivered programs in SLS. 

Within our Branch we also had a very 
successful program for our Junior 
Lifesaver of the Year with clubs putting 
forward very strong candidates in both the 
male and female areas. 

The interview process was an extremely 
positive one, and with this level of 
candidate we know our lifesaving is in 
good hands for the future. 

Congratulations to Lachlan Pryke and 
Lauren Rofe both from Wanda Nippers on 
them becoming Male and Female Junior 
Lifesaver of the Year for Sydney Branch. 

At this years Branch Awards Night the 
BJD had a range of Awards and to all the 
nominees and winners well done on this 
wonderful achievement. 

This year was a very special year for the 
BJD, in that we celebrated 10 years with 
our Sponsors Sydney Airport Corporation. 

This relationship has ensured that as 
a branch we can deliver a strong and 
ongoing development and education 
program and a high class surf sports 
program across the branch. 

This very generous sponsorship has given 
us many growth opportunities and we 
sincerely thank Sydney Airport for their 
long term support and interest in Sydney 
Nippers, and we look forward to another 
10 years of working with them. 

To make it all happen at a Branch level 
you need a strong team and this years 
BJD Executive of Bruce Bevan - Deputy 
Chair - Jackie Parker Sec/Treasurer, and 
Wayne Druery Surf Sports certainly were 
that. This team put in many hours behind 
the scenes and at many, many meetings, 
to ensure we were an effective team, and 
on behalf of the 6,500 Nippers of Sydney 
Branch many thanks for all your input 
and support - we could not have done it 
without you. 

And finally to each of the Nipper club 
chairpersons and their committees, age 
mgrs and teams on the ground, well done 
for an outstanding year of service on the 
beach and beyond. 

Each season these teams put in the 
big hours and effort - as a Branch we 
deliver highly trained young lifesavers to 
our clubs, we deal with the chaos that 
is the U6's and U7's, we spend hours 
in cold water making sure all the kids 
are safe, while we educate them in the 
ways and skills of Surf Life Saving, and 
when you combine the nippers with the 
support teams we are talking nearly 8,000 
amazing and dedicated people. 

This is Sydney Branch Nippers and a 
group we can all be very proud of. 

Doug Hawkins 
Director of Board of Junior Development 

JNR SYDNEY Lli=ESAVERS OF THE YEAR WITH 
JOHN DE CEAN, BRANCH PRESIDENT 

LAUREN ROFE 
BJD JUNIOR FEMALE LIFESAVE'R OF THE YEAR 
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Sydney Age Championships 2011 
,.,~ ------------------------------------

RESULTS - FEB 2011 

Male surf swim 1st 
Male Wade Relay 1st Cronulla A 2nd 

2nd Bronte B 3rd 
3rd Male Board 1st 

Female Wade Relay 1st Cronulla 2nd 
2nd Bronte 3rd 
3rd Elouera Female Board 1st 

Female Wade race 1st Jade lkasaky Elouera 2nd 
2nd Page Cooper Cronulla 3rd 
3rd Tiger-Lily Walker Bronte Male Board Relay 1st 

Male Wade Race 1st Riley Dickson Wanda 2nd 
2nd Finn Ross Wanda 3rd 
3rd Kyle O'Sullivan Maroubra Female Board Relay 1st 

Male Beach Flags 1st Ethan Whittle Elouera 2nd 
2nd Robbi Ward Elouera 3rd 

Zac Roja 
Rubin Zikarski 
Mackenzie Hannington 

Zach Roja 
Jordan Alves 
Jay Novotny 

Mia Ross 
Catilin Murray 
Jaimee Gavin 

-----1 Sydn 
~ Airpo1 

Nth Cronulla 
Elouera 

Era 

North Cronulla 
North Cronulla 

Elouera 

Wanda 
Elouera 
Bronte 

North Cronulla Gold 
Cronulla 
Elouera 

Wanda 
Bronte 

North Cronulla 
3rd Toby Goldschmidt Sth Maroubra 

Female Beach Flags 1st Alexia Osler Coogee 
UNDER 10'5 Place Name/Team Clu 

2nd Francisa Porpski Bondi 
3rd Anais Bouchier Nth Bondi 

Male Beach Relay 1st Elouera 
2nd South Maroubra 
3rd Cronulla B 

Female Beach Relay 1st Cronulla A 
2nd North Bondi 
3rd Elouera 

Male Beach Sprints 1st Samual Brown Bronte 
2nd Toby Goldschmidt Sth Maroubra 
3rd Nicholas Atkinson Cronulla 

Female Beach Sprints 1st Lauren Hocking Cronulla 
2nd Inez Tanoil Nth Bondi 
3rd Francisa Porpski Bondi 

UNDER 9'S Place Name/Team Club 
Female beach Flags 1st 

2nd 
3rd 

Male Beach Flags 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Male Beach Sprints 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Female Beach Sprint 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Female Beach Relay 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Male Beach Relay 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Female Surf Teams 1st 
2nd 
3rd 

Male Surf Teams 1st 
2nd 

Eden Holmes Nth Cronulla 
Kiara Beasley Nth Cronulla 
Jayden Danes Nth Cronulla 

Jai Dunn Cronulla 
Jamie Humphries Cronulla 
Jai Stewart 

Eddie Alcock 
Stone-Street 
Dunn 

McGill 
Riandazzo 
Duncan 

Nth Cronulla 

Sth Maroubra 
Cronulla 
Cronulla 

Nth Bondi 
Elouera 
Coogee 

Cronulla 
North Cronulla 

Wanda 

Cronulla 
Elouera 

South Maroubra 

Wanda A 
North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Elouera A 
North Cronulla (blue) 

Female Surf Teams 

Male Surf Teams 

Female Surf Race 

Male Surf Race 

Female Beach Sprints 

Male Beach Sprints 

Male Beach Relay 

Female Beach Relay 

Female beach flags 

Male Beach Flags 

Male Board 

Female Board 

Male Board Relay 

3rd ________________ B_r_o_nt_e_A Female Board Relay 
Female Surf Swim 1st 

2nd 
3rd 

Mia Ross 
Kirra Warn 
Annalise Bell 

Wanda 
Wanda 

Nth Cronulla 

1st Bronte Bronte 
2nd North Bondi North Bondi 
3rd North Cronulla North Cronulla 

1st Bronte A 
2nd Cronulla A 
3rd North Cronulla (blue) 

1st Summer Walker Nth Bondi 
2nd Jessica Filetit Wanda 
3rd Jessica Edser Bronte 

1st Mackenzie Gavin Bronte 
2nd Leo Nosatti Nth Cronulla 
3rd Jake Hemsley Cronulla 

1st Balleine Bondi 
2nd Rabone Cronulla 
3rd Penry Bronte 

1st Fagan Coogee 
2nd Morgan Elouera 
3rd Kofod Coogee 

1st Coogee 
2nd Elouera A 
3rd Elouera B 

1st Wanda 
2nd Bronte 
3rd South Maroubra 

1st Shannel Ryan Sth Maroubra 
2nd Sandra Rampoldi Nth Cronulla 
3rd Meg Woods Sth Maroubra 

1st Connor Flanagaan Nth Cronulla 
2nd Max Ries Bronte 
3rd Freddi Felix Nth Bondi 

1st Mackenzie Gaven Bronte 
2nd Max Ries Bronte 
3nd Stuart Swinbourn Bronte 

1st Summer Walker Bronte 
2nd Sophie McGeoch North Bondi 
3rd Jessica Edser Bondi 

1st Bronte 
2nd North Crounlla 
3rd North Bondi 

1st Bronte 
2nd Wanda A 
3rd North Crounlla 



Place Name/Team Club Female Board Relay 1st Cronulla A 
Male Surf Teams 1st Elouera 2nd North Cronulla Blue 

2nd North Cronulla (blue) 3rd Elouera 
3rd Wanda A 

Female Board Race 1st Britney Pierce Wanda 
Male Surf Race 1st Tyler Nott Wanda 

2nd Nick Hards Nth Cronulla 
3rd Aaron Yerbury Elouera 2nd Lucy Furniss Wanda 

Female Surf Teams 1st Bronte A 3rd Sam King Elouera 

Male Board Race 1st Brynn Mayo Wanda 
2nd Trent Rutherford Cronulla 

2nd North Cronulla (blue) 
3rd Cronulla A 

3rd Tom Faddy Bronte 

Female Surf Race 1st Lauren McMahon Wanda 
2nd Siobhan O'Leary Nth Bondi 

Female Surf Race 1st Mary Orsanos Cronulla 
2nd Hayley Blatchford Nth Cronulla 
3rd Kiera Hood Nth Cronulla 

3rd Sam King Elouera 

Female Surf Teams 1st North Bondi 
2nd Cronulla A 

Male Beach Flags 1st Dylan Quirk Nth Bondi 
2nd Brooklyn Barataud Nth Bondi 
3rd Jai Villanti Cronulla 

3rd Wanda A 

Male Surf Race 1st Chris Hoare Nth Cronulla 
Female Beach Flags 1st Tulia Munro Cronulla 

2nd Talei Holmes Nth Cronulla 
3rd Aqeelah Woods Cronulla 2nd Jesse Goodyear Cronulla 

3rd Kurtis Smith Wanda 

Male Surf Teams 1st North Cronulla B 
Male Beach Sprint 1st Quirk Nth Bondi 

2nd Diefenbach Nth Cronulla 
2nd Cronulla A 
3rd Bronte A 

Female Beach Flags 1st Ngara Hatfield Cronulla 

3rd Josh Fong Sth Maroubra 

Female Beach Sprint 1st Lacoste Cronulla 
2nd Munro Cronulla 

2nd Harriet Lowe Coogee 
3rd Tara Stortenbeker Elouera 

Male Beach Flags 1st Joshua Cassidy Elouera 

3rd McBride Coogee 

Male Beach Relay 1st Coogee 
2nd Wanda 
3rd Elouera 2nd Lucas Varnier Bronte 

3rd Yadi Holmes Nth Cronulla 

Female Beach Sprint 1st Wilson Nth Bondi 
Female Beach Relay 1st Cronulla 

2nd Wanda 
3rd Elouera 2nd Morrissey Nth Bondi 

Female Cameron 1st Cronulla A 3rd Hatfield Cronulla 

2nd North Cronulla Gold Male Beach Sprint 1st Cassidy Elouera 

3rd North Cronulla Blue 2nd Anderson Bronte 

Male Cameron 1st Wanda A 3rd Karozis Coogee 

2nd Elouera Male Beach Relay 1st South Maroubra 

3rd North Cronulla Blue 2nd North Cronulla 

Male Board 1st Tyler Nott Wanda 3rd Bronte 

2nd Harry Radley South Maroubra Female Beach Relay 1st Bronte 

3rd Kurt Stauron Wanda 2nd Cronulla 

Female Board 1st Tayla Dehaan Cronulla 3rd North Bondi 

2nd Charlotte McNamard Nth Cronulla Male Cameron 1st Bronte A 
2nd Cronulla A 
3rd Cronulla B 

3rd Georgia Strain Bronte 

Male lronman 1st Jake Evans Elouera 
2nd Tyler Nott Wanda Female Cameron 1st Bronte 

2nd Elouera 
3rd North Cronulla 

3rd Ben Highfield North Cronulla 

Female lronwomen 1st Mary Ofanos Cronulla 
2nd Hailey Blatchford North Cronulla Male lronman 1st Jesse Walker Bronte 

3rd Tayla Dehaan Cronulla 2nd Chris Hoare North cronulla 

Male Board Relay 1st Elouera Blue 3rd Lachlan Vitnell Cronulla 

2nd Bronte Female lronwomen 1st Sibhan O'Leary North Bondi 

3rd Wanda A 2nd Sam King Elouera 

Female Board Relay 1st Cronulla A 3rd Britney Pierce Wanda 

2nd North Cronulla Gold Female Board Relay 1st Wanda A 

3rd North Cronulla Blue 2nd North Cronulla 

Male Board Rescue 1st Elouera Blue 3rd Bronte 

2nd Wanda A Male Board Relay 1st Crounlla A 

3rd North Cronulla Blue 2nd Bronte A 
3rd North Crounlla Blue 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

SYDNEY BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

Female Board Rescue 1st Wanda A Male Board Rescue 1st North Cronulla 
2nd Elouera 2nd South Maroubra 
3rd Cronulla 3rd North Cronulla 

Male Board Rescue 1st Vitnell/Rutherford Cronulla B Female Board Rescue 1st Cronulla A 
2nd Bronte 2nd North Cronulla 
3rd North Cronulla Blue 3rd Cronulla 

UNDER 13'S Place Name/Team Club Female Board Relay 1st North Cronulla 
2nd Cronulla A 

Male Surf Race 1st Joel Walker Nth Cronulla 3rd Bronte A 
2nd Keaon Koloamatingi Sth Maroubra 
3rd Lachlan Moyle Nth Cronulla 

Female Surf Race 1st Delainee Melia Maroubra Female Surf Swim 1st Ella Basalo Maroubra 
2nd Megan Fowler Nth Cronulla 2nd Jessica Surifino Nth Bondi 
3rd Carla Papac Cronulla 3rd Jacinta Mattingly Nth Bondi 

Male Surf Teams 1st North Cronulla B Male Surf Swim 1st Izaak Smith Wanda 
2nd South Maroubra 2nd Sam Fowler Cronulla 
3rd North Cronulla G 3rd Aidan McColm Wanda 

Female Surf Teams 1st Cronulla Female Surf Teams 1st Wanda A 
2nd North Cronulla Blue 2nd Cronulla A 
3rd Maroubra 3rd North Cronulla A 

Female Beach Flags 1st Montana Walters Sth Maroubra Male Surf Teams 1st Cronulla A 
2nd Giorgia Watts Coogee 2nd Wanda A 
3rd Erin O'Bryan Elouera 3rd North Cronulla Blue 

Male Beach Flags 1st Michael Cklamovski Nth Cronulla Female beach flags 1st Jessie-Rae Trevitt Cronulla 
2nd Jarrod Cullen Sth Maroubra 2nd Renee Stortenbeker Elouera 
3rd Luke Bond Coogee 3rd Hannah Ricketts Cronulla 

Female Beach Relay 1st Elouera A Male Beach Flags 1st Lachlan Galea Elouera 
2nd Elouera B 2nd Luke Dalla-Bona Nth Cronulla 
3rd Bronte 3rd Cameron Scott Nth Cronulla 

Male Beach Relay 1st South Maroubra Male Beach Relay 1st Elouera 
2nd North Cronulla A 2nd Cronulla A 
3rd North Cronulla B 3rd Coogee 

Female Beach Sprint 1st Thornton Coogee Female Beach Relay 1st Elouera 
2nd Montana Walters Sth Maroubra 2nd Cronulla 
3rd Punch Cronulla 3rd Wanda A 

Male Beach Sprints 1st Jarrod Cullen Sth Maroubra Female Beach Sprint 1st Renee Stortenbeker Elouera 
2nd Davis Nth Cronulla 2nd Brianna Seers Sth Maroubra 
3rd Nolan Nth Cronulla 3rd Jessie-Rae Trivett Cronulla 

Female Cameron 1st Cronulla Z Male Beach Sprint 1st Hughes Nth Cronulla 
2nd North Cronulla 2nd Scott Nth Cronulla 
3rd Cronulla Y Female Cameron 1st Cronulla A 

Male Cameron 1st North Cronulla Blue 2nd North Cronulla B 
2nd Cronulla 3rd Wanda A 
3rd North Cronulla Gold Male Cameron 1st Wanda 

Female Board 1st Alex Budd North Cronulla 2nd North Cronulla 
2nd Meghan Fowler North Cronulla 3rd Cronulla 
3rd Emma Thompson North Bondi Female lronwomen 1st Jess Suriano North Bondi 

Male Board 1st Lochie Davis North Cronulla 2nd Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 
2nd Harris Pocklington Cronulla 3rd Maggie Mahoney North Cronulla 
3rd Brendan Finnegan Wanda Male lronman 1st Aidan Mccolm Wanda 

Female lronwomen 1st Delainee Melia Maroubra 2nd Isaac Smith Wanda 
2nd Abbey Pugh Cronulla 3rd Sam Fowler Cronulla 
3rd Meghan Fowler North Cronulla Female Board 1st Jess Suriano North Bondi 

Male lronman 1st Lochie Davis North Cronulla 2nd Maggie Mchaney North Cronulla 
2nd Joel Walker North Cronulla 3rd Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 
3rd Lochlan Moyle North Cronulla Male Board 1st Aidan Mcolm Wanda 

Male Board Relay 1st North Cronulla B 2nd Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 
2nd BronteA 3rd Jett Walker Bronte 
3rd Cronulla A 



Female Board Relay 1st North Cronulla B 
2nd Cronulla A 
3rd Wanda A 

Male Board Relay 1st Cronulla 
2nd Wanda 
3rd North Cronulla 

Female Board Rescue 1st North Cronulla 
2nd Cronulla 
3rd North Cronulla 

Male Board Rescue 1st North Cronulla 
2nd Wanda 
3rd Elouera 

LU A ES Place Name/Team Club 
Board Relay 1st Wanda 

2nd North Cronulla 
3rd Bronte 

Beach Relay 1st Coogee 
2nd South Maroubra 
3rd Bronte 

Male Surf Board Riding 1st Luke Faddy Bronte 
2nd Connor Ryan Wanda 
3rd Logan Weir North Cronulla 

KYLE DRUERY BRANCH TEAM 

5 Person R&R 1st Bronte 
2nd North Cronulla 

3rd Elouera 

2 Person R&R 1st Elouera 

2nd Bronte 
3rd North Cronulla 

Jnr March Past 1st Elouera 
2nd North Cronulla 

MALE U17 SURF rE·AMS 
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2011 NSW Surf Life Saving Age 
Championships Sydney Branch 

. .,~ ·----------------------------------------
U14 Male Surf Teams 
1st 
3rd 
U14 Iron Man 
1st 

Cronulla (a) 
Wanda (a) 

MCCOLM, Aiden 
(Wanda) 

U14 Male Surf Board Rescue 
2nd Wanda (a) 
U14 Male Board 
3rd WICKEN, Keegan (Cronulla) 
U14 Male Board Relay 
1st Cronulla (a) 
U14 Male Board Riding 
1st FADDY, Luke (Bronte) 
U14 Male Beach Relay 
1st North Cronulla (BLUE) 
3rd Coogee (Blossum) 
U14 Male Beach Flags 
2nd LEABEATER, Adam (North Cronulla) 
3rd GALEA, Lachlan (Elouera) 
U14 Female Surf Race 
3rd BASALO, ELLA (Maroubra) 
U14 Female Surf Teams 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U14 Male Surf Teams 
1st 
3nd 
U14 Iron Man 

Cronulla (a) 
Wanda (a) 

1st MCCOLM, Aiden (Wanda) 
U14 Male Surf Board Rescue 
2nd Wanda (a) 
U14 Male Board 
3rd WICKEN, Keegan (Cronulla) 
U14 Male Board Relay 
1st Cronulla (a) 
U14 Male Board Riding 
1st FAD DY, Luke (Bronte) 
U14 Male Beach Relay 
1st North Cronulla (BLUE) 
3rd Coogee (Blossum) 

U14 Male Beach Flags 
2nd LEABEATER, Adam (North Cronulla) 
3rd GALEA, Lachlan (Elouera) 
U14 Female Surf Race 
3rd BASALO, ELLA (Maroubra) 
U14 Female Surf Teams 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U14 Female Surf Board Rescue 
1st North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U14 Female Board 
3rd POOT, Chonteau (Cronulla) 
U14 Female Board Relay 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U14 Female Beach Sprint Female 
1st STORTENBEKER, Renee (Elouera) 
2nd SEERS, Brianna (South Maroubra) 
3rd TREVITI, Jessie-Rae (Cronulla) 
U14 Female Beach Relay 
2nd Cronulla (a); 3. Elouera (Blue) 
U14 Female Beach Flags 
3rd STORTENBEKER, Renee (Elouera) 
Under 14 Cameron Relay 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U13 Male Surf Race 
2nd WALKER, Joel (North Cronulla) 
U13 Male Surf Teams 
1st North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U13 Iron Man 
2nd DAVIS, Lochie (North Cronulla) 
U13 Male Board Rescue 
3rd North Cronulla (GOLD) 
U13 Male Board 
1st DAVIS, Lochie (North Cronulla) 
U13 Male Board Relay 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U13 Male Board Riding 
1st FADDY, Thomas (Bronte) 
U13 Male Beach Sprint 
1st CULLEN, Jarrod (South Maroubra) 

U13 Male Beach Relay 
2nd South Maroubra (A) 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U13 Female Surf Race 
1st MELIA, DELAINEE (Maroubra) 
2nd MCJANNETI, Lucy (South Maroubra) 
3rd PUGH, Abbey (Cronulla) 
U13 Female Surf Teams 
1st 
3rd 
U13 Iron Woman 

Cronulla (a) 
Maroubra (BLUE) 

2nd PAPAC, Carla (Cronulla) 
3rd PUGH, Abbey (Cronulla) 
U13 Female Board Rescue 
1st 
3rd 

Cronulla (a) 
North Cronulla (BLUE) 

U13 Female Board 
1st BUDD, Alexandra (North Cronulla) 
U13 Female Board Relay 
2nd Cronulla (a) 
U13 Female Board Riding 
3rd HUNTER, Bella (Bronte) 
U13 Female Beach Sprint 
1st THORNTON, Jessica (Coogee) 
U13 Female Beach Relay 
1st 
3rd 
U13 Female Beach Flags 

Cronulla (a) 
Wanda (b) 

2nd WALTERS, Montana (South Maroubra) 
Under 13 Cameron Relay 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U13 Iron Woman 
2nd PAPAC, Carla (Cronulla) 
3rd PUGH, Abbey (Cronulla) 
U13 Female Board Rescue 
1st 
3rd 
U13 Female Board 

Cronulla (a) 
North Cronulla (BLUE) 

1st BUDD, Alexandra (North Cronulla) 

U13femaeBe 

u13female 

u12MaeSurf 

u12Ma1eSurl 

u12MaeBo 

U12MaleBoa 

U12Male8ea 

U12MaeBe 

U12MaleBea 

U12femaleS 

U12femaieS 

U12fema 

U1i lron~a 

U1i Mae Boa 

U1iMa1eB0a 

U11Mates oa 



U13 Female Board Relay 
2nd 
U13 Female Board Riding 

Cronulla (a) 

3rd HUNTER, Bella (Bronte) 
U13 Female Beach Sprint 
1st THORNTON, Jessica (Coogee) 
U13 Female Beach Relay 
1st 
3rd 
U13 Female Beach Flags 

Cronulla (a) 
Wanda (b) 

2nd WALTERS, Montana (South Maroubra 
Under 13 Cameron Relay 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U12 Male Surf Race 
2nd HOARE, Christopher (North Cronulla) 
U12 Male Surf Teams 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
3rd Cronulla (a) 
U12 Male Board Rescue 
2nd 
U12 Male Board Relay 
3rd 
U12 Male Beach Sprint 

Cronulla (a) 

Cronul/a (a) 

1st CASSIDY, Joshua (Elouera 
U12 Male Beach Relay 
1st Wanda (a) 

North Cronulla (BLUE) 
South Maroubra (A) 

2nd 
3rd 
U12 Male Beach Flags 
3rd VARNIER, Lucas (Bronte) 
U12 Female Surf Race 
1st KING, Sam (Elouera) 
U12 Female Surf Teams 
2nd North Bondi (A) 
U12 Female Board Rescue 
3rd Elouera (Blue) 
U12 Female Board Relay 
3rd Wanda (a) 
U12 Female Beach Sprint 
1st HADFIELD, Ngaire (Cronulla) 
3rd STORTENBEKER, Tara (Elouera) 
U12 Female Beach Relay 
1st North Bondi (A) 
2nd Bronte (Blue) 
2nd Elouera (Blue) 
U12 Female Beach Flags Female 
1st HADFIELD, Ngaire (Cronulla) 
Under 12 Cameron Relay Open 
3rd Wanda (a) 
U11 Male Surf Teams 
1st 
3rd 
U11 Iron Man 

Elouera (Blue) 
Wanda (a) 

2nd NOTI, Tyler (Wanda) 
U11 Male Board Rescue 
1st Wanda (a) 
U11 Male Board 
3rd 
U11 Male Board Relay 
2nd 
3rd 
U11 Male Beach Relay 
1st 

NOTI, Tyler (Wanda) 

South Maroubra (A) 
Wanda (a) 

Wanda (a) 

U11 Male Beach Flags 
2nd BARBUTO, Blake (North Cronulla) 
U11 Female Surf Race 
1st HOOD, Kira (North Cronulla) 
U11 Female Surf Teams 
1st Bronte (Blue) 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U11 Female Board Relay 
3rd Cronulla (a) 
U11 Female Beach Relay 
1st 
3rd 
U11 Female Beach Flags 

Cronulla (a) 
Bronte (Blue) 

2nd MUNRO, Talia (Cronulla) 
Under 11 Cameron relay 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U10 Male Surf Race 
1st GAVIN, Mackenzie (Bronte) 
U10 Male Surf Teams 
1st Bronte (Blue) 
2nd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U10 Male Board Relay 
3rd Bronte (Blue) 
U10 Male Beach Sprint 
2nd FAGAN, William (Coogee) 
urn Male Beach Relay 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
urn Female Surf Race 
1st WALKER, Summer (Bronte) 
urn Female Surf Teams 
1st 
3rd 
urn Female Board 

Bronte (Blue) 
North Bondi (A) 

1st WALKER, Summer (Bronte) 
U9 Male Surf Race 
3rd ZIKARSKY, Ruben (Elouera) 
U9 Male Surf Teams 
3rd North Cronulla (BLUE) 
U9 Male Beach Relay 
1st South Maroubra (A) 
U9 Male Beach Flags 
1st STONESTREET, Sam (Cronulla) 
2nd DUNN, Jai (Cronulla) 
3rd HUMPHREYS, Jamie (Cronulla) 
U9 Female Surf Race 
2nd ROSS.Mia (Wanda) 
3rd MOLLE, Romane (North Bondi) 
U9 Female Surf Teams 
1st 
2nd 
3rd 
U9 Female Board Relay 
1st 
3rd 
U9 Female Beach Sprint 

Wanda (a) 
Bronte (Blue) 

North Bondi (A) 

Wanda (a) 
North Bondi (A) 

1st MCGILL, Charlotte (North Bondi) 
U9 Female Beach Relay 
1st 
3rd 
U9 Female Beach Flags 

Cronulla (a) 
North Bondi (A) 

2nd LANE, Hannah (South Maroubra) 
ua Male Wade 
2nd ROSS, Finn (Wanda 

U8 Male Wade Relay 
2nd 
U8 Male Beach Sprint 

Bronte (Blue) 

3rd WILSON, Asher (Coogee) 
U8 Male Beach Relay 
1st 
2nd 

Cronulla (a) 
Elouera (Blue) 

U8 Male Beach Flags 
1st CROSSLE, Tom (Elouera) 
2nd ATKINSON, Nicholas (Cronulla) 
U8 Female Wade 
3rd WALKER, Tiger (Bronte) 
U8 Female Wade Relay 
3rd Wanda (a) 
U8 Female Beach Relay 
1st 
2nd 
5 Person R& R 
2nd 
March Past 

Cronulla (a) 
Elouera (Blue 

Bronte (Blue) 

3rd North Cronulla (GOLD) 
All Age Beach Relay 
1st South Maroubra (A) 

POINTSCORE CLUB POINTS 
2nd North Cronulla 205.5 
3rd Cronulla 178 
5th Wanda 127 
7th Bronte 114.5 
8th Elouera 101.5 
11th South Maroubra 72 
18th North Bondi 46 
31st Coogee 21.5 
35th Maroubra 19 
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Sydney Lifeguard - Working Together Program 
,91~ ·-------------------------------------------------

Background 
During school holidays many young 
lifesavers are on the beach enjoying 
themselves while the beach is very busy, 
and the local council lifeguards have 
hundreds, even thousands of people on 
the sand and in the water, under their 
responsibility. 

Also many younger SLS members do not 
get to use their lifesaving skills they have 
accumulated over the years on patrol , 
and may only do the minimum number of 
hours over the patrolling season. 

At the SLS Sydney U 14-1 7 Development 
Camp in 2010 discussion was held about 
providing these young lifesavers more 
options of experience and development, 
while also giving them extra levels of 
responsibility. 

Some of the attendees at the Camp 
had mentioned their attendance at the 
Lifeguard Info and work experience 
programs at Bondi Beach and Bate Bay, 
and this proposal is an extension of those 
programs, this time initiated by SLS 
Sydney, and if successful could become a 
model for other Branches and Councils in 
working together. 

Practicalities 
Those young lifesavers who volunteered 
for this program were strong 
representatives of their clubs and SLS, 
and taking that into account the following 
requirements were met. 

• Agree to the Brief of Roles and 
Responsibilities and SLSA Code of 
Conduct 

• Must have Bronze Medallion and have 
obtained at least 30 hrs of patrol 

• Must be endorsed by their club by 
Chief Training officer and Director of 
Lifesaving of the club - if U18 parent 
signatures 

• Attend a training session with Council 
Lifeguards - Commit to a schedule of 
shifts being 4 hrs each 

• Present themselves to the Lifeguards 
for their shift in full SLSA uniform with 
Hat, Shirt and Shorts 

Implementation 
SLS Sydney (Doug Hawkins) met with 
Brad Whittaker (Head Lifeguard and 
Beach Manager at Sutherland Shire 
Council) and discussed this proposal at 
length based on the information contained 
in the discussion document. From that 
meeting SS Council gave their support to 
the concept. On Monday January 10th 
2011 seven lifesavers commenced the 
program for the first shift - with Twenty 
Six lifesavers participating over the next 
two weeks in their shifts - with over 360 
hours of patrolling delivered. 

These young lifesavers came from the 
following clubs: North Cronulla, Cronulla, 
Wanda, Elouera and Coogee. The local 
contact for the participants was Lee 
Howell from NC who ably assisted and 
supported this project and was influential 
in its success. 

On the Beach each day the young 
lifesavers worked with the Lifeguards -
patrolling, preventions and rescues: 

The lifesavers were each given a set 
of responsibilities to attend to from the 
lifeguards at each shift. The lifesavers 
were also given a set of guidelines as 
to how to respond to scenarios on 
the beach treating the lifeguards as 
they would their patrol base and patrol 
captain. 

In all cases of responding to issues on the 
beach the lifesavers were always in radio 
contact with the lifeguards and acted 
on their direction at all times - especially 
during rescues on the 2nd week 

Outcomes delivered to our branch 
younger lifesavers: 

• Extra experience working on the 
beach for our young lifesavers and 
options to work at beaches other 
than their own. 

• Exchange of approaches between 
lifesavers and lifeguards 

• Increasing the relationship between 
the local council lifeguards and SLS 

• Delivering opportunities for young 
lifesavers to become lifeguards via 
the ALS 

• Delivering extra resources to our 
beaches during busy times in school 
holidays 

• Higher presence of the SLS red and 
yellow on our beaches 

This program is now active, and will 
be rolled out in Sept-Oct 2011 in the 
Sutherland Shire and also Randwick 
Council area who have taken this project 
on board this will be across seven 
beaches and an estimated forty young 
lifesavers. 

This program is now being prepared 
to deliver to both SLS NSW and SLSA 
for implementation in other clubs and 
branches around Australia. 



Young 

rteguards. 
rescues: 

Board of Surf Sports 

This season was cram packed full , all types of events some new and not so new. 
The season seems to swagger along cruising through the different phases. 
Again I saw more members patronize more events in our branch than ever before. 

I must say straight away a great deal of 
credit and thanks must go to the current 
Board of Surf Sports. Deputy Mike Roye, 
Competition Manager Greg Pierce, BJD 
competition manager Wayne Druery, 
Branch Gear Steward: Peter Burst. 
Advisors: Mike Hawkins- Ben Dillon- Ian 
Goode-Joe Fowler- Graham Bruce -
Graham Evans - Stephen Strawbridge, 
Branch Coaches Doug Iredale: Paul 
Moses/Joe Fowler, our youth mentors 
Jake Little/Emma Groves/ Carly Rogers/ 
Chris Allum/ Mark Simpson. Our Branch 
Team management and chaperones: 
Jackie/Shaz/ and finally a very hard 
working pillar of strength, BOSS secretary 
Jodee Calo. I would like acknowledge that 
without Jodee's wonderful support and 
experience many things would not have 
been possible, let alone become an event 
or an activity. Thank you Jodee. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney BOSS managed 
this season: 4 branch carnivals, the Age 
Championships, 2 Youth carnivals: Sth 
Maroubra and Cronulla 1MB. 4 Junior 
District carnivals, 1 Senior District carnival, 
the East Coast Surf Challenge at Nth 
Cronulla, 5 Emerging Athlete Program 
activities, 5 Coaching clinics: 2 x ski & 1 x 
IRB/R&R/ Beach. 

We also successfully conducted our 
annual Surf Sports Development Camp, 
our Jamberoo Surf Sports Day. NB2BRA: 
Downwind Ski challenge from Maroubra 
to Nth Bondi, 3 x Branch Team Selection 
Trials, 6 Boat carnivals or events. We plan 
to continue to deliver these activities next 
season and expand where it's needed. 

On the horizon, under consideration or in 
discussion is: another Beach Coaching 
clinic, A mentoring clinic and workshop, 
an officials clinic, more events that engage 
our members and the community, district 
coaching clinics, another Youth carnival, 
perhaps the return of small version of 
the metropolitans and shortly we will be 
looking at running Junior level Officials 
courses. 

My thanks to our ever hard working gear 
steward Bursty, who was assisted by 
Frank aka Captain Chaos. All the gear 
this season was in great shape, ready 
to be used and mostly there on time. 
Bursty and Co. carried out many hours 
of maintenance. Bursty and BOSS will 
continue to monitor and fine tune the 
Branch Carnival water safety roster. 

This year saw a number of clubs negligent 
or no show with IRB and crews. The 
carnival referee and I, this coming 
season will enforce the no water safety 
nor compete rule set by Branch council. 
The carnival ref will deal with the team 
managers on the day, the Director of 
Surf Sports will be in contact directly with 
the President of the offending club, on 
the day. I am sure that all members do 
not want to see their competitors sitting 
out events due to lack of planning and 
preparation. Through Peter's IRB clinic 
many of the clubs have increased IRB 
crews and drivers, who have a better 
idea of how to set-up competition water 
course. 

Bursty's support and experience was the 
rock with which we built the Nth Bondi 

to Maroubra Downwind ski challenge. A 
Huge Thanks must go to Bursty, without 
your support and hours of hard work 
many activities would not have come to 
fruition. 

It is with great pleasure I have to report 
that the Branch Team came home 
with the 2010-2011 State lnterbranch 
Championship trophy again. Our team 
set a new standard. Not only did we win 
back to back, this time we increased our 
lead winning by a margin of 40 points. 
It is pleasing and rewarding to say that 
we received greater points this year from 
our teams elements than accumulated 
individual results. In fact in teams we 
achieved a mammoth 88% of available 
points, our beach area scored first and 
second place in 50% of the age groups, 
our beachies won 82% of available points, 
and this was even after one U/13 male 
competitor being drafted in on the Friday 
before completion started. This boy won 
his sprints and placed in the flags!! 

I can spend the whole report picking 
outstanding examples of team work and 
exemplary sportsmanship. It is without 
a doubt the best group of athlete's I 
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BOARD OF SURF SPORTS (CONTINUED) 

have had the privilege to be involved Sydney Branch Medal Statistics 
with. All clubs and parents should be 
proud of how well their Son or Daughter 
represented themselves, their Clubs, 
the Branch and the organization. We 
have identified areas where we can still 
gain improvement and I hope to see this 
implemented over the next 6 months to 
give us our greatest chance of setting 
the bench mark higher again, for all other 
branches. All credit for this result should 
go to our wonderful and inspirational team 
of competitors from all over our branch 
in all ages, Hayden our Team Captain 
and Tara our Ladies Captain, the team 
of youth coaches and youth mentors, 
Team Manager Mike, John, Wayne and 
crew, Doug our team coach assisted by 
Chris Allum. In fact the whole team was a 
dream bomb including, our very own team 
cougar's. Thanks must also go to the 
support and help we receive directly from 
management and coming directly from our 
Branch President. Clubs, presidents and 
members Sydney Branch 2010 -11 NSW 
lnterbranch Champions and beyond! 

Branch competitors and members 
achievements continue to improve. 
Results from our major carnivals indicate 
that our programs are assisting members 
achieve greater results. We see a rising 
trend in the level of results at state and 
national championships. See table. 

Officials in the branch saw 3 more level 
1 courses, again this season the branch 
achieved a positive growth in officials; we 
saw speciality courses and clinics with 
expansion to come. We have succession 
plans firmly working and in place. Evidence 
of this is our numbers of officials in all 
water areas and also in the number of 
active level 2's. Our challenges are still to 
build the beach area, to find a team to take 
ownership of the finish gates. This season 
for the first time in many we saw a strong 
growth in officials in the R&R section. 
Thanks to Gordon and the BOSS advisor 
Ben Dillon, we even had an R&R session in 
EAP. Thanks must go to Graham Bruce for 
managing the education process. Without 
this, new officials would be lost and not 
gain accreditation, for me there is no other 
who has the patience and appropriate 
aspects to ensure our new officials are 
cared for, followed up and mentored. 
Evidence is in the fact that last season 

State Open 122 

State Masters 102 

Aussie Open 64 

Aussie Masters 50 

State Age 153 

NSW lnterbranch 1st 

Graham assisted 26 probationary officials, 
Assessed 3 new level 2 Officals. Times 
call for review and some aspects of our 
education model need to be finetuned. We 
do need to experiment with a level 1 split 
2 evening course, we have the new junior 
level officials to prepare and roll out once 
SLSA and State have released the course 
and award. 

We need to review our active officials and 
inactive officials to ensure appropriate 
ratios are in place to support our very 
busy calendar. We must continue to 
deploy our best senior officials and 
coaches within the branch to mentor 
aspiring and probationary officials and 
coaches. We must recognize that 
mentoring is a valuable asset, we as a 
branch have utilized over the years. To 
this effect my hope is that during the 
preseason August / September clinic 
months we will hold a mentors workshop 
and clinic. 

We have a stable calendar with 3 year 
planning well under way. Many events 
are annualized and locked in, leaving 
room for club events, district / community 
events and special events to be slotted in 
without clashing. All clubs who intend to 
be involved, run or host an event which 
involves our members in any way, must 
advisor BOSS and provide special event 
applications, along with the appropriate 
documentation. Without endorsement 
there would be serious doubt to insurance 
and SLSA support. We need to lodge 
as many of these special events, new 
carnivals, community events, marathons, 
ocean swims, Ocean paddle challenges, 
run marathons into the calendar so that 
we maximize exposure to our members 
and clubs. 

92 105 120 

82 91 101 

N/A 54 56 

N/A 41 35 

113 114 108 

1st 2nd 3rd 

Development Projects are well underway. 
Surf Sports development camp saw a 
30% increase in participation. Surf Sports 
Jamberoo day was a complete sell out. 
The HP and Development squads have 
been selected and are in need of the 
next phase, a representative activity. The 
Emerging Athletes Program continues 
to grow and deliver. Last season 110 
participants to this season 183. Next 
season EAP activities will see a lot of 
the same but also will see some new 
concepts, just to keep the members 
on their toes and to encourage a fun 
learning, challenging environment. We 
have been working with development as 
our theme for some years now and we 
must expand this further into recruitment 
at novice levels and at the same time 
provide appropriate activities at the High 
performance level. 

The future is bright, our status as a branch 
is on the rise, more education activities 
for officials, expansion of new events 
with many engaging the community. Our 
members can be involved in surf related 
activities all year round. Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Branch is leading the bunch at 
many levels. The future is Bright. 

My thanks go to the board of 
management, the branch clubs and 
Presidents, my fellow members and to the 
best bunch of competitors ever. 

Thank you for a great season. 

Yours in the Surf. 

Mike Vitnell 
Director of Surf Sports 



Early last June Frank 
Ridley and I went over all 
the branch trailer gear over 
2 weekends. During the 
season's some items were 
lost and replaced and 
some will be brought over 
winter months ready for 
coming season. 

IMAGES FROM THE U13 DEVELOPMENT CAMP 

I would like to thank Frank Ridley for his 
continuous work behind the seen and 
also Ken Hudson for the mechanical 
work on the gear trailer. I would also like 
to thank Noel Brown for dropping of the 
Gear trailer at the carnivals this season. 
The gear trailer went to 14 carnivals in the 
branch. 

Also like to thank specially a small group 
of I.R.B operaters in the branch who 
helped me getting the gear in the ocean 
for the carnivals; Joel Eaton, Daniel 
Woods, Dennis Parker, Kane Hughes, Guy 
Hill, Micheal Geocher and Sam Axiotis. 

MAGES FROM THE U13 DEVELOPMENT CAMP 

Gear Steward 

Many thanks must go to the continuous 
support by the Caringbah Bowling club for 
the space they provide for the gear trailer 
and container on there premises. 

Peter Burst 
Gear Steward 
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Sydney Branch Team Results at 
the 2010 lnterbranch Championships 
RESULTS 

Under 12 Male Beach Flags (1) CASSIDY, JOSHUA Under 15 Female Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A (3) 

Under 12 Female Beach Flags (1) HADFIELD, NGAIRE Under 15 Male Board Rescue (6) SYDNEY A 

Under 12 Male Beach Sprint (1) CASSIDY, JOSHUA Under 15 Female Board Rescue (2) SYDNEY A 

Under 12 Female Beach Sprint (2) HADFIELD, NGAIRE Under 15 Female Surf Race (1) ROGERS, LANA 

Under 12 Male Surf Race (2) VITNELL, LACHLAN Under 15 Male Surf Race (3) ROBERTSON , JACK 

Under 12 Female Surf Race (1) KING, SAMANTHA Under 15 Iron Man (5) ROBERTSON , JACK 

Under 12 Female Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 15 Cameron Relay (2) SYDNEY A 

Under 12 Male Surf Teams (1) SYDNEY A (2) Under 15 Iron Man Teams (4) SYDNEY A 

Under 12 Iron Man Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 15 Iron Woman Teams (2) SYDNEY A 

Under 12 Iron Woman Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 15 Iron Woman (2) ROGERS, LANA 
Under 12 Cameron Relay (1) SYDNEY A Under 15 Female Board Teams (1) SYDNEY A 
Under 12 Iron Woman (3) O'LEARY, SIOBHAM Under 15 Female Board (2) ROGERS, LANA 
Under 12 Iron Man (3) WALKER, JESSE Under 15 Male Board (6) ROBERTSON , JACK 
Under 12 Female Board Teams (3) SYDNEY A 
Under 12 Male Board Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 17 Female Beach Flags (1) MASTERS, BREE 
Under 12 Female Board (4) KING, SAMANTHA Under 17 Female Beach Sprint (1) MASTERS, BREE 
Under 12 Female Board Rescue (3) SYDNEY A Under 17 Male Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Under 12 Male Board Rescue (1) SYDNEY A Under 17 Female Surf Teams (4) SYDNEY A 

Under 17 Female Surf Race (6) PUSKARIC, TAYLOR 
Under 13 Male Beach Flags (3) Cullen, Jarrod Under 17 Male Ski Teams (4) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Male Beach Sprint (1) Cullen, Jarrod Under 17 Female Single Ski (1) UTILE, BRIDGET 
Under 13 Female Board (4) PUGH, ABIGAIL Under 17 Female Ski Teams (3) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Female Surf Race (1) MELIA, DELAINEE Under 17 Male Single Ski (5) BUDD, WILLIAM 
Under 13 Male Surf Race (4) DAVIS, LOCHIE Under 17 Male Beach Flags (1) HARDING, TYLER 
Under 13 Female Surf Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 17 Male Surf Race (5) FURNISS, JAY 
Under 13 Cameron Relay (1) SYDNEY A Under 17 Male Board Rescue (1) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Male Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 17 Female Board Rescue (4) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Iron Woman Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 17 Iron Woman Teams (1) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Male Board Rescue (5) SYDNEY A Under 17 Iron Man Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Female Board Rescue (1) SYDNEY A Under 17 Female Board Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Male Board Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 17 Male Board Teams (1) SYDNEY A 
Under 13 Female Board Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 17 Female Board (5) PUSKARIC, TAYLOR 
Under 13 Male Board (2) DAVIS, LOCHIE Under 17 Male Board (3) BUDD, WILLIAM 
Under 13 Iron Woman (3) MELIA, DELAINEE Under 17 Iron Man (2) BUDD, WILLIAM 
Under 13 Iron Man (2) DAVIS, LOCHIE Under 17 Iron Woman (1) UTILE, BRIDGET 
Under 13 Iron Man Teams (2) SYDNEY A Under 17 Taplin Relay (1) SYDNEY A 

Under 14 Female Beach Sprint (1) TREVITI, JESSIE-RAE Under 19 Male Beach Flags (3) HORTON, MATIHEW 
Under 14 Female Beach Flags (4) TREVITI, JESSIE-RAE Under 19 Female Beach Flags (1) DIBLEY, SIOBHAN 
Under 14 Male Beach Flags (3) GALEA, LACHLAN Under 19 Female Beach Sprint (1 ) DIBLEY, SIOBHAN 
Under 14 Male Beach Sprint (5) GALEA, LACHLAN Under 19 Male Beach Sprint (2) HORTON, MATIHEW 
Under 14 Female Surf Teams (5) SYDNEY A Under 19 Iron Man (1) O'BRIEN, KYLE 
Under 14 Male Surf Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 19 Iron Man Teams (3) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Male Surf Race (1) FOWLER, SAMUEL Under 19 Male Board Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Female Surf Race (4) SURIANO, JESS Under 19 Male Board (1 ) O'BRIEN, KYLE 
Under 14 Female Board Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 19 Male Board Rescue (2) SYDNEY A (3) 
Under 14 Cameron Relay (2) SYDNEY A Under 19 Female Board Rescue (6) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Iron Man Teams (1) SYDNEY A Under 19 Male Ski Teams (3) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Iron Woman Teams (3) SYDNEY A Under 19 Female Ski Teams (6) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Iron Woman (1) SURIANO, JESS Under 19 Male Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Iron Man (1) FOWLER, SAMUEL Under 19 Female Single Ski (5) POLSON, DANIELLE 
Under 14 Male Board (1) FOWLER, SAMUEL Under 19 Male Single Ski (4) O'BRIEN, KYLE 
Under 14 Female Board (2) SURIANO, JESS Under 19 Female Surf Teams (5) SYDNEY A 
Under 14 Male Board Rescue (3) SYDNEY A (4) Under 19 Female Surf Race (3) LAURICELLA, JESSICIA 
Under 14 Female Board Rescue (4) SYDNEY A Under 19 Male Surf Race (1) O'BRIEN, KYLE 
Under 14 Male Board Teams (1) SYDNEY A 

Open Male Beach Flags (4) PAPADATOS, KRISTOPHER 
Under 15 Male Beach Flags (4) BURBUTO, MITCHELL Open Female Beach Flags (2) COOK, SARAH 
Under 15 Female Beach Sprint (1) CLARK, TOMASIN Open Male Beach Sprint (3) PAPADATOS, KRISTOPHER 
Under 15 Male Surf Teams (2) SYDN EY A Open Female Beach Sprint (2) COOK, SARAH 



Open Male Board Rescue (2) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Board Rescue (4) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Taplin Relay (4) SYDNEY A ( 
Open Male Taplin Relay (3) SYDNEY A 

Open Male Lifesaver Relay (2) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Lifesaver Relay (3) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Board (3) FLEMING, TAHNEE 
Open Male Board (5) FARRELL, DAN 
Open Male Board Teams (5) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Board Teams (1) SYDNEY 
Open Iron Woman Teams (3) SYDNEY A 

Open Iron Man Teams (2) SYDNEY A 
Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue (5) SYDNEY A 
Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue (1) SYDNEY A 

Open Iron Man (1) FARRELL, DANE 

Open Iron Woman (3) COLEMAN, TARA 

Open Male Surf Race (1) FARRELL, DANE 

Open Female Surf Race (4) COLEMAN, TARA 

Open Male Ski Teams (5) SYDNEY A 

Open Female Ski Teams (2) SYDNEY A 

Open Male Surf Teams (2) SYDNEY A 

Open Female Surf Teams (4) SYDNEY A (5) 

Open Female Single Ski (3) FLEMING, TAHNEE 

Open Male Single Ski (5) FARRELL, DANE 

Open Male Surf Boat (1) SYDNEY A 

Open Female Surf Boat (3) SYDNEY A 
Open Boat Relay (3) SYDNEY A 

Junior All Age Relay (3) SYDNEY 
Senior All Age Relay (1) SYDNEY A 

SYDNEY BRANCH PLACED 1ST IN THE POINTSCORE 
-WITH 1418.5 POINTS POINTSCORE 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

Sydney Branch Boat Series - Elouera 2010-11 
~ .. ~ •1----------------------------------------------

TOTAL OF POINTSCORES FROM CARNIVALS 1,2 & 3 

TOTAL TOTAL 

OPEN MEN UNDER 23 MALE 

Coogee A 3 North Cronulla Gold 64 

Elouera Wilko 61 
RESERVES 

Cronulla Blue 54 

North Cronulla Gold 40 
Elouera Ghostriders 73 

Elouera Loy 46 

Cronulla Black 37 
North Cronulla Gold 57 

Wanda A 39 

Wanda A 22 
Coogee A 33 

Era A 26 

Bronte A 15 
Cronulla Royal Blue 31 

Burning Palms 12 

OPEN WOMEN 
Era 24 

UNDER 23 FEMALE 

Elouera Wilko 75 
Cronulla Killer Bs 23 

Elouera Ghostriders 76 

Coogee A 34 
North Bondi 22 

North Cronulla Mick's 65 

North Cronulla Gold 16 

Elouera Ghostriders 9 

North Cronulla Blue 18 
Colts 

Elouera Wilko 12 

Chicks 

Cronulla White 16 

Coogee 15 

UNDER 19 MALE: 

Cronulla Black & Blue 56 

Rooster's River Run 
RESULTS 

Division A OPEN MENS 1st North Cronulla 
2nd Wollongong City 
3rd Fairy Meadow 

Division B RESERVES 1st Bronte 
2nd Austin mer 
3rd Tamarama 

Division C U23 MALE 1st Broulee Surfers 
2nd Nth Steyne 
3rd Corrimal 

Division J urn MALE 1st Dixon Park 
2nd Wollongong City 

Division L OPEN WOMEN 1st Met. Caloundra 
2nd Broulee Surfers A 
3rd Wollongong City 

Division VETS 1st 8th Curl Curl 
2nd Nth Steyne 

I 3rd Narooma 

u11Womens 

U1\MensBea 

U11Mens 

unwo 

~·4~ensBea 

~·4~omens 



1 ~ 
Nth Cronulla Open Carnival 
RESULTS - 2010 

0 en Mens Beach S rint 0 en Mens Beach Fla s 
1 Moran James Maroubra 1 Knott Jeremt Cronulla 
2 Miller Hugh Coogee (NSW) 2 Starr Luke Coogee (NSW) 
3 Manning Scott Cronulla 3 Holland Ben North Bondi 

------ 0 en Womens Beach S rint 4 Tardent Timotht Cronulla 

------
1 Smith Kristt North Cronulla 5 Peterson Alexander Coogee (NSW) 
2 Masters Bree Cronulla 0 en Womens Beach Fla s 

----
3 SoQer Michelle Elouera 1 McKee Jaime Cronulla 

!~ 
U19 Mens Beach SQrint 2 SoQer Michelle Elouera 
1 Moran James Maroubra 3 DeQena Ashleigh Elouera 
2 Conrot Tristan Coogee (NSW) 4 Williams Ciaran Wanda 
3 Rawnslet CooQer Coogee (NSW) 5 Masters Bree Cronulla 
U19 Womens Beach S rint U19 Mens Beach Fla s 
1 O'Donoghue Amie Wanda 1 Peterson Alexander Coogee (NSW) 
2 B-McAuliffe Holli Cronulla U17 Mens Beach Flags 
3 Smith Madeleine Wanda 1 Peterson Alexander Coogee (NSW) 
U17 Mens Beach SQrint 2 Trott Blake Wanda 
1 Millar Hugh Coogee (NSW) U17 Womens Beach Flags 
2 Todd Joet Coogee (NSW) 1 Masters Bree Cronulla 
3 Rawnslet CooQer Coogee (NSW) 2 Brooks Olivia Cronulla 
U17 Womens Beach S rint 3 O'Donoghue Amie Wanda 
1 Masters Bree Cronulla U15 Mens Beach Fla s 
2 Brooks Olivia Cronulla 1 Plummer Kane Wanda 
3 Gillard Ellie Coogee (NSW) 2 Jotner Kurt North Cronulla 
U15 Mens Beach S rint 3 Richardson Justin Coogee (NSW) 
1 Duffy Thomas Coogee (NSW) 4 Mortlock Matthew North Cronulla 
2 Walsh Alexander Wanda U15 Womens Beach Fla s 
3 Cicco CooQer North Cronulla 1 Hoff Breanna Caves Beach 
U15 Womens Beach SQrint 2 Ward Bianca Cronulla 
1 Clark Tomasin North Cronulla 3 Gret Jasmin North Cronulla 
2 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera 4 Lane Ebont Elouera 
3 Lane Ebont Elouera 5 Knowles Renee Cronulla 
U14 Mens Beach SQrint 6 Douglas Elizabeth Elouera 
1 Scott Cameron North Cronulla U14 Mens Beach Fla s 
2 Rtan Jono North Cronulla 1 Scott Cameron North Cronulla 
3 Breese Ewan Coogee (NSW) 2 Leabeater Adam North Cronulla 
U14 Womens Beach S rint 3 La Rosa Anthont Coogee (NSW) 
1 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera 4 Bond Luke Coogee (NSW) 
2 Trevitt Jessie-Rae Cronulla 5 Breese Ewan Coogee (NSW) 
3 Brown Jasltn Cronulla 6 O'Btrne Sean Coogee (NSW) 
U13 Mens Beach S rint U14 Womens Beach Fla s 
1 Bond Luke Coogee (NSW) 1 Trevitt Jessie-Rae Cronulla 
2 Smith Connor Wanda 2 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera 
3 Betnon Gut North Bondi 3 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla 
U13 Womens Beach SQrint U13 Mens Beach Fla s 
1 Thornton Jessica Coogee (NSW) 1 Bond Luke Coogee (NSW) 
0 en Mens Beach Rela 2 Smith Connor Wanda 
1 Coogee (NSW) OQen Mens Surf Boat 
2 Coogee (NSW) 1 North Cronulla 
3 Cronulla 2 Austin mer 
U17 Mens Beach Rela 3 South Maroubra 
1 Wanda 0 en Womens Surf Boat 
U17 Womens Beach Rela 1 Mani 
1 Cronulla 2 
U15 Mens Beach Rela~ 3 
1 Coo ee Reserve Grade Surf Boat 
2 North Cronulla 1 Palm Beach (NSW) 
3 North Cronulla 2 Elouera 
U15 Womens Beach Rela 3 North Bondi 
1 North Cronulla U23 Mens Surf Boat 
2 Elouera 1 Palm Beach (NSW) 
3 Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 
U14 Mens Beach Rela~ 3 North Bondi 
1 Coogee (NSW) U19 Mens Surf Boat 
U14 Womens Beach Rela~ 1 Freshwater 
1 Elouera 2 South Maroubra 

3 Avalon Beach 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

NTH CRONULLA OPEN CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

,"i~ •1 .. U23 Womens Surf Boat 24 Yrs & Over Male Surf Race 
1 Elouera 1 Allen Malcolm Bronte 
2 North Cronulla 2 Young James Cronulla 
3 Palm Beach (NSW) 3 Gray Matthew Bronte 
0 en Mixed March Past 24 Yrs & Over Female Surf Race 
1 Collaro 1 Stevenson Louise Bondi 
2 Collaro 2 Miller Dori Bondi 
3 Burning Palms 3 Allum Kate Wanda U14MensBo 
0Qen Mixed 6 Person R&R OQen Mens Surf Race 1 

1 Freshwater 1 Allen Malcolm Bronte 
2 Bondi 2 Gray Matthew Bronte 
3 North Cronulla 3 Bowden Andrew Bronte u14womer, 
0 en Womens 5 Person R&R 0 en Womens Surf Race 
1 North Cronulla 1 ChaQman Nicole Swansea Belmont 
2 Freshwater 2 Rowe Luane Bondi 
3 Coogee (NSW) 3 Stevenson Louise Bondi 

u13MensB 
0 en Mens 5 Person R&R U19 Womens Surf Race 
1 Freshwater 1 Thornton SteQhanie Coogee 
2 Bondi 2 Lloyd Georgia Red Beach NZ 
0 en Mixed 5 Person R&R 3 Street Alana Cronulla 

~13Wome s 1 Freshwater U17 Mens Surf Race 
2 Bondi 1 Woods John C Wanda 
U19 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Calo Adam North Cronulla 
1 Freshwater 3 Calo Luke North Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla U17 Womens Surf Race 
3 Wanda 1 Street Shivaun Cronulla 
U17 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 May Paige North Cronulla 
1 Freshwater 3 Raymond Bella Maroubra 
2 Wanda U15 Mens Surf Race 
3 North Cronulla 1 Robertson Jack Cronulla 
U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Smith Izaak Wanda 
1 North Cronulla 3 Markey Ryan Cronulla 
2 Elouera U15 Womens Surf Race 
3 North Cronulla 1 Pierce Elyssa Wanda 
0 en Mens lronman 2 Moses Lara North Cronulla 
1 Fox Nicholas J Wanda 3 Solomonson Kate South Maroubra 
2 Allum Mitchell Wanda U14 Mens Surf Race 
3 Little Jake Cronulla 1 Harrison Jack North Cronulla 
OQen Womens lronwoman 2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla 
1 ChaQman Nicole Swansea Belmont 3 Ryan Johnathon North Cronulla 
2 Lawler Tatum Maroubra U14 Womens Surf Race 
3 Puskarc Taylor Wanda 1 Slojewski Lisa North Cronulla 
U19 Womens Surf Race 2 Glasson Nicole North Cronulla 
1 Thornton SteQhanie Coogee (NSW) U13 Mens Surf Race 
3 Street Alanna Cronulla 1 Flint Dane North Cronulla 
U17 Mens lronman 2 Flint Jackson North Cronulla 
1 Calo Luke North Cronulla 3 Moses Chad North Cronulla 
2 Hanley Michael North Cronulla U13 Womens Surf Race 
3 HarQer Mathew Maroubra 1 Melia Delainee Maroubra UH Mens Bo 
U15 Mens Iron man 2 PaQac Carla Cronulla 
1 Robertson Jack Cronulla 3 HarQer Natalie Maroubra 
2 Walker Keegan Caves Beach OQen Mens Board Race 
3 Markey Ryan Cronulla 1 HIGGINS Scott Bronte -'' ~o 
U15 Womens lronwoman 2 Bolewski Joel Wanda 
1 Pierce Elyssa Wanda 3 Allum Mitchell Wanda 
2 Moses Lara North Cronulla 0 en Womens Board Race 
3 Tuncer lzel Wanda 1 Falzon Candice Manly U15M 
U14 lronman 2 ChaQman Nicole Swansea Belmont 
1 Smith Izaak Wanda 3 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi 
2 Fowler Samuel Cronulla U19 Mens Board Race 
3 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla 1 HIGGINS Joshua Bronte 
U14 Womens lronwoman 2 Little Jake Cronulla 
1 Mahoney Maggie North Cronulla 3 Goodieson Andrew Clovelly 
2 Tiernan Abby North Cronulla U19 Womens Board Race 
3 Grieves Gabrielle Caves Beach 1 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi 
U13 lronman 2 Lloyd Georgia Red Beach NZ 
1 Walker Joel North Cronulla 3 Thornton SteQhanie Coogee (NSW) 
2 Finnegan Brandon Wanda U17 Mens Board Race 
3 Beynon Guy North Bondi 1 Moses Jake North Cronulla 
U13 lronwoman 2 Woods John C Wanda 
1 Melia Delainee Maroubra 3 Schott Brodie Wanda 
2 PaQac Carla Cronulla U17 Womens Board Race 
3 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla 1 Ford Lucy Cronulla 

2 Raymond Bella Maroubra 
3 Thomson SoQhie North Bondi 

@ 



U15 Mens Board Race U15 Mens Board Rela 
1 Walker Keegan Caves Beach 1 North Cronulla 
2 SQurr Lachlan North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 
3 Coleman Liam South Maroubra 3 Elouera 
U15 Womens Board Race U15 Womens Board Rela:t 
1 McMahon Danielle Wanda 1 Wanda 
2 Moses Lara North Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 
3 Pierce Ely'SSa Wanda 3 Cronulla 
U14 Mens Board Race U14 Mens Board Rela 
1 Fowler Samuel Cronulla 1 Cronulla 
2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla 2 Elouera 
3 de Haan Jack Cronulla 3 Coo ee 
U14 Womens Board Race 0 
1 Mahoney' Maggie North Cronulla 1 Wanda 
2 Tiernan Abby' North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 
3 Grant Madison Cronulla 3 Bronte 
U13 Mens Board Race U17 Mens Cameron 
1 Walker Joel North Cronulla 1 North Cronulla 
2 Moses Chad North Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 
3 Betnon Gut North Bondi U15 Mens Cameron 
U13 Womens Board Race 1 North Cronulla 
1 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla 2 Coo ee 
2 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla 0 en Mixed Double Ski 
3 PaQac Carla Cronulla 1 Bronte 
U17 Mens Rescue Tube Race 2 North Cronulla 
1 Market Aaron Cronulla 3 Wanda 
2 Hughes Mitchell Elouera O~en Mens Double Ski 
3 Hanley' Michael North Cronulla 1 Cronulla 
U17 Womens Rescue Tube Race 2 North Bondi 
1 Primmer Kelly' North Cronulla 2 Elouera 
2 Hughes Lara North Cronulla U19 Mens Double Ski 
3 Hter-Warton Llani Wanda 1 North Cronulla 
U15 Mens Rescue Tube Race 2 Wanda 
1 Robertson Jack Cronulla 3 North Cronulla 
2 Smith Izaak Wanda 0 le Ski 
3 Market Rtan Cronulla 1 Dane Wanda 
U15 Womens Rescue Tube Race 2 Reece North Bondi 
1 Pierce Ely'SSa Wanda 3 Georgaris Michael Jnr Wanda 
2 McMahon Danielle Wanda 0 en Womens Sin le Ski 
3 Tiernan Abby' North Cronulla 1 Fatn Georgia North Bondi 
0 en Mens Board Rescue 2 ChaQman Nicole Swansea Belmont 
1 Bronte 3 Morgan SoQhie Bronte 
2 Cronulla U19 Mens Sin le Ski 
3 Bronte 1 HIGGINS Joshua Bronte 
0 en Womens Board Rescue 2 Faulkner Aaron Cronulla 
1 Cronulla 3 O'Brien Ktle Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla U19 Womens Sin le Ski 
3 Bronte 1 Polson Danielle Elouera 
U17 Mens Board Rescue 2 Thomson Emma North Cronulla 
1 North Cronulla 3 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi 
2 North Cronulla U17 Mens Sin le Ski 
3 North Cronulla 1 Schott Brodie Wanda 
U17 Womens Board Rescue 2 Moses Jake North Cronulla 
1 Wanda 3 Calo Adam North Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla U17 Womens Single Ski 
3 South Maroubra 1 Little Bridget Cronulla 
U15 Mens Board Rescue 2 Mat Paige North Cronulla 
1 Cronulla 3 Trim Jodie Collarot 
2 North Cronulla 0 le Ski Rela 
3 Elouera 1 
U15 Womens Board Rescue 2 Bronte 
1 Wanda 3 Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla 0 
3 Cronulla 1 comr2osite club team 
0 en Mens Board Rela 2 North Bondi 
1 Wanda 3 North Cronulla 
2 Bronte U19 Mens Sin 
3 Bronte 1 North Cronulla 
U17 Mens Board Rela 2 North Cronulla 
1 North Cronulla U17 Womens Sin 
2 North Cronulla 1 Cronulla 
U17 Mixed Board Rela 2 North Cronulla 
1 Cronulla 4 North Bondi 
2 North Cronulla 
3 North Bondi 

g 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

Wanda lntercities Open Surf Carnival 
~ .. ~ •1~ 

RESULTS - JAN 11 

Open Male 2KM Beach Run 1 Keegan Moriarty Coogee (NSW) 2 Troy Quinlan Bronte 
3 Brett Phillips Coogee (NSW) 4 Paul Kotsis Wanda 

Open Female 2KM Beach Run Christine Riakos North Bondi 
U19 Male 2KM Beach Run Mitchell Palmer Wanda 
U19 Female 2KM Beach Run Georgia Mcgrath North Cronulla 
U17 Male 2KM Beach Run Joshua Kelly-Makovec North Cronulla 
U15 Male 2KM Beach Run 1 Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 2 Ryan Yerbury South Maroubra 

3 NATHAN NEALE Elouera 4 Justin Richardson Coogee (NSW) 
5 Sean Findlay Elouera 6 Kurt Joyner North Cronulla 

U 15 Female 2KM Beach Run 1 Jessica Suriano North Bondi 2 Morgan Richards Bulli 
3 Kaitlin Mott Helens/Stanwell Pk 4 Emily Rohr Wanda 
5 Hannah Goman North Cronulla 

Open Mixed 6 Person R&R 1 Bondi 2 North Cronulla 
Open Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Bondi 2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 North Cronulla 
Open Female 5 Person R&R 1 Bondi 2 North Cronulla 

3 Wanda 4 Coogee (NSW) 
5 North Cronulla 6 Coogee (NSW) 

U19 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee (NSW) 2 North Cronulla 
U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee (NSW) 2 North Cronulla 

3 Bronte 
U14 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Bronte 2 Elouera 
2 Person R&R 1 Bronte 2 Elouera 

3 Cronulla 4 Elouera 
Open Male Beach Flags 1 Blake Drysdale Helens/Stanwell Pk 2 Ben Dowling Helens/Stanwell Pk 

3 Daniel Robberds Helens/Stanwell Pk 4 Coogee 
5 Cronulla 6 Henry Tier Manly 

Open Female Beach Flags 1 Alana Humphries Helens/Stanwell Pk 2 Laura Humphries Helens/Stanwell Pk 
3 Adriana WASSENS Bulli 4 Jaime McKee Cronulla 
5 Ciaran Williams Wanda 6 Mikaela Allen Elouera 

U19 Male Beach Flags Blake Drysdale Helens/Stanwell Pk 2 Shea Collings Coogee (NSW) 
U 17 Male Beach Flags 1 Thomas DEWEY Bulli 2 Kurt Pepper Wanda 

3 Jake Smith Wanda 4 Jake Vale Manly 
5 Alexander Peterson Coogee (NSW) 6 Hugh Millar Coogee (NSW) 

U17 Female Beach Flags 1 Bree Masters Cronulla 2 Alana Humphries Helens/Stanwell Pk 
3 Adriana WASSENS Bulli 4 T aylah Davies Thirroul 
5 Joanna AXIOTIS Wanda 6 Michaela Sargeant Wanda 

U15 Male Beach Flags 1 Tom Perrin South Maroubra 2 Kurt Joyner North Cronulla 
3 Justin Richardson Coogee (NSW) 4 Lachlan Mabbutt Elouera 
5 Lewis Radley South Maroubra 

U 15 Female Beach Flags 1 Tomasin Clark North Cronulla 2 Jasmin Grey North Cronulla 
3 Kaitlin Mott Helens/Stanwell Pk 4 Elizabeth Douglas Elouera 
5 Elizabeth Astill Helens/ Stanwell Pk 6 Layla Barnes Thirroul 

U 1 4 Male Beach Flags 1 Peter AXIOTIS Wanda 2 Ewan Breese Coogee (NSW) 
3 Luke Hawkings North Cronulla 4 Tevita Ruhen North Cronulla 

U 1 4 Female Beach Flags 1 Layla Barnes Thirroul 2 Elizabeth Astill Helens/Stanwell Pk 
3 Jessie-Rae Trevitt Cronulla 4 Madeline Scullion Helens/Stanwell Pk 

U 13 Female Beach Flags 1 Avalon Punch Cronulla 2 Madeline Laurence Cronulla 
3 Lara Masters Cronulla 4 Olivia Clark Cronulla 
5 Charlotte Laurence Cronulla 

Open Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee (NSW) 2 Manly 
3 Wanda 

U15 Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee (NSW) 2 North Cronulla 
3 South Maroubra 4 Coogee (NSW) 

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 
3 Elouera 

Open Male Beach Sprint 1 Michael Kember Collaroy 2 Dean Reilly Wanda 
3 Robert Jones Manly 4 Nicholas Bell Manly 
5 Henry Tier Manly 

Open Female Beach Sprint 1 Kristy Smith North Cronulla 2 Bree Masters Cronulla 
3 Taylah Davies Thirroul 4 Michelle Soper Elouera 
5 Ciaran Williams Wanda 6 Jaime McKee Cronulla 

U19 Male Beach Sprint 1 Blake Drysdale Helens/Stanwell Pk 2 Jack Sullivan Manly 
3 Matthew Horton Coogee (NSW) 4 Shea Collings Coogee (NSW) 
5 Luke Starr Coogee (NSW) 

U19 Female Beach Sprint Mikaela Allen Elouera 2 Carly Rodger Wanda 

(? 



U17 Male Beach Sprint 1 Hugh Millar Coogee (NSW) 2 Matthew Lewis Wanda 
3 Thomas DEWEY Bulli 4 Robert Jones Manly 
5 James Blackwood Coogee (NSW) 6 Cooper Rawnsley Coogee (NSW) 

U 17 Female Beach Sprint 1 Bree Masters Cronulla 2 T aylah Davies Thirroul 
3 Alana Humphries Helens/Stanwell Pk 4 Rachel Mannion Cronulla 
5 Georga Sargeant Wanda 6 Joanna AXIOTIS Wanda 

U15 Male Beach Sprint 1 Thomas Duffy Coogee (NSW) 2 Tom Perrin South Maroubra 
3 Jack Harrison Coogee (NSW) 4 Cooper Cicco North Cronulla 
5 Sean Findlay Elouera 5 Cameron Scott North Cronulla 

U15 Female Beach Sprint 1 Tomasin Clark North Cronulla 2 Elizabeth Douglas Elouera 
3 Jasmin Grey North Cronulla 4 Kaitlin Mott Helens/Stanwell Pk 
5 Layla Barnes Thirroul 6 Elizabeth Astill Helens/Stanwell Pk 

U14 Male Beach Sprint 1 Cameron Scott North Cronulla 2 Peter AXIOTIS Wanda 
3 Lachlan Hughes North Cronulla 4 Ewan Breese Coogee (NSW) 
5 JOSHUA WALMSLEY Elouera 6 Nicholas Begaud Coogee (NSW) 

U14 Female Beach Sprint 1 Brianna Seers South Maroubra 2 Layla Barnes Thirroul 
3 Jessie-Rae Trevitt Cronulla 4 Elizabeth Astill Helens/Stanwell Pk 
5 Madeline Scullion Helens/Stanwell Pk 6 Morgan Richards Bulli 

U13 Male Beach Sprint 1 Luke Bond Coogee (NSW) 2 Nathan Nolan North Cronulla 
U13 Female Beach Sprint 1 Jessica Thornton Coogee (NSW) 2 Avalon Punch Cronulla 

3 Charlotte Laurence Cronulla 4 Madeline Laurence Cronulla 
4 Lara Masters Cronulla 6 Olivia Clark Cronulla 

U15 Male Cameron Relay 1 Elouera 2 Maroubra 
3 South Maroubra 4 Coogee (NSW) 
5 Elouera 

U15 Female Cameron Relay 1 Wanda 2 Wanda 
Open Male Double Ski 1 Cronulla 2 Wanda 

3 Elouera 4 Wanda 
5 Elouera 6 Bondi 

Open Mixed Double Ski 1 Wanda 2 Wanda 
3 Bondi 4 Wanda 
5 North Cronulla 

Open Female Double Ski 1 Maroubra 2 Wanda 
U19 Male Double Ski 1 North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 
Diamond Lady 1 Emily Pickworth Cronulla 
Open Male Iron Man 1 Dane Farrell Wanda 2 Hayden Allum Cronulla 

3 Mackenzie Hynard Wollongong City 4 Benjamin Squiers Wanda 
5 Rhett Russell Elouera 6 Nicholas Fox Wanda 

Open Female Iron Woman 1 Tara Coleman Maroubra 2 Tatum Lawler Maroubra 
3 Bridget Little Cronulla 4 Kathleen Allum Wanda 

U17 Male Iron Man 1 Jay FURNISS Wanda 2 Lachlan O'GRADY Bulli 
3 Aaron Markey Cronulla 4 Adam Calo North Cronulla 
5 William Budd North Cronulla 6 Beau WHEELER Bulli 

U17 Female Iron Woman 1 Taylar Puskaric Wanda 2 Kirsty Philpott Towradgi 
3 Bella Raymond Maroubra 4 Jessica Lauricella Wanda 
5 Jamie BRINKWORTH Bulli 6 Lucy Ford Cronulla 

U15 Male Iron Man 1 Aidan McColm Wanda 2 James Reid Manly 
3 Liam Coleman South Maroubra 4 Daniel Lang Coogee 
5 Tyler May North Cronulla 6 Joshua Muscat Elouera 

U15 Female Iron Woman 1 Elyssa Pierce Wanda 2 Lara Moses North Cronulla/ 
3 Danielle McMahon Wanda 4 Georgie Woods Wanda 
5 Kate Solomonson South Maroubra 6 lzel Tuncer Wanda 

U14 Male Iron Man 1 Aidan McColm Wanda 2 Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 
3 Brad Nees Towradgi 4 Nat Butcher Maroubra 
5 Lauchlan Lstacker-Galea Elouera 6 Tobias Lunney Sandon Point 

U14 Female Iron Woman 1 Jessica Suriano North Bondi 2 Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 
3 Gabrielle Grieves Caves Beach 4 Maggie Mahoney North Cronulla 
5 Maddison Vitnell Cronulla 6 Nicole Glasson North Cronulla 

U13 Male Iron Man 1 Lochie Davis North Cronulla 2 Lachlan Moyle North Cronulla 
3 KEEGAN MASON Wanda 4 Brandon Finnegan Wanda 
5 Jye Highfield North Cronulla 6 Jack Mahoney Wanda 

U13 Female Iron Woman 1 Delainee Melia Maroubra 2 Emma Meredith North Wollongong 
3 Cassandra SMITH Sandon Point 4 Carla Papac Cronulla 
5 Alexandra Budd North Cronulla 6 Meghan Fowler North Cronulla 

---< 

g 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

WANDA INTERCITIES OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

March Past 1 Collaroy 2 Collaroy 
3 Freshwater 4 Caves Beach 
5 Burning Palms 6 North Cronulla 

Open Male Single Ski 1 Michael Jnr Georgaris Wanda 2 Rhett Russell Elouera 
3 Paul Buttel Wanda 4 Benjamin Squiers Wanda 
5 Jayson Ginn Elouera 6 Reece Holland North Bondi 

Open Female Single Ski 1 Tara Coleman Maroubra 2 Tatum Lawler Maroubra 
3 Georgia Fayn North Bondi 4 Elizabeth Wise North Bondi 
5 Kathleen Allum Wanda 6 Danielle Polson Elouera 

U19 Male Single Ski 1 Joshua HIGGINS Bronte 2 Aaron Faulkner Cronulla 
3 Nicholas Pleasance Cronulla 4 Lucas Samways Swansea Belmont 
5 Lewis Raymond Maroubra 6 Mitchell Allum Wanda 

U 19 Female Single Ski 1 Elizabeth Wise North Bondi 2 Danielle Polson Elouera 
U 17 Male Single Ski 1 Mackenzie Hynard Wollongong City 2 Michael Rawson Manly 

3 James Budd North Cronulla 4 Lachlan O'GRADY Bulli 
5 Mitch Donohue Maroubra 6 Adam Calo North Cronulla 

U 17 Female Single Ski 1 Bridget Little Cronulla 2 Jamie BRINKWORTH Bulli 
3 Kirsty Philpott Towradgi 4 Sarah Veckranges Bondi 
5 Elizabeth GRILLEY Bulli 6 Sophie Thomson North Bondi 

Open Male Surf Belt Bondi 2 Bondi 
Open Female Surf Belt Bondi 2 Bondi 
Open Male Single Ski Relay 1 Wanda 2 Wanda 

3 North Bondi 4 Elouera 
5 Bondi 

U19 Male Single Ski Relay 1 Wanda 2 Cronulla 
3 Maroubra 

U17 Male Single Ski Relay 1 Maroubra 2 North Cronulla 
3 Bulli 4 Towradgi 
5 North Cronulla 6 Wanda 

Open Male Surf Board 1 Dane Farrell Wanda 2 Benjamin Squiers Wanda 
3 Mitchell Allum Wanda 4 Joel Bolewski Wanda 
5 Nicholas Fox Wanda 6 Joshua HIGGINS Bronte 

Open Female Surf Board 1 Tara Coleman Maroubra 2 Katherine Conder Elouera 
3 Tatum Lawler Maroubra 4 Elizabeth Wise North Bondi 
5 Ashleigh Fleming Elouera 6 Georgia Fayn North Bondi 

U 19 Male Surf Board 1 Aaron Faulkner Cronulla 2 Jake Little Cronulla 
3 Joshua HIGGINS Bronte 4 Matthew Weetman Bondi 
5 Lucas Samways Swansea Belmont 6 Nicholas Pleasance Cronulla 

U17 Male Surf Board 1 Mackenzie Hynard Wollongong City 2 Aaron Markey Cronulla 
3 Jay FURNISS Wanda 4 Adam Meredith North Wollongong 
5 Mitchell Rofe Cronulla 6 Adam Calo North Cronulla 

U17 Female Surf Board 1 Taylar Puskaric Wanda 2 Jamie BRINKWORTH Bulli 
3 Sophie Thomson North Bondi 4 Bella Raymond Maroubra 
5 Kirsty Philpott Towradgi 6 Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 

U15 Male Surf Board 1 James Reid Manly 2 Aidan McColm Wanda 
3 Liam Coleman South Maroubra 4 Tyler May North Cronulla 
5 Lewis Carey Bondi 6 Ryan Yerbury South Maroubra 

U15 Female Surf Board 1 Amy Annabel Avoca Beach 2 Lara Moses North Cronulla 
3 Elyssa Pierce Wanda 4 lzel Tuncer Wanda 
5 Danielle McMahon Wanda 6 Brianna Polson Elouera 

U 14 Male Surf Board 1 Aidan McColm Wanda 2 Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 
3 Brad Nees Towradgi 4 Lauchlan Stacker-Galea Elouera 
5 Tobias Lunney Sandon Point 6 Nat Butcher Maroubra 

U14 Female Surf Board 1 Jessica Suriano North Bondi 2 Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 
3 Maggie Mahoney North Cronulla 4 Bethany Mayo Wanda 
5 Nicole Glasson North Cronulla 6 Karlie Picton Towradgi 

U 13 Male Surf Board 1 Lochie Davis North Cronulla 2 Brandon Finnegan Wanda 
3 Lachlan Moyle North Cronulla 4 Chad Moses North Cronulla 
5 KEEGAN MASON Wanda 6 Bradley Matthes North Cronulla 

U 13 Female Surf Board 1 Cassandra SMITH Sandon Point 2 Carla Papac Cronulla 
3 Emma Meradith North Bondi 4 Alexandra Budd North Cronulla 
5 Emma Thomson North Bondi 6 Meghan Fowler North Cronulla 

Open Male Surf Board Relay 1 Cronulla 2 Wanda 
3 Wanda 4 Elouera 
5 Cronulla 6 Bondi 



Open Female Surf Board Relay 1 Wanda 2 North Bondi 
3 Cronulla 

U17 Male Surf Board Relay 1 North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 
3 North Cronulla 4 Bulli 
5 Towradgi 6 North Cronulla 

U17 Female Surf Board Relay 1 Cronulla 2 Wanda 
3 Bulli 4 North Bondi 
5 North Cronulla 

U15 Male Surf Board Relay 1 North Cronulla 2 South Maroubra 
3 Elouera 4 Maroubra 
5 Coogee (NSW) 6 Elouera 

U15 Female Surf Board Relay 1 Wanda 2 Elouera 
U14 Male Surf Board Relay 1 Elouera 2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 Coogee (NSW) 
U 14 Female Surf Board Relay 1 North Bondi 2 North Cronulla 
U13 Male Surf Board Relay 1 North Cronulla 2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla 
U13 Female Surf Board Relay 1 Sandon Point 2 North Cronulla 

3 Maroubra 
Open male Surf Board Riding 1 Blake Johnston Wanda 2 Jared Matthes North Cronulla 

3 Riordan Foley North Cronulla 
U17 Male Surf Board Riding Riordan Foley North Cronulla 2 Jared Matthes North Cronulla 
U 15 Male Surf Board Riding 1 Riordan Smith Wanda 2 Jedd Felice North Cronulla 

;;- 3 Blake Johnston Wanda 4 Trent Purdie North Cronulla 
5 Luke Thompson North Cronulla 

U15 Female Surf Board Riding 1 Brooke Streater North Cronulla 2 Montana Knight North Cronulla 
3 Jamie Iredale Wanda 4 Bronte Howell North Cronulla 

Open male Surf Boat 1 Bilgola Beach 2 Bulli 
3 Coogee (NSW) 4 Austin mer 
5 Elouera 6 North Cronulla 

Open Female Surf Boat 1 Bilgola Beach 2 Bilgola Beach 
3 Mona Vale 4 Bondi 
5 Elouera 6 Bilgola Beach 

Reserve Grade Surf Boat 1 Austin mer 2 Elouera 
3 North Bondi 4 Era 
5 Caves Beach 6 Wollongong City 

U 19 Male Surf Boat 1 Bilgola Beach 2 Caves Beach 
3 Corrimal 4 Cronulla 

U23 Male Surf Boat 1 Bilgola Beach 2 Corrimal 
3 North Bondi 4 Palm Beach (NSW) 
5 Mona Vale 

U23 Female Surf Boat 1 Palm Beach (NSW) 2 Elouera 
3 Palm Beach (NSW) 4 Helens/Stanwell Pk 
5 Austin mer 6 Avalon Beach 

Over 24 Male Surf Race 1 Cameron Pyett Cronulla 2 Michael Kay Wanda 
Over 24 Female Surf Race 1 Louise Stevenson Bondi 2 Dori Miller Bondi 
Open Mens Taplin Relay 1 Wanda 2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 4 Cronulla 
5 North Cronulla 6 Elouera 

U19 Female Taplin Relay 1 North Bondi 
U17 Female Taplin Relay 1 Bulli 2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla 4 Wanda 
Open Male Surf Race 1 Hayden Allum Cronulla 2 Nicholas J Fox Wanda 

3 Dane Farrell Wanda 4 Scott van Doormaal Bondi 
5 Matthew Gray Bronte 6 Benjamin Squiers Wanda 

Open Female Surf Race 1 Tara Coleman Maroubra 2 Luane Rowe Bondi 
3 Jessica Lauricella Wanda 4 Kathleen Allum Wanda 
5 Louise Stevenson Bondi 6 Tatum Lawler Maroubra 

urn Male Surf Race 1 Jake Little Cronulla 2 Nicholas Pleasance Cronulla 
3 Lauchlan Holmes Bondi 

urn Female Surf Race 1 Jessica Lauricella Wanda 2 Taylar Puskaric Wanda 
3 Llani Hyer-Warton Wanda 

U17 Male Surf Race 1 Aaron Markey Cronulla 2 Jay FURNISS Wanda 
3 Robert Annabel Avoca Beach 4 Luke Hickel Wanda 
5 Joshua Bond Towradgi 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

WANDA INTERCITIES OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

~~~ 111
1 

U17 Female Surf Race 1 Kirsty Philpott Towradgi 2 Bella Raymond Maroubra 
30.39YrMens 

3 Jamie BRINKWORTH Bulli 4 Paige May North Cronulla 
2KMBeach 

5 Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 6 Michaela Sargeant Wanda Run 
~yrsMens 

U15 male Surf Race 1 Jamie Bargenda Coogee (NSW) 2 Benjamin Morgan Coogee (NSW) 
!KM Beach 

3 Tyler May North Cronulla 4 Lach/an HAND Bu/Ii 
5 Lach/an Spurr North Cronulla 6 Daniel Laing Coogee (NSW) 

Run 

U15 Female Surf Race 1 Elyssa Pierce Wanda 2 Lara Moses North Cronulla 
3 Danielle McMahon Wanda 4 Georgie Woods Wanda 
5 Jzel Tuncer Wanda 6 Rachel Read Wanda 

U14 Male Surf Race 1 Brad Nees Towradgi 2 Tobias Lunney Sandon Point ~+Yrs 

3 Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 4 Nat Butcher Maroubra ferna1e2K 

5 Anthony La Rosa Coogee (NSW) 6 Tevita Ruhen North Cronulla Beach Run 

U 14 Female Surf Race 1 Gabrielle Grieves Caves Beach 2 Nicole Glasson North Cronulla Open Mens 

3 Jessica Suriano North Bondi 4 Karlie Picton Towradgi 2KMBeacn 

5 Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 6 Maddison Vitne/1 Cronulla Run 

U13 Male Surf Race 1 Lochie Davis North Cronulla 2 Lach/an Moyle North Cronulla 
3 Dane Flint North Cronulla 4 KEEGAN MASON Wanda 
5 Jackson Flint North Cronulla 6 Brandon Finnegan Wanda 

U 13 Female Surf Race 1 Delainee Melia Maroubra 2 Abbey Dawson Bu/Ii 
3 Carla Papac Cronul/a 4 Cassandra SMITH Sandon Poin 
5 Meghan Fowler North Cronulla 6 Alexandra Budd North Cronulla OpenWome,1. 

2KMBeach 
~n 
U11Male2KM 
Beach Run 

INTERCITIES CARNIVAL POINT SCORE RESULTS 

Wanda 361 1ST 
North Cronulla 333.5 2ND 
Cronulla 209 3RD 
Coogee 131 4 U11 Female 
Elouera 106.5 5 2KMBeach 
Maroubra 96 6 Run 

Bulli 81 7 U11Male2K 

Helens/Stanwell Pk 71 8 Beach Run 

North Bondi 65 9 U11Female 
South Maroubra 48 10 2KMBeach 
Bondi 45 11 Pun 

Manly 42 12 
Towradgi 42 12 
Bilgola Beach 30 13 U1!Female 
Bronte 28 14 2KMBeach 
Sandon Point 27 15 Run 

Thirroul 26 16 inr lPers 

Caves Beach 20 17 P&R 

Collaroy 17 18 Ooen~e· 5 
Wollongong City 17 18 PersonR&11 

Palm Beach (NSW) 13 19 
Ooen~ixed\ 

Austin mer 11 20 PersonR&R 
Avoca Beach 10 21 
Corrimal 9 22 

O~n ~emae North Wollongong 8 23 
Mona Vale 6 24 

IPersonR&R 

Swansea Belmont 5 25 
Freshwater 4 26 
Era 3 27 
Burning Palms 2 28 U15 MIXed5 
Avalon Beach 29 PersonR&R 



Coogee Open Surf Carnival 
RESULTS - 5TH FEBRUARY 2011 

30-39 Yr Mens 1 Kell James Coogee U19 Mixed 5 1 Coogee 
2KM Beach 2 McPherson Michael Clovelly 
Run 
40+ Yrs Mens 1 McGregor Gary Maroubra 
2KM Beach 2 Moresi Roger Coogee 
Run 

Person R&R 2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla 
Open Mixed 6 1 Coogee 
Person R&R 2 Bondi 

3 Williams Warren Coogee 30-39 Yrs Male 1 McPherson Michael Clovelly 

4 Harvie Peter Coogee Beach Flags 

5 Radford Andrew Clovellv 

40+ Yrs 1 Evans Deborah Clovelly 

40-49 Male 1 Radford Andrew Clovelly 
Beach Flags 2 Lofts Glen Clovellv 

Female 2KM 2 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee 
Beach Run 

40-49 Female 1 Pepper Wendy Clovelly 
Beach Flags 2 Begg Helen Coogee 

Open Mens 1 McPherson Barton South 
2KM Beach Maroubra 
Run 2 Moriarty Keegan Coogee 

3 Quinlan Troy Bronte 

3 Roberts Allison Coogee 

6 Smith Caroline Clovellv 

Open Male 1 Drysdale Blake Helens/ 
Beach Flags Stanwell Pk 

4 Kristofik Miroslav Coogee 2 Robberds Daniel Helens/ 
5 Brooke Shaun Bondi Stanwell Pk 

6 Brooke Michael Bondi 3 Holland Ben North Bondi 

Open Womens 1 Macniven Rona Coogee 4 Turner Joel Tamarama 
2KM Beach 2 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee 
Run 
U15 Male 2KM 1 Yerbury Ryan South 
Beach Run Maroubra 

2 Koslowski Wilber Bronte 

5 Kember Michael Collarov 

Open Female 1 Humphries Laura Helens/ 
Beach Flags Stanwell Pk 

2 Humphries Alana Helens/ 
Stanwell Pk 

3 Clark Samuel North Bondi 3 WASSENS Adriana Bulli 
4 Richardson Justin Coogee 4 Masters Bree Cronulla 
5 Barbuto Mitchell North Cronulla U13 Male 1 Bond Luke Coogee 
6 Joyner Kurt North Cronulla Beach Flags 2 Radley Victor South 

U15 Female 1 Vanderham Gabrielle Bondi Maroubra 
2KM Beach 3 Moraan Samuel Cooaee 
Run U13 Female 1 Walters Montana South 
U17 Male 2KM 1 Peterie Matthew Wanda 
Beach Run 2 Williams Jordan Cooaee 

Beach Flags Maroubra 

2 Masters Lara Cronulla 
U17 Female 1 Murphy Katherine South 
2KM Beach Maroubra 
Run 2 Murphy Natalie South 

Maroubra 

3 Saraeant Georaa Wanda 

U14 Male 1 Bowyer Jesse Collaroy 
Beach Flags 2 Breese Ewan Cooaee 

U17 Female 1 Masters Bree Cronulla 
Beach Flags 2 Humphries Alana Helens/ 

Stanwell Pk 
U19 Female 1 Mcgrath Georgia North Cronulla 
2KM Beach 3 Holland Brooke North Bondi 

Run 4 WASSENS Adriana Bulli 

Jnr 5 Person 1 Bronte 5 Brooks Olivia Cronulla 
R&R 2 North Cronulla U19 Male 1 Drysdale Blake Helens/ 

Open Mens 5 1 Bondi 
Person R&R 2 Wanda 

Beach Flags Stanwell Pk 

2 Dewev Thomas Bulli 

Open Mixed 5 1 Bondi 
Person R&R 2 Coogee 

120 Yrs Min 1 Coogee 
Female Beach 
Relay 

3 North Cronulla 150 Yrs Min 1 Clovelly 
Open Female 1 Wanda 
5 Person R&R 2 Bondi 

Male Beach 2 North Bondi 
Relay 

3 Coogee 
4 North Cronulla 

150 Yrs Min 1 Clovelly 
Female Beach 
Relay 

5 Cooqee 
U15 Mixed 5 1 North Cronulla 
Person R&R 2 Coogee 

Open Mens 1 Collaroy 
Beach Relay 2 Cooaee 

U15 Male 1 Coogee 
3 North Cronulla Beach Relay 
4 Bronte U15 Female 1 Coogee 
5 Cooqee Beach Relav 

U17 Mixed 5 1 Wanda U17 Male 1 Coogee 
Person R&R 2 North Cronulla Beach Relay 2 Wanda 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

COOGEE OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

U19 Male 1 Coogee U17 Male 
Beach Relay Beach Sprint 
30-39 Yrs 1 Lehnbom Elin Clovelly 
Female Beach 
Sprint 

2 Sharp Helene Clovelly 

50+ Yrs Male 1 McNamee John Clovelly 
Beach Sprint 2 Fukui Tohru South 

Maroubra U17 Female 

50+ Yrs Beach 1 Pettit Philomena Coogee Beach Sprint 

$print 
40-49 Yrs 1 Lofts Glen Clovelly 
Beach Sprint 2 Bell Trevor North Bondi 

3 Karozis Tass Coogee 

4 Radford Andrew Clovelly 

5 Christopher Andrew North Bondi 

6 Williams Warren Cooaee 

U19 Male 
Beach Sprint 

40-49 Yrs 1 Begg Helen Coogee 
Beach Sprint 2 Deans Sharon Coogee 

3 Emery Jo Clovelly 
4 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee Open Mens 

Double Ski 
5 Roberts Allison Coogee 

6 Smith Caroline Clovellv 
Open Mens 1 Kember Michael Collaroy 
Beach Sprint 2 Moran James Coogee 

3 Robberds Daniel Helens/ 

Open Mixed 
Double Ski 

Stanwell Pk 

4 Langbein Ross Collaroy 

5 DEWEY Thomas Bulli U19 Male 

6 Drysdale Blake Helens/ Double Ski 

Stanwell Pk 
Open Female 1 Masters Bree Cronulla 
Beach Sprint 2 Humphries Alana Helens/ 30-39 Yrs Male 

Stanwell Pk Iron Man 
3 Allen Mikaela Elouera 40-49 Yrs 
4 Begg Helen Coogee Mens Iron Man 

5 Cumminas Elizabeth Cooaee 
U13 Male 1 Bond Luke Coogee 
Beach Sprint 
U13 Female 1 Thornton Jessica Coogee 

Open Male 
Iron Man 

Beach Sprint 2 Walters Montana South 
Maroubra 

3 Masters Lara Cronulla 
U14 Male 1 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera 
Beach Sprint 2 Bowyer Jesse Collaroy 

3 AXIOTIS Peter Wanda 
Open Female 
Iron Man 

4 Breese Ewan Coogee 
5 O'Byrne Sean Coogee 
6 Beaaud Nicholas Cooaee 

U14 Female 1 Barnes Layla Thirroul 
Beach Sprint 2 Watson Rebecca Bronte U13 Male Iron 

3 Grand Emma Coogee Man 
4 Grand Stephanie Cooaee 

U15 Male 1 Joyner Kurt North Cronulla 
Beach Sprint 2 Anderson Jake Elouera 

3 Harrison Jack Coogee 
4 Cicco Cooper North Cronulla 

U14 Male Iron 
Man 

5 Smith Jake Maroubra 
6 Graham Fraser South 

Maroubra 
U15 Female 1 Barnes Layla Thirroul 
Beach Sprint 2 I Watson Rebecca Bronte 

I 3 Bathie Jasmine I Collarov 

1 DEWEY Thomas 

2 Millar Hugh 

3 Rawnsley Cooper 
4 Lewis Matthew 

5 Smith Jake 

6 Todd Joev 
1 Masters Bree 

2 Humphries Alana 

3 Holland Brooke 

4 WASSENS Adriana 

5 Brooks Olivia 

6 Gillard Ellie 

1 Moran James 

2 Drysdale Blake 

3 Horton Matthew 

4 Collinas Shea 
1 
2 
3 
4 
1 
2 
3 
4 
1 
2 
3 
4 
1 Thistlethwaite Matthew 

1 Schott Darren 
2 Holmes Brett 

3 Faddy Matthew 

4 Clemesha Scott 
1 Hynard Mackenzie 

2 Calo Adam 

3 Schott Brodie 

4 Harper Mathew 

5 Walsh Jake 
1 Little Bridget 

2 Jones Kirra 

3 Fayn Georgia 

4 Philpott Kirsty 

5 Ravmond Bella 

1 MASON KEEGAN 

2 Radley Victor 

3 Beynon Guy 

4 Bond Luke 

1 Fowler Samuel 

2 Lunney Tobias 

3 Nees Brad 

4 Galea Stacker Lachlan 

5 Bodkin Charlie 

6 Butcher Nat 

Bulli 

Coogee 
Coogee 
Wanda 

Wanda 

Cooaee 
Cronulla 
Helens/ 

Stanwell Pk 

North Bondi 
Bulli 

Cronulla 
Cooqee 

Coogee 
Helens/ 

Stanwell Pk 

Coogee 
Cooaee 
Cronulla 
Wanda 
Elouera 

Bronte 
Bronte 
Bondi 

Coogee 
North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Maroubra 
Maroubra 

Cronulla 
Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Sandon Point 
Bronte 

Maroubra 
Wollongong 

City 

North Cronulla 
Wanda 

Maroubra 
Maroubra 
Cronulla 

Warilla Barrack 
Point 

North Bondi 

Towradgi 
Maroubra 
Wanda 
South 

Maroubra 
North Bondi 

Cooaee 
Cronulla 

Sandon Point 
Towradgi 
Elouera 
South 

Maroubra 
Maroubra 

u1Sfemae 
l'O{lwoman 

Ul!~a'e ,on 

Man 

u11Maelrc 
~an 

U11Femae 
ronwoman 

Ul31ron 
Yi':man 

OpenM~ed 
March Past 



U14 Iron 1 Suriano Jessica North Bondi Open Female 1 Fayn Georgia North Bondi 
Woman 2 Picton Karlie Towradgi Single Ski 2 Polson Danielle Elouera 

3 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla 3 Morgan Sophie Bronte 
U15 Female 1 Solomonson Kate South 4 Little Bridget Cronulla 
lronwoman Maroubra 

2 Schott Abbev Maroubra 
5 Jenkin Shannon Coogee 
6 Flemina Ashleiah Elouera 

U15 Male Iron 1 Thornton Benjamin Coogee 
Man 2 Ball William Coogee 

U17 Male 1 Schott Brodie Wanda 
Single Ski 2 Hynard Mackenzie Wollongong 

3 Laing Daniel Coogee City 
4 Muscat Joshua Elouera 3 Donohue Mitch Maroubra 
5 Coleman Liam South 4 Briggs Joel Towradgi 

Maroubra 5 Wylie Timothy Towradgi 
6 Barqenda Jamie Cooaee 6 Millar Jack Towradoi 

U17 Male Iron 1 Bond Joshua Towradgi 
Man 2 Pugh Benjamin Cronulla 

U17 Female 1 Little Bridget Cronulla 
Single Ski 2 Philpott Kirsty Towradgi 

3 Briggs Joel Towradgi 3 Thomson Sophie North Bondi 
4 Millar Jack Towradgi 4 Sargeant Michaela Wanda 
5 Brvce Jack Elouera 5 Veckranges Sarah Bondi 

U17 Female 1 Philpott Kirsty Towradgi 
lronwoman 2 Ravmond Bella Maroubra 

6 Ravmond Bella Maroubra 
U19 Male 1 Pleasance Nicholas Cronulla 

U13 Iron 1 SMITH Cassandra Sandon Point 
Woman 2 Pugh Abigail Cronulla 

Single Ski 2 Faulkner Aaron Cronulla 

3 Bennett Angus Maroubra 
3 Papac Carla Cronulla 4 Raymond Lewis Maroubra 
4 Meredith Emma North 

Wollongong 

5 Harper Natalie Maroubra 

6 Tier Courtnev Maroubra 

5 Raymond Jackson Maroubra 

6 Little Jake Cronulla 
U19 Female 1 Jones Kirra Warilla Barrack 
Single Ski Point 

Open Mixed 1 North Cronulla 
March Past 2 Freshwater 

2 Polson Danielle Elouera 

3 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi 
3 Caves Beach 4 Moore Kavla Cronulla 
4 Queenscliff 120 Yrs min 1 Bronte 
5 North Bondi 

6 Shell harbour 
Male Single 2 Maroubra 
Ski Relay 

3 Sandon Point 
U17 Mixed 1 North Bondi 
March Past 
U23 Mixed 1 North Bondi 
March Past 
30-39 Yr Male 1 Woodriff Thomas Bronte 

4 Maroubra 

Open Male 1 Cronulla 
Single Ski 2 Wanda 
Relay 

3 Elouera 

Single Ski 2 Habler Cameron Coogee 
3 Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra 

4 North Bondi 

5 Bondi 

4 Ginn Jayson Elouera 
5 Sonego Damien Maroubra 
6 Hardman William Bondi 

30-39 Yr 1 Morgan Sophie Bronte 
Female Single 2 Jenkin Shannon Coogee 
Ski 

6 North Bondi 

U19 Male 1 Cronulla 
Single Ski 2 Maroubra 
Relay 

3 Maroubra 

Open Female 1 Miller Dori Bondi 
Surf Belt 2 Miller Andrea Bondi 

50+ Yrs Male 1 Clifford Greg Bronte 30-39 Yrs Male 1 Allen Malcolm Bronte 
Single Ski 2 Hamilton Phillip Cronulla Surf Board 2 Stuart Chris Thirroul 

3 Smith Ross North Bondi 40-49 Male 1 Schott Darren Maroubra 
4 Georgaris Michael Wanda 

Snr 
Open Male 1 Smith Nathan Cronulla 
Single Ski 2 Allum Hayden Cronulla 

3 Georgaris Michael Jnr Wanda 

Surf Board 2 Payne Adam Maroubra 

3 Lunney Scott Sandon Point 

4 HANLON Stephen Sandon Point 

5 Bargenda Andrew Bronte 

6 Clemesha Scott Maroubra 
4 Russell Rhett Elouera 
5 Bolewski Benjamin Cronulla 
6 Baraenda Andrew Bronte 

40-49 Yrs 1 Emery Jo Clovelly 
Female Surf 2 Smith Caroline Clovelly 
Board 

3 Peooer Wendv Clovellv 

50+ Yrs Male 1 Clifford Greg Bronte 
Surf Board 2 Cavanaah Warwick 1 North Cronulla 
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Open Male 
Surf Board 

Open Female 
Surf Board 

U13 Male Surf 
Board 

U13 Female 
Surf Board 

U14 Male Surf 
Board 

U14 Male Surf 
Board 

U15 Male Surf 
Board 

U15 Female 
Surf Board 

U 17 Male Surf 
Board 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

Russell 

Allum 

Sharp 

Calo 

Bennett 

Rofe 

Little 

Jones 

Fleming 

Conder 

Thomson 

Ravmond 
Radley 

MASON 

Morgan 

Beynon 

Scullion 

Philio 

Thomson 

Meredith 

SMITH 

Pugh 

Papac 

Hamer 

Fowler 

Wicken 

Nees 

Lunney 

Bodkin 

de Haan 

Suriano 
Picton 

Vitnell 

BANNING 

Rofe 

Grand 

Coleman 

Lunney 

Ball 

Bargenda 

Anderson 

Laina 

Tuncer 

Woods 

Schott 

Solomonson 

Levings 

FITZGERALD 

Woods 

Rofe 

Calo 

FURNI ss 
Hynard 

W lie 

Rhett Elouera 

Hayden Cronulla 

Andrew Wanda 

Adam North Cronulla 

Campbell North Bondi 

Mitchell Cronulla 

Bridget Cronulla 

Kirra Warilla Barrack 
Point 

Ashleigh Elouera 

Katherine Elouera 

Sophie North Bondi 

Bella Maroubra 

Victor South 
Maroubra 

KEEGAN Wanda 

Samuel Coogee 
Guy North Bondi 

Tom Maroubra 

Loaan North Bondi 
Emma North Bondi 

Emma North 
Wollongong 

Cassandra Sandon Point 

Abigail Cronulla 

Carla Cronulla 

Natalie Maroubra 

Samuel Cronulla 

Keegan Cronulla 

Brad Towradgi 
Tobias Sandon Point 
Charlie South 

Maroubra 

Jack Cronulla 
Jessica North Bondi 
Karlie Towradgi 
Maddison Cronulla 
BRONTE Elouera 
Lauren Wanda 
Emma Cooaee 
Liam South 

Maroubra 
Tobias Sandon Point 
William Coogee 
Jamie Coogee 
Jake Elouera 
Daniel Cooaee 
lzel Wanda 
Georgie Wanda 
Abbey Maroubra 
Kate South 

Maroubra 
Jordie Elouera 
MADDY Elouera 
John C Wanda 
Mitchell Cronulla 
Adam North Cronulla 
Jay Wanda 

Mackenzie Wollongong 
City 

Timoth Towrad i 

UH Female 1 Ford 
Surf Board 2 Thomson 

3 Murphy 

4 Raymond 

5 Philpott 

6 Murphy 

urn Male Surf 1 Little 
Board 2 Bennett 

3 Weetman 

4 Raymond 

5 Walsh 

Urn Female 1 Jones 
Surf Board 

2 Wise 

3 Moore 

4 Polson 

U14 Male Surf 1 
Board Relay 
U15 Male Surf 1 
Board Relay 2 

3 
Open Male 1 
Surf Board 2 
Rescue 

3 
4 

Open Female 1 
Surf Board 2 
Rescue 

3 
U15 Male Surf 1 
Board Rescue 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

U15 Female 1 
Surf Board 2 
Rescue 

3 

4 
UH Male Surf 1 
Board Rescue 2 

3 
4 

UH Female 1 
Surf Board 2 
Rescue 

3 
Urn Male Surf 1 
Board Rescue 2 
30-39 Yrs Male 1 Allen 
Surf Race 2 Habler 

3 Th istlethwaite 

4 Stuart 

5 McPherson 

Lucy 

Sophie 

Katherine 

Bella 

Kirsty 

Natalie 

Jake 

Angus 

Matthew 

Jackson 

Jake 

Kirra 

Elizabeth 

Kayla 

Danielle 

Malcolm 

Cameron 

Matthew 

Chris 

Michael 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

South 
Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Towradgi 

South 
Maroubra 

Cronulla 

Maroubra 

Bondi 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Warilla Barrack 
Point 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

Cronulla 

Coogee 

South 
Maroubra 

Cooqee 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

North Bondi 

Coogee 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Elouera 
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30-39 Yr 1 Jenkin Shannon Coogee U15 Male Surf 1 Thornton Benjamin Coogee 
Female Surf 2 Logan Nicola Coogee 
Race 

3 Mison Kylie Coogee 

Race 2 Ball William Coogee 
3 Adams Toby North 

4 Sank Lyndall Clovelly Wollongong 

5 Lehnbom Elin Clovellv 4 Morgan Benjamin Coogee 

40-49 Yrs Male 1 Schott Darren Maroubra 5 Laing Daniel Coogee 
Surf Race 2 Holmes Brett Sandon Point 6 Muscat Joshua Elouera 

3 Donohue Peter Maroubra 
4 Stewart John Clovelly 
5 Mison Todd Coogee 
6 Annear Glenn North Bondi 

40-49 Yr 1 Miller Dori Bondi 
Female Surf 2 Emery Jo Clovelly 
Race 

3 Smith Caroline Clovellv 
50+ Yrs Male 1 Baldock Cyril Bondi 

U15 Female 1 Woods Georgie Wanda 
Surf Race 2 Solomonson Kate South 

Maroubra 
3 Tuncer lzel Wanda 
4 Fukui Kiani South 

Maroubra 
5 Schott Abbey Maroubra 

6 Fiala Jacqualine South 
Maroubra 

Surf Race 2 Smith Ross North Bondi U17 Male Surf 1 Woods John C Wanda 
3 McNamee John Clovelly Race 2 Hynard Mackenzie Wollongong 

50+ Yrs 1 Pettit Philomena Coogee City 
Female Surf 2 O'Neill Coleen Bronte 
Race 

3 FURNISS Jay Wanda 
4 Hinds Lachlan Bondi 

Open Male 1 OKeeffe Thomas Elouera 
Surf Race 2 Russell Rhett Elouera 

5 Bond Joshua Towradgi 
6 Hickel Luke Wanda 

3 Allen Malcolm Bronte U17 Female 1 Lauricella Jessica Wanda 
4 Woods John C Wanda 

5 Calo Adam North Cronulla 
6 Markey Aaron Cronulla 

Open Female 1 Lauricella Jessica Wanda 
Surf Race 2 Rowe Luane Bondi 

3 Stevenson Louise Bondi 

Surf Race 2 Rogers Dahlas Cronulla 
3 Philpott Kirsty Towradgi 
4 Raymond Bella Maroubra 

5 Tomaszuk Georaia Maroubra 
Open Female 1 North Bondi 
Taplin Relay 2 Bronte 

4 Miller Dori Bondi 3 North Bondi 
5 Philpott Kirsty Towradgi 

6 Blombera Madeline Bondi 

U13 Male Surf 1 Mason Keegan Wanda 
Race 2 Gordon Ben Coogee 

3 Radley Victor South 
Maroubra 

COOGEE POINTSCORE 

Coo~ee (NSWl 203 1st 
Cronulla 181 2nd 

4 Morgan Samuel Coogee Maroubra 127 3rd 

5 Beynon Guy North Bondi Wanda 121 4th 

6 Philip Loaan North Bondi North Bondi 91 5th 

U13 Female 1 Pugh Abigail Cronulla Elouera 85 6th 

Surf Race 2 Papac Carla Cronulla Bronte 79 7 

3 Smith Cassandra Sandon Point South 63 8 

4 Harper Natalie Maroubra 

5 Meredith Emma North 

Maroubra 
Clovellv 61 9 

Wollongong Bondi 56 10 

6 Tier Courtney Maroubra North Cronulla 53 11 

U14 Male Surf 1 Nees Brad Towradgi 
Race 2 Lunney Tobias Sandon Point 

3 de Haan Jack Cronulla 

Helens/ 47 12 
Stanwell Pk 
Towradgi 42 13 

4 Bodkin Charlie South Sandon Point 26 14 

Maroubra Warilla 22 15 

5 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera Barrack Point 

6 Butcher Nat Maroubra Wollongong 18 16 

U14 Female 1 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla City 

Surf Race 2 Picton Karlie Towradgi 

3 Rofe Lauren Wanda 

Bulli 18 16 
Collaroy 15 18 

4 Grand Emma Coogee Thirroul 9 19 

5 Grand Steohanie Cooaee 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

Sydney Branch Open Championships 
, .. ~ 111 1 

RESULTS - 12 FEB 11 

Open Mens 5 Person R&R 1st Wanda 2nd Bondi 

Under 19 Mixed 5 Person R & R 1st Coogee (NSW) 2nd North Cronulla 

3rd Wanda 

Under 1 7 Mixed 5 Person R & R 1st North Cronulla 2nd Wanda 

Under 15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1st North Cronulla 2nd Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Bronte 

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R 1st Coogee (NSW) 2nd Bondi 
3rd North Cronulla 

Open Womens 5 Person R&R 1st Bondi 2nd Coogee (NSW) 

3rd North Cronulla 

Open Mens 6 Person R&R 1st Bondi 2nd North Cronulla 

Open Womens 2KM Run 1st Christine Riakos North Bondi 2nd Rona Macniven Coogee (NSW) 
4 Nina Cass Elouera 

Open Mens 2KM Run 1st Joel Turner Tamarama 2nd Troy Quinlan Bronte 
3rd David Brukmann Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens 2KM Run 1st Georgia Mcgrath North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens 2KM Run 1st Katherine Murphy South Maroubra 2nd Natalie Murphy South Maroubra 

Under 17 Mens 2KM Run 1st Joshua Kelly-Makovec North Cronulla 2nd Matthew Peterie Wanda 

3rd Riordan Foley North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens 2KM Run 1st Oliver Hoare North Cronulla 2nd Brady Goodyear Cronulla 
3rd Ryan Yerbury South Maroubra 

Under 15 Womens 2KM Run 1st Hannah Goman North Cronulla 

Open Mens Surf Board Riding 1st Rory Jenkins North Cronulla 2nd Blake Johnston Wanda 
3rd Riordan Foley North Cronulla 

Open Womens Surf Board Riding 1st Matilda Strain North Bondi 2nd Christine Riakos North Bondi 
3rd April Charles North Cronulla 

Open Mens Long Board Riding 1st Blake Johnston Wanda 2nd Jonathon Lavers Cronulla 
3rd Jared Matthes North Cronulla 

Open Womens Long Board Riding 1st April Charles North Cronulla 2nd Trista Vallentine North Cronulla 
3rd Matilda Strain North Bondi 

Under 19 Womens Board Riding 1st Phoebe Miley-Dyer Bondi 2nd Olivia Miley-Dyer Bondi 
3rd April Charles North Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Board Riding 1st Rory Jenkins North Cronulla 2nd Jared Matthes North Cronulla 
3rd Liam Bielby Elouera 

Under 15 Mens Board Riding 1st Luke Faddy Bronte 2nd Joseph Michael Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Charlie Bodkin South Maroubra 

Under 15 Womens Board Riding 1st Veronica Charles North Cronulla 2nd Montana Knight North Cronulla 
3rd Jamie Iredale Wanda 

Open Womens Beach Sprint 1st Bree Masters Cronulla 2nd Elly Graf Elouera 
3rd Michelle Soper Elouera 

Open Mens Beach Sprint 1st James Moran Coogee (NSW) 2nd Jeremy Knott Cronulla 
3rd Dean Reilly Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Beach Sprint 1st James Moran Coogee (NSW) 2nd Luke Starr Coogee (NSW) 
3rd James Blackwood Coogee (NSW) 

Under 19 Womens Beach Sprint 1st Mikaela Allen Elouera 2nd Amie O'Donoghue Wanda 
3rd Laura Fitzpatrick Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Beach Sprint 1st Matthew Lewis Wand 2nd James Blackwood Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Joey Todd Coogee (NSW) 

Under 17 Womens Beach Sprint 1st Bree Masters Cronulla 2nd Siobhan Dibley Cronulla 
3rd Olivia Brooks Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Beach Sprint 1st Tom Perrin South Maroubra 2nd Benjamin Thornton Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Jack Harrison Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens Beach Sprint 1st Jessie-Rae Trevitt Cronulla 2nd Bianca Ward Cronulla 
3rd Ebony Lane Elouera 

Open Mens Beach Relay 1st Coogee (NSW) 2nd Cronulla 
3rd Coogee (NSW) 

Open Womens Beach Relay 1st Cronulla 2nd Elouera 
3rd Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Beach Relay 1st Shea Collings Coogee (NSW) 2nd Justin Richardson Coogee (NSW) 

~ 



Under 19 Womens Beach Relay 1st Wanda 2nd Coogee (NSW) 

Under 1 7 Mens Beach Relay 1st Wanda 2nd Coogee (NSW) 

Under 1 7 Womens Beach Relay 1st Cronulla 2nd Wanda 

Under 15 Mens Beach Relay 1st Elouera 
2nd Coogee (NSW) 
3rd South Maroubra 

Under 15 Womens Beach Relay 1st Ebony Lane Elouera 2nd Chelsea Robertson North Cronulla 

Open Mens Beach Flags 1st Matthew Horton Coogee (NSW) 2nd Shea Collings Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Jeremy Knott Cronulla 

Open Womens Beach Flags 1st Siobhan Dibley Cronulla 2nd Bree Masters Cronulla 
3rd Jaime McKee Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Beach Flags 1st Carly Rodger Wanda 2nd Amie O'Donoghue Wanda 
3rd Michaela Sargeant Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Beach Flags 1st Shea Collings Coogee (NSW) 2nd Luke Starr Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Kurt Pepper Wanda 

j, Under 17 Mens Beach Flags 1st Kurt Pepper Wanda 2nd Ryan Sweikert Wanda 

Under 15 Womens Beach Flags 1st Jessie-Rae Trevitt Cronulla 2nd Bianca Ward Cronulla 
3rd Elizabeth Douglas Elouera 

Under 15 Mens Beach Flags 1st Sean Findlay Elouera 2nd Jack Harrison Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Lewis Radley South Maroubra 

Open Mens Surf Team 1st Cronulla 3rd Cronulla 

Open Womens Surf Team 1st Bondi 2nd Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Surf Team 1st North Cronulla 2nd Wanda 
3rd Elouera 

Under 17 Womens Surf Team 1st North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Surf Team 1st Cronulla 2nd Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Wanda 

Under 15 Womens Surf Team 1st Wanda 2nd North Cronulla 

Over 24 Female Surf Race 1st Dori Miller Bondi 2nd Louise Stevenson Bondi 
3rd Andrea Miller Bondi 

u 

Over 24 Male Surf Race 1st Christopher Allum Cronulla 2nd Mark Simpson Cronulla 
3rd Ben Orford Cronulla 

Open Mens Surf Race 1st Christopher Allum Cronulla 2nd Mark Simpson Cronulla 
3rd Nathan Smith Cronulla 

Open Womens Surf Race 1st Kathleen Allum Wanda 2nd Tatum Lawler Maroubra 
3rd Tara Coleman Maroubra 

Under 19 Womens Surf Race 1st Luisa Backhouse Wanda 2nd Alanna Street Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Surf Race 1st Alex Clarke Wanda 2nd Mitchell Allum Wanda 
3rd Kyle O'Brien Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Surf Race 1st Adam Calo North Cronulla 2nd John C Woods Wanda 
3rd William Budd North Cronulla 

Under 1 7 Womens Surf Race 1st Bella Raymond Maroubra 2nd Llani Hyer-Warton Wanda 
3rd Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Surf Race 1st Lachlan CLARKE Wanda 2nd James Ross North Bondi 
3rd Benjamin Thornton Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens Surf Race 1st Lana Rogers Cronulla 2nd Elyssa Pierce Wanda 
3rd Lara Moses North Cronulla 

Open Mens Double Ski 1st Cronulla 2nd Wanda 
3rd Bondi 

Open Mixed Double Ski 1st Cronulla 2nd Wanda 
3rd Wanda 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

SYDNEY BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

Under 19 Mens Double Ski 1st North Cronulla 2nd Cronulla 
3rd Wanda 

Open Mens Single Ski Relay 1st Wanda 2nd Cronulla 
3rd North Bondi 

Under 17 Mens Single Ski Relay 1st Jake Moses North Cronulla 

Open Womens Single Ski 1st Tahnee FLEMING Wanda 2nd Kathleen Allum Wanda 
3rd Tara Coleman Maroubra 

Open Mens Single Ski 1st Sasa Vujanic North Cronulla 2nd Nathan Smith Cronulla 
3rd Nathan Croal North Bondi 

Under 19 Mens Single Ski 1st Joshua HIGGINS Bronte 2nd Luke Moses North Cronulla 
3rd Nicholas Pleasance Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Single Ski 1st Elizabeth Wise North Bondi 2nd Danielle Polson Elouera 

Under 17 Mens Single Ski 1st Brodie Schott Wanda 2nd Jake Moses North Cronulla 
3rd James Budd North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Single Ski 1st Michaela Sargeant Wanda 2nd Sophie Thomson North Bondi 
3rd Hayleigh Sinclair North Cronulla 

Open Mens Board Race 1st Benjamin Squiers Wanda 2nd Mark Simpson Cronulla 
3rd Dean Simpson Cronulla 

Open Womens Board Race 1st Emily Pickworth Cronulla 2nd Sophie Thomson North Bondi 
3rd Ashleigh Fleming Elouera 

Under 19 Womens Board Race 1st Elizabeth Wise North Bondi 2nd Kayla Moore Cronulla 
3rd Luisa Backhouse Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Board Race 1st Mitchell Allum Wanda 2nd Joshua HIGGINS Bronte 
3rd Kyle O'Brien Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Board Race 1st William Budd North Cronulla 2nd Jay FURNISS Wanda 
3rd John C Woods Wanda 

Under 17 Womens Board Race 1st Lucy Ford Cronulla 2nd Bella Raymond Maroubra 
3rd Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Board Race 1st Aidan McColm Wanda 2nd Liam Coleman South Maroubra 
3rd Samuel Fowler Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens Board Race 1st Danielle McMahon Wanda 2nd Maggie Mahoney North Cronulla 
3rd Elyssa Pierce Wanda 

Open Mens Board Rescue 1st Bronte 2nd Wanda 
3rd Elouera 

Open Womens Board Rescue 1st Bronte 2nd Cronulla 
Under 17 Mens Board Rescue 1st Cronulla 2nd North Cronulla 
Under 17 Womens Board Rescue 1st North Cronulla 2nd North Cronulla 
Under 15 Mens Board Rescue 1st Wanda 2nd Elouera 

3rd Cronulla 
Under 15 Womens Board Rescue 1st Wanda 2nd North Cronulla 

3rd Wanda 
Under 17 Womens Taplin Relay 1st North Cronulla 
Under 15 Womens Cameron Relay 1st Wanda 2nd North Cronulla 

3rd Wanda 
Under 15 Mens Cameron Relay 1st North Cronulla 2nd Wanda 

3rd Cronulla 
Under 17 Womens Rescue Tube 1st Hayleigh Sinclair North Cronulla 2nd Michaela Sargeant Wanda 

3rd Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 
Under 15 Womens Rescue Tube 1st Lara Moses North Cronulla 2nd Elyssa Pierce Wanda 

3rd Georgie Woods Wanda 
Open Mens Board Relay 1st Mitchell Allum Wanda 2nd Dean Simpson Cronulla 

3rd Christopher Allum Cronulla 
Open Womens Board Relay 1st Kayla Moore Cronulla 3rd Katherine Conder Elouera 
Under 19 Mens Board Relay 1st Nicholas Pleasance Cronulla 2nd John C Woods Wanda 
Under 17 Womens Board Relay 1st Shivaun Street Cronulla 2nd Lara Hughes North Cronulla 
Under 17 Mens Board Relay 1st Jake Moses North Cronulla 2nd John C Woods Wanda 

3rd Mitchell Hughes Elouera 
Under 15 Mens Board Relay 1st Tyler May North Cronulla 2nd Lachlan CLARKE Wanda 

3rd Ryan Yerbury South Maroubra 
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Under 15 Womens Board Relay 1st Elyssa Pierce Wanda 2nd Abby Tiernan North Cronulla 
3rd Brianna Polson Elouera 

Open Mens lronman 1st Christopher Allum Cronulla 2nd Mark Simpson Cronulla 
3rd Rhett Russell Elouera 

Open Womens lronwoman 1st Tahnee FLEMING Wanda 2nd Tara Coleman Maroubra 
3rd Kathleen Allum Wanda 

-- Open Womens Diamond Lady 1st Katherine Conder Elouera 2nd Sarah Crooks Elouera 
3rd Jane Moors Bronte 

Under 19 Mens lronman 1st Mitchell Allum Wanda 2nd Jake Little Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens lronman 1st John C Woods Wanda 
2nd Jay FURNISS Wanda 3rd Adam Calo North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens lronwoman 1st Dahlas Rogers Cronulla 2nd Bella Raymond Maroubra 
3rd Kelly Primmer North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens lronman 1st Ryan Markey Cronulla 2nd Samuel Fowler Cronulla 
3rd Benjamin Thornton Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens 1st Elyssa Pierce Wanda 2nd Lara Moses North Cronulla 
3rd Lana Rogers Cronulla 

Open Mixed Lifesaver Relay 1st North Cronulla 2nd Elouera 
3rd North Bondi 

Open Mens Taplin Relay 1st Wanda 2nd Bronte 
3rd Wanda 

Open Mens Surf Belt 1st Tim Shaw North Bondi 
B 111~ Open Womens Surf Belt 1st Andrea Miller Bondi 2nd Kurt Melville Wanda 

3rd Luane Rowe Bondi 
"rja Under 17 Mixed Surf Belt 1st Michaela Sargeant Wanda 

Open Mixed March Past 1st Burning Palms 2nd North Cronulla 
3rd North Bondi 

Under 17 Mixed March Past 1st North Bondi 2nd North Cronulla 
,. ra Under 23 Mixed March Past 1st North Bondi 2nd North Cronulla 

Open Mens Surf Boat 1st North Cronulla 2nd Bronte 
3rd Elouera 

Open Womens Surf Boat 1st Elouera 2nd Wanda 
3rd Coogee (NSW) 

Under 23 Womens Surf Boat 1st Coogee (NSW) 2nd North Cronulla 
3rd Cronulla 

Under 23 Mens Surf Boat 1st Era 2nd North Cronulla 
3rd North Bondi 

Under 19 Mens Surf Boat 1st South Maroubra 2nd Cronulla 
3rd North Cronulla 

Reserve Grade Surf Boat 1st Bondi 2nd Elouera 
3rd Coogee (NSW) 

Open Mixed Surf Boat Relay 1st Cronulla 2nd North Cronulla 
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Sydney Branch Masters Championships 
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RESULTS - 2011 

Event Class Place Last Name First Name Club 
fventClaSS 

1st Smith Caroline Clovell'{ 
< ) 

40+ Yrs Womens Board 
50+ Yrs Womens Board 1st O'Neill Coleen Bronte 

2nd Macaule'{ Carol'{n Cronulla 
50+ Yrs Mens Board 1st Me'{er Peter North Cronulla 

2nd Iredale Douglas Wanda 
3rd Clifford Greg Bronte 

40+ Yrs Mens Board 1st Schott Darren Maroubra 
2nd Clemesha Scott Maroubra 
3rd Donohue Peter Maroubra 

30-34 Womens Board 1st CamQbell Gillian Tamarama 
35-39 Womens Board 1st Borg Fiona Maroubra 
30-34 Mens Board 1st Wallace Nathan North Cronulla 

2nd SQencer Jimm'{ North Bondi 
35-39 Mens Board 1st Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra 

2nd Young James Cronulla 
3rd Rose Brenton Wanda 

60+ Yrs Mens Board 1st Kirkwood Peter Maroubra 
2nd Cavanagh Warwick North Cronulla 

60+ Yrs Womens Surf Race 1st Hill Lea Bondi 
50+ Yrs Womens Surf Race 1st Pettit Philomena Coogee (NSW) 

2nd Macaule'{ Carol'{n Cronulla 
3rd O'Neill Coleen Bronte 

40+ Yrs Womens Surf Race 1st Erne!:'{ Jo Clovell'{ 
2nd Smith Caroline Clovell'{ 

50+ Yrs Mens Surf Race 1st Iredale Douglas Wanda 
2nd De Lorenzo SteQhen Bondi 
3rd Smith Ross North Bondi 

35-39 Mens Surf Race 1st Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra 
35-39 Womens Surf Race 1st Borg Fiona Maroubra 
30-34 Womens Surf Race 1st Logan Nicola Coogee (NSW) 

2nd Lehnbom Elin Clovell'{ 
40+ Yrs Mens Surf Race 1st Schott Darren Maroubra 

2nd Ka'{ Michael Wanda 
3rd Boxall Steve Elouera 

130 '{rs min. Mixed Surf Team 1st Maroubra 
2nd North Bondi 
3rd North Bondi 

130 '{rs min. Mens TaQlin 1st Maroubra 
2nd North Bondi 
3rd North Cronulla 

110 '{rs min . Mens TaQlin 1st North Bondi 
2nd North Bondi 

150 '{rs min . Men Sk'{ Rela'{ 1st North Bondi 
130 '{rs min . Mens 2nd Maroubra 
35-39 Mens Ski Race 1st Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra 

2nd Rose Brenton Wanda 
40+ Yrs Mens Ski Race 1st Domokos lstva'n North Bondi 

2nd Schott Darren Maroubra 
3rd Moses Paul North Cronulla 

50+ Yrs Mens Ski Race 1st Iredale Douglas Wanda 
2nd Clifford Greg Bronte 
3rd Robson John North Bondi 

60+ Yrs Mens Ski Race 1st Cahill John North Bondi 
2nd Georgaris Michael Snr Wanda 
3rd Lewis Maxwell North Cronulla 

40+ Yrs Mens lronman 1st Schott Darren Maroubra 
2nd Crawford Grego!:'{ North Cronulla 
3rd Clemesha Scott Maroubra 

35-39 Mens lronman 1st Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra 
2nd Rose Brenton Wanda 

50+ Yrs Mens lronman 1st Iredale Douglas Wanda 
35-39 Womens lronwoman 1st Borg Fiona Maroubra 
130 ws min . Mens Board Rela'{ 1st Maroubra 

Ga' 
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Event Class Place Last Name First Name Club 
110 yrs min . Mens Board Relay 1st North Bondi 

2nd North Cronulla 
35-39 Mens Sprint 1st Tardent Timothy Cronulla 
30-34 Mens Sprint 1st Giuffre Gabriele Tamarama 

2nd Keller Ian Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Jefferson Paul Coogee (NSW) 

40+ Yrs Mens Sprint 1st Stratford Mark Cronulla 
2nd Brukmann David Cronulla 
3rd Fox Rodney Clovelly 

50+ Yrs Mens Sprint 1st Burton Warren North Bondi 
2nd Dutton Phil South Maroubra 

60+ Yrs Mens Beach Sprint 1st McNamee John Clovelly 
2nd Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra 
3rd Rooney John South Maroubra 

35-39 Womens Beach Sprint 1st Ardlie Philippa Tamarama 
40+ Yrs Womens Beach Sprint 1st Begg Helen Coogee (NSW) 

2nd Deans Sharon Coogee (NSW) 
3rd Roberts Allison Coogee (NSW) 

50+ Yrs Womens Beach Sprint 1st Pettit Philomena Coogee (NSW) 
2nd Larssen Carole Cronulla 

60+ Yrs Womens Beach Sprint 1st Honer Gladys North Cronulla 
30-34 Mens Beach Flags 1st Spencer Jimmy North Bondi 
30-34 Mens Beach Flags 2nd Turner Reece Tamarama 
50+ Yrs Womens Beach Flags 1st Larssen Carole Cronulla 

2nd Pettit Philomena Coogee (NSW) 
60+ Yrs Womens Beach Flags 1st Honer Gladys North Cronulla 
40+ Yrs Womens Beach Flags 1st Begg Helen Coogee (NSW) 

2nd Pepper Wendy Clovelly 
3rd Roberts Allison Coogee (NSW) 

35-39 Womens Beach Flags 1st Ardlie Philippa Tamarama 
30-34 Womens Beach Flags 1st Campbell Gillian Tamarama 
60+ Yrs Mens Beach Flags 1st Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra 

2nd McNamee John Clovelly 
50+ Yrs Mens Beach Flags 1st Dutton Phil South Maroubra 

2nd Rooney John South Maroubra 
.: 35-39 Mens Beach Flags 1st Tardent Timothy Cronulla 

40+ Yrs Mens Beach Flags 1st Brukmann David Cronulla 
2nd Adamson John Cronulla 
3rd Christopher Andrew North Bondi 

140 yrs min. Womens Beach Relay 1st Pepper Wendy Clovelly 
150 yrs min . Mixed Beach Relay 1st South Maroubra 
120 yrs min . Mens Surf Boat 1st North Cronulla 
140 Yrs min. Mens Surf Boat 1st Bondi 
160 Yrs min . Mens Surf Boat 1st Tamarama 

2nd Bondi 
180 Yrs Min. Mens Surf Boat 1st Clovelly 
220 yrs min . Mens 1st South Maroubra 

SYDNEY MASTERS CARNIVAL POINTSCORE 
Club Rank 
Maroubra 1 
North Bondi 2 
Coogee (NSW) 3 
Cronulla 4 
Wanda 5 
Clovelly 6 
North Cronulla 7 
Bronte 8 
South Maroubra 9 
Bondi 10 
Tamarama 11 
Elouera 12 
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SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS RESULTS - 2011 

POINTSCORE Under 17 Iron Woman Under 19 Female Board Relay 

Cronulla 275 3rd PUSKARIS, Taylar (Wanda) 3rd Wanda (blue 

Wanda 245 

North Cronulla 114 Under 15 Iron Woman Under 15 Female Board Relay 

Coogee 88 1st ROGERS, Lana (Cronulla) 1st Wanda (blue) 

Elouera 61 2nd PIERCE, Elyssa (Wanda) 2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

Bondi 39 

Bronte 19 Under 15 Female Board Rescue Open Male Single Ski 

North Bondi 15 1st Wanda (blue 3rd KILMURRAY, Christopher (Bronte) 

South Maroubra 12 

Maroubra 9 Under 19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue Open Male Single Ski Relay 

3rd Wanda (blue) 2nd Cronulla (a) 

Open lronman 

2nd SIMPSON, Mark (Cronulla) Under 17 Female Rescue Tube Under 17 Male Single Ski Relay 

2nd LAURICELLA, Jessica (Wanda) 2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

Under 19 lronman 

3rd ALLUM, Mitchell (Wanda) Under 15 Female Rescue Tube Open Mixed Double Ski 

3rd PIERCE, Elyssa(Wanda 3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 17 lronman 

1st WOODS, John (Wanda) Under 17 Female Taplin Relay Under 17 Male Surf Board Riding 

3rd ROFE, Mitchell (Cronulla) 1st Cronulla (a) 1st JENKINS, Rory (North Cronulla) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 lronman Open Female Surf Board Riding 

2nd THRONTON, Ben (Coogee) Under 15 Female Cameron Relay 3rd STRAIN, Matilda (North Bondi) 

1st Wanda (blue) 

Open Male Board Rescue 2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) Under 17 Female Surf Board Riding 

2nd Wanda (blue) 3rd STRAIN, Matilda (North Bondi) 

3rd Cronulla (blue) Open Male Board 

3rd ALLUM , Hayden (Cronulla) Open Male Champion Lifesaver 
Under 19 Male Board Rescue 1st ORFORD, Ben (Cronulla) 

1st Cronulla (a) Under 19 Male Board 3rd METIi, Daryn (Cronulla) 

1st ALLUM, Mitchell (Wanda) 

Under 17 Male Board Rescue Open Patrol Competition 
1st Cronulla (a) Under 15 Male Board 1st Coogee (Coogee) 

2nd MAY, Tyler (North Cronulla) 
Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue Open Male Surf Race 
1st Bronte (BLUE) Open Male Board Relay 1st ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 
2nd Cronulla (a) 2nd Wanda (blue) 2nd SIMPSON, Mark (Cronulla) 

3rd Cronulla (b) 
Under 15 Male Rescue Tube Under 19 Male Surf Race 
1st THRONTON, Ben (Coogee) Under 19 Male Board Relay 1st O'BRIEN, Kyle (Cronulla 
3rd ROBERTSON, Jack (Cronulla) 2nd Wanda (blue) 3rd CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

Open Male Taplin Relay Under 17 Male Board Relay Open Male Surf Teams 
1st Cronulla (a) 1st North Cronulla (GOLD) 1st Cronulla (a) 
2nd Wanda (blue) 2nd Wanda (blue) 2nd Wanda (Blue) 
3rd Bronte (A) 

Under 17 Female Board Under 19 Male Surf Teams 
Under 19 Male Taplin Relay 2nd UTILE, Bridget (Cronulla) 1st Wanda (blue) 
2nd Cronulla (a) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 
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Under15Mae 
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Under15Fema 
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Under 17 Male Surf Teams) 

1st Wanda (blue) 

2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 15 Male Surf Teams 

1st Cronulla (a) 

Open Male 5 Person R&R 

1st Wanda (blue) 

Open Male Surf Belt Race Male No 

1st ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Female Surf Race 

1st PUSKAR IS, Taylar (Wanda) 

Under 15 Female Surf Race 

1st ROGERS, Lana (Cronulla) 

Open Female Surf Teams 

2nd Bondi (A) 

Under 19 Female Surf Teams 

2nd Wanda (blue) 

3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 17 Female Surf Teams 

1st Wanda (blue) 

3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 15 Female Surf Teams 

1st Wanda (blue) 

2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

Open Female 5 Person R&R 

1st Bondi (A) 

2nd Coogee (Coogee Black) 

Open Female Surf Belt Race 

3rd LAURICELLA, Jessica (Wanda) 

Open 6 Person R&R 

1st Bondi (A) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

Over 24 Restricted Surf Race 

1st ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

2nd SIMPSON, Mark (Cronulla) 

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R 

2nd Bondi (A) 

3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 19 5 Person R&R 

1 st Coogee (Coogee Black) 

2nd North Cronulla (Gold) 

Under 17 5 Person R&R 

2nd Wanda (blue) 

3rd North Cronulla (RED) 

Under 15 5 Person R&R 

2nd Coogee (Coogee Red) 

3rd North Cronulla (Blue) 

Under 19 Surf Belt Race 

1st MCFARLANE-BENTLEY, Sean (Cronulla) 

2nd CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

Under 17 Surf Belt Race 

1st WOODS, John (Wanda) 

2nd FURNISS, Jay (Wanda 

Open Male 2km Beach Run 

1st JAR ROLD, Timothy (Bondi) 

Under 15 Male 2km Beach Run 

2nd HOARE, Oliver (North Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Beach Sprint 

2nd MORAN, James (Coogee) 

Open Male Beach Relay 

2nd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 19 Male Beach Relay 

3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 17 Male Beach Relay 

1st Coogee (Coogee) 

15 Male Beach Relay 

1st Coogee (Coogee) 

2nd Elouera (Blue) 

3rd South Maroubra (A) 

Under 17 Female Beach Flags 

1st DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

2nd MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

Open Female 2km Beach Run 

3rd CONDER, Kate (Elouera) 

Under 19 Female 2km Beach Run 

2nd MCGRATH, Georgia (North Cronulla) 

Open Female Beach Sprint 

1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla 

2nd GRAF, Elly (Elouera) 

Under 17 Female Beach Sprint 

1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

2nd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Female Beach Sprint 

1st STORTENBEKER, Renee (Elouera) 

Open Female Beach Relay 

1st Cronulla (a) 

2nd Elouera (White) 

Under 19 Female Beach Relay 

2nd Cronulla (a) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 17 Female Beach Relay 

1st Cronulla (a) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 Female Beach Relay 

1st Elouera (White) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

Open Female Beach Flags 

2nd GRAF, Elly (Elouera 

Under 19 Female Beach Flags 

2nd ARCHER, Lauren (Cronulla) 

Under 23 March Past 

2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

Under 17 March Past 

1st North Cronulla (GOLD) 
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SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS RESULTS - 2011 

-39yrs Male Champion Lifesaver 1st JEFFERSON, Paul (Coogee) 

40yrs+ Male Champion Lifesaver 1st SHU BITZ, Anthony (Coogee) 2nd GORDON, Andrew (Coogee 

30-34 yrs Mens Surf Race 2nd SQUIERS, Ben (Wanda) 3rd FERNANDEZ, Matthew (Coogee) 

35-39 yrs Mens Surf Race 2nd WATKINS, Simon (Bondi) 3rd YOUNG, James (Cronulla) 

40-44 yrs Mens Surf Race 3rd BOXALL, Steve (Elouera) 

45-49 yrs Mens Surf Race 1st GATELY, Christopher (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Mens Surf Race 3rd EMMERTON, Gary (Bondi) 

65-69 yrs Mens Surf Race 2nd CAPORN, JOHN (Bondi) 

11 O yrs min Mens Surf Teams Race 2nd Coogee (Coogee); 

130 yrs min Mens Surf Teams Race 3rd Bondi (A ) 

30-34 yrs Womens Surf Race 3rd LOGAN , Nicola (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Womens Surf Race 1st MILLER, DORI (Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Womens Surf Race 2nd BREESE, Susan (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Womens Surf Race 2nd PETTIT, Philomena (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Womens Surf Race 2nd MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 

110 yrs min Womens Surf Teams Race 3rd Coogee 

70 yrs & over Surf Race 3rd METTI, Allan (Cronulla) 

170 yrs min Surf Teams Race 1st Bondi (B) 

30-34 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 3rd JEFFERSON, Paul (Coogee) 

35-39 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 1st YOUNG, James (Cronulla) 

40-44 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 1st BOXALL, Steve (Elouera) 

45-49 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 1st GATELY, Christopher (Coogee) 2nd MISON, Todd (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 2nd EMMERTON, Gary (Bondi) 3rd DE LORENZO, Stephen (Bondi) 

65-69 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 2nd MCNAMEE, John (Clovelly) 

30-34 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 2nd LOGAN, Nicola (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 1st MILLER, DORI (Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 2nd BREESE, Susan (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 2nd PETTIT, Philomena (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 1st MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 3rd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 

70 yrs & over Rescue Tube Race 3rd METTI , Allan (Cronulla) 

30-34 yrs Iron Man Race 1st SQUIERS, Ben (Wanda) 

35-39 yrs Iron Man Race 2nd THISTLETHWAITE, Matthew (Maroubra) 

55-59 yrs Iron Man Race 1st WARREN, Stephen (North Cronulla) 

65-69 yrs Iron Man Race 3rd DAY, Paul (Cronulla) 

55-59 yrs Iron Woman Race 2nd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 3rd MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 

45-49 yrs Mens Surf Board Rescue Race 3rd Maroubra (red) 

65-69 yrs Mens Surf Board Rescue Race 1 st Cronulla (a) 

55-59 yrs Womens Surf Board Rescue Race 1st Cronulla (a) 

140 yrs min Mens Surf Boat Race 1st Bondi (Frequent Flyers) 

160 yrs min Mens Surf Boat Race 3rd Bondi (teletubsies) 

140 yrs min Womens Surf Boat Race 3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

30-34 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 1st SQUIERS, ben (Wanda) 3rd VUJANIC, Sasa (North Cronulla) 

35-39 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 1st WOODRIFF, Thomas (Bronte) 3rd GINN , Jayson (Elouera) 

40-44 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 1st COLQUHOUN, Matthew (Bondi) 2nd SCHOTI, Darren (Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 3rd PARRY, Dean (Elouera) 

65-69 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 2nd MACKENZIE, John (North Bondi) 

110 yrs min Mens Single Ski Relay Race 2nd Elouera (Blue) 

30-34 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 1st North Bondi (a) 2nd North Cronulla (A) 



35-39 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 2nd Bronte (A) 3rd Elouera (White) 

30-34 yrs Womens Single Ski Race 2nd MORGAN, Sophie (Bronte) 

55-59 yrs Womens Single Ski Race 2nd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 3rd MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 

70 yrs & over Single Ski Race 1st METIi, Allan (Cronulla) 

170 yrs min Single Ski Relay Race 1st North Bondi (a) 

65-69 yrs Double Ski Race 2nd North Bondi (a) 

30-34 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 2nd SQUIERS, Ben (Wanda) 

40-44 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 2nd PAYNE, Adam (Maroubra) 3rd SCHOTI, Darren (Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 2nd BARGENDA, Andrew (Bronte) 

55-59 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 2nd WARREN, Stephen (North Cronulla) 

60-64 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 2nd KIRKWOOD, Peter (Maroubra) 

130 yrs min Mens Surf Board Relay Race 2nd Maroubra (a) 

150 yrs min Mens Surf Board Relay Race 1st Maroubra (a) 

55-59 yrs Womens Surf 2nd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 3rd MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 

70 yrs & over Surf Board Race 1st METIi, Allan (Cronulla) 3rd DAVIDSON, Kenneth (Cronulla) 

170 yrs min Surf Board Relay Race 2nd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

55-59 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 2nd DUTION, Phil (South Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 2nd MCNAMEE, John (Clovelly) 3rd MURPHY, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 

200 yrs min Mens Beach Relay 2nd Clovelly (A) 

55-59 yrs Mens Beach Flags 2nd DUTION, Phil (South Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Flags 1st MURPHY, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 

60-64 yrs Mens 1 km Beach Run 3rd ROONEY, John (South Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Mens 1 km Beach Run 3rd MCNAMEE, John (Clovelly) 

30-34 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 2nd LOGAN, Nicola (Coogee) 

45-49 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 2nd PEPPER, Wendy (Clovelly) 3rd EMERY, Jo (Clovelly) 

55-59 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 3rd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 

60-64 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 2nd HONER, Gladys (North Cronulla) 

140 yrs min Womens Beach Relay 3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

170 yrs min Womens Beach Relay 3rd Clovelly (ClovellyA) 

30-34 yrs Womens Beach Flags 2nd CHANT, Terrena (Coogee) 3rd LAUGHLAN, Amanda (Coogee) 

45-49 yrs Womens Beach Flags 3rd PEPPER, Wendy (Clovelly) 

60-64 yrs Womens Beach Flags 3rd HONER, Gladys (North Cronulla) 

30-34 yrs Womens 2km Beach Run 2nd SHARP, Helene (Clovelly) 

40-44 yrs Womens 2km Beach Run 2nd EVANS, Deborah (Clovelly) 

230 yrs min Beach Relay Race 2nd South Maroubra (a) 

---
OVERALL POINTSCORE 
8th Coogee 125 

9th Cronulla 123 

--- 16th Bondi 73 

21st Maroubra 54 

22nd Clovelly 53 

29th Elouera 39 

33rd North Cronulla 38 
_.,.; 

36th South Maroubra 34 

38th North Bondi 27 

39th Wanda 27 

43rd Bronte 21 
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SYDNEY BRANCH RESULTS 

35+ Tube Race 2nd South Maroubra Orea 

U23 Tube Race 4th South Maroubra Crabs 

6th North Cronulla Eaton 

7th North Cronulla 

Female Tube Race 5th South Maroubra Dolphins 

9th South Maroubra Rays 

10th Bondi 

Male Open Tube 1st South Maroubra Marlins 

5th South Maroubra Toad 

9th North Cronulla Eaton 

10th South Maroubra Blue Fins 

Novice Mass 2nd North Cronulla Cardy 

5th Bondi 

6th Coogee Blue 

35+ Mass 1st South Maroubra OT 

U23 Mass 1st South Maroubra Shortie 

2nd North Cronulla Eaton 

3rd South Maroubra Brandez 

4th Bondi Faster Than 

7th North Cronulla Croft 

Male Open Mass 1st South Maroubra Toad 

3rd South Maroubra Dirty D's 

8th South Maroubra JJ 

10th North Cronulla Croft 

35+ Teams 4th South Maroubra A 

U23 Teams 2nd South Maroubra A 

4th North Cronulla Showbags 

Female Teams 8th South Maroubra A 

9th North Cronulla Suave 

Male Open Teams 3rd South Maroubra B 

8th North Cronulla Showbags 

10th Bondi Blue 

Novice Rescue 4th Bondi New 

6th Coogee Lardi 

9th Coogee Ashley 

35+ Rescue 2nd South Maroubra DT's 

U23 Rescue 2nd South Maroubra Brandez 

8th North Cronulla Freeman 

10th North Cronulla Eaton 

Male Open Rescue 1st South Maroubra Toad 

3rd South Maroubra Dirty D's 

8th South Maroubra JJ 

10th Bondi 

STATE IRB POINTSCORE 

1st South Maroubra SLSC 

8th North Cronulla SLSC 

12th Bondi 

15th Coogee 



Sydney Branch Representative Team 

MALE BOAT CREW FEMALE BOAT CREW 
Coogee Elouera 

OPEN MENS WATER OPEN MENS BEACH 
Hayden Allum - Cronulla (Captain) Kristopher Papadakos - Coogee 
Dane Farrell - Wanda 

OPEN FEMALES WATER OPEN FEMALE BEACH 
Tara Coleman - Maroubra (Vice Capt) Sarah Cook - Cronulla 
Tahnee Fleming - Wanda 

U19 MENS WATER U19 MENS BEACH 
Mitchell Allum - Wanda Matt Horton - Coogee 
Kyle O'Brien - Cronulla 

U19 FEMALE WATER U19 FEMALE BEACH 
Jessica Lauricella - Wanda Siobhan Dibley - Cronulla 
Danielle Polson - Elouera 

U17 MALE WATER U17 MALE BEACH 
William Budd - Nth Cronulla Tyler Harding - Wanda 
Jay Furniss - Wanda 

U17 FEMALE WATER U17 FEMALE BEACH 
Taylor Puskaric - Wanda Bree Masters - Cronulla 
Bridget Little - Cronulla 

U15 MALE WATER U15 MALE BEACH 
Jack Robertson - Cronulla Mitchell Barbuto - Nth Cronulla 
Kyle Druery - Cronulla 

U15 FEMALE WATER U15 FEMALE BEACH 
Lana Rogers - Cronulla Tomasin Clark - Nth Cronulla 
Elyssa Pierce - Wanda 

U14 MALE WATER U14 MALE BEACH 
Lachlan Galea - Elouera Aidan McColm - Wanda 
Samuel Fowler - Cronulla 

U14 FEMALE WATER U14 FEMALE BEACH 
Jess Suriano - Nth Bondi Jessie-Rae Trevitt - Cronulla 
Maggie Mahoney - Nth Cronulla 

-- U13 MALE WATER U13MALE BEACH 
Lachlan Moyle - Nth Cronulla Jarrod Cullen - South Maroubra 
Lochie Davis - Nth Cronulla 

U13 FEMALE WATER U13 FEMALE BEACH 
Abbey Pugh - Cronulla Emma Thomson - Nth Bondi 
Delainee Melia - Maroubra 

U12 MALE WATER U12 MALE BEACH 
Jesse Walker - Bronte Joshua Cassidy - Elouera 
Lachlan Vitnell - Cronulla 

U12 FEMALE BEACH 
U12 FEMALE WATER Ngaire Hadfield - Cronulla 
Siobhan O'Leary - Nth Bondi 
Samantha King - Elouera 
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Open Men's Surf Teams Race 
3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 19 Men's Surf Teams Race 
1st Wanda (blue) 

Under 17 Men's Surf Teams Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Teams Race 
2nd Cronulla (a) 

Open Men's 5 Person R&R Championship 
2nd Wanda (blue) 
3rd Bondi (A) 

Open Men's Surf Belt Race 
3rd ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Teams Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Teams Race 
3rd Wanda (blue) 

Open Women's 5 Person R&R 
2nd Bondi (A) 

3rd North Cronulla (Sanddancers) 

Curlewis 6 Person R&R Championship 
1st Wanda (blue) 

Restricted (24 yrs & over} Surf Race 
3rd SIMPSON, Mark (Cronulla) 

Open Age 5 Person Mixed R&R 
2nd Bondi (A) 
3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 19 5 Person R&R Championship 
2nd North Cronulla (RED) 
3rd North Cronulla (Gold) 

Under 17 5 Person R&R Championship 
2nd North Cronulla (RED) 
3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 5 Person R&R Championship 
2nd Coogee (Coogee Red) 

Under 19 Surf Belt Race Championship 
2nd CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

Under 17 Surf Belt Race Championship 
1st WOODS, john (Wanda) 
3rd ROFE, Mitchell (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Iron Man Race Championship 
3rd WOODS, John (Wanda) 

Open Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
1st Cronulla (blue) 
2nd Cronulla (b) 

Under 17 Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
1st North Cronulla (BLUE) 
3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 

Open Men's Rescue Tube Rescue Race 
1st Cronulla (a) 

Under 15 Men's Rescue Tube Race 
3rd ROBERTSON, Jack (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Men's Taplin Relay Race 
1st Wanda (blue) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Board Rescue 
2nd Wanda (blue 

Open Women's Rescue Tube Rescue 
1st Bondi (A) 

Under 19 Women's Rescue Tube Rescue 
3rd Wanda (blue) 

Under 17 Women's Rescue Tube Race 
Eq 1st STREET, Shivaun (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Women's Cameron Relay Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 

Under 19 Double Ski Race Championship 
3rd Cronulla (a) 

Under 17 Men's Surf Board Race 
3rd FURNISS, jay (Wanda) 

Under 17 Men's Surf Board Relay Race 
3rd North Cronulla (GOLD) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Board Race 
1st PIERCE, Elyssa (Wanda) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Board Relay Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 

Open Men's Surf Board Riding 
Championship 
2nd JENKINS, RORY (North Cronulla) 
3rd JOHNSTON, blake (Wanda 

Under 19 Men's Surf Board Riding 
2nd MOSES, LUKE (North Cronulla) 
3rd BRACKEN, Jake (Elouera) 

Surf Board Riding Championship 
2nd JENKINS, RORY (North Cronulla) 

Open Men's Malibu Long Board Riding 
1st CARROLL, Anthony (Bronte) 

Under 19 Women's Surf Board Riding 
2nd CHARLES, APRIL (North Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Board Riding 
2nd STRAIN, Matilda (North Bondi) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Board Riding 
2nd CHARLES, VERONICA (North Cronulla) 

Malibu Long Board Riding Championship 
2nd CHARLES, APRIL (North Cronulla) 

Under 15 Men's 2km Beach Run 
2nd HOARE, OLIVER (North Cronulla) 

Open Men's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 
3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 19 Men's Beach Relay Race 
3rd Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 17 Women's Beach Flags 
2nd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Open Women's Beach Sprint Race 
1st GRAF, Elly (Elouera) 
3rd MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women's Beach Sprint Race 
1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 
3rd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Open Women's Beach Relay Race 
1st Cronulla (a) 

Under 17 Women's Beach Relay Race 
1st Cronulla (a) 

Under 23 March Past Championship 
1st North Bondi (The Originals) 

Under 17 March Past Championship 
1st North Bondi (The Mermaids) 

----

-
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Australian Masters Surf Life Saving Championships 
SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS RESULTS - 2011 

30-39 yrs Mens Champion Lifesaver 
2nd JEFFERSON, Paul (Coogee) 

40 yrs & over Mens Champion Lifesaver 
3rd SHUBITZ, Anthony (Coogee) 

45-49 yrs Mens Surf Race 
2nd GATELY, Christopher (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Mens Surf Race 
3rd IREDALE, gregory (Wanda) 

65-69 yrs Mens Surf Race 
2nd BALDOCK, Cyril (Bondi) 

35-39 yrs Womens Surf Race 
3rd ROBINSON, JACQUI (South Maroubra) 

40-44 yrs Womens Surf Race 
1st MILLER, Dori (Bondi) 

50-54 yrs Womens Surf Race 
3rd PETTIT, Philomena (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Womens Surf Race 
1st MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 
3rd O'NIELL, Colleen (Bronte) 

65-69 yrs Womens Surf Race 
1st HILL, Lea (Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 
1st GATELY, Christopher (Coogee) 

35-39 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 
2nd ROBINSON, JACQUI (South Maroubra) 

40-44 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 
1st MILLER, Dori (Bondi) 

55-59 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 
1st MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 

65-69 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 
1st HILL, Lea (Bondi) 

50-54 yrs Iron Man Race 
3rd CLIFFORD, Greg (Bronte) 

55-59 yrs Iron Man Race 
2nd IREDALE, Gregory (Wanda) 

150 yrs min Womens Taplin Relay Race 
2nd Cronulla (a) 

70 yrs & over Iron Person Race 
2nd METTI, Allan (Cronulla) 

65-69 yrs Mens Surf Board Rescue Race 
2nd Cronulla (a) 

35-39 yrs Womens Surf Board Rescue 
Race 
3rd South Maroubra (A) 

120 yrs min Mens Surf Boat Race 
3rd Bondi (BONDI STALKERS) 

140 yrs min Womens Surf Boat Race 
1st Elouera (Elouera Wilko) 

50-54 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 
3rd IREDALE, douglas (Wanda) 

65-69 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 
1st CAHILL, John (North Bondi) 

30-34 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 
2nd North Bondi (a) 

35-39 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 
1st Elouera (Blue) 
2nd Bondi (A) 

70 yrs & over Single Ski Race 
1st METIi, Allan (Cronulla) 

70 yrs & over Double Ski Race 
3rd Elouera (Blue) 

45-49 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 
3rd BARGENDA, Andrew (Bronte) 

130 yrs min Mens Surf Board Relay Race 
2nd Bronte (a) 

150 yrs min Mens Surf Board Relay Race 
2nd Wanda (blue) 
3rd Maroubra (a) 

35-39 yrs Womens Surf Board Race 
2nd BORG, Fiona (South Maroubra) 

55-59 yrs Womens Surf Board Race 
2nd MACAULEY, Carolyn (Cronulla) 
3rd LARSSEN, Carole (Cronulla) 

70 yrs & over Surf Board Race 
1st METTI , Allan (Cronulla) 

30-39 yrs Mens Short Board Riding 
1st CARROLL, Anthony (Bronte) 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 
2nd MCNAMEE, John (Clovelly) 
3rd MURPHY, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 

30-34 yrs Mens Beach Flags 
3rd SPENCER, Jimmy (North Bondi) 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Flags 
2nd MURPHY, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 
3rd MCNAMEE, John (Clovelly) 

30-34 yrs Mens 2km Beach Run 
1st CARROLL, Anthony (Bronte) 

40-44 yrs Mens 2km Beach Run 
3rd FADDY, Matt (Bronte) 

50-54 years Mens 2km Beach Run 
3rd ROBSON, John (North Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 
3rd EMERY, Jo (Clovelly) 

45-49 yrs Womens Beach Flags 
3rd PEPPER, Wendy (Clovelly) 
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It is with great pleasure that I can report that 'no lives 
were lost whilst patrols were on duty' on Bondi Beach. 

It is with great pleasure that I can report 
that 'no lives were lost whilst patrols were 
on duty' on Bondi Beach. 

We are into our second year of our new 
constitution and management structure, 
which consists of a Board of Management 
with a President, Deputy President and 
seven directors. The new structure is a 
very efficient way to manage the Club with 
each director taking ownership of their 
section. 

Thanks to our Director of Lifesaving, Bill 
Measday. Our prime objective is to offer 
a safe surfing environment with trained 
personnel and equipment to perform 
rescues and resuscitation. Our patrols 
were remarkable with no lives lost whilst 
patrols were on duty. Well done to all the 
Patrol Captains and patrol members. 

Once again congratulations to Colin 
Panagakis, our Director of Education. 
Colin and his instructors once again 
achieved the most number of life saving 
awards in Sydney Branch with over 732 
awards. A fabulous effort! Colin and his 
section are providing the Club with highly 
trained competent lifesavers, an essential 
resource. 

To our Director of Finance, Will Hardman, 
thanks. I am able to report that all the 
accounts are paid and we have money in 
the bank. Our arrangement with Ravesi's, 
as our function manager, is working well 
and is a very important source of revenue. 
Our business arrangement with Coopers 
Sports Apparel has been terminated 
and we are currently examining other 
opportunities. 

Our Director of Surf Sports, Grant 
Veckranges, has been very busy with 
a demanding portfolio of sections to 
oversee. Grant's enthusiasm has resulted 
in numerous very good results at Branch, 
State and National titles. It was another 
exciting victory for Bondi in this year's 
Stan McDonald Relay. Congratulations 
to all the swimmers and to the team 
organisers, Grant Baldock, Andrew 

Haggett, Simon Watkins and Steve De 
Lorenzo. Thanks also to our club coach, 
Matt Colquhoun, for his tireless work. 

The Bondi to Watson Bay Surf Ski 
and Surfboat Race was again another 
success thanks to the race organisers 
Greg Byrnes, Rob Harvey and Cal Brodie. 
The Beach Road Hotel Bondi Blue Water 
Challenge ocean swim was held for the 
second year. It had to be postponed from 
its original date due to big seas, but was 
finally held in May on a beautiful autumn 
day and was very successful. Thanks 
go to Race Director, Michael Horton, 
who was extremely professional with all 
aspects of the event. 

The IRB section is a vital part of the Club 
and it embraces both lifesaving and 
competition. The IRB Captain, Bob Leys, 
has a specialised squad who are critical to 
our patrols. They have been refining their 
skills at National and State IRB titles. 

Mike Gencher is our Director of Junior 
Activities. Mike has been working very 
closely with all sections of the Club to 
provide all the smiles the juniors require to 
have fun. 

To the Director of Administration, Leo 
Hyde, thank you. The office is open 
Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm 
and Sunday 9.00am to12.00 noon 
and is staffed by Leanne Bartlett and 
Vivienne Veckranges. The administration 
department embraces many aspects 
of the Club and other sections would 
find it difficult without the assistance of 
our administration staff. Thanks to our 
volunteer helpers who are always there to 
help, Larry Engdahl and Lea Hill. 

Our Director of Sponsorship and 
Marketing, Andrew Haggett has been 
organising numerous sponsorships and 
has been promoting the very popular 
Captains Club. Thank you to all our 
sponsors, especially Dial Before You Dig, 
who have donated their fourth surfboat to 
the Club. A special thanks to Sally Betts, 
the Mayor of Waverley and her fellow 

Councillors and Council officers for their 
continued assistance throughout the year. 

To Di and Dave Haggett, Bob Otway and 
Peter Stapleton, thank you for organising 
the Annual Bondi Golf Day. It was a great 
day and raised a substantial amount for 
the Club. Also to Allan Scott and his band 
of Bondi Regular Early Morning Swimmers 
who ran the Sunday morning BBQ. 

Thanks to Jacob Waks for organising the 
Return to Glamour Ball. A fabulous night 
was had by all. To Tim Read our honorary 
photographer thanks. Tim attends all the 
major club events and records our history 
with his camera. Thanks to John Blanch 
our Publicity Officer. John is always 
promoting the Club in the media. 

We lost two long service members this 
year, Life Member and past President Clif 
Ryan, and Neil 'Dusty' Miller. 

In conclusion, I would like to thank 
all of the members for giving me the 
opportunity to serve as your President. It 
is a great honour and has been thoroughly 
enjoyable. 

Andy Winters 
President 

AUSTRALIAN GOLD MEDALLIST - R&R TEAM 



As always, the objective 
of our Bondi Nipper 
program is to provide a 
safe and happy place for 
our Nippers - our future 
lifesavers - to enjoy, to 
learn, and to be safe. 

This season we took on our largest 
numbers yet, but had to limit numbers in 
several age groups to ensure the program 
remained safe and manageable. Our goal 
for next season is to recruit, train and 
retain increasing numbers of parents as 
Age Managers, Age Helpers, Officials, 
Instructors, Coaches, Volunteers and 
Water Safety, in order that we do not need 
to limit numbers, and to ensure as many 
children as possible have access to our 
program. 

The willingness of the parents who are 
involved is truly wonderful - we simply 
need more parents to get involved. Many 
clubs struggle with parent involvement. 
We have adopted, from the example of a 
number of other surf clubs, new initiatives 
for next season and beyond, that will 
ensure we see more parents involved, 
and actively participating, in our Nipper 
program. 

The Surf Life Saving movement is a 
wonderful place to begin learning life's 
lessons, and the earlier we can encourage 
our children to develop new skills, seek 
out new friends and give back to the 
community, the more likely we are to see 
them develop into well-rounded lifesavers, 
adults and Bondi Surf Club members. 

We take the development of our Nippers 
seriously and this year we took on the 
challenge of providing a more sustainable 
framework for our Nippers and SRC's. We 
changed the focus for our SRC graduates 
so that they had a unique experience, 
education and training in their final year 
as Nippers and in their preparation for 
their futures as Bondi Lifesavers. The 
result was fabulous, and I am proud 
to say, the SRC's as a group, and as 
individuals, have shown tremendous 

BONDI 
S.B.L.S.C. 

~~~ Bondi JAC 

BONDl'S BOAT CREW IN ACTION 

commitment, dedication and vigilance 
through their training and participation in 
water safety and patrols. This is a difficult 
age group, with conflicting social and 
study commitments. Our priority is to 
ensure they feel welcome and that there 
is something for them to do in addition 
to fulfilling their Surf Rescue Certificate. 
I hope to see every SRC back on the 
beach, patrolling, training and competing 
next season. 

The Nipper achievements for the season 
are summed up as follows: 

• The number of enrolments increased 
across U/6 to SRC. 

• A number of Nipper parents have 
obtained their Age Managers awards, 
Bronze Medallion, Level 1 Official 
Accreditation and Gold Medallion. 

• Competition performance has been 
excellent in all areas from club 
competitions through to the State 
Championships. 

• From the Education program, Surf 
Awareness Awards, at all levels, 
across all age groups. 

• Successful hosting of the Waverley 
Shield that introduced many of 
our Nippers (and parents) to the 
challenge and fun of the Carnival 
environment. 

• The introduction and implementation 
of the new SRC program. 

We were able to achieve all these goals 
effectively throughout the season, thanks 

to the continuing efforts of all those 
involved. The Nipper program has many 
helpers and volunteers. My thanks go to 
our Junior Activities Committee Members 
and Office Bearers, Wendy Goldman, 
Narelle Moore, Tom Riley, Juli Owen, Doug 
Kirk, Scott Ryan, Scott Hamilton, Gwyn 
Owen, Michael Douglas, Shaun Jenkinson 
and Peter Cooper; Age Managers, Age 
Helpers, BBQ Team, Coaches, Officials 
and Water Safety team, who willingly give 
up enormous amounts of time and energy 
to be active in our program, and on the 
beach. 

A special thank you to the Board of 
Management of Bondi SBLSC; the 
Directors have shown great interest and 
involvement in our Nippers, and indeed in 
the future lifesavers of our Club. I would 
also like to thank our generous sponsors. 
These individuals and businesses have 
assisted us with the resources required to 
deliver our Nipper program. 

As we move into the next season, we 
look forward to matching our current 
achievements. We seek to assist the 
next generations of lifesavers in having 
a positive grounding in their junior years. 
Our key goal is to continue to ensure we 
have maximum involvement, to build on 
the confidence and surf awareness skills 
of our young members, and to have fun 
on the beach every Sunday morning. 

Michael Gencher 
Director of Junior Activities 
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We are proud to report 
that in the 2010/11 
season no lives were lost 
whilst patrols were on 
duty at Bronte Beach. 

Our tradition of volunteer surf lifesaving 
at Bronte spans 108 years, which is 
an amazing record of commitment and 
tradition. Our core business is "between 
the flags", to ensure that the public are 
safe at Bronte Beach . 

We undertook our lifesaving activities 
professionally to the highest standard 
expected of surf life savers across the 
country. Our professional delivery of 
surf lifesaving services at Bronte saw 
254 rescues, 362 first aids and 1821 
preventative actions, under the capable 
management of Nigel Harvey, with the 
able assistance of Roger Pyke. The best 
indicator of the strength of our patrols 
is that 117 patrol members received a 
1 00% patrol award. We were able to 
increase our IRB driver ranks by four and 
crewmen by a dozen which although 
may be viewed as small steps, we are 
confident that we can build our capacity 
to be self sufficient in this key service 
delivery area. Thanks go to Dave Stone, 
Cameron Miles and Paul Johnson who 
assisted in developing the IRB section. 
We have IRB courses scheduled for this 
winter to ensure continuous improvement 
to meeting our patrol service agreement 
commitment. 

An important part of meeting our patrol 
commitments is the training of new and 
current members which is a core area 
of our operation. Education manager 
Pat Keating and his team of trainers 
and assessors delivered 68 new Bronze 
and 25 Surf Rescue awards as well as 
a number of higher awards. Pat and his 
teams role is very demanding and an 
extremely important component of the 
Club to maintain our professionalism 
on the beach . We will continue to focus 
our attention on training next season 
particularly in the area of higher awards 
such as ARTC, First Aid and Spinal 

which we hope to deliver to our patrolling 
members. 

We had another very busy season with 
our Nippers and Junior Activities program. 
Youth Manager Basil Scaffidi and his team 
of helpers were outstanding, delivering 
our surf awareness and surf skills program 
to over 700 nippers. Sunday mornings 
at Bronte appeared to be a case of 
organized chaos with so many nippers 
on the beach but somehow we safely 
managed the program by dividing the 
large number into smaller groups and 
running different start times. The nippers 
season in competition produced amazing 
results with Bronte securing 7th place at 
the State Championships at Kingscliff. 
Congratulations go to Basil and his hard 
working team of nipper mums and dads. 

Lizanne Wilmot our Canadian import 
received the Patrol person of the Year 
award in recognition of her outstanding 
patrol commitment which included over 
100 hours of patrols. Other major award 
winners were Jason King as the Frank 
Norton Club person of the Year, Patrol 
Captain of the year Paul Johnson and 
Patrol of the year Patrol 1 . The President's 
award went to Jeff Lydon, Cartwright 
insurance award to Bluey Graham, 
Competitor of the year Chris Kilmurray, 
Team of the year the Open Men's Taplin 
Team, Coach of the year Col McDermid 
and Master Competitors of the year Tom 
Woodriff and Coleen O'Neil. 

"Beyond the Flags" we had a very busy 
season, with a number of social events 
co-ordinate by Basil Scaffidi and Coleen 0 
Neil and we thank them for their efforts 

Our social team headed by Aunty Pat 
and Jim Stewart were kept busy with the 
club functions including Anzac Day and 
Veteran 's Day. Our Sunday sips which 
is legendary on the coast has seen a 
huge increase in numbers especially from 
our Nipper mums, dads and kids. The 
popularity of our Sunday Joggers has 
also grown, and we thank the efforts of 
Judy & Martin Green and their team who 
organized this. 

After 10 years our Chief Operating Officer 
Ross Miles retired and we wish Ross and 
his wife Roslyn well for the future, Ross 

has been fantastic and helped Bronte to 
achieve robust financial management, 
Steve Tindale has been appointed COO 
and we wish him well in this role. 

Our 10th Bondi to Bronte Ocean Swim 
was another huge success with over 
2000 swimmers in good surf and great 
sunshine. To celebrate our 10th B2B we 
had a big carnival in the park complete 
with a jazz band and other activities. 

Thanks go to our major sponsor Banana 
Boat who sponsor the event as well as 
being the club's major sponsor, and to 
Stephen Ford who was the race director 
and organized the event. We also had a 
successful Junior Ocean Swim held at 
Bronte on the morning of the B2B before 
the big event, which was well organized 
by Basil Scaffidi and his junior activity 
team. To the many club members who 
volunteered their time to ensure the 
success of these events a big thanks. 

We had some great results in competition, 
with some of the standouts being our 
Open Men's Taplin Relay Team who took 
the Bronze Medal at State and were 
second at the World Championships 
behind Northcliff. Our Ski paddlers Chris 
Kilmurray and Tom Woodriff had a great 
season placing at State and the World 
championships and Andrew Bowden 
and Matt Gray teamed up to win the 
Rescue Tube at the State championships. 
Congratulations go to our Surf Team 
coach and swim legend Malcolm Allen 
and manager of competition Chris 
Kilmurray. It was also great to see the 
Club's Junior R&R Teams successfully 
competing at State and Aussies and we 
thank Col McDermid, Lynne Burke and 
Pam Woodger for their efforts. We look 
forward to another exciting season ahead. 

We thank our Board of Management and 
in particular Manager of Finance Roley 
Tyrrell and the many dedicated members 
who contributed in a positive way to 
make our 2010/11 season an outstanding 
success at Bronte. 

Graham Ford 
President 



Another incredible year for our Junior Club. We had 
a record 732 registrations with over half of these in 
the Under 6s, Under 7s and Under 8s. Our 14 girls 
and boys (25 in total) passed their SRC and we 
congratulate and look forward to seeing them patrol 
our beaches next year. 

Whilst Bronte Beach continued to offer up 
varying, and at times difficult conditions, 
we had another fun year on the beach. 
The most successful new initiative this 
season were the two Friday Twilight 
Nipper evenings for the Under 9 - Under 
14s. Everyone had a great time and we 
will definitely do this again. 

Another highlight was the Bronte Junior 
Ocean Swim which continues to grow 
in popularity. In tough conditions, our 
younger Nippers amazed us with their 
courage and skill. Surf board riding also 
grew in popularity and this year we had 
16 Nippers compete over 4 rounds. Out 
of this group, Tom and Luke Faddy both 
won Surf Board riding Gold at the State 
Nipper Championships and Bella Hunter 
won a Bronze. 

Our Club had an incredible year in 
competitions breaking all previous 
records. We commenced the year 
winning back the Waverley Shield from 
our rivals North Bondi. At the Branch 
Championships, the Club won 45 medals 
including 15 Gold medals. At the State 
Championships, we won 8 Gold Medals 
and 8 other medals. We made finals in 57 
events and finished 7th overall in a truly 
fantastic performance. Everyone should 
be congratulated. Whilst it's difficult to 
highlight any individuals, special mention 
should be given to Summer Walker who 
won 3 Gold Medals at State, 4 Gold 
medals at Branch and 4 Gold medals at 
Waverley. She just overshadowed the 
great performance of McKenzie Gavin 
who won 2 Gold Medals at State, 4 Gold 
medals at Branch and 5 Gold Medals at 
Waverley Shield. 

With so many medals being won in the 
ocean at carnivals this year, all of our 
initiatives to teach and improve water skills 
has begun to pay off. Conditions at Bronte 

can be very difficult but with perseverance 
and help from so many people, we are 
witnessing great results. We are creating 
wonderful lifesavers for our beaches. 

There are so many people to thank for the 
great year we have had. The best initiative 
of recent times is the appointment of a 
Nippers Admin Assistant. Mia Ferguson 
(with the help of Tana Hardwick pre 
Christmas) has done an incredible job. 
She has made my role so much easier to 
fulfil and we all owe her a huge debt of 
gratitude. 

Personally, my wife and family have been 
so supportive during my time as Youth 
Director and I thank them enormously. 
I'm sure they will be glad we can go to 
Nippers next year at a normal time! 

Thank you to so many other people 
including Leanne Strain the entire Awards 
Committee, Jane Ryan as our Official 
Supremo, Mike Weale and Dave Fleeting 
for all the Water Safety coordination. 
Thank you to each Age Manager and all 
their assistants for all your hard work. 
To all our trainers; Harries, Ali, Quinn, 
Lachlan, Mark, Dave and Sarah. To 
Tommy Walker for the incredible job he did 
with his training group. To all of our Water 
Safety and Officials who participated and 
helped during the year. 

Thank you to all the parents who helped in 
some way. From manning the registration 
desk to turning a sausage on the bbq. 
Without your assistance we could not 
operate on a Sunday. 

We had 2 wonderful Nipper captains in 
Maddie Bartlett and Max Hendrie and they 
both showed great leadership at such a 
young age. We wish next year's captains 
Morgan Penry and Francis Ryan all the 
best. I know they will do a great job. 

Bronte Nippers 

It is with sadness that I step down from 
the role. Whilst there has been the 
occasional challenging time, I can honestly 
say it's been one of the most rewarding 
experiences of my life. As most of you 
know, I am a massive fan of the Bronte 
Surf Club and it has been an incredible 
honour to have fulfilled this role. 

The Club is very lucky to have Leanne 
Strain accept the role for next year and 
I know how great she will be. I can 
already hear "Basil who?". With 3 active 
daughters still in Nippers, I look forward to 
helping out and playing my part. (I promise 
not to bark any more orders!) 

Thank you and I'll see you at the beach 
next season. 
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Well here we are another season done and dusted. 
My report is basically one thank you a after another, so 
here I go thanking firstly all members and then individuals 
in no particular order for their time and jobs well done. 

This season at Burning Palms was a 
great one and once again I am proud to 
say a season in which no lives were lost. 
Well done everyone. Thanks to the new 
members on the committee who brought 
some fresh ideas to the club. I would like 
to congratulate all members on a fantastic 
season. 

Patrols were stretched throughout the 
season, but thanks to a few retired 
members returning from a break and 
some Coogee members attending patrols 
in addition to the new bronze squad 
that became proficient towards the end 
of the season our patrol numbers were 
boosted considerably. We plan to run 
a winter bronze squad training to strike 
while the iron is hot with our interested 
nipper parents. They are seeing how 
much fun their kids are having and want 
in on the action. Many of these parents 
have expressed that they never previously 
thought that becoming a surf life saver 
was possible at their age and are excited 
at the prospect. This all adds up to a very 
busy off season to come. 

Gaining new members can be tough 
as we all know, so we need to manage 
these assets to the club properly to retain 
them as long term members, whether 
they are active or associates members 
all are contributing to the clubs success. 
Thank you to all the seasoned members 
who have made our new and part time 
(Coogee) members feel welcome. 

I would like to thank Ben Geisker for 
all his valiant efforts in his role as club 
captain, his organizational skills have 
been outstanding and it is his work with 
the rostering of patrols that really assists 
in getting the right numbers to the beach 
for patrols. A huge thanks to the Coogee 
members who have assisted us with 
numbers this season, we hope they 
enjoyed the Palms experience to want to 
come again anytime. 

We have had the chief training officer 
reins taken over by Suzie Linke this year. 
Suzie has skillfully steered a bronze crew 
of 4 new active members through training 
this season and all are now proficient 
members, this was made difficult due to 
the various locations and schedules of the 
team, well done to Suzie and the crew. 
We hope to keep Suzie busy next year 
as she is planning to return next season 
to do it all again. We already have a new 
bronze squad, comprised of nippers 
parents, to train in the off season to be 
ready for next season. Good luck and 
gold stars to Suzie. 

Throughout the summer, Burning Palms 
members were competing up and down 
the east coast, with the mighty colours of 
the brown and green proudly displayed 
and seen in action at various beaches 
nearly every weekend. Our march past 
team were going anywhere there was 
sand to march on and achieved some 
fantastic results in the process. This 
is something that captain/coach Dave 
Faulkner consistently achieves and I 
congratulate Dave on his passion that has 
driven the team to competed and perform 
so well over the many years. Dave has 
obviously found his true calling. 

The boat crews have also flown the club 
colours with both the Girls crew and 
the under 23's mens crew cutting the 
surf to pieces under the calm guidance 
of champion sweep and boat captain, 
Cliff Gerathy. I am sad to report that 
these crews will be disbanding, with 
some members travelling overseas. Cliff 
reassures me that the surfboat will be 
getting wet again next season which is 
great news; maybe there is a veteran's 
crew on the way ... Pete? Geoff? The 
nippers flew the flag and colours high 
at the district carnival hosted by Era, 
they have even made up their own 
war cry to strike fear in to the hearts of 
their competitors! (See nipper report for 
the lyrics to learn) Good luck to all our 
competitors for the season ahead. 

The isolated location of our club can make 
it difficult to attract sponsorship. The ones 
we have are therefore an integral part of 
the formula that keeps our club going by 
providing us a stable financial footing on 
which to stand. We are very grateful to 
have them on board. We look forward 
to continuing our relationship with them 
all. Thank you to the Mortdale hotel, the 
long time sponsor, St George Masonic 
club, The Thomas group of hotels, the 
St George sailing club, who extend to 
us the use of their facilities during the 
Annual Roosters river run, Bresnehans 
fine meats at Mortdale and of course our 
beach sponsors OHL and new sponsors 
Streets ice-cream. I would like to give 
a special mention to the small band of 
members who run the meat raffles every 
Thursday night at the Mortdale hotel. Their 
tireless work does not go unnoticed and is 
appreciated by the club. 



I would like to thank our new treasurer, 
Gary Daly for his outstanding work 
throughout the year. Gary has managed 
the clubs finances with distinction and 
is to be congratulated for a job very well 
done. Gary has proven to be a great 
asset to the committee and club. Gary 
has another string to his bow which he 
has also outdone himself; this area is 
the burning palms website. Gary has 
made this much more user friendly and 
his updates are keeping the site relevant 
and interesting. He has also put the club 
into the 21st century in the social media 
platform, by putting the club on facebook, 
well done Gary and thank you to the 44 
fans, tell your friends. 

I would like to extend huge and grateful 
thanks to our club secretary, Peter Pearce, 
Who has done a superb job of handling 
so many of the clubs issues. Peter 
works tirelessly every day of the week 
for Burning Palms and his knowledge of 
surf lifesaving policy is unparralled. Peters 
support has made my job a heck of a lot 
easier over the last 5 years. Thanks Pete 
for steering the club so well. 

2010/11 has been my 5th year as 
president of this fine club and while it has 
been a challenging one it has also been 
a rewarding one, in fact it has been an 
absolute honour to hold this position and 
one I have been very proud to serve in 
and to keep the Vaughan family tradition 
of participating in the running of the 
greatest little surf club in the country. I 
have had a lot of guidance and wouldn't 
have been able to perform in this role 
without the support of the committee 
members and past presidents. I hope 
to be able to do the same for fellow 
members who hold this position in the 
future. 

Finally to all our members, active, 
associate, senior, junior, stalwart and first 
timers thank you from the bottom of my 
heart for helping make our little surf club 
one of the greatest in the land! 

See you all down the track. 

Wayne" Hammer" Vaughan 
President 

Burning Palms Nippers 

For those that didn't already know ... Burning Palms 
nippers are back! You may have come across them 
down the track, on the beach or clubhouse; they are 
bigger and better than ever. We have increased our 
numbers from recent years considerably and the 13 
kids, ranging in age from 6-12, have enough energy 
to power a small suburb. Their enthusiasm in learning 
about surf life saving and surf safety in the unique beach 
environments the Royal National Park has to offer was 
demonstrated every second Sunday on the beach at 
Garie, at competition and training days as well as at 
clubhouse sleepover weekends. Each of these nippers 
has a parent who is now a proud associate member. 

The success of the junior development 
of Burning Palms owes a huge thanks 
to the generosity of Garie surf club. 
They welcomed us to train with their 
nippers at their beach. The easier access 
encouraged parents to make the trip, 
mostly from the inner west suburbs. It 
also allowed the kids the opportunity to 
compete and train within their own age 
groups and complete learning at age 
related developmental levels. It has been 
heartening to see their enjoyment and 
their increased knowledge and confidence 
as the season progressed. 

The RNP district carnival was held at 
Era in January with almost a full squad 
marching over the hill under the Palms 
flag held high. They even made up their 
own club war cry to strike fear into their 

competitors and they sang it often that 
weekend. 

The weather was excellent and as hosts 
Era's hospitality and organization of 
the event was fantastic. All the nippers 
competed well with great sportsmanship. 
This was the first time our troops had 
competed for points and they can all hold 
their heads high. Most won a medal if not 
as an individual winner or place getter in 
age events than all as the victorious club 
relay team. Kassie Shearman-Bryant took 
home the U8 Girls runner up on the day 
in a very close competition. I expect we 
will all see more from this promising young 
nipper. Congratulations to all our nippers 
and their supporters. This event will be 
hosted by us next year and we hope to 
see you all there singing the war cry along 
with the nippers (words below) 
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A wonderful follow on effect from the 
success of the nippers program is that 
there are now several nipper parents 
that want in on the fun and have shown 
interest in gaining their bronze medallion. 
Training will begin in august and will 
completed in time for the nipper parents 
to join patrols in the upcoming season. 

Congratulations to the three nipper 
parents have gained certificates as 
nipper age managers, this is a new 
award and it is great that our club already 
has taken up the training for what will 
become mandatory for all clubs soon; we 
encourage more to do so for next year. 

Due to a successful recruitment drive at 
a community event, it seems our nipper 
numbers will increase next season. 
Melissa and I borrowed the education 
trailer from Surf lifesaving NSW and set 
it up at Riley's school in Leichhardt, for 
the Kegworth School Autumn F.A.R.E. 
We were kept busy talking up the club, 
the surf life saving movement and beach 
safety. We have had interest from 17 
families who are now on our mailing list. 
Thank you to Kegworth P&C for allowing 
us to participate free of charge and to 
SLSNSW for the loan of the education 
trailer. 

In conclusion, Burning Palms nippers 
enjoyed a very successful season and all 
is looking good for the future. If we can 
keep these families interested then that 
will translate to new blood and eventually 
active members for the club. All this has 
been achieved with the assistance and 
support of Peter Pearce, Gary Daly, Doug 
Hawkins, Melissa Vaughan, Garie SLSC 
and their nipper coordinators Dimity and 
Brian, and finally to the parents who do 
the 1 hour drive from the inner west to take 
their kids to Garie and assist on the beach 
with training, set up and pack down and 
cooking the BBQ and joining in as much 
as they do. 

Wayne 'Hammer" Vaughan 
President 

Nipper song 
{Chanted with pride) 

We are the kids from 
Burning Palms 

We run with our legs and 
swim with 
our arms 

Cut off our arms and we'll 
still beat you 

And you'll be crying BOO 
HOO HOO! 

Written by the 2010/11 nippers 



The club is proud to say "No lives lost this season. 
This year the club has undertaken one of the most 
ambitious building projects in the clubs history. The 
boatshed is a facility which will serve many generations 
of the Clovelly community - surfclub members, 
nippers and swimmers. To finance it by the existing 
club membership of a small club like ours would not 
have been possible. Both the State Government and 
the council have proved to be great supporters of surf 
lifesaving in general and Clovelly surf club in particular. 

The State Govt of NSW has provided 
$360k in grants for this project. A special 
thanks to Paul Pearce our local member 
who was pivotal in helping us get this 
money. Thanks Paul. I would also like 
to thank SLS NSW who assisted in the 
first tranche of this grant money. The 
Randwick City Council has also provided 
us with enormous assistance. This 
includes $80k interest free loan, $165k 
total grant. They have also recently rebuilt 
the club roof to remove asbestos and 
undertaken other structural work under 
the supervision of club member Craig 
Mullins. This takes the total spent on the 
club by the council to $350k. 

They also provide a substantial annual 
grant and undertook the landscaping 
works above and around the building out 
of their recurrent operating budget. They 
are great supporters of the surf clubs in 
the district and I would like to pay tribute 
to the mayor and councilors for that 
support. 

The club is not able to raise loans in 
a normal commercial way due to its 
legal status and assets being difficult to 
monetize so we have had to borrow from 
members. 11 club members lent $1 Ok 
each without any security out of support 
for the club. As I rang many of them with a 
long sales spiel I was normally cut short as 
they wanted just to know how much and 
how to make the payment. Others who 
had not been approached and had heard 
about the need for funds approached 
me at the beach or in cafes with offers 
of money. This is a great to be a part of 

the Clovelly Surfclub. The 11 members 
were Bob Callaghan, Ken Ryan, Garry 
Stubbs, Mark Percy, Tania Rouse, Dave 
Cunningham, John Stewart, Ian Eccles, 
Deb Taylor, Seb Pearce and myself. We 
have also been inundated with support 
by people buying a brick at $100 each. I 
cannot name all these people due to time 
constraints but they are acknowledged on 
the plaque we are about to unveil. To lift a 
park, build a boatshed and put the park 
back was always an ambitious project. It 
would not have been possible without the 
help of so many people. 

From our clubs point of few there are 
a few people I need to mention. These 
people all worked in a voluntary capacity 
and this project took up a huge amount 
of their time. Firstly I would like to thank 
Mark Percy. Mark has been chair of the 
building committee. In this role he has 
worked on the strategy of developing 
the club buildings, filled in all the funding 
applications and organized all the 
supporting documentation - a huge task 
in itself and then overseen the project 
liaising with all stakeholders. This has all 
been carried out with Marks trademark 
attention to detail and accuracy and 
this is a big part of the reason why the 
project has gone so well. I would also 
like to acknowledge the huge workload 
of Paul Smith. He has spent a lot of time 
on the ground here meeting suppliers, 
letting people in and checking issues. The 
other building committee members were 
Paul Zaja and Ken Ryan who also did a 
great job. Paul Zaja. who has ended up 
running a bank to keep up with all the 

Clovelly SLSC 

loans and donations as well as accurately 
maintaining the books has done a great 
job as club Treasurer. 

I would also like to thank the Randwick 
City Council for the way they worked with 
us in planning approving and making 
this project happen . I would like to thank 
the many councilors over the last three 
years who have supported this plan and 
also the council staff. In particular Ray 
Brownlee the General Manager whose 
door has always been open, he doesn't 
like being given credit for things but when 
you deal with him things tend to happen 
very quickly and also Hayley Sedgekin 
who has been the project liaison and the 
many other council staff who have helped 
us. We have been constantly amazed and 
delighted by the speed with which things 
are done, the willingness to look for other 
ways to help us out and their patience as 
we kept going back with more requests 

We also thank our professional advisers 
and contractors for a job well done. 
Our Builder J + CG Constructions did a 
great job - we would specifically like to 
thank project manager Theo Pengliss, 
the unflappable foreman Stefan Rakwski, 
Mark Guerreiro, and Clovelly Surfclubs 
own Aiden Fitzgerald . I would like to 
thank Simon Figures at Glass Outlook 
for donating the plaque recognizing all 
involved. Congratulations to Club Captain 
Seb Pearce on an excellent job as Captain 
this year. Seb has only joined the club in 
recent years and has been prepared to 
step up and assist the club in this role. 
Seb has shown great skill in balancing the 
many demands of all stakeholders. 

As a small club we are struggling with 
the increasing demands from district 
and branch (particularly in the growth of 
meetings) and it is making it increasingly 
difficult for us to get members to take 
on roles. We have been very lucky to get 
someone of Seb's capability and energy 
and ability to work with people. Seb 
has been ably assisted by his offsiders 
Paul Jennings, Russ Byrne and Mick 
Feiner. Sadly Seb has had to stand 
down this year and I thank him for his 
contribution . This year on Veterans Day 
we acknowledged - Barry Dunne and 
Lou Lombardi for 50 years service and 
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25 years service for Steve Yeates and 
Paul Hobson . It was a proud day for 
these great club men and on behalf of all 
members I would like to thank them for 
their contribution to the club. 

There have been a number of 
developments on the commercial side of 
the club . The club finalized a new lease 
with Top Cat Catering after a selective 
tender process which has increased 
substantially the funds that will be 
available from the catering facility. We 
have also signed a new club sponsor, 
McGrath Real Estate. Thanks to Rod Fox 
and Paul Jennings for working on this with 
us. Paul Jennings has also instituted the 
Club Christmas raffle in partnership with 
the Nippers. We believe this will be a great 
fundraiser in the years to come. 

This year the Club has taken on 
production of the annual report and 
selling of the sponsorships . We hope this 
will enable us to get closer to sponsors 
and get them more involved in the club 
and the community. We would like to 
thank Michael Spooner and Natasha 
Newman for their work in this area. The 
Clovelly Golf Day was back this year just 
a bit more up market. Under the shrewd 
leadership of Brad Peterson the golf day 
was moved to St Michaels Golf Club and 
aimed at a corporate audience. It was a 
great success. Thanks also to Matt Scott 
who helped out on the day. 

The presentation Night was held earlier 
this year and at a new format. This was 
designed to take into account members 
views on ticket pricing and to try and get 
it more involved in the season. Thanks 
to Social Secretary Russ Byrne and his 
assistant Sharon Byrne for their help 
over the year with all the functions and 
particularly this event. 

The Sports Lunch was again a great 
success. Thanks to Steve Chimes Gillies 
for MC'ing and providing so many guest 
speakers. To the guest speakers Anthony 
Cummings, John Peard, Jeff Sale, Clocker 
Thompson and Mark Ellison . And to the 
sponsors , particularly James Brindley of 
Tooheys , Zac Davis of the Clovelly Hotel 
and Jenny Eliades of Top Cat Catering. 
Joe and Digby from Journey Masters 

and Sharon Byrne from Langham Hotels. 
Thanks also to Brad Peterson for donating 
a painting of the club house to be 
auctioned. Congratulations to my fellow 
Sports lunch committee members Ken 
Ryan , Paul Zaja, Paul Smith Geoff James 
Paul Jennings Russ Byrne and Tania 
Rouse. They have done a great job again. 

This year Paul Jennings and his family 
took over the running of the BBQ and 
we hope this will continue next year. The 
Carpark collections have continued to 
be a great contributor to the club this 
year and thanks must go to Bill and 
Barry Phillips. Congratulations to all club 
members on a great effort at the Tama 
2 Cloey swim. The day was a great 
success and showed our club in a great 
way combining our enthusiasm and great 
volunteering attitude with a high degree of 
professionalism. 

I would particularly like to thank the 
organizing committee Paul Jennings 
Wendy Pepper Jason Featon and Laura 
Percy. Many months of planning and 
hard work went into making this day 

a great success. Also special mention 
should go to Glen Clarke at the first aid 
tent. Andrew Radford, Alex Finch, Tania 
Rouse and Mark Hetherington out for 
hours on the IRBs - laying out the course 
and water safety. Club Captain Seb 
Pearce had a big week painting buoys 
and preparing equipment and people for 
water safety. Then there were the many 
on the Water safety - too many to name 
them all. Among their numbers were 
former President and life member Geoff 
James. Al Pausey ...... The BBQ saw life 
member Ken Ryan and wife Anne back in 
action helping the club ably assisted by 
Molly Cox, Michelle O'Shea Rusty Byrne 
and of course it is not a BBQ at Clovelly 
without Ossie Ostimer and Sue Turner .... 
Jo Cooper and Susie Peterson did a great 
job spotting up on the headland. 

Well done to the rowers who helped 
with the beach set up overseen by Life 
Member Paul Smith and Rowing Captain 
Adam Maroon. Finally all the helpers down 
on the beach Lyndall Sank, Deb Taylor, 
Heidi Norman did a great job removing 
bracelet, handing out fruit and water. 



Competition Director Wendy Pepper has 
continued a varied programme of events 
around the club and in the interclub 
competitions. She has been ably assisted 
by Deb Taylor. Congratulations to all 
who competed at the Masters State and 
National championships. Boat Captain 
Adam Maroon has done a great job in 
getting a number of crews in the Water 
this year including a promising crew of 
younger members. 

Junior Captain Gerry McGillion took 
on the important role of developing 
the junior members of the club. He 
put together a programme including 
Volleyball, lawn bowling and numerous 
fitness and lifesaving opportunities. How 
to keep Junior members is one of our 
great challenges. Gerry has done a great 
job and set up a platform for further 
development. 

Former president Glen Clarke was tireless 
in his role as Club delegate and I would 
like to thank him for this. I would also like 
to thank Vice Presidents Geoff James and 
Paul Smith for their tireless work. Geoff 
this year added another milestone to his 
many achievements when he published 
the 100th edition of Off The Square. For 
any members not able to get to the club 
often this is a great summary of what is 
going on in the club. This year we were 
pleased to celebrate another milestone 
- 1 O years of the Giles Gym class at 
Clovelly Surfclub. Well done to Ken Stone, 
Peter Schuman, John Hepberi and Ian 
Eccles for the assistance they have given 
so many people over the years. It has 
been a true partnership providing us with 
Patrolling members, Nippers water safety 
and some welcome rent money! 

Clovelly Education team has continued 
to live up to the high standards of recent 
years. Chris Thompson has continued 
to take squads as well as undertake 
the very big co-ordination role of Chief 
Training Officer. A large number of awards 
were achieved this year and particularly 
pleasing was the efforts to rebuild the 
capability of the IRB area of the Club. 
We would also like to thank Garry Cheer 
and the Maroubra Surf Club for their 
assistance in this area. 

The club has again down well at the 
Branch awards of Excellence with the 
following members winning Awards: 
Mark Percy - Assessor of the Year, 
Chris Thompson - Training Officer of the 
Year, Molly Cox - U17 Lifesaver of the 
Year, Tania Rouse - Life Saver Of The 
year, Patrol 13 - Rescue Of The Year, 
Jessica Wheatley - Highly Commended 
U 19 Lifesaver of the Year, Patrol 13 -
Highly Commended Patrol of the Year. 
The congratulations of all members are 
extended to them . 

On the Administration front 
congratulations must go to Tania 
Rouse for her efforts in streamlining the 
administration, preparing the annual report 
and organizing the general meeting. It also 
should be noted that Tania has continued 
her huge role within Surf lifesaving -
Offshore 3, IRB Trainer, Bronze squad 
trainer, patroller and assessor. 

I would also like to acknowledge the 
support and great results of the other 
parts that make up the Clovelly Surfclub 
- Nippers Eskimo and the Clovelly 
Swimming Club. Rod Fox has had a 
great year as President of the Nippers 
and by putting in a huge effort (attending 
nearly all meetings) he has been able to 
build a close relationship with the club. 
Hopefully this relationship will continue to 
provide the Nippers with lifesaving and 
water support and encourage nippers 
to progress through to the patrols at 
the club. Club life member Ken Ryan 
has donated his time to oversee the 
Swimming Competition for Juniors 
on Saturday mornings for the 28th 
consecutive season. This is an incredible 
effort of community service which is much 
bigger than just the Surf club itself. 

Overall we have had another great year 
at Clovelly and I would like to extend 
my congratulations to all life savers who 
patrolled Clovelly and Gordon's Bay and 
all the other members of the club who 
supported them . 

Jim King 
President 

Clovelly Nippers 

Season 2010/11 saw 
a record number of 
396 registered Clovelly 
Nippers. More importantly 
372 obtained a SLSA 
award for surf lifesaving 
skills which range from the 
Surf Play Award for under 
6 Nippers through to the 
Surf Rescue Certificate 
for our under 14's. These 
activities ensure that 
not only are the Nippers 
confident in the beach 
environment but also 
make the beach safer for 
others. 

As an important part of the Australian surf 
lifesaving movement, Clovelly Nippers 
are proud of the 16 under 14 Nippers 
who obtained the Surf Rescue Certificate 
and now fulfil the important obligation of 
providing voluntary surf lifesaving patrols 
- congratulations. They are credit to 
themselves and the club. I need to thank 
their Age Manager, Karon Lekeu who 
was assisted by Craig and Jess Wheatley 
training the SRC's and mentoring the 
Nippers. The assessors were very 
complimentary about the Clovelly SRC 
group this season and commended these 
junior lifesavers for being very prepared 
and committed to their SRC training. The 
under 13 were not far behind with 12 of 
these Nippers obtaining the Resuscitation 
certificate 

Further development of our future 
lifesavers occurred at the 2 Sydney 
Branch development camps for under 
11 and under 13 nippers. These camps 
are unique to the Sydney Branch and 
involve a weekend at Port Hacking with 
approximately 100 other Nippers in the 
same age group learning lifesaving skills 
and participating in a range of activities 
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ranging from abseiling to jet ski rides. With 
only 6 - 8 people from each age group 
representing Clovelly, competition for 
these places is intense and a real honour 
to represent the club at such an important 
event. I encourage this years under 1 O 
and 12 Nippers who return next season 
to aim for selection. Chaperones are also 
required and they have as much fun as 
the Nippers. 

Surf Sports is a fun and enjoyable part of 
Nippers that aims to develop lifesaving 
skills. This season saw Nippers competing 
not only in the regular Sunday morning 
handicap, point score and championship 
events but also at local carnivals, Branch 
and State Championships. Highlights for 
the season were: 

• 

• 

• 

The annual Australia Day Challenge 
held against Tamarama at Tamarama 
which gave our Nippers the 
opportunity to compete in the difficult 
surf of Tamarama 

Clovelly hosting the Randwick 
Shield at Coogee. This competition 
between the 4 Randwick Council surf 
clubs (Clovelly, Coogee, Maroubra 
and South Maroubra) was keenly 
contested. A special thankyou to the 
assistance provided by Coogee and 
those from Clovelly who contributed 
to this great day (especially the Under 
8 volunteers on the BBQ) 

The inaugural twilight nippers which 
saw different events being contested 
including waterpolo and what 
somebody thought resembled a 
mosh pit but was actually under 6 v 
under 7 in beach soccer 

Clovelly provided stiff competition in a 
number of events but results did not go 
our way with the team of Megan Jones, 
Jack Yeates, Matt Wylde and Corey Carey 
taking out Bronze in the beach relay at 
the Maroubra Carnival. Megan Jones 
was very competitive in all events at the 
Branch and State Carnivals. 

I look forward to increased participation 
by Clovelly Nippers next season at these 
events. 

The season would not be so successful 
if not for volunteers who contribute to 

the Nippers. These start with the Age 
Managers and their various helpers - Lara 
and Nicole (u6), Mark (u7), Mick (u8), 
Ainslie (u9) Steve (u10), Julianna & Andrew 
(u11 ), Suzanne and Lee (u12), Gerry & 
John (u13) and Karon (u14), the water 
safety Ken and Scott particularly, Registrar 
Rebecca, Treasurer Craig, Shop Suzie, 
Competition Wendy, BBQ - Julie, John 
and Earle, and others involved in activities 
ranging from running ironman and other 
competition days to conducting training 
(Troy and Andrew in particular). 

I urge all parents/guardians to volunteer 
their time and efforts to ensure the 
children are provided with the wonderful 
opportunity of being a nipper. It is 
incumbent on all parents to help out 
wherever possible - do not be afraid to 
volunteer the Nippers cannot survive 
without your help. Congratulations to the 
two parents Lara (under 6 age manager) 
and Kym who obtained their Bronze 
medallion qualification this season with a 
view to further assisting Clovelly Nippers . 

Continuing to go above and beyond as 
a volunteer is under 12 Age Manager, 
inspirational speaker at Development 
camps and former Clovelly Nippers 
president Suzanne Young. Suzanne was 
recently appointed as the first independent 
director to the SLSA Board. I commend 
readers of this report to read more about 
Suzanne on the SLSA website. On behalf 
of the Club and in particular the Nippers, 
congratulations on your appointment. 
You have demonstrated yet another way 

to further contribute to the surf lifesaving 
movement. 

As well as acknowledging the support 
of the senior club, and the financial 
contribution provided by the bbq, the 
sponsorship provided to Clovelly Nippers 
is highly appreciated. We welcome 
McGrath Real Estate this year as well as 
acknowledging our continuing sponsors 
Clovelly Community Bank, Bonds, Premier 
Paints, Australian Gourmet Meats and 
Clovelly Bakery. 

This has been an exciting year for the 
Club and this is set to continue. The 
expansion of the Club premises provides 
a great resource for the members and 
the enhanced integration with the Senior 
Club makes for a better club as a whole. 
As a small but important part of the 
Sydney Branch we are benefiting from the 
innovative approaches being pioneered 
by Sydney Branch such as new resources 
and pathways that means Clovelly 
Nippers has a role in determining the 
future of Nippers across Australia. 

To all the nippers congratulations on 
a great season - it is great to see the 
beach full of activity not only a Sunday 
morning but for Board training or twilight 
nippers. Nippers develops a range of life 
skills including confidence and team work 
and forges long lasting friendships. Well 
done and keep up the good work - I look 
forward to seeing you all on the beach 
next year. 

~i!esaving 



It is again my pleasure to announce, in our 105th 
season of patrolling, "No Lives Lost" on Coogee Beach 
during the 2010-11 surf season! And what a season 
we've had. 

Lifesaving 
Our lifesaving operations were again 
overseen by our Club Captain Catie 
Anderson, and Club Vice Captain Mark 
Doepel. The number of our active 
patrolling members continues to grow 
with approximately 450 lifesavers on our 
patrol roster, with 37 4 gaining 100% patrol 
attendance this season! 

Again this season our Club has not only 
patrolled the beach, but also the rock 
platforms and bays to the north and 
south, as well as mounting patrols at 
Wylies bathes. We have also provided 
Lifesavers to assist with patrol duties at 
Garie and Burning Palms. 

At Branch level, the Club has also 
provided lifesavers to operational support 
units such as the Off-shore Rescue Boat, 
Helicopter Lifesaver One, and Surf Comm 
Sydney. 

The most inspiring thing for me this 
season, as President, was watching 
"Team Coogee" effect the rescue and 
treatment of some 150 swimmers 

suffering from hypothermia as they 
attempted to swim around Wedding Cake 
Island, at the Island Challenge, in some 
un-seasonally cold water. This rescue, 
which won the Branch Rescue of the 
month for November, reinforced to me 
the skills and dedication of the Australian 
Surf Lifesaver and the reason for which 
we are held in such high regard within our 
communities. 

Education 
Our Education Team, lead by Chief 
Instructor Rob Gibellini has again had 
another huge season, putting through 
approximately 436 awards, including 120 
new bronzies and 60 SRC's. The Club 
continued to run our "Lightening Bronze" 
course in the school holidays, as well as 
conducting two more "Migration to Surf" 
Courses for newly arrived migrants. 

The Club conducted a joint Bronze course 
with South Maroubra, sharing resources 
and Instructors, to ease the burden on 
the two Club's Instructors. A number of 
our lifesavers also gained their Assessor 

Coogee SLSC 

credentials so as to be able to assist the 
Branch Education Team with its huge 
workload. 

Events 
Coogee again ran the "Express Glass 
Island Challenge" the first open water 
swim of the season, which has now 
become entrenched as one of the Club's 
major fundraisers. We followed this up 
with the "Coogee Bay Hotel Open Surf 
Carnival" which this year included the 
Branch Patrol Competition. Coogee looks 
forward to running this event again this 
coming season. 

Youth Development 
Coogee has been working hard over the 
last two years in developing a program 
for the retention of our youth members, 
in particular the transition from Junior to 
Senior Club. The Club now has a plan 
in place that oversees the development 
of our six year old Minnows all the way 
through to eighteen year old lifesavers. 
The first stage, for the Senior Club, was 
to create an identity within the Club for 
our youth members. This was done by 
way of branding our 13-17 year olds as 
"The Coogee Blueys" This season it was 
further reinforced with the introduction of 
"The President's Youth Committee" which 
is made up of youth members who set 
the agenda for youth activities within the 
Club. To date the plan has been a great 
success! 

I must thank Doug Hawkins and the 
Board of Junior Development for there 
on going commitment in conducting a 
number of Youth Development Camps for 
the Clubs within our Branch this season. 
They have been well received by all of the 
"Coogee Blueys" that attended. 

Competition 
This season has again been another 
successful one for Coogee. Our 
Competition Director Warwick 
Everingham, and our sectional coaches 
have worked tirelessly to build all areas of 
competition within the Club. Of note was 
the re-birthing of our board and ski area 
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under the watchful eye of Andy Bargenda. 
Likewise our R&R area continues to grow, 
as does our Beach area. This season also 
saw Coogee compete in the Champion 
Lifesaver, the Patrol Competition, and 
IRB Racing, it has been many years 
since we have competed in these areas. 
As we build on our season's success 
it is noteworthy to mention that this 
season we sent a competitive team of 90 
lifesavers to both the State and Aussie 
Titles, with over 50% of the team being 
under 18. Look out for Coogee over the 
next couple of years! 

Building Works 
During the season major works to the 
Club have been completed. These 
included the removal of our asbestos roof, 
refurbishment of our meeting rooms and 
remediation to the fa9ade of the entire 
building. Additional works are about to 
commence as part of Randwick City 
Council's "Building for our Community 
program". The Club was successful in 
gaining grants from Surf NSW & Dept 
of Sport and Recreation as well as the 
Premier's Dept. We thank them all for their 
assistance. 

Coogee Minnows 

Our Junior lifesavers, the "Coogee Minnows" continue 
to go from strength to strength. 

Minnows 

With well over 900 registered Minnows 
and some 150 parent helpers, our Club 
Captain Tass Karozis and his committee 
have done a fantastic job again this 
season ... particularly in preparing our 
U/14's for transition into the senior club. 
Thank you all! (See separate Minnows 
Report) 

To Yvette and Linda, at the Branch office, 
thank you for all of your assistance 
throughout the year. It is much 
appreciated. 

To all the Clubs of Sydney Branch, 
Coogee wishes you all another 
successful season in 2011-12. 

Tony Waller 
Club President 



Another successful and reward ing year, our 104th, has 
finished for Cronulla. I am pleased to report that once 
again, no lives were lost whilst patrols were on duty. 

In life saving and competition Cronulla has 
maintained its high standards throughout 
the season. 

Congratulations must go to our gear 
stewards for the excellent maintenance 
of all equipment and the manner in 
which it is presented for inspection. My 
special congratulations go to our Deputy 
President and Gear Steward, Rob Short 
and his team for their excellent care 
of all equipment and in the way it was 
presented for the annual gear inspection. 
Rob and team were rewarded by winning 
again, the Sydney Branch Gear Inspection 
Award. 

Cronulla continues to raise much needed 
funds for surf life saving through our 
various fund raising activities. The Club 
continues on a sound financial basis and 
all of our fund raising activities will enable 
the Club to purchase valuable life saving 
equipment and to mount a proactive 
coaching and competition program to 
ensure that all Members can maintain their 
fitness and competiveness. 

Our generous sponsors continue to 
support us and without our benefactors 
the true community spirit of surf life saving 
would be lost. I thank our comrade Bate 
Bay Clubs and members from North 
Cronulla, Elouera and Wanda for their 
assistance, camaraderie and advice on 
administrative and welfare matters. Whilst 
all four Bate Bay Clubs work cooperatively 
together we are the fiercest of competitors 

Cronulla SLSC 

and I congratulate all members on their 
carnival results at local, Branch, State, 
National and World levels. 

To our carnival officials, my sincere 
thanks for your hard work at all levels 
of competition. Also, to the President of 
Sydney Branch, John de Cene and his 
Executive go my thanks and appreciation 
for their work. Finally to the staff of Sydney 
Branch my congratulations for another 
year of a job well done. 

On behalf of all Cronulla Members I 
congratulate all Sydney Branch clubs and 
their members on another successful year 
and thank you for your ongoing hard work 
of vigilance and service. 

Gregory G Holland 
President 
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Well the sun is about to set on season 2010/2011. 
With the State Championships completed and today our 
last nipper day, I hope the season has been enjoyable 
and rewarding. 

I have to put my hand up and say I was 
very critical of the decision to hold the 
Championships at Kingscliff. To be honest, 
I could not have been more wrong - the 
venue was fantastic and I encourage you 
to look to next season's championships 
and do come to the carnival, a great place 
to hold it. 

I will bore you with some history - for 
the first time in 13 years the Crays lost 
our title as NSW Nipper Champions 
last season falling from 1st to 6th in the 
placing. Did we become complacent or 
did we under-estimate the desire of the 
competitive clubs to remove our crown? 
Either way it happened. Whilst hurt we 
reacted as an Executive to employ new 
training structures to improve the position 
so we could once again become the NSW 
champion club. 

I am delighted to inform you we ran 3rd 
this season jumping 3 places and the 
gap between 1st and third being quite 
minimal. As we expand the training we 
will continue to improve and look forward 
to the coming seasons and with positive 
outcomes. 

The Crays sent our smallest team for 
many years with some 130 competitors 
and compete they did! I am so proud of 
the efforts you each put in against some 
of the toughest competition I have seen 
at any Championships, I won't single out 
any competitor or age group you should 
all give yourselves a well deserved pat on 
the back. 

The Crays hard working executive 
of Wayne, Scott, Leanne, Carlo and 
Michele; thank you your support, input 
and guidance - it has been selfless and 
invaluable. I would encourage all parents 
to thank each of them, if you knew the 
hours of work that goes behind the 
scenes you would be amazed and most 
appreciative. 

We are very fortunate to have the 
dedicated and committed age managers 
or group leaders who coordinate the 
weekly activities for your age groups 
- please take the time to show your 
appreciation and ask how you can help. 

To provide the weekly activities, carnivals, 
both home and away, we need water 
safety - to Marcus and his team a heartfelt 
thank you. 

To run championship days and participate 
in carnivals we are obliged to provide 
officials, if we don't meet our required 
official numbers we can be asked to 
reduce our number of competitors, a 
position would find gut wrenching as 
the decision would be made on the day, 
as parents we need your help - please 
enquire how you can become an official. 
We are the only junior sporting activity 
that relies totally on parent participation 
to provide finances, officials, water safety 
and administration so please put your 
hand up and ask how you can help. 

This year saw the BBQ move upstairs 
into the Purcell Room which was an 
outstanding success. Each week we 
saw more parents enjoying the BBQ and 
refreshments. It's a great way to meet new 
friends and finish the nipper activities. 

To Kenny who has taken charge of the 
BBQ in style - thank you very much for 
your efforts, without you this fantastic 
facility would not have happened. 

Each fortnight the Crays produce the 
newsletter which I believe is the best I 
have seen in any junior sporting activity 
and many senior sporting activities. The 
work that goes into this production takes 
time and effort, and to our Editor, the 
beautiful Kim Clark, a very special thank 
you - I know the effort that goes in to 
achieve the outstanding outcomes you 
have managed this season. 

Denise who has run the apparel section 
producing wonderful uniforms costumes 
manages suppliers and keeping 
stock levels to fulfil our ever changing 
requirements. We cannot thank you 
enough your contribution is invaluable. 

Cherie our carnival coordinator and social 
butterfly the success of the 1MB carnival 
and the social functions for the children 
is all founded around the energy and 
efforts Cherie makes, a truly remarkable 
contribution. The great news for the Cray's 
is Cherie is expecting so in 5 years time 
she's back wonderful, I can see Cherie 
and Paul & Shannon King still on the 
balcony in 2021 and beyond. 

Lastly and certainly not least, our 
sponsors; 1MB, Watkins Tapsell, Harvest 
group, Lions Club of Cronulla, Cronulla 
Furniture, Rodenstock, Cronulla Eyewear, 
Sean Egan properties, Stapleton meats 
and Catfish. Thank you for your support, 
we are most appreciative and grateful for 
your generosity. 

Enjoy your winter and I look forward to 
seeing you in the season 2011 /2012. 

John Clark 
Chairman 



Elouera Surf Life Saving Club continued to provide 
Shire residents and visitors with a high level of aquatic 
safety and has done so in close association with the 
other three Bate Bay clubs - Wanda, North Cronulla 
and Cronulla - during Season 2010-2011. 

Each of the clubs displayed willing 
cooperation in patrolling and education 
generally and in specific events such 
as the Branch Age and Open Surf 
Lifesaving Championships; the Bate 
Bay lnterclub Carnival and in the various 
joint representations to Sutherland Shire 
Council. The clubs also participated in the 
second year of a combined life guard / 
surf club "working together" program. This 
program involves younger members from 
each of the clubs undertaking training and 
work activities with council life guards. 

Surf clubs provide a wide variety of 
activities for members including, the most 
important or core purpose, the provision 
of voluntary surf patrols for the community. 
As proof of this, club members performed 
exceptionally in a number major rescues 
during the season, a true reflection of the 
training provided by our club instructors. 
According to statistics in Surfguard, 
patrolling members made 102 rescues, 
conducted over 1,245 preventative 
actions and provided first aid to 301 
people. Although the number of rescues 
is down in comparison to 2009/10 it 
was accompanied by a corresponding 
increase in preventative actions. 

Membership of the Club has steadily 
increased during 2010-2011 and 
currently comprises 678 JAC members 
and 455 members in the Senior section of 
the Club - a total membership of 1,133. 

Our young nipper members are provided 
with a vast array of activities and skills 
training each Sunday morning and many 
of the older groups combine beach 
activities with additional education in surf 
knowledge and resuscitation techniques. 
For those who choose, additional surf and 
craft training is also provided on weekdays 
when large groups of kids can be seen 
battling surf conditions or on the beach 
under the watchful eye of our trainers and 
water safety personnel. 

The new Elouera Surf Academy (ESA) 
program provides a structured training 
program for nippers and caters for all 
abilities. As testament to the success 
of the ESA program, at the New South 
Wales State Age Championships the 
club finished a credible 8th overall. This 
season's achievements are a credit to the 
nipper committee led by Steve Urquhart 
together with Darrin Lane and all the 
trainers, managers and water safety 
personnel. 

After conducting a planning session in 
May last year we identified a number 
of areas where the club needed to 
improve. Our life saving side appears to 
be strong as does our training however 
our junior ranks have been diminishing. 
Consequently, a renewed effort is being 
placed on the development of our juniors 
(14 - 19 year olds) which will hopefully 
see improvements in member retention 
and competitive results in future years. 
The club, through Paul Kasparian and 
Scott Moore, provided our youth with a 
number of activities during the season 
through which our newest and youngest 
members could participate. We intend 
building on this vital area and will devote 
more resources to it over the next twelve 
months. 

Our young adult section has maintained 
its numbers over the past season. We 
have provided leadership opportunities for 
these members to display their skills by 
promoting some members to the ranks 
of patrol captains and vice captains. 
Others have continued to compete quite 
successfully for the club and are held in 
high esteem by our younger members. 
The club has also sent members to 
leadership courses conducted by Surf Life 
Saving Sydney. 

Elouera SLSC 

Our club is also fortunate in that we 
have a significant number of members 
in the 50+ age group who are quite 
active around the club. From patrols 
to competition and coaching these 
members provide an active service that 
other community based organisations are 
generally unable to provide. 

In terms of additional community 
involvement the club has also been 
involved in: 

(i) The 29th Tradies Surf Awareness 
Clinic. This year the Clinic catered 
for in excess of 300 children aged 
from 7 to 12 years of age. The 
Clinic, conducted over 5 successive 
half-days between 10th. and 14th. 
January 2011, involved over 90 
volunteer members who willingly 
gave up leisure and holiday times to 
ensure a professional Clinic which 
was safely conducted in challenging 
surf conditions. The involvement and 
support of the Sutherland District 
Trade Union Club ("Tradies"); the 
local lifeguards and thirteen generous 
companies and organisations which 
donated products ensured the 
success and continuation of this 
important community event. Planning 
for the 30th Clinic is already underway. 

(ii) The third Cook Classic event was held 
in November last year and involved all 
four Bate Bay clubs combining with 
many charities throughout the Shire to 
raise much needed funds and at the 
same time provide a community event 
and display for residents of the Shire; 

The season has not been without 
challenges. The building and issues 
associated with it have continued to take 
up a significant amount of my time and 
that of others. 

A number of major issues were resolved 
including: 

(i) Obtaining the Certificate of 
Occupancy; 

(ii) Completion of the Driveway on the 
northern side of the club; and 

(iii) Obtaining our Liquor Licence; 

(iv) The renovation of the board & ski shed 
should be completed by the time this 
report is read. 
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However a number of matters still remain 
outstanding including; 

(i) Building a permanent disabled access 
structure to the upper area of the club; 

(ii) Finalising a Lease between Elouera 
SLSC and Sutherland Shire Council; 

(iii) Finalising a Sub Lease between 
Elouera SLSC and Summer Salt (the 
restaurant); 

Our instructional team had another 
great year under the guidance of Glenn 
Cairncross who undertook this position for 
the first time. The standard of training has 
been high and congratulations must be 
extended to Glenn and the entire team of 
instructors and assessors. Numbers wise, 
Elouera members gained 265 awards in 
the senior club, the highest in the district 
for the second year in a row. A further 
454 nipper awards were gained taking the 
grand total to 739 awards for the season. 

Elouera members also distinguished 
themselves in competition at all levels, 
with Elouera continuing to rebuild its 
name at both Junior and Senior levels. 
Congratulations are extended to the 
following members who gained placings 
at the Australian Open championships: 

• Elly Graf - Gold 
Open Women's Sprint 

• Jake Bracken - Bronze 
U/ 19 Surfboard Riding 

In masters competition at the Australian 
titles the following results were achieved: 

• Master's Women's Surf Boat - GOLD 
Merivale Nesbitt, Tara Lal, Lisa 
Mackay, Michelle Fretten & Grant 
Wilkinson (sweep); 

• 35-39 Men's Double Ski - GOLD 
Joel Lategan & Jayson Ginn 

• 70yrs Men's Double Ski - BRONZE 
Laurie Ward & Brian O'Sullivan (Bulla) 

Thanks to Dave Polson and all sectional 
heads and coaches who have given so 
much during the season . 

This year's Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Awards of Excellence night was held in 
late May. Elouera nominated a number of 
members for awards and congratulations 

are extended to those members who 
attained awards and or gained high 
commendations. 

Elouera also continued its previous 
commitment of supporting all SLSS 
activities whether by attendance at 
meetings, nominations for positions/ 
awards, providing input to committees, 
reviews etc or competition. 

Like most organisations we have to deal 
with many difficult issues from unhappy 
parents, complaints about team selections 
and general administrative issues affecting 
the club, district and Surf Life Saving 
Sydney. At Sydney Branch level we have 
dealt with constitutional matters and 
the failure of the Branch to implement 
requested reforms. The District has 
continued to deal with matters associated 
with the Offshore Rescue boat. 

Elouera could not continue to operate 
to its current high standard without the 
generous support of sponsors. The 
contribution made by our major sponsor, 
Sutherland District Trade Union Club 
("Tradies") has been significant. They 
provide funds for the purchase of general 
life saving and competition equipment and 
support the annual surf awareness clinic 
and have been a major sponsor for over 
25 years. 

Our other significant sponsors include: 

• 

• 

Linfox who provide large sponsorship 
monies for youth development. 
These monies are used for our nipper 
programs right through to the under 
17's; 

Callahan Collision centre who provide 
funds for the ESA and other nipper 
related programs; 

• Caltex who provide fuel for our 
rescue craft; 

• Holt Group who donate new IRBs to 
each of Bate Bay surf clubs; 

• Cronulla RSL who, like the Holt 
Group, provide funds for each of the 
four Bate Bay clubs each season; 

• Sutherland Shire Council; 

We also thank SLSA sponsors OHL and 
Westpac and SLSS sponsors Streets and 
Sydney Airport Corporation. 

The support and guidance of SLSS 
officers and paid employees is recorded, 
particularly Yvette Rutherford; Linda Perrin 
and Marissa Jank. 

Peter Carney 
President 

ti t 



2010/2011 season was certainly a great year for 
Elouera Nippers. Registration was 554 nippers, which 
certainly presented some challenges, but I am pleased 
to say everything worked out just fine. 

With extra nippers and new families, the 
nipper program was delivered to a high 
standard - only because of the huge 
amount of help and support we had from 
many groups and persons. 

The Junior Nipper committee was 
outstanding. The amount of work the 
committee put in to create a solid 
structure for every kid was to say the least 
exceptional. Age Managers, water safety 
and parent helpers all combined very well. 
Many thanks! This year we delivered an 
all 'inclusive' nipper program to a very 
high standard. Elouera is a family club 
and we wanted to ensure this theme was 
continued. 

Many hands make easy work but the 
resources and funding supplied by out 
sponsors/partners was huge. Many 
thanks to keys sponsors, Tradies, Linfox, 
Callahan Collision and Coles. We could 
not have achieved so much without you. 

This year we implemented the new 
Elouera Surf Sports Academy. We 
appointed head coach, Robert Chapman 
who designed water and beach, training 
programs. It was delivered by large 
groups of volunteer cadets, themselves 
heading for Level 1 coaching certificates. 
It was a smash hit! Kids with all skill levels 
were training in small groups. Not only 
did it do wonders for our nippers, it had a 
profound impact on the whole club. 

Without a doubt, the most popular 
Sunday of the year was the in 'Elouera 
Carnival' held in November. We only had 
team events, mixed up the skill levels 
to have even nipper teams - and it was 
a hit! Kids that did not normally win a 
place or a ribbon got one. The massive 
encouragement from parents, seeing their 
kids on the podium for the first time was 
sensational. 

Again we push the surf lifesaving theme 
throughout the season. Every kid from 
U9s up spent some time using the tubes, 
learning communication signals and 
learning CPR. As well, every kid from 
Under 11 s to U13s received their CPR 
proficiency certificate or proficiency. A 
few lessons throughout the season, 
and an assessment at the end of the 
season, meant 120 kids have now got 
an accredited SLS certificate or re­
accredited! 

The Surf awareness clinic held in early 
January was again a great success. 
Congratulations again must be extended 
to Ron Pear's and Robert Chapman. It 
is one of the best events anyone could 
ever be involved with. Large numbers of 
persons from the junior club were involved 
- and I was very proud of the manner in 
which they conducted themselves. 

The senior club takes a huge interest in 
nippers. For this I thank the Peter Carney 
and board of management for the support 
over the season. 

Leadership qualities are very important 
and Elouera nippers had 4 outstanding 
Captains over the year. Captains Kealy 
Pennel and Jacob Byrne and vices 
captains Lachie Galea and Bronte 
Banning were outstanding leaders. 

Special mention must go to Jacob Byrne 
who received a high commendation re the 
branch Junior Surf lifesaver of the year. 
The prestigious award could not have 
gone to a better candidate. You have 
done Elouera Nippers and Elouera surf 
club very proud!! 

On the Sydney Branch BJD would like to 
thank Doug Hawkins, and his committee 
for his valuable support. The development 
camp run by branch for the U11 sand 
13s were fantastic! Many thanks to our 
neighbouring clubs North Cronulla, Wanda 
and Cronulla. 

Eloura Nippers 

Last but not least are the NIPPERS. You 
guys are awesome. I had some very 
special moments again this season. I 
learned that if you only think about the 
nippers, and what they need, you will 
always run a good program. Thanks for 
making my life so full! 

Steve Urquhart 
Elouera Nipper Chairperson 
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My first year in this 
position, has certainly 
been a challenging and 
interesting one, but a 
sad year as well with the 
passing of my mother 
(Joy) and Uncle Joe. 

But life goes on and in this position of 
President; I have had pretty big shoes to 
fill. I would like to thank Mark Wood for 
this outstanding contribution over the last 
9 years as President and this support and 
work with the RNP over those years. 

This year has seen me having to juggle 
shift work and attend meetings with 
Sydney Branch, The Royal National Parks, 
and our Surf club meetings every month. 

The Club is also at an exciting time where 
our young people have put their hands 
up and are having their say in the future 
of our Club new extensions, let's hope all 
goes to plan. 

On the Lifesaving side, over 50% of 
our Members gained their 100% Patrol 
Attendance and they maintain a high 
standard of looking after the beach. To all 
our Patrol Members thank you for your 
support throughout the year. 

The Club was active again in the Under 
23 Boat competition arena, having a 
pretty good year with some mixed results , 
some of the highlights were them winning 
the Sydney Branch Under 23 Boat, they 
also represented Sydney Branch in the 
"Best of the Best" Under 23 Boat races, 
they made it to the Quarter finals of the 
Under 23 Boat at the Aussies held in 
Queensland , so from the Club THANK 
YOU GUYS. 

The Nippers Section has continued to 
grow under the guidance from Todd & 
Sue Mison and Geoff Snellgrove with Era 
hosting this year the 3 way carnival , Garie 
took the honors , but the biggest cheer 
was for our Kids and Parents who helped 
make the day very successful and the 
future of our Clubs in the RNP District is 
blossoming. 

This year our Nippers team attended the 
Sydney Branch titles held at Wanda and 
we were able to enter the ALL AGE relay, 
with the kids enjoying the day, thank you 
to those parents who supported the team 
on the day. 

I would like to say thanks to our Sponsors, 
OHL, Streets, Maritime Container 
Services, and Breen Holdings and special 
mention must go to the RNP District 
Supervisor Mr. Peter Pearce and his lovely 
wife Margret for their continuing support 
to our Club and the District. 

David Hicks 
President 



& Garie SLSC ' GAAIE 
:ti 11. m.c 

Once again, Garie SLSC can say 'no lives lost on Garie 
Beach in patrol hours,. A proud record that has been 
maintained since the formation of the club in 1 938. Of 
course this record has only come about because of the 
dedication and perseverance of a close-knit band of 
members ably supported these last couple of seasons 
by the assistance of other clubs from the Sydney 
Branch. Garie SLSC could not have fielded full coverage 
of the patrol season without the wonderful help from 
Coogee SLSC and Maroubra SLSC who have been 
strong supporters of our club during this long shortage 
of patrolling members. Elouera SLSC also assisted 
with a large group visiting for a weekend sojourn to 
participate in the innovative idea of visiting lifesavers. 
Our club is extremely grateful to these clubs for their 
wonderful patrol support. 

The past season of 2010/2011 has 
seen some changes in the management 
format and new ideas for recruitment 
and retention have been addressed. Our 
chief instructor and trainers have worked 
hard to provide the necessary training 
and organizing that is entailed in getting 
new squads ready for their examinations 
and qualifications. Because of this latest 
drive to increase our patrol strength, 
Garie SLSC is able to say that a total of 
75 lifesaving awards were gained in the 
season. Along with 121 Surf Ed awards 
for the nippers, our total came to 196 
awards. This is a rewarding achievement 
for a small club that has been struggling 
with low membership for several years. 
The aim of the club is to retain this 
enthusiasm over the "off" season in 
order to be ready for the new season of 
2011/2012. 

On the lifesaving/rescue scene, it was 
a fairly quiet season. The season saw 
many wet weekends with the breaking of 
the major drought and so many natural 
disasters occurring locally and overseas. 
Beach visits by the bathing public were 
down, but there appeared to be an 
increase in National Park picnickers, 
bush-walkers and fishermen. Yet we still 

managed to do 59 rescues, 126 First Aid 
treatments, 513 preventative actions and 
5 searches for lost children. 

Behind the scene, our committee have 
been making many plans for improving 
our clubhouse utilization. We were 
recently successful in obtaining a grant to 
purchase important equipment to greatly 
improve our training programs. With the 
latest teaching aids, we will be looking to 
expand our training system with in-house 
seminars. This assistance, from the NSW 
Emergency Management Grant, has been 
most gratefully received. There have been 
offers from qualified people who have 
shown willingness to assist in the teaching 
of new recruits and with their help also, 
we should soon be able to increase our 
patrol strengths. 

Our competitive side though has fallen 
behind due to the low numbers of 
participants available on the majority of 
weekends. With the input from the visiting 
clubs however, the younger members 
are showing some keenness to pit their 
talents against the competitors from the 
other clubs. Our competition strengths 
lay with the junior activities section . They 
again showed they had the spirit and 
determination and competed valiantly 

at the State Championships and local 
Sydney carnivals. 

The 2010 'Garie Dash', was again held at 
Bundeena in November 2010 and again 
our thanks go to those who have been 
at the forefront of this boat carnival since 
the beginning. This event could not be the 
success it is without the support from the 
Sydney Branch officials who have always 
guided and steered our members with 
their carnival knowledge and expertise. 
The prize giving and social gathering after 
the carnival was tried at a new venue 
and by the positive feedback received, it 
proved to be a more enjoyable venture for 
all the participants. The main winners on 
the day were:-

OPEN MEN: 
North Cronulla Gold 

OPEN WOMEN: 
Elouera Wilko 

RESERVES: 
Cronulla Killer Bs 

UNDER 23 MALE: 
North Bondi A 

UNDER 23 FEMALE: 
Elouera Ghostriders 

UNDER 19 MALE: 
Cronulla Black & Blue 

Socially, there were some great times 
arranged by our latest social committees. 
The annual Presentation Night was held 
at the Engadine Bowling & Recreation 
Club and it was an exceptional evening. 
Attendance was overwhelming, the meal 
of excellent quality and the prizes and 
awards were well presented and received. 
We couldn't have been more pleased. The 
backing from Engadine 'Bowlo' is very 
much appreciated and we look forward to 
an ongoing partnership. 

At the clubhouse, there were the usual 
social events, afternoon B-B-O's; Santa 
Day for the nippers; whale watching day; 
Christmas evening dinner; then the ever 
popular 'Fisho's Weekend' which was a 
great success. This season, there was 
also a Mexican weekend complete with 
Mexican food and fancy dress. These 
events, along with the social interaction 
with the visiting patrolling members, has 
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injected new life into the club and it augers 
well for the retention of all members, old 
and new. 

In closing, I wish to express the club's 
gratitude to all those who supported 
Garie SLSC, both financially and in kind 
throughout the season. In particular the 
assistance extended to our club from 
several companies who donated their 
relevant products; the various government 
grants and the sharing of sponsorship 
funds from Surf Life Saving Sydney; Surf 
Life Saving NSW; and Surf Life Saving 
Australia. Garie SLSC is very appreciative 
of this help as it is vital to our very 
existence. 

We look forward to an even more 
successful season for all of Lifesaving in 
2011/2012. 

Rita Taylor 
Hon. Club Secretary 

Garie Nippers 

2010/11 was a bumper season for the Garie Nippers. 
Numbers grew again, with over 182 registrations in 
total, and an increasing number in the older age groups. 
Average attendance was 110, making for a delightful 
spectacle on our lovely beach. 123 nippers achieved 
their SLSA Surf Education Award Certificates. 

Three attained their Surf Rescue 
Certificates, and have enjoyed being 
patrol members. This season we were 
joined on most days by the Burning Palms 
nippers and age managers. 

We were blessed with warm, sunny 
weather at the start of the season, but 
suffered some cold and wet days towards 
the end. But the brave nippers who turned 
up on the wettest day were rewarded 
by a timely sunny break, and a stunning 
new river along the sand. Our beach is 
a constant source of wonder with our 
nippers sessions receiving visits from 
dolphins and whales this year. 

Bluebottles kept us out of the water from 
time to time, as did some heavy surf 
conditions. But only a bushfire near Garie 
road was enough to call it off entirely. 

At the Garie Dash we were treated to a 
surprise visit by the renowned surf sport 
champions, Chris and Hayden Allum, who 
paddled over from Cronulla to Bundeena 
especially to give our nippers some hot 
tips on competition techniques. 

Other highlights included our Christmas 
party, with a Garie coloured Jumping 
Castle, the RNP Junior Carnival at Era, 
and a tremendous turnout for presentation 
day. 

We participated in several carnivals, low in 
competitor numbers, but always showing 
the Garie spirit. 

This year it was Era's turn to host The 
Royal National Park Junior Carnival, and 
it was a great day. Many thanks to Todd 
Mison and his wonderfully organised team 
of club members and parents. 

Garie nippers and their families met at the 
clubhouse and made the 45 minute trek 
around the rocks to Era. 

Burning Palms and Era both put up 
some very tough competition, but it was 
a thrill to reclaim the trophy for Garie this 
year. Most of all, it was a pleasure to see 
the fine sportsmanship and camraderie 
amongst the competitors. 

This year six nippers attended 
development camps held by SLS Sydney 
Branch. These camps are intended to 
develop future lifesavers, focussing on 
leadership skills and teamwork, as well 
as life saving skills. An exhilarating (and 
exhausting) weekend of fun, learning, and 
making new friends from other clubs. 

We all appreciate the effort and 
contributions of the many volunteers 
who help to make our little club such 
a joyful experience, while growing the 
next generation of dedicated patrolling 
members. 



It is with great honour I am able to report on another 
successful season at Maroubra SLSC. A committed 
Board of Management (BOM) and sub-committees 
have continued to build on strong foundations from 
previous years. 

It is most pleasing to announce that "No 
Lives Were Lost" while Maroubra Surf 
Lifesavers where on duty during the 
course of the season. Above and beyond 
any other purpose of Maroubra SLSC, this 
is the ultimate goal we aim to achieve. It is 
with a great deal of sadness that tragedy 
visited Maroubra Beach twice this season, 
albeit during weekdays. In both incidents 
Maroubra members played a major role 
in these search and rescues and the 
response from members was phenomenal 
when assistance was required. These 
searches went on till late in the night 
and commenced early in the morning 
and I thank those members who made 
themselves available. 

"I don't know the key to success, but 
the key to failure is trying to please 
everybody" (Bill Cosby) 

The process of administering different 
operational areas of the club is a delicate 
balancing act to accommodate varying 
needs. With the need to satisfy members' 
expectations the BOM has been diligent 
ensuring the clubs stability, sustainability, 
growth and development. Financial 
management measures have been 
extremely successful in the past three (3) 
years with demonstrable results. 

The lifesaving committee, headed by 
club captain Trent Thomas, always has a 
challenging role coordinating 300 active 
members over the seven (7) month patrol 
period. Over the past few years Surf Life 
Savings parent bodies have implemented 
many changes to patrol requirements, 
awards structures and educational 
procedures. This usually culminates in 
more work for committees, administrators, 
instructors and examiners to ensure 
compliance. Lifesaving management 
has become more time invasive 
then in bygone eras and this attracts 
much debate in lifesaving circles. Our 

lifesaving and educational team are to be 
congratulated for the compliance in these 
areas with exceptional results. 

Our competitors are to be congratulated 
on their efforts throughout the year. Many 
started training early for the Coolangatta 
Gold and with the competing season 
slightly longer this year, they have earned 
their rest this offseason. The BOM is 
always eager to support our athletes 
and with most competitors still in the 
junior ranks, this should ensure good 
competitive ranks for the next few years. 

The BOM was delighted to finally 
commence the long awaited buildings 
works. Financially the club has work 
towards these renovations for a couple 
years and with Randwick City Council 
giving the final go ahead early February, 
the BOM was in a position to act quickly 
and commence building works in April. 
It was a delight to welcome Wayne Clare 
to the board this year and his building 
expertise went straight into action with 
many maintenance issues needing to be 
resolved. 

Our nippers continue to be vital to 
the clubs success. I believe the "net­
benefit" that nippers bring to Maroubra 
SLSC is enormous. Maroubra has great 
retention from the nipper fraternity and 
many are now becoming club leaders. A 
total of 55% of active members comes 
from nipper activities demonstrating 
the old adage "nippers are our future". 
Congratulations to Danny Donohue and 
his committee in maintaining a vibrant 
program. 

Over the past few years Maroubra SLSC 
has added to its repertoire by branching 
out into the community increasing 
surf awareness. Maroubra SLSC will 
be moving forward with a community 
education team that will service and 

Maroubra SLSC 

educate the community on safe beach 
practices with many local bodies already 
benefiting from these instructional 
presentations. 

A major highlight through the year was the 
launch of the Public Access Defibrillator 
(PAD). In case of an "out of hours" 
emergency, this will allow the community 
to have access to a piece of vital lifesaving 
of equipment. 

At Maroubra we have many great 
members who have been recognised 
for their great work in the community. 
In the past 12 months Alan Langford 
was awarded an O .A. M for services to 
swimming. Alan is one of only two (2) 
people who hold life memberships status 
with the Maroubra SLSC, Maroubra 
Seals Sports and Community Club, and 
the Seals Winter swimming Club, the 
other person to have those honours 
bestowed upon him was his father Bill. 
Congratulations Alan, an honour you truly 
deserve. 

I would like to thank all my fellow Board 
of Directors for the many hours that go in 
to performing your roles. Most of these 
hours are unnoticed and at times endure 
the brunt of people frustrations. I reassure 
all members that fairness and equality has 
always been at the forefront of decision 
making with this BOM. 

In particular I thank Keith Grima, for those 
who have work with Keith over his surf 
lifesaving career, there is no doubt he is 
one of the surf clubs greatest lifesavers, 
instructors and administrators. His 
balance views, experience and mentoring 
capabilities is infectious to all those who 
he guides. 

Our partner, Maroubra Seals Sports 
and Community Club has been the 
clubs major sponsor for nearly five (5) 
decades and on behalf of all members 
I not only thank you for your support, 
but also congratulate you on the 
success the Seals Club in these difficult 
trading times. To Alan Langford O.A.M 
and the Seals Executive and Board of 
Management thank you for all for your 
efforts in supporting Maroubra SLSC. To 
Peter Redding and his management and 
staff, your assistance and personal and 
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moral support has always been most 
appreciated. 

I also wish to thank the registered clubs 
that support us through their COSE 
contributions South Sydney Juniors, 
Randwick Labor Club, Matraville RSL, as 
well as Auspac Finance and Maroubra 
Locksmith. We look forward to long and 
harmonious relationships with all our 
sponsors. 

Randwick City Council (RCC) provides us 
with a yearly maintenance grant to help 
with the upkeep of the building and in 
the next few months Maroubra SLSC will 
be in receipt of a "one off" grant totalling 
$350,000 for remediation purchases. 
Thank you to all RCC councillors, General 
Manager Ray Brownlee, Hayley Segedin 
(Coordinator Buildings for our Community 
Projects) and Craig Mullins (Building Asset 
Manager) for their time and efforts with 
this project. 

In conclusion, the 2010/11 season has 
been another excellent year and all our 
operational areas remain in an exceptional 
position. I congratulate all our members 
in making Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club 
a force in surf lifesaving and look forward 
to working with all future committees 
to maintain a strong presence in surf 
lifesaving. 

Tim Murray 
President 

Maroubra Nippers 

My first year as President has come and gone so quickly 
and I have found the Season to be both challenging 
and rewarding. Seeing first hand what was involved 
from the commencement of pre - season planning, I 
knew immediately I was aptly supported by a committee 
and administrators dedicated to helping the children of 
our club. Their diligence and proficiency helped me in 
the job of guiding nearly 450 kids through the Nippers 
season to some amazing achievements in Life Saving, 
training and competition. 

We commenced this 2010 - 2011 Season 
with a plan to refresh the Nippers, with our 
main goal being enhanced participation 
for Nippers and their parents. It is a 
principle we will continue to run with .... to 
create a family environment at the club. 

It was under pinned with the introduction 
of a format to incorporate all aspects 
of Surf Life Saving into a fun & learning 
environment to encourage children's role 
as future Life Savers as well as being surf 
capable competitors. 

The committee decided this year to 
create a Patron of Maroubra Nippers. A 
person who could inspire our kids that 
their dreams are very achievable if one 
is dedicated to achieve them. We have 
a vast array of Champions in Maroubra 
to choose from and it was with much 
consideration we chose Miss. Tara 
Coleman as our inaugural Patron. Tara 
represented the youth and freshness 
our club is trying to portray and is truly 
an aspiring person to lead our kids by 
example. Her results in Surf Life Saving 
are already highly commendable for her 
early age and we can watch her grow as 
a competitor as she can watch the kids 
grow and inspire us as a club. We wish 
Tara great success in her Surf Life Saving 
endeavours. 

Nippers have also implemented better 
communication lines with the parents. 
Through our weekly 'Nipper News' 
programme, SMS & email facilities we 
were able to pass important details to 
parents. Sarah Goldrick & Linda Hession 
have done an excellent job in ensuring all 
relevant information is being passed onto 

the parents. We will in the future look to 
expand our communication through other 
electronic mediums and keep all parents 
and nippers well informed of Nipper 
events. We have received very positive 
feedback from Nippers and the parents 
with this effective line of communication. 

Nippers for the first time offered a 
subsidy programme for the swim and 
board training squads. We now have 
several board coaches headed up by 
Lisa McGuigan, a former Champion Iron 
woman competitor, who takes charge 
of a senior & advanced squad and 
Anthony El Cha who teaches beginners & 
intermediate levels. We offered this board 
training on Tues & Thurs afternoons and 
Sat & Sunday mornings. The training 
programme has in all cases been widely 
accepted and its results have shown at 
a competition level and in the children's 
overall confidence on a board in the surf. 
We want to thank Lisa & Anthony and the 
volunteers who support the coaches for 
their dedication to helping improve our 
kid's ability on the surfboard. 

Competition has not always been fully 
addressed with Maroubra of late, we 
however have the ability to become 
highly competitive with many of our 
children having untapped and presently 
un-nurtured ability. It is the intention 
of the committee to facilitate a more 
structured process for children who wish 
to train and compete at surf carnivals 
as individuals and team events. We will 
continue to develop, support and expand 
opportunities for those children in the 
coming season. 



Life Saving training was taught more 
specifically this season to the under 11 , 12 
& 13 age groups, with excellent results 
achieved with more than 70 nippers 
receiving the Surf Smart 2 , Surf Smart 
1 and Basic Resuscitation skills awards. 
In all we had over 300 children obtain 
awards in Surf Safe 1 & 2 and Surf Aware 
1 & 2. Our creed of teaching children 
Surf Life Saving skills will be refined and 
continually committed to achieve even 
more positive results. 

It is the dedication, motivation and 
encouragement that Age Managers and 
Age Managers Assistants provide each 
and every Sunday morning that our club 
can reach such lofty achievements. Age 
Managers are the back bone of our 
organisation and at Maroubra we are 
fortunate enough to have some extremely 
capable members who fill this role with 
distinction. My hat goes off to you all with 
admiration and thanks for your support. 

Nipper retention to our senior club 
was also very strong with many U 14 's 
becoming new cadet members and 
achieving the SRC (Surf Rescue 
Certificate) thus becoming eligible to help 
patrol our beach. Their assistance with 
Nippers' Water Safety was extremely 
helpful on Sunday mornings and adds 
to their own continued training and surf 
awareness. 

I might also add here that over 46 Surf Life 
Saving awards were presented to Nipper 
parents. Bronze Medallion, Advance 
Resus, Age Managers Course, IRB crew 
/ drivers and spinal care were among 
some awards obtained. The parents of 
Nippers also make up 6 Patrol Squads for 
patrol rosters at Maroubra Beach. It's this 
involvement from families that makes our 
nippers and surf club such a strong and 
fantastic club to be apart of. More parents 
should take an opportunity to become 
involved, it is rewarding and fun to be part 
of your children's learning process in such 
a great environment. 

Maroubra Nippers is financially well 
position for the coming season; we have 
many willing businesses that strongly 
support Junior Life Saving. This year saw 
an active pursuit from the committee 
for sponsors to raise funds for various 
financial needs of Nippers. There is a 
constant demand for new surfboards, 

surf safety equipment, competition fees, 
trophies, prizes, representative team 
clothing and associated running costs in 
this organisation; a healthy bank account 
is beneficial for the kids. 

We are very fortunate to have Mr. Craig 
Thorn from AUSPACK Financial Services 
and Mr. Darrin Aguis & Mr. Glenn Farah 
from NG FARAH Real Estate who have 
become Maroubra Nippers GOLD 
SPONSORS and continue to pledge 
their financial support to our organisation 
enabling your children to have the facility 
of first class surf equipment. On behalf of 
the committee I wish to thank our major 
sponsors for offering such highly valued 
support. 

We are lucky also to have many minor 
sponsors who offer their help and 
collectively combine with cash donations, 
donations for raffles and offer their expert 
services to the Nippers club. All these 
treasured associate sponsors can be 
found on our website, listed in 'Nipper 
News' and there advertising placed on 
the outside of the Surf Club boat shed. 
Please become familiar with our sponsors 
and make use of their fantastic goods & 
services, for they in turn are supporting 
our kids. 

We would like to make special mention 
to Mr Glenn Duffus. Glenn conditionally 
amazes the committee with his 
outstanding photos of our kids in action. 

On behalf of the committee we express 
our pride and gratitude with having such 
fantastic businesses supporting us and 
hoping we can support each other for 
many seasons to follow. 

It would be remiss of me not to mention 
the hard working committee individually ... 
they continually astound me with their 
attitude and work ethic. 

Our Treasurer, Mrs. Kylie Huessner 
who keeps everybody in check with 
our spending and continues to do a 
magnificent job keeping our finances in 
order. 

The State committee of Di Harper (Sydney 
Branch Official), Linda Hession, Sarah 
Goldrick (Club Registrar) and Tracey 
Whittaker (Club Secretary) organised 
the accommodation , transport, team 
events and family bonding functions a 

State trip that will be remembered by all 
who attended & competed. With Delainie 
Melia & Ella Bassallo bringing home 
individual medals and the girls U13 taking 
a surf race teams placing it added extra 
excitement to the event. 

The BBQ staff of Alex Luxford, Jo & 
Steve Lewis and Lucy whose tireless 
efforts keep everyone fed each and every 
Sunday with excellent tucker. They help 
raise needed funds from their efforts each 
week and always do it with a smile. 

The water safety and surf education 
headed by Tony Grivell and George 
Benhayon guide and protect our kids 
each week spending hours in the water 
directing, encouraging and reinforcing 
correct procedures to train the kids. 
Assisted by Jason Peterson and Anthony 
El Cha in the IRB we know we have safety 
covered. 

Bruce Bevan, our committee member 
and Sydney Branch Delegate was this 
year elected as Vice Chairperson for 
the Sydney Branch Junior Development 
Board. Bruce keeps the club up to date 
with directives from the governing board. 
Our congratulations to Bruce on his 
appointment 

Finally, a special mention to Paul Scullion, 
our Chief Gear Steward and Senior Club 
Vice President. Paul not only keeps our 
equipment in check, but has provided 
a necessary link between Nippers and 
the senior club which is allowing a much 
needed and stronger bond between the 
board, headed by our own age manager 
Mr. Tim Murray and our committee. 

On behalf of myself and the Nippers 
committee we wish to thank all of our 
dedicated volunteers for their unselfish 
efforts in helping make Maroubra Nippers 
a fantastic club it is today. 

We look forward to expanding our ideas 
and progressing with new formats in 
the coming season to make Maroubra 
Nippers even stronger. 

Enjoy your Winter sports and we hope to 
see you all at the beach this summer. 

Danny Donohoe 
Director of Junior Development 
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This past season has seen a consolidation of the work 
done over previous years. In particular our building project 
is now at the point of fruition after 4 years of a lot of hard 
work and some frustration. To knock down and rebuild a 
Surf Clubhouse is a daunting task, and is considered our 
biggest challenge in the last 90 years of existence. 

The benefits will be the most advanced lifesaving 
facility in Australia that will cater for not only our present 
requirements but the needs of a changing community for 
decades ahead. It will be an iconic building on the world's 
most famous beach. 

It will also be a fantastic asset to expand the Club's 
already impressive community charter and provide 
financial stability to ensure our future is strong. 

Lifesaving is what the surf life saving 
movement was founded on 105 years 
ago. As one of the original Club 's we 
continue to excel in our core activity. We 
have over 500 active members voluntarily 
giving up their time to safeguard the 
surfing public. Our patrol captains and 
their teams are thanked for a job well 

done. Rescues are down which is a 
tribute to the preventative measures 
the patrols undertake. Serious cases of 
first aid especially with incidents on the 
rock face and Ben Buckler headland are 
handled professionally and 53 lost children 
reunited with their grateful parents. These 
actions often go unseen but are part of 

what we do. North Bondi's lifesaver of the 
year was Gerry Stephenson. He clocked 
up an amazing 428 hours of patrols over 
a variety of services. This included IRB 
duties, Surfcom assistance, ORB3 rosters 
and the Branch support ski service. He 
is a very experienced patroller who will 
also receive his 25 year patrol service 
award this season , what an amazing 
achievement. The Club also patrolled at 
Hawkes Nest and hosted many country 
exchange patrollers in January. 

The education team at North Bondi 
continues to provide massive support to 
our lifesaving operations. Unfortunately 
our Education Director stood down 
mid-season due to work pressures. This 
initially caused some grief but the team 
rallied around and got everything back 
on track to finish off a very busy season. 
With proficiency testing, upgrades of 
qualifications in addition to the training 
of new candidates to join the Club it is 
a mammoth undertaking. The number 
of bronze medallion and surf rescue 
candidates remains strong and this is 
the lifeblood of any surf club. Advanced 
award numbers were also high which up 
skills our members and provides greater 
benefit to the community. The challenge 
of paperwork overkill is something that 



seriously needs to be addressed in this 
voluntary organisation. The amount of 
administration required is what drives 
people away at worst or at the very least 
doesn't encourage people to get involved. 

Our junior activities member numbers 
continue to increase. This year the 
decision was made to split the Sunday 
morning activities into 2 sessions catering 
for non-water based age groups first and 
then the remaining children. This worked 
very well due to the dedication of the Age 
Mangers and helpers. It allowed greater 
participation in a wider range of events 
on the same beach foot print. A renewed 
focus on sports participation also saw 
greater numbers and success at carnivals. 
Jim Walker and his hard working team 
are thanked for their great contribution to 
our future lifesavers. A continued focus 
on the 13 and 14 year old members was 
undertaken this season. Scott Thomson 
organised surf sports training at other 
Clubs and a trip to Jamberoo that was 
well received by this age segment. It is 
crucial to the survival of Surf Clubs that 
we integrate our older Nippers into the 
Club. North Bondi will continue to focus 
on this objective. 

Competition saw Club members compete 
at all Sydney Branch, State & Australian 
Titles. Unfortunately the ludicrous decision 
of State titles venue precluded many of 
our competitors especially our younger 
members from competing. This is a real 
shame as it is a key part of surf club 
competition. The logistical nightmare 
coupled with financial burden placed on 
the Club was unacceptable. Schooling 
and employment leave were also major 
factors in a dramatically reduced team. 
The Australian Titles saw some great 
results with our masters competitors 
success earlier in the week. All our open 
competitors put in great efforts in the 
Kurrawa surf with Tilly Strain gaining silver 
in the under 17 board riding. The march 
past area shone with the Club fielding 3 
teams and winning the under 23 division 
and the under 17 division. Gold in 2 of the 
3 divisions on offer is an outstanding result 
for the Club. Our under 17 team made it 
5 gold in a row which I believe no other 
march past team has ever achieved. Our 

future success in this area of competition 
looks assured. 

North Bondi organises many community 
events that allow the public to engage 
in fitness activities in a safe and 
professionally run atmosphere. These 
include Rival Roughwater swim in January, 
Haviania's Australia Day Challenge, Cold 
Power North Bondi Classic swim in 
February, Bondi Barefoot soft sand run 
in May and City to Surf in August. These 
are all huge undertakings to organise 
and ensure the required personnel are on 
hand. The Australia Day event saw the 
world record broken and was a credit to 
all our volunteers who ensured the safety 
of the event participants and a massive 
crowd at the beach. Our event organisers, 
doctors and patrollers all give up their 
time freely to ensure success and much 
needed funds to support our lifesaving 
endeavours. The Club also hosted the 
Wheelie Warriors Day with disabled 
children at the beach, World Youth 
Education Trust event allowing young 
children from Tanzania to experience 
lifesaving and organised surf skills training 
for 1 00 Rose Bay Secondary College 
students. 

On a sad note the Club farewelled 
Australia's longest serving lifesaver. John 
Stroud was a proud member of this Club 
for 82 years. As history has it John's 
younger brother Frank now takes the 
mantle as our most senior member with 
78 years service to North Bondi. What a 
family!! 

My thanks are conveyed to the Branch for 
their continued support and especially the 
office staff for assistance. I would also like 
to mention the Club's executive who has 
a huge task of running one of the largest 
Clubs in Australia. This coupled with the 
extra burden of the rebuilding project has 
seen the workload significantly increase. 
Finally I thank all our members for their 
contribution in ensuring North Bondi is the 
great Club it is. 

Grant McMah 
President 
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This has been the most successful season this Club 
has seen for many years. In summary however, our 
most important achievement is very simply stated .... 
No Lives Lost. 

It's worth taking the time to consider 
the effort that goes in to making that 
statement. For starters, our members 
volunteered over 12,900 hours on patrol, 
they performed 273 rescues (including 
a very moving one on Australia Day) 
and 5384 preventatives actions. In 
addition to this they performed 243 first 
aid treatments, 4 of which were of a 
serious nature. It is a fair indication of the 
treacherous nature of our beach when 
you consider that our preventative actions 
more than doubled on last year, but our 
rescues still increased by almost the same 
proportion . Nothing is more indicative 
of the hazards our members face each 
time they step onto the beach than these 
comparisons. 

These sorts of numbers are not self 
generating. The work by Darren Thorne 
in his role as Lifesaving Director has been 
key in this achievement. Darren has just 
completed his third year in the role and 
at the same time managed to achieve 
his 16th year of 100%patrol attendance, 
an absolutely fantastic effort and a fair 
indication of the gap that will be left by his 

standing down from the role. Darren's 
work in what is one to the most difficult 
roles in the Club has been a major factor 
in the results shown by the numbers, and 
in the continuing high standard of our 
patrols. 

Our 7th place in the State Championship, 
our top ten placing at the Australian 
Championship and our Junior Sections 
2nd place at the State Age Championship 
are all common knowledge, but what is 
perhaps not so well known is the many 
examples of great sportsmanship shown 
by our members. Our Junior section 
gave another two awards to members 
for examples of great sportsmanship, 
which come on top of the awards handed 
out by the Senior section last season. 
Once again, these awards were granted 
following on from letters of congratulation 
from other Clubs. 

Sitting in behind the numbers and results 
are a vast array of jobs, functions, tasks 
performed by other volunteers in the 
Club. The Board members devote huge 
amounts of time to the Club, and the 
various committees Finance, Lifesaving, 

Competition, Education, Ladies, 
Social etc. are critical to the smooth 
implementation of Board decisions and 
to the development of strategy for the 
future. These structures and people all go 
towards either making the task of our front 
line troops easier or enriching the Club life 
that keeps people coming back. 

The life of a clubbie is continually being 
made more difficult and the people 
who put their hand up and volunteer on 
committees, boards or in coaching roles 
all deserve our thanks. 

The Club continues to be community 
focussed and see ourselves as providing 
a valuable service to our community that 
is valued by the residents, Council and 
beach goers of Bate Bay. We are working 
to develop another new initiative with the 
disabled community following on from last 
seasons extremely successful Northcote 
program. 

Our innovative Lifeguard programme was 
taken on board by the Branch this year, 
and we continue our work with disabled 
youth. 

Martin Fulton 
President 



Another sensational year 
at North Cronulla has 
drawn to a close. 

Winter board training each Sunday 
morning saw bigger numbers than ever 
and gave an indication as to what was 
to come. That indication was confirmed 
at our registration days in September/ 
October with huge numbers (well over 
600). The nipper committee this year, 
led once again by Geoff Budd (Director), 
Lee Howell (Deputy) and Kim Andrews 
(Secretary) determined at an early stage 
that board, surf swimming and beach 
training would be amongst this season's 
priorities. Our thanks go to Stuart 
Cameron, Tracey Shriek, Peter Moyle, 
Kristy Smith, Damien Bulian and Michelle 
Forrest for leading the week day training 
sessions in those disciplines. 

The year started with our U14's electing 
Maggie Mahoney and Dylan Connor as 
nipper captains. It was hugely impressive 
to see 49 of their colleagues, all recently 
graduated from the SRC course then 
presented with red and yellow patrol 
uniforms. 

A few weeks later saw the U14's flying 
north for their Gold Coast trip away: a 
terrific way to commence their final nipper 
year and richly deserved after a year of 
fundraising. Our thanks to our colleagues 
at Palm Beach and Kirra surf clubs for 
treating our squads so generously. 

November also saw the continuation of 
the 40-year relationship between Stockton 
and North Cronulla surf clubs with a visit 
from our Hunter coast friends. December 
saw the Barney Johansen Memorial Pool 
to Pool event. The great man would 
have been proud. The costumes were 
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North Cronulla Nippers 

appalling and everyone had a brilliant time. 

On the competition side, the year was 
simply outstanding: 2nd place in the 
State point score was an extraordinary 
result and just reward for the efforts of 
our competitors, their trainers and squad 
leaders. In addition to the state titles at 
Kingscliff, our Nippers were represented in 
numbers at the 1MB Carnival at Cronulla, 
the South Maroubra junior carnival, the 
Bate Bay 4-Way, our own Junior Australia 
Day Iron Person Classic, the Branch 
championships at Wanda/Elouera and a 
host of other events. 

All that said, our Club is not just about 
competition it is about education, about 
surf rescue techniques and about instilling 
character. Our education officer, Don 
McGroder and his very capable sidekick, 
Ian Chandler led the way in that regard, 
somehow finding time to lead every squad 
in gaining their respective age awards. 
An innovation this year was a basic 
resuscitation course delivered to willing 
parents. 

There were a bunch of examples this 
year which proved in spades that Don 's 
message was getting across. Here are 
but a few: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Bronte Howell on holidays in Bali , 
involved in saving a young man from 
the Kuta surf 

Jack, Trent and Abbey spotting a 
young guy caught in the alley rip at 
North Cronulla and helping him to 
shore 

Ben Highfield, competing in a 
branch ironman final no less, and 
stopping, thereby conceding a silver 
medal, whilst he assisted a Wanda 
competitor who had fallen 

Lauren McKillop giving up 2nd place 
in a club championship board race 
to turn and assist her friend who had 
lost her board and then board rescue 
style, the 2 girls paddling back to 
shore 

• The army of parent bronze holders 
hitting the ocean every week in their 
stunning orange rashies 

Pretty inspiring stuff all that. 

In this report it would be remiss not 
to extend votes of thanks to our 
administrators. Sydney branch has 
15 clubs and thousands of nippers. 
Setting up the communication lines and 
organising our branch activities doesn't 
happen by fluke: it is a monumental task. 
Without the contribution of people such 
as Doug Hawkins, our Branch President, 
our own Jackie Parker, secretary/treasurer 
and the staff at branch office, our branch 
could not continue to function as well as 
it does. This is particularly so in relation 
to the development camps: our U11 and 
U13 nippers who attended came back 
enthused and full of stories. 

We also extend thanks to the Board of 
Surf Sports, headed up by Mike Vitnell 
and Jodee Calo. The task of scheduling 
carnivals, filling appointments and 
complying with SLSA surf sports policies 
is challenging and difficult. 

Once again the off season sees Northies 
nippers powering. Sunday morning 
board training has already commenced 
and again numbers are excellent. There 
can be no doubt the contributions by 
the coaches, water safety and squad 
leaders during the winter months have 
laid the foundation to the steady annual 
improvement of our nippers in surf sports. 
Our U13 parents/nippers are in full swing 
raising funds for their trip (again to the 
Gold Coast). 

Finally but by no means least, Geoff, 
Lee and Kim have this year stood down 
from their respective roles. Their years 
of dedication to the running of junior 
activities at Northies were amazing. An 
obvious measure of their contributions 
is the steady, year in/year out North 
Cronulla rise in the State points score. 
The performance of our cadets just 
recently at Kurrawa can be attributed in 
no small way to their efforts. We wish 
them well and at the same time, we look 
forward to the transition with the incoming 
committee led by Peter Moyle (Director), 
Kevin McNamara (Deputy) and Donna 
Hargraves (Secretary). 

Michael Day 
Nth Cronulla Delegate 
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Friends throughout Sydney Branch I it is with great 
pleasure as Chairman of South Maroubra SLSC to 
present to you a review of the 2010/11 season I a 
season of great achievement sacrifice and one which 
will hopefully see South Maroubra well and truly on the 
pathway of renewal and opportunities. 

Before I touch on this season I would 
like to again start as I did in last season's 
report by mentioning how important 
volunteerism is for the lifesaving 
movement and more broadly for Australia 
as a nation, it defines our nations 
character and sense of community. 
Volunteerism is the very foundation this 
country was built on, its history rich 
but future in my view uncertain as we 
continue to struggle in finding a balance 
between the growing requirements of a 
complex modern society and lifesaving in 
the modern era. Bureaucratic regulation 
has never been so pronounced, complex 
and relentless; it presents itself in nearly 
every aspect of our organisation, from day 
to day administration, lifesaver training, 
our youth development and general 
operations! In my view we need to 
proceed forward from here on in slowly, 
and with caution whilst remembering what 
has made our organisation the pride of a 
nation. 

TO THE 2010/11 SEASON 
Well , I start this report by congratulating 
my fellow members on the fantastic 
achievement by our club in being awarded 
the 'Sydney Branch Club of the Year'. 

The award covers a vast area of club 
operations and whilst there has been 
some disappointment this past season, 
overall our club is heading in the right 
direction. I am proud our club was 
recognised by way of this prestigious 
award and even more proud of our 
members in the roles each and every one 
has played through the season. I also 
take the opportunity of acknowledging 
our members, Jarrod Cullen Junior Male 
Athlete of the Year - High Commendation, 
Justin Lo - Sydney Age Manager of the 
Year, Yvette Rutherford Administrator of 
the Year, Joe White Radio Room Member 
of the Year and Michael Fernandez U19 
Lifesaver of the Year for their respective 
services to various portfolios within our 
club that have been recognised by Branch. 

A GRADr HOAT CRE:W 

So to our Club in 201 O! It has been well 
documented that my priority over the 
past 3 seasons was and remains to 
bring the club house up to a standard 
where members and the community 
could once again be proud of the one 
and only building that occupies Arthur 
Byrne Reserve at Maroubra Beach, the 
'South Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club'. 
This grand old building built by members 
40 plus years ago has suffered years 
of neglect and weather and whilst each 
year various Boards of Management 
have made attempts to improve things 
and comply with various laws, it was 
always a case of one step forward 
two steps back. As stated above past 
Boards of Management have been rightly 
preoccupied with keeping the doors open 
and paying the bills whilst fulfilling core 
duties, the thought of major renovations 
was always present but always a bridge 
to far. 

The job of upgrading the club to a 
standard that would not only secure it 
from the weather, but also provide the 
range of services required out of a modern 
day club now and into the future whilst 
also repairing the neglect was always 
going to be an enormous task but one but 
I am pleased to announce is very close 
to being achieved. I can report that we 
have fully funded the repairs on all levels 
of the club which are near completion, 
fully funded the disabled amenities and 
fully funded the top floor repairs which are 
due to commence in late June 2011 . This 
is an exciting time for all members and 
our friends, many of whom I think remain 
totally unaware of the extent of works 
about to occur in the off season. 

LIFESAVING 
I mentioned earlier in my introduction 
about the challenges facing lifesaving 
clubs and make the observation that 
there is no greater challenge for us at 
the moment then turning around what 
has been a difficult few years in the 
consistency of our lifesaving services. 
Our annual gear inspection is top notch, 
instructors chip in ensuring squads are 
processed as efficiently as possible and 
whilst we always welcome new members 
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stepping up as a club instructors our 
present crew are doing a fine job given the 
increased administrative work required. 
Hopefully we can identify the issues 
that have held us back in lifesaving, 
recruit additional people to help out and 
collectively improve our current standards! 
Congratulations to those committed 
lifesavers of our club who have worked so 
hard throughout the season! 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
Exciting, dramatic, fun, educational and 
fantastic! What a Year for our Youth, 616 
odd young lifesavers, a record for youth 
membership at our club, heaps of parents 
and friends but a logistic nightmare 
for our administrative and operational 
gurus to say the least. With the massive 
requirements in the set curriculum I was 
thrilled to see how relatively smoothly 
things went throughout the season. Our 
happy band of parents who week in 
and week out set up beaches, transport 
equipment, jump in the water to perform 
water safety and generally help and 
guide the kids are the quiet achievers 
and I very much thank you . To our young 
club competitors who achieved a very 

healthy 11th place at State Titles and 
great results throughout the year, to the 
coaches, officials and many helpers I also 
congratulate you for an outstanding year. 
Hope to see you all back next season for 
more of the same! Finally, well done to 
Yvette who steered this massive group 
and support staff, there is no wonder you 
were recognised as Branch Administrator 
of the year! 

COMPETITION 
Our competition efforts continue to evolve 
with some great progress in a number of 
areas. During summer we saw our boat 
crews perform strongly following on from 
the year before. Well done at the Aussie 
Titles where all crews did really well and 
flew the club colours very proudly. Plans 
are already underway for next season 
so I look forward to an even better year 
next season. To our Beach competitors 
and coaches well done and keep the 
hard work up. To our Board and Ski 
competitors, we have some great young 
competitors coming through with some 
great equipment purchased over the past 
season or so, I again look forward to a 
better year next year. To our ever growing 

IRB competitors well done, some 30 
members led by Bruce Creecy, respected 
IRB veteran Ken Hudson, Dubbo and 
the rest of the organisers and crews 
congratulations on your recent success at 
the SLSNSW State IRB Championships 
where our team became the 2011 State 
IRB Champions - fantastic work. 

So friends in closing this Sydney Branch 
2010/ 11 report, I thank my fellow 
Directors for their individual efforts and 
support. Finding members prepared to 
give up their time to the extent required 
these days is becoming increasingly 
more difficult so thank you to each and 
every one of you . To our Major sponsors 
at South Maroubra SLSC, the Maroubra 
Seals Sport and Community Club who 
have been massive supports of our club. 
The Juniors Club at Kingsford, Randwick 
City Council , Sisley Workware, Ray 
White Maroubra, Botany City Council and 
all of our sponsors thank you very much 
without your help we could not remain a 
viable community asset. 

Thank you to John De Cean and the entire 
Branch staff for your assistance over the 
past season! It's always a good year in 
this Branch when you take out the top 
award. Cheers and my best wishes to all 
clubs in the Branch , I wish you all a happy 
and successful 2011 / 12 season. 

Paul 'Stretch' Fownes 
Club Chairman 
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Our U6 and U7 groups have never been 
bigger and the task of organising these 
242 youngsters was epic. To the Age 
Managers, assistants/ parents and U6/U7 
coordinators involved in these age groups 
- I thank you as you deserve special 
mention for your efforts. 

To the 17 U14's who have graduated from 
Nippers to the ranks of Cadets, our Club 
U16 Coordinator Linda Perrin awaits you. 
Very best wishes in your future lifesaving 
careers. Congratulations on obtaining 
your SRC's and on the patrols you have 
completed. 

The nipper season kicked off with a 
revamped activities calendar which 
incorporated an increase in the number 
of specific skills days and a decrease in 
our pointscore days. We also introduced 
a 100% attendance award and continued 
with our Twilight nipper day, Trivia Night, 
Nipper Disco, Nipper Surf Carnival in 
December and monthly bbq activities. 
Whilst some tweaking was needed due to 
unfavourable water conditions for the first 
few months of our season we managed to 
fit all planned activities in with moderate to 
outstanding success. 

Obviously with such a large unexpected 
increase in our nipper membership this 
season we were confronted by a number 
of logistical problems such as a shortage 
in water safety personnel, associated 
equipment and parking. Congratulations 
to the dozen nipper parents that obtained 
their Bronze Medallion this year specifically 
to assist with water safety next year. 

Our Surf Education program was 
conducted during the first 3 months 
of the season with 523 nipper children 
successfully gaining their age appropriate 
surf education certificate. This most 
important aspect of our program provides 
the stepping stones for our nippers to 
become Lifesavers at the age of 13. 
Congratulations to everyone involved. 

Again we held a nipper parent induction 
course at the beginning of the season 
and over the past 2 years over 200 nipper 
parents have attended and are eligible 
to be part of our valuable 'Red Shirt' 
group. With a nipper group, the size of a 
school , we need all the volunteer helpers 

An EXTRAORDINARY year for South Maroubra Nippers! 
We broke all club records for Nipper registrations this 
season with 616 young future lifesavers on the beach -
a 56% increase. The Nipper Committee Executive, Age 
Managers, Parent helpers, Coaches and water safety 
team deserve recognition for their ongoing organisation 
of the nipper section of the club - you all put in a 
gigantic effort this season. 

we can get. I assure you that your child/ 
rens experience at nippers will increase 
if you are involved - the benefits are well 
documented. 

To the clubs major sponsors - Maroubra 
Seals Club, The Juniors, Randwick 
City Council , Botany City Council & the 
NSW Government - we thank you for 
your support. To the local businesses 
that support our nipper program -
namely Bonds, All Phones, True Blue 
Collectables, Oportos, Woolworths, Look 
Design and Demon Surf Boards I thank 
you. With special mention to all those 
South Maroubra parents and businesses 
that donate to our annual Trivia Night 

- your support is invaluable and truly 
appreciated. 

During the season we continued with 
our successful coaching program 
formulated 2 years ago and I thank our 
wonderful group of volunteer, dedicated 
and enthusiastic nipper coaches for 
the efforts that you put in again this 
year. Our youngster's water and 
beach skills are improving each year, 
evident in our outstanding competition 
results throughout the year. You are all 
remarkable and I thank you. 

To the nippers that trained and competed 
for our club - you did an outstanding 

SYDNEY AGE MANAGEl"l OF THE YEAR - JUSTIN LO W/Tf• 'ilS STATE GOLD MEDALLSTS BEACH RELAY TEAM 



SOUTH MAROUBRA ALL AGE BEACH RELAY TEAM 
2ND SYDNEY BRANCH, 1 ST NSW STATE AGE 

job. Our team picked up medals in 21 
events at the Sydney Age championships 
and special mention to the 21 nippers 
that picked up medals at this year's 
SLSNSW State Age Championships. 
As a 'small' State Team of 41 they all 
competed admirably over the weekend 
with 75% of our team making State 
Finals. I congratulate the whole team 
on their fantastic efforts and thank the 
Team Managers, Captains and parents 
for taking such good care of our team. 
We placed 11th in the overall State Age 
Pointscore - an exceptional team effort 
and testament to the work that everyone 
puts in and what about our ALL AGE 
BEACH RELAY TEAM? Taking out the 
GOLD medal at the State Championships 
- victories like that are inspiring. 

Special mention to our U13 nipper 
- Jarrod Cullen who was selected 
this year to represent Sydney at the 
SLSNSW lnterbranch championships 
and congratulations to Sydney Branch 
on taking out the State lnterbranch 
Championships pointscore - fabulous 
effort. 

Our club also put in a fantastic effort at 
the Cronulla 1MB Carnival, Sydney Branch 
Age Championships, Randwick District 
& Sth Maroubra Junior Carnivals and we 
picked up many pointscore places for 
our efforts in the Sydney Water Series. 
Recognition and gratitude to our nipper 
parents that have become Carnival 
Officials and give up their weekends to 
Officiate at these carnivals so that our 
club competitors can have a go. I look 
forward to another successful season for 
the royal blue, sky blue and white cap of 
South Maroubra. 

It has been said many times that our 
greatest asset is our people, and the 
2010-2011 South Maroubra Nipper 
membership has been no different. 
It's hard for me to find the words to 
appropriately thank the volunteers that 
make up the working and organising 
group - the engine so to speak - of our 
nippers. To each Age Manager, parent 
and/or club member that took on a role, 
assisted behind the scenes, offered 
support and advice, helped out with water 
safety, set up the beach or inspired any of 
our young nippers throughout the year - I 
simply quote the following: Volunteers 
don't get paid, not because they're 
worthless, but because they're priceless. 
THANK YOU ALL THOSE INVOLVED. 

In closing I thank all those within Sydney 
Branch for the support that they showed 
our club, whether it was support of our 
Junior Carnival, at carnivals, with Jet Ski/ 
ORB support or via administration in 
general. Thanks to the BJD for conducting 
the U11 Lifesaving Development camp 
that our young nippers thoroughly enjoyed 
and to the Sydney Branch BOSS for their 
commitment to the Branches EAP, Dev 
and HP squad activities. 

I have very much enjoyed the season, in 
particular meeting so many enthusiastic 
and spirited people both within my club 
and around Sydney Branch. Finally to all 
the kids who just put one hundred percent 
effort into Nippers week after week, you 
are truly AWESOME!!! 

Yvette Rutherford 
DIRECTOR OF YOUTH 
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Tamarama SLSC ,~\'/\ ._. _________________ _ 
I would to thank all the members of the Club that have made this season a successful 
season. In the business of life-saving I am pleased to say that we have completed 
another year with 'no lives lost'. This can only be attributed to the hard work and 
dedication of all our members. I want to thank all those who made their patrols on 
time. I want to thank all the patrol captains and the members of the IRB crews that 
make the extra effort and moreover I want to thank the members of the committee 
that make the extra commitment each year to help run the Club. We have a long and 
envied tradition that we can continue only with the effort everyone puts in. 

I would like to welcome the new members 
of the Club that completed their bronze 
this year. We look forward to seeing you 
on the beach next year. Thanks also 
goes to those dedicated trainers who 
give a large amount of their free time to 
help you get your Bronze. It is great to 
see so many new faces in the Club and 
I encourage you all to get involved as 
much as you can . The Club has much 
more to offer than just patrols. Saving 
lives is just the icing on the cake. You 
will see the emails encouraging you to 
compete in the blue stripes on white and 
irrespective of age or ability we welcome 
and support everyone willing to give it a 
go. There are also emails asking for help 
for the renovations, fundraising , Holly 
Days and much more. I would also like 
to congratulate the many Club members, 
who have also managed to swell the ranks 
of the future life-savers with the Tamarama 
baby boom continuing . Some still blame 
the fertile water of Tamarama. Hopefully 
the new Club will be finished before these 

latest additions hit 
Nippers. 

Competition-wise I 
believe we had our 
first gold medal in the 
Boats for a very long 
time, well certainly 
since before I first 
strapped myself in the 
bow over 15 years 
ago. Well done Boys. I 
know how much effort 
and time goes into 
training for this. It is no 
small commitment. I 
know we also got a fair 
bit of 'bling ' with the 

Turner brothers and crew at Branch. No 
bling for me, I was 'robbed' as they say, 
but will be back next year and hopefully 
have some slightly better refereeing. 

We were very lucky in getting one of 
the Nipper Parents, Caroline Overington 
to pick up and run the Holly Days 
Programme. Ted and Anne's work 
commitments precluded them from 
being able to continue their good work 
for the foreseeable future . We had 10 
kids turn up religiously to Nippers and 
get very much involved, which is a vast 
improvement to what we had 4-5 years 
ago. For those new to the Club, we run an 
outreach programme for disadvantaged 
indigenous kids from the La Perouse area, 
where we bring in a bus load of kids who 
would otherwise not get the opportunity to 
enjoy Nippers and learn about the surf in 
a safe environment. I think it also benefits 
our kids , who otherwise would not get a 
chance to interact with other kids from a 
very different background to their own. 

I am also pleased to report we came to an 
agreement with SLSNSW with the help of 
Sydney Branch over patrol hours for three 
years. We will continue to monitor the 
situation closely to ensure we continue to 
provide the best possible protection to our 
beachgoers with our available resources 
and with the help of Branch we can look 
to remediate any future issues that might 
occur going forward. 

Finally I would like to brief you all on the 
long awaited plans for the renovation. We 
as a Club and Committee have come to 
agreement on a set of plans I hope will 
have been submitted to Council for DA 
approval by the time you read this update. 
It has been a very long road to get to this 
stage (over five years of my time) and I 
want to thank all those who have helped 
me get us to this stage. It is very exciting 
to finally be at a point where we can 
start applying for grants and raise funds 
to actually turn the first proverbial sod. I 
will be pushing very hard to get this side 
of things moving with every intention to 
start building by 2013 winter and possibly 
earlier. 

Thanks again to all those who made this 
season successful and I look forward to 
seeing you all next year. 

Bill Shires 
President 



Tamarama Nippers 

This season came as a bit of steep learning curve for 
me. It was my first year and first attempt at running the 
Nippers. Firstly I want to give a big thanks to my wife 
Judy who often ran around behind the scenes collecting 
boards and sausages, printing up age group sheets for 
the various activities and allowed me the time to run the 
Nippers. I can say I really enjoyed this year including all 
the sausage sizzles, although there was a point when 
I thought I would never eat another sausage again. I 
especially enjoy seeing the kids become stronger and 
more confident in the water as they get older. 

The fundraising we did during Sculptures 
by the Sea for the Nippers was fantastic 
and I was glad to see all the parents get 
involved. We did a fantastic job and raised 
more money for the Club than ever before. 
It has gone to good use with boards 
purchased etc. We have ordered six new 
'cadet' boards for the bigger kids and 
they should be ready for use at the start of 
the season. We still need a decent trailer 
to drag our boards around to North Bondi 
for training and the various competitions 
we have on the calendar, so I will be 
asking parents to help again next season. 

Training at North Bondi on a Friday 
afternoon has proven to be very 
successful with noticeable improvement 
with the kids joining in with Jim Walker's 
group. We owe North Bondi a big thanks 
for their help and support in this, allowing 
our kids to join in and letting us borrow 
boards when needed. We did spend 
some very good afternoons in the sun and 
surf with a great excuse for an early mark 
at work and yet another sausage sizzle. 

The Waverley shield went very well this 
season and it is always good to see us be 
competitive in so many events and age 
groups against our bigger neighbours. 
So too were our mini carnivals against 
Clovelly and Bondi, where our kids really 
get a chance to enjoy themselves and 
practice their skills in a slightly more 
competitive arena. I was pleased to see 
several more Nippers compete for the 
Club at Branch level. We had terrible 
conditions on the first weekend of Branch 

before the events were eventually called 
off due to big surf. We did not go to State 
Championships this year, but I hope to 
take a few kids next year work permitting. 

It was great to see the Holly Days 
Programme continue with Caroline's time 
and effort. I think the programme has 
benefitted us all over the course of the last 
few years and it would have been a real 
shame had it not been able to continue. 
Thank you very much Caroline for keeping 
this going, I know the kids definitely enjoy 
it and Anne and Ted and very grateful for 
your efforts in continuing the programme 
in Holly's memory. 

As I said at the start, it has been fun but a 
steep learning curve and to make things 
run more smoothly next year I will be 
asking for help in the form of a committee 
I will kick this off in June so please 
volunteer to help ff you have time. 
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Wanda SLSC Celebrating 65 years 
of Surf Lifesaving 

Our patrols started on the 25th of September 2010 
and finished on the long 5 day weekend the 26th of 
April 2011 . Wanda can proudly affirm that there were 
NO LIVES LOST during our patrol hours as defined by 
our Club Patrol Agreements. This consistent result only 
comes about from the Service and Vigilance of our 
patrolling members and their Captains. 

I would like to thank our Club Captain 
Brenton Veale and our Director of 
Lifesaving Tim Hodgson for ably leading 
them. While both these positions take 
many voluntary hours, both these 
members also were Patrol Captains, which 
adds considerably to their work load. 

This year the Management Committee 
took on a new appearance. The thought 
behind changing the committee was to 
help reduce the number of meetings, and 
spread the workloads of the Directors 
onto their sub committees. Lifesaving 
education continues to be strong with 
numerous awards gained throughout the 
season and our congratulations goes 
to those members. I wish to thank the 
Director of Education Brett Furniss and all 
our trainers for their many selfless hours 
and dedication in making sure that new 
and old members are kept up to date and 
proficient with their lifesaving awards. 

On the competition side of the Club, this 
year saw the Junior Activities Group come 
5th at the State Titles, which was a great 
result considering we had a much smaller 
team compete than in past years. My 
congratulations to these members and 
of course to the very hard working JAG 
Committee. 

Wanda certainly had an outstanding year 
in competition, we won SLSNSW Pool 
Rescue Championships, our lntercities 
Carnival, the Bate Bay lnterclub, the 
Sydney Branch Titles, 3rd at the State 
Titles and 7th at the Aussies. This year's 
State Titles for both the Junior and senior 
sections of the Club saw us travel to 
Kingscliff Beach, on the far north coast of 
NSW. The move by SLSNSW to host the 
Lifesaving Championships that far away 
from the 85% of competitors that live in 
the metropolitan areas of NSW played 

a large part in the sizeable reduction in 
the numbers that usually compete and 
of course on the number of officials 
that have always represented us in the 
past years. Many competitors and their 
families had to choose between either 
competing at State or Aussies that were 
held at Kurrawa only 2 weeks later, 
because of the cost of travel and the time 
needed to be taken off from school and 
work. Considering these factors Wanda 
had some of the best results in these 
carnivals for quite a few years. With some 
exceptional results coming from the 15 
year and 17 year old competitors. 

Wanda had many members selected for 
representative honours over the season. 
Congratulation to Dane Farrell and 
Tahnee Flemming for being selected in 
the New South Wales U21 Team to tour 
New Zealand and Jessica Lauricella for 
representing Australia at the New Zealand 
SLS Pool Rescue Championships. 
Danielle McMahon, Jessica Lauricella , 
Taylor Puskeric , Jay Furniss and Tahnee 
Flemming were selected in the NSW HP 
Squad. 

Many of our members were also in the 
Surf Life Saving Sydney team, Dane 
Farrell, Tahnee Flemming, Jessica 
Lauricella, Carly Rodger, Mitchell Allum, 
Taylor Puskaric, Jay Furniss, and Elyssa 
Pierce. At Aussies Wanda competitors 
won 6 bronze medals, 8 silver medals 
and 6 gold medals with these going to 
the Curlewis 6 person R&R team Brock 
Douglas, Blake McCrindle, Gordon 
McKirdy (coach) Kurt Melville, Grant 
Sandstrom and Stuart Smith; U19 male 
surf team Mitchell Allum, Alex Clarke, 
Jay Furniss and John Woods; U 17 male 
belt John Woods; U17 male Taplin Jay 
Furniss, Brody Schott and John Woods; 
U 15 female Board Elyssa Pierce U 15 
female Tube Race lzel Tuncer. 

To some times an unrecognised role of 
that of officials I wish to give my sincere 
thanks to our club members that fill this 
role. I would also like to acknowledge 
the support and help of Surf Lifesaving 
Sydney, the management, competition 
officials and the office staff for their 
constant help and assistance. 

Wanda is looking forward to the start 
of our 66th year with enthusiasm and 
commitment. We are very grateful and 
wish to thank our sponsors for their 
generous support. The members of 
Wanda would like to extend their best 
wishes to all Clubs and in particular the 
Bate Bay Club. We look forward to 
another year of close co-operation. 

Anita Pryke 
President 



The 201 0-2011 Season has been another busy 
six months full of memorable Wanda moments and 
achievements on and off the beach. The first highlight 
was Don Hudson being recognised as a Life Member 
of Wanda JAG. Don is always on hand, in front of the 
Wanda boatshed, keen to teach anyone interested in 
how to conquer the surf. Congratulations Don. 

We had 402 nippers register and don their 
caps each Sunday morning. From the 
U6's learning the basics of surf life saving, 
our U8's who started competition events, 
the U9's who took to the water in both 
board and swim through to the U14's 
taking to their mals and preparing for the 
move to senior club. These Sundays were 
not just focused towards improving their 
skills and surf awareness but about having 
fun and forging friendships that will stay 
with many of them for a life time. Social 
activities such as the U 11 &U 13 Branch 
Development Camps were well attended 
and both groups received rave reviews on 
their performance and behaviour from the 
camp organisers. 

On the competition side Wanda nippers 
trained hard all season, and pre-season, 
on the beach and in the water under the 
guidance of our coaching staff. We were 
proudly represented by our teams at 
4way, Branch and State carnivals as well 
as our individuals competing at carnivals 
such as the Sydney Water Series, 1MB, 
South Maroubra, Manly, North Cronulla 
lronperson, and Bennett Freshwater. 
Aidan McColm also gained selection in the 
Sydney Branch Representative Team. 

Wanda sent a team of 135 competitors to 
Kingscliff for the State carnival in March 
with their performances resulting in an 
overall 5th place in the point score. This 
included 5 Gold Medals won by; 

• Aidan McColm 
(U14 lronperson) 

• Kurt Stavrou & Tyler Nott 
(U11 Male Board Rescue) 

• Ethan Wikeepa, Hudson Berry, Kurt 
Stavrou & Jamee Smith 
(U11 and U12 Male Beach Relay) 

• Mia Ross, Kiera Warn 
& Tashjan Managreve 
(U9 Female Board Relay) 

• Mia Ross, Kiera Warn, Tashjan 
Managreve & Ava Southwell 
(U9 Female Swim Team) 

A special mention must also be made to 
our Sydney Branch Junior Lifesaver of the 
Year award winners Lachlan Pryke and 
Lauren Rofe. This was a wonderful reward 
for both of them. 

As we now look forward to our 
Presentation, AGM and the election of 
the 2011-2012 committee it is timely 
to recognise all of our Wanda JAG 
volunteers. The committee members, the 
Age Managers, Water Safety, IRB crew 
and our officials and coaches. Without 
their time and assistance we would not 
be able to run our activities each week let 
alone compete at carnivals. Many hands 
make light work and we continue to work 
diligently towards increasing the number 
of our volunteers. 

I now eagerly wait for the memorable 
moments and achievements the new 
season will bring. 

Tracey Green 
JAG Secretary 

Wanda Nippers 

U19 SWIM TEAM - 1 ST - STATE & AUSSIES 
(L R) JAY FURNISS. MITCHELL ALLUM, 

JOHN WOODS & ALEX CLARKE 

U15 SWIM TEAM- 1ST - STATE & AUSSIES 
(L-R) ELYSSA PIERCE, GEORGIE WOODS , 
DANIELLE MCMAHAN AND RACHEL READ 
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The 2010/2011 season was a much healthier season 
in relation to the finances for Surf Life Saving Sydney 
with the signing of a new corporate sponsor, Streets Ice 
Cream, for a three year period commencing in October 
2010 and concluding in 2013 to the value of $450K. 
The injection of funds has enabled us to focus on a 
number of key infrastructure requirements in the office. 

The upgrade of key operational systems 
such as the new phone system and 
the new office photocopier have been 
key enablers for the office staff to take 
them from some older and less reliable 
equipment to more robust and functional 
systems. This has all been achieved with 
less ongoing operational costs. 

The upgrade of the office server 
equipment ensured key daily activities 
were able to be achieved. The staff now 
have the ability to work uninterrupted, 
without having to worry about the 
infrastructure failing , as had been the case 
in the past. This was achieved with the 
assistance and patience of the staff in 
the office and saw the introduction of a 
hosted backup system and key Microsoft 
operating system. These upgrades 
have been implemented at a lower 
expense than usual with the utilisation 
of the Microsoft partnering arrangement 
with volunteer organisations. The cost 
reductions for these purchases have 
resulted in savings of 20% of the actual 
ongoing costs of licensing. 

The two properties owned by Surf Life 
Saving Sydney continued to operate as 
expected, however one of the properties 
was vacant during February - July 2011 
(2/53 Burrows Road) . This placed some 
pressure on the financials at the latter 
end of the financial year. We have since 
signed up a new tenant for a three year 
period. 

The state of the financials have been left in 
a healthy position with a profit of $57,158 
and enabled Surf Life Saving Sydney to 
reduce its liabilities by paying out one of 
the loans at the value of $200,000. SLSS 
has also been able to distribute payments 
of $3,000 to each of the Surf clubs as part 
of the OHL funding totaling $45,000. 

I would like to thank the Board of 
Directors for their support and also the 
Finance Committee (Peter Pearce, Trevor 
Elliot, Karl Solomonson and John De 
Cean) for their support and direction 
throughout the season. Thank you also to 
the office team, Linda and Yvette, for their 
ongoing support. Yvette's assistance with 
the financial aspect was immeasurable 
and greatly appreciated. 

Acting Director of Finance 
George Shales 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.8.N. 43 649 693 151 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 

The executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney present the following report for 
the financial year ended 31 May 2011. 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2011 was $57,158, compared with a net 
operating surplus of $3,048 during the 2010 financial year. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activity of the Club during the course of the financial year was the provision 
of administration services to the member clubs. 

CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS 

No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Association occurred during the financial year. 

POST BALANCE DATE EVENTS 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since the end of the financial year that has significantly affected 
or may significantly affect the operations of the Association , the results of those operations or the state of 
affairs of the Association , in future financial years. 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise 
stated : 

Name of Executive 

John De Gean 
Peter Agnew 
George Shales 
George Shales 
David Jenkins 
John De Gean 
George Fatseas 
Doug Hawkins 
Mike Vitnell 

Title & Special Responsibilities 

President 
Deputy President 
Director of Finance (acting Nov 2010) 
Director of Administration 
Director of Lifesaving (res. Sept 2010) 
Director of Lifesaving (acting Nov 201 O) 
Director of Youth Development 
Director of Junior Development 
Director of Surf Sports 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee. 

On behalf of the Executives, 

Mr~hales 

Dated this 13th day of July 2011 

a. 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 43 649 693 151 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

Auditors Independence Declaration under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 . 

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 May 2011 there have been : 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 
in relation to the audit ; 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

Name of Firm: BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered company auditor 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

REVENUE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
Capitation Fees 
Competition & Event Fees 
Interest Received 
Net Surplus from Rental Operations 
Miscellaneous Income 
Prior Year Adjustments 

Total Income 

EXPENDITURE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Audit Fees 
Advertising 
Bank Charges 
Competition & Event Running Costs 
Computer Costs 
Cleaning 
Depreciation 
Electricity 
GST Administrative Costs 
Insurance 
Legal Costs 
Licenses & Permits 
Marketing & Sponsorship 
Miscellaneous 
MYOB Administration Costs 
Postage 
Printing & Stationery 
Rescue Services 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Presentation & Trophy Expenses 
Salaries 
Seminars & Meetings 
Security Costs 
Staff Training & Welfare 
Sponsorship Distribution & Related Costs 
Storage Fees 
Superannuation Contributions 
Telephone & Internet 
Travell ing & Courier Expenses 
Uniforms & Apparel 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 

NOTE 

2 

4 

12 

3 

3 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2011 2010 
$ $ "' v< 

321 ,543 211 ,849 
6,663 40,000 

72,091 62 ,488 
218,482 77,978 

4,086 13,219 
(5,949) 3,665 
8,085 

54,604 

679,605 409,199 

9,250 3,675 
190 2,971 
611 740 

139,266 178,190 
1,772 924 
1,676 1,003 

11 ,152 11 ,741 
3,538 2,260 

210 800 
3,429 5,708 
1,000 16,650 

149 41 
10,204 59 

6,930 
717 

36 2,032 
23,435 13,566 
19,786 31 ,218 
11 ,028 823 
62,181 3,991 
63 ,994 61 ,026 
26,548 10,432 

674 389 
6,648 1,009 

179,092 40,909 
3,059 2,936 
5,759 5,492 

17,624 6,489 
2,731 360 

10,476 
622,448 406,151 

57,158 3,048 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

NOTE 2011 2010 
$ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 5 579,345 671 ,533 

Receivables 6 19,079 122,332 

Prepayments 3,459 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 601 ,884 793,865 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Receivables 6 5,000 10,000 

Buildings 7 2,092,631 2,092,631 

Plant and equipment 42,697 43,453 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,140,328 2,146,084 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,742,211 2,939,949 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 8 32,678 93,797 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 32,678 93,797 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 9 806,223 1,000,000 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 806,223 1,000,000 

TOT AL LIABILITIES 838,901 1,093,797 

NET ASSETS 1,903 ,310 1,846,152 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
Retained profits 10 1,495,042 1,437,884 

Reserves 11 408,268 408,268 

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 1,903,310 1,846,152 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Receipts from Members, Grants & Sponsorships 
Interest Paid (Rental ) 
Payments to Suppliers and Employees 
Interest & Rent Received 
Net cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Advance to Member 
Repayment of Advance 
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment 
Net cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Borrowings 
Repayment of Borrowings 
Net cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities 

Net lncrease/(decrease) in cash held 

Cash at beginning of the financial year 

Cash at the end of the financial year 

Note A 

Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash 

NOTE 

A 

5 

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in statements of cash flows 
is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows : 

Cash on hand 
Cash at Bank 

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with surplus from operations : 

Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary activities 

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities : 
Add back: 
Depreciation 
Profit on Sale of Assets 

Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
(lncrease)/decrease in receivables 
(lncrease)/decrease in prepayments 
(lncrease)/decrease in other assets 
lncrease/(decrease) in payables 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

2011 
$ 

729 ,745 
{98 ,654) 

(671 ,670) 
125,210 

84,631 

5,000 
18,181 
23 ,181 

(200 ,000) 
(200,000) 

{92,188) 

671 ,533 

579,345 

674 
578,672 
579 ,345 

57,158 

11 ,867 
8,085 

108,253 
(3,459) 

{36 ,154) 
(61 ,119) 

84,631 

2010 
$ 

287,805 
(91 ,521) 

{373 ,803) 
146,347 
{31 ,172) 

(20 ,000) 
5,000 

{7,086) 
(22 ,086) 

(53,258) 

724,791 

671 ,533 

674 
670,859 
671 ,533 

3,048 

12,683 

(104,510) 

57,607 

(31 ,172) 

NC 

·~ 
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NOTE 1: 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is not a reporting entity because in the executive committees' 
opinion , there is unlikely to exist users who are unable to command the preparation of reports tailored so 
as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs and these financial reports are therefore a "Special 
Purpose Financial Report" that has been prepared solely to meet the financial reporting requirements under the 
Association's constitution , the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW. 

The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views and other authoritative pronouncements 
of the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not 
take into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. 
Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets. 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 , 
and the following applicable accounting standards. 

AASB 101 
AASB 107 
AASB 108 
AASB 118 
AASB 1110 
AASB 1031 

Presentation of Financial Statements 
Cash Flow Statements 
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors 
Revenue 
Events Occurring after Reporting Date 
Materiality 

The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report, as described below, are consistent with the 
financial reporting requirements of the Association's constitution. , 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company in the 
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied , unless otherwise 
stated. 

(a) Income Tax 
No income tax is payable by Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. as Section 50-5 of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act 1997 exempts Charitable Institutions from Income Tax. 

(b) Revenue 
- Sale of goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control of the goods 

has passed to the buyer, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable 
that it will be received by the Association 

- Rendering of services : When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of 
services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised 
by reference to the percentage of the services performed 

- Interest revenue: Interest revenue is recognised as revenue when received 
- Members subscriptions: Member subscriptions are recognised as revenue when received 

(c) Goods and services tax (GST) 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless 
the GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In this case it is recognised as 
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation . Individual items 
costing less than $300 are expensed immediately through the income statement rather than 
capitalised to the balance sheet. The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are charged over 
their life from the time the assets are purchased . 

Property 
Freehold land & property is measured at fair value by an independent valuer in regular intervals. 

The property is taken to be held for investment purposes and therefore the committee has adopted 
not to apply depreciation. Any adjustments in the value of the property will be made to the asset 
revaluation reserve. The current value of the property is $2,092,631 with the last valuation being conducted 
on 18 July 2006. 

Loans from the Building Society are secured by a registered first mortgage over the property. 

Assets excluding leasehold buildings are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates: 

Plant & Equipment 
Office Furniture & Equipment 

15% 
33% 
10% Rental Plant & Equipment 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

20%- 40% 
2.5%-10% 

NOTE 2: REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Operating activities 
- Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
- Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
- Capitation Fees 
- Competition & Event Fees 

Non Operating 
- Interest/Dividends Received 
- Rent Received 
- Miscellaneous Income 
- Prior Year Adjustments 

Total revenue 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Auditor's Remuneration 
Audit Services 

Other 

Depreciation of 

- Previous Year 
- Current Year Accrued 

Office Plant & Equipment 

NOTE 

4 

Rental Property, Plant & Equipment 4 
Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

Note 3 continued on following page 

2011 
$ 

321 ,543 
6,663 

72,091 
218,482 
618,779 

4,086 
121 ,124 

8,085 
54,804 

188,099 

806,878 

4,250 
5,000 

210 
9,460 

4,057 
715 

6,335 
760 

11 ,867 

2010 
$ 

211 ,849 
40,000 
62,488 
77,978 

392,315 

13,219 
133,128 

146,347 

538,662 

3,675 

800 
4,475 

5,163 
942 

5,534 
1,044 

12,683 

NO 



NOTE 3: 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

NOTE 

EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES CONTINUED 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries & Wages 
Superannuation 
Other Employee Benefits 

Finance Costs - External 4 

NOTE 4: RENTAL OPERATIONS 

Income 

Rent Received 
Total Income 

Less expenses: 

Agent's Fees 
Depreciation 
Interest 
Rates 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Strata Levies 
Total Expenses 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 

NOTES: CASH 

Cash At Bank - General Accounts 
Cash at Bank - Board of Junior Development 
Cash Investment Accounts 
Cash on Hand - Office 

NOTE 6: RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade debtors 
Advance Garie SLSC 

NON-CURRENT 
Advance Garie SLSC 

2011 

$ 

63,994 
5,759 

69,753 

98,654 

121 ,124 
121 ,124 

6,608 
715 

98,654 
9,486 

11 ,610 
127,073 

{5,949) 

145,217 
98,883 

334,571 
674 

579,345 

14,079 
5,000 

19,079 

5,000 

2010 

$ 

61 ,026 
5,492 
1,009 

67,527 

91 ,521 

133,128 
133,128 

14,002 
942 

91 ,521 
7,820 
3,918 

11 ,260 
129,463 

3,665 

101 ,354 
38,432 

531 ,073 
674 

671 ,533 

117,332 
5,000 

122,332 

10,000 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2011 

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Land & Buildings 
Revaluation 

Plant & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Office Furniture & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Rental Plant & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Leasehold Improvements 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 

NOTE 8: PAYABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade Creditors 
Other Creditors 
Accruals 
Rental Bond 
GST Payable 

NOTE 2011 
$ 

1,710,766 
381 ,865 

2,092,631 

21 ,856 
(17,523) 

4,332 

47,818 
(38,007) 

9,810 

9,418 
(2 ,988) 
6,430 

32 ,988 
(17,705) 
15,283 

10,436 
(3 ,595) 
6,841 

2,135,328 

2,191 
3,669 
5,717 

19,800 
1,301 

32,678 

2010 
$ 

1,710,766 
381 ,865 

2,092,631 

17,042 
(15 ,740) 

1,302 

38 ,481 
(28 ,663) 

9,818 

9,418 
(2 ,273) 
7,145 

28,957 
(11 ,370) 
17,587 

10,437 
(2,837) 
7,600 

2,136,084 

43,637 
24,560 

19,800 
5,800 

93,797 

NO 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT 
Building Society Loans - secured 

NOTE10:MEMBERS'FUNDS 

Members' funds at the beginning of the financial year 

Net surplus/(deficit) from ordinary activities during the year 

Members' funds at the end of the financial year 

NOTE11: RESERVES 

Asset Revaluation Reserve 

NOTE 12: ADJUSTMENTS TO OPENING BALANCES 

2011 
$ 

806,223 
806,223 

1,437,884 

57,158 

1,495,042 

408,268 

The following adjustments were made to the 31 may 2011 Accounts . They were recorded 
to amend unsubstantiated figures as published in the previous financial year. 

Trade Debtors 
Trade Creditors 
Other Creditors 
PAYG Tax Payable 
GST Payable 

370 
(41,387) 
(15,091) 

(6,599) 
8,103 

(54,604) 

2010 
$ 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

1,434,836 

3,048 

1,437,884 

408,268 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the 
Association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance 
with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the executive committee: 

(a) the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals. 

(b) the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraising appeals ; 

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the 
conditions attached to the authority have been complied with ; 

(d) the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate 
and effective in accounting for all income received ; 

(e) the financial report as set out presents fairly the financial position of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated as at 31 May 2011 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described 
in Note 1 ; and 

(f) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Incorporated will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

Dated this 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the executive committee and is signed 
for and on behalf of the committee by: 

13th day of July 2011 



Scope 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report , of Surf Life 
Saving Sydney Incorporated, which comprises the statement of financial performance, statement of financial 
position and cash flow statement for the year 31 May 2011 , a summary of significant accounting policies, 
other explanatory notes and the declaration by members of the executive committee. 

The members of the executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are responsible 
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and have determined that the accounting policies 
described in Note 1 to the financial statements , which form part of the financial report are appropriate to meet 
the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW and are 
appropriate to meet the needs of members. 

The executive committees' responsibility also includes designing , implementing and maintaining internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, 
or whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies ; and making accounting 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is expressed 
as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of 
members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards 
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments , the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances , but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by the executive committee , as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
report. 

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfill ing the executive 
committees' financial reporting requirements under the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations 
Incorporation Act NSW. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on 
the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than 
that for which it was prepared. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion . 

Independence 

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Charitable Fundraising 
Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW which encompass the requirements of the Corporations 
Act 2001 . 



Qualification 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

Opening Balances 

The financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc as at 31 May 2010, was audited by another auditor, 
Frank Larosa whose report dated the 20th July 2010, expressed an unqualified audit opinion on those 
statements. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the comparatives 
and have detailed the adjustments under note 12 of the financial statements. 

Completeness of funds raised 

As is common for organisations of this type , it is not practical for the club to maintain an effective system of 
internal control over donations, subscriptions and other fund raising activities until their initial entry in the 
accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to fund raising was limited to the amounts recorded . 

Audit Opinion 

In our opinion , except for the effects on the financial report of the matter referred to in the qualification 
paragraph , the financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is in accordance with: 

(a) 

(b) 

The Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW, including : 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 31 May 2011 
and of its performance for the year ended on that date ; and 

(ii) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW 

Other mandatory professional reporting requirements. 

Name of Firm: BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered company auditor 

Address: 40 Lime Street, King Street Wharf SYDNEY 

Dated this 14th day of July 2011 

soar _......, 

3. 

8 ' 
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Bondi Auckett David L1 NS7020747 

Bondi Douglas Margaret L1 NS6455907 

Bondi Douglas Michael L1 NS6455905 

Bondi Gencher Michael L1 NS6455911 

Bondi Hackers Steven L1 NS6481807 

Bondi Kowalski lreneusz L! NS6581611 

Bondi Lynch Anne L1 NS5984584 

Bondi Maggi L1 NS6654321 

Bondi Miller Kylie L1 NS7318827 

Bondi Munsami Mangla L1 NS5971019 

Bondi Nezval Nick L1 NS7318832 

Bondi Reid Megan L1 NS7318835 

Bondi Riley Thomas L 1 NS6018872 

Bondi Ryan Scott L1 NS7318836 

Bondi Santos Louise L1 NS7318889 

Bondi Smith Tim L1 NS5984422 

Bondi Terry Phillip L1 NS6603468 

Bondi Vanderham Patrick L1 NS6527366 

Bondi Watkins Simon L1 NS7318890 

Bondi De Cean John L2 NS5966663 

Bondi Seeney Alan L2 07110687 

Bondi Burst Peter L3 NS5966666 

Bronte Aldous Mick L 1 NS6455771 

Bronte Bargenda Andrew L 1 NS6330117 

Bronte Bartlett Craig L1 NS6018126 

Bronte Bramble Louise L 1 NS6526423 

Bronte Bremner Michael L1 NS6481779 

Bronte Dawson John L1 NS6605616 

Bronte Foley Peter L1 NS7020765 

Bronte Jones Tom Kevin L1 NS6018828 

Bronte Kelly Michael L1 NS5965694 

Bronte Loxton Matt L1 NS6581613 

Bronte Manning Paul L 1 NS6605622 

Bronte McDermid Colin L 1 NS596021 

Bronte Mossman Toni L 1 NS6654333 

Bronte Munro Scott L 1 NS6330116 

Bronte O'Neill Coleen L 1 NS6022825 

Bronte Ryan Jane L 1 NS6456452 

Bronte Scaffidi Basil L 1 NS6330079 

Bronte Strain Leanne L1 NS7160170 

Bronte Swinburn John L1 NS6654978 

Bronte Szabo Paul L1 NS6330075 

Bronte Weale Mike L1 NS6603483 

Bronte Woodger Pam L1 NS5983870 

Bronte Burke Lynne L2 NS5959470 

Burning Palms Pearce Margaret L1 NS6349212 

Burning Palms Pearce Peter L1 NS6603431 

Burning Palms Vaughan Joan L 1 NS5970646 

Buring Palms Strange Stephen L3 NS5965781 
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Clovelly Beger Anthony L1 NS5984420 

Clovelly Bransdon Robert L1 NS5965609 

Clovelly Fox Rodney L 1 NS7160168 

Clovelly Isaacs Jeannette L1 NS5982057 

Clovelly McNamee Jennifer L 1 NS6469245 

Clovelly Wheatley Craig L 1 NS6330077 

Clovelly Yeates Steven L 1 NS6654999 

Clovelly Isaacs Raymond L2 NS5971273 

Coogee Ashton Ben L1 NS7324361 

Coogee Bennett Craig L 1 NS6330128 

Coogee Brincat Louise L1 NS6018830 

Coogee Burst Richard L 1 NS5984567 

Coogee Causer Gregory L1 NS7020754 

Coogee Dobry Siegmar L 1 NS6018808 

Coogee Fernandez Matt L 1 NS7318745 

Coogee Fernandez Robert L 1 NS7318783 

Coogee Fillman Stu L1 NS7038814 

Coogee Gately Chris L 1 NS6018580 

Coogee Handforth Jo L 1 NS6654316 

Coogee Holmes Leanne L 1 NS6674488 

Coogee Howie Craig L 1 NS6456426 

Coogee Karozis Tass L1 NS6663774 

Coogee Lindsay Karen L1 NS6581612 

Coogee Millar Alan L1 NS6481805 

Coogee Mison Brook L1 NS7318828 

Coogee Vasilis Bill L1 NS6562236 

Coogee Winkle David L 1 NS7020793 

Coogee Daly Gary L2 NS5970618 

Coogee Martin OAM Geoffery L3 NS5964759 

Coogee Morris Heather L2 NS6515618 

Cronulla Allum Patricia L1 NS5978129 

Cronulla Cavanagh Paul L1 NS6602823 

Cronulla Cooper Tania L1 NS7245528 

Cronulla Donnellan Brendan L1 5696 

Cronulla Druery Wayne L1 NS6481780 

Cronulla Dunn Rodney L 1 NS6330118 

Cronulla English Kenneth L1 NS5964726 

Cronulla Evans Colleen L1 NS6602826 

Cronulla Fitzpatrick Peter L1 NS6018668 

Cronulla Gluskie Richard L1 NS6588681 

Cronulla Hitchenson Raymond L1 NS5983251 

Cronulla Hitchenson Joy L 1 NS5983250 

Cronulla Holland Gregory L1 NS5983272 

Cronulla Jordan Craig L1 NS6018827 

Cronulla Markey Nerida L1 NS6674396 

Cronulla Parker Joanne L1 NS7318898 

Cronulla Phill ips Scott L1 NS7121321 

Cronulla 
1 
Rodgers Greg L 1 NS5984421 

Cronulla Swane Neil L 1 NS5983295 

~ 
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Cronulla Swanson Cherie L1 NS6603466 

Cronulla Villanti Carlo L1 NS6456455 

Cronulla Wood Daniel L1 NS6654982 

Cronulla Goode Ian L2 NS5966625 

Cronulla Roye Michael L2 NS6635405 

Cronulla Strawbridge Stephen L2 NS6013205 

Cronulla Vitnell Mike L2 NS5982045 

Cronulla Allum OAM Greg L3 NS5966643 

Cronulla Bignold Richard L3 NS5976881 

Cronulla Bruce Graham L3 NS5964750 

Cronulla Evans Grahame L3 NS5965500 

Elouera Bradley Craig L1 NS7020751 

Elouera Brooker OAM Edwin L1 1668 

Elouera Carney Peter L1 NS5983269 

Elouera Douglas Meredith L1 5688 

Elouera Garcia Amber L 1 NS6581605 

Elouera Garcia Javier L 1 NS6581606 

Elouera Hanton Elizabeth L 1 NS6481781 

Elouera Hardy Les L 1 NS6581610 

Elouera Hegarty Ron L 1 NS7245530 

Elouera Jones Vaughan L 1 NS6481819 

Elouera McDonald Trevor L 1 NS5984016 

Elouera O'Bryan Stephen L 1 NS7318901 

Elouera Parker Jackie L 1 NS6456449 

Elouera Pepper David L1 NS6424839 

Elouera Porter Steven L1 NS6581625 

Elouera Walker Brett L1 NS6018820 

Elouera Walmsley Julie L1 NS6605624 

Elouera Allan Robyn L2 NS5971530 

Elouera Pears OAM Ronald L2 NS5965105 

Garie Hodsdon Michael L1 NS6995600 

Garie Moore Dimity L1 NS6702363 

Maroubra Benhayon George L1 NS6605614 

Maroubra Bevan Bruce L1 06509322 

Maroubra Harper Diana L1 NS6481806 

Maroubra Lewis Joyita L1 NS6456444 

Maroubra Rich Chris L1 NS6481775 

Maroubra Serpa Gonzalez Maxwell L1 NS6481776 

Maroubra Restuccia John L3 NS5970612 

North Bondi Alexiou Paul L 1 NS6653442 

North Bondi Beynon Lindy L 1 NS6651998 

North Bondi Beynon Guy L 1 NS6651989 

North Bondi Brydon Beau L 1 NS7245063 

North Bondi Clark Narelle L 1 NS6605615 

North Bondi Ellis Wendy L 1 NS7324326 

North Bondi Fricke Leah L1 NS7022810 

North Bondi McGeoch Philippa L 1 NS6995602 

North Bondi McGeoch Jon L1 NS7020783 

North Bondi Melvey Peter L1 NS5984327 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010 - 2011 SEASON 

BOARD OF SURF SPORTS ACCREDITED MEMBERSHIP (CONTINUED) 

I 
·''"' ...... ; .. 

: ~·~ 11111111 • l-- ·"'·• • .V ·~---'""l]ftf• • . :1::a11u~, • 
-~~~-

. ·, ;· .":":•., ''-,·. ;},: .,~ e1:s::ue,ir, : . 
North Bondi Michael Philip L1 NS5984595 

North Bondi Molloy Philip L1 NS5983441 

North Bondi O'Leary Catherine L1 NS57020786 

North Bondi Stevens Elaine L1 NS7186417 

North Bondi Thomson Scott L1 NS6481777 

North Bondi Zieme Peter L1 NS5983628 

North Bondi Agnew Peter L2 NS5964238 

North Cronulla Andrews Simon L1 NS6018837 

North Cronulla Budd Geoffery L1 NS5983452 

North Cronulla Calo Jodee L1 NS5984540 

North Cronulla Charles David L1 NS6581604 

North Cronulla Cowan Brian L1 NS55984221 

North Cronulla Dillon Ben L1 NS6492462 

North Cronulla Eaton Joel L1 NS7020763 

North Cronulla Edwards Paul L1 NS5958762 

North Cronulla Freeman Samuel L1 NS7020766 

North Cronulla Glasson Dene L1 NS6654295 

North Cronulla Gray Stuart L1 NS6412746 

North Cronulla Hanley John L1 NS6581609 

North Cronulla Hawkins Linda L1 NS7160169 

North Cronulla Howell Lee L1 NS6481782 

North Cronulla Hughes Anthony L1 NS5984225 

North Cronulla MacNamara Kevin L1 NS6605621 

North Cronulla Makovec Daniel L1 NS6018705 

North Cronulla Marshall Barry L1 NS6603412 

North Cronulla McGroder Don L1 NS5983273 

North Cronulla Oliver Neil L1 NS5970796 

North Cronulla Piddington Norman L1 NS5960335 

North Cronulla Pritchard Martin L1 NS6456450 

North Cronulla Ridley Frank L1 NS5970603 

North Cronulla Stokes-Hughes Nicholas L1 NS6330078 

North Cronulla Whitford Kristine L1 NS6018756 

North Cronulla Day Michael L2 NS5982097 

North Cronulla Hammond Ron L2 NS5964836 

North Cronulla Workman Donald L2 NS5959479 

North Cronulla Francis Reginald L3 NS5970607 

South Maroubra Bambridge Peter L1 NS6018833 

South Maroubra Briscoe Carl L1 NS5971504 

South Maroubra Fong Louis Li NS6605617 

South Maroubra Hudson Ken L1 NS5983248 

South Maroubra Last Laurance L1 NS7318825 

South Maroubra Perrin Linda L1 NS6481783 

South Maroubra Raymond Victoria L1 NS6347462 

South Maroubra Rutherford Yvette L1 NS6456451 

South Maroubra Steenson Peter L1 NS5965627 

South Maroubra Walsh Joanne L1 NS5983619 

South Maroubra Byrne Robert L2 NS6018127 

South Maroubra Robinson Raymond L2 NS5965639 
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South Maroubra Vallis Pamela L2 NS5960360 

Tamarama Deguara Shay L1 NS6654277 

Tamarama Sheldon Richard L1 NS6581626 

Tamarama Davis Peter L3 NS5970987 

Wanda Avenia Rosanna L1 NS6455772 

Wanda Axiotis Samuel L1 NS7318900 

Wanda Bolton John L1 NS5984539 

Wanda Brown Donna L1 NS6330178 

Wanda Coates Ian L1 NS5984220 

Wanda Douglas Brock L1 NS7318744 

Wanda Douglas John L1 NS5984851 

Wanda Furniss Brett L1 NS6022274 

Wanda George Paula L1 NS5983294 

Wanda Gittus David L1 NS6581607 

Wanda Green Tracey L1 NS7108880 

Wanda Handforth Joe L1 NS6654316 

Wanda Harris Bradney L1 NS5977293 

Wanda Herman Robert L1 NS5960211 

Wanda Jones Caryl L1 NS7020772 

Wanda Iredale Doug L1 NS5970784 

Wanda Kerz Ian L1 NS7318785 

Wanda Mayo Tim L1 NS6605623 

Wanda Mcclean Carolyn L1 NS7245539 

Wanda Munro Joanne L1 NS6330074 

Wanda Palmer Dale L1 NS6581616 

Wanda Pierce Greg L1 NS6424840 

Wanda Ricketts Col L1 NS5983291 

Wanda Sargeant Mark L1 NS6018587 

Wanda Stavrou Steven L1 NS7318899 

Wanda Traves James L1 NS5983439 

Wanda Wright Graeme L1 NS7324359 

Wanda Brannock Michael L2 NS5984219 

Wanda Brown Jeff L2 NS5983451 

Wanda McKirdy Gordon L2 NS6013164 

Wanda Stephens OAM Ernest L2 NS5965671 
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1949-50 A. Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar J. Robinson V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts R. Geary 
A. Loton W. Crain C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 

R. Michaelis T. Meagher G. Souter J. Dempster 

1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton J. Robinson V.Besomo J. Borserini G. McRoberts R. Geary 
J. Marsden C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 

1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Borserini D. Noon V. Williams 

D. Lucas R. Geary W. Whitehead V. Calnan 

1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Comans A. Castleman N. May 

D. Lucas R. Round C. Rudd D. Moon 

1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton G. Souter H. Spurway W. Lucas J. Dempster D. Lucas 
A. Paterson R. Jones F. De Fries C. Rudd 

A. Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler 
1954-55 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter D. Lucas J. Dempster A. Paterson R. Jones 

J. Vaughan W. Crain C. Rudd J. Comans 

E. Lawler J. Geary S. Perryman 
1955-56 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter J. Comans J. Geary R. Arkins J. Vaughan 

C. Gray T. Orsmby J. Dempster C. Rudd 

A. Paterson H. Spurway R. Mascord W. Crain 
1956-57 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo R. McKean J. Geary C.Rudd J. Dempster 

W. Crain A. Paterson J. Vaughan D. Renford 

C. Grav R. Barker H. Spurwav J. Comans 
1957-58 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo E. Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A. Sargeant 

C. Rudd W. Crain J. Dempster A. Paterson 

C. Gray J. Clarke D. Renford J. Comans 
1958-59 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant G. Hatton H. Spurway J. Dempster 

C. Rudd B. Heavener W. Crain C. Gray 

A. Paterson E. Lawler J. Clarke R. Wood 
1959-60 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant C. Gray E. Lawler R. Wood 

B. Brewin G. Challiis W. Crain A. Paterson 

C. Rudd J. Comans A. Purcell A. Olson 
1960-61 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell 
1961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier 
1962-63 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman 
1963-64 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens 
1964-65 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier A. Staunton E. Stephens 
1965-66 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens 
1966-67 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1967-68 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan E. Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

P. Ainsworth 
1968-69 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1969-70 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan W. Hodqes W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1970-71 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1971-72 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 
1972-73 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton C. Smith H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 
1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne I. Toll 
1974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G. Staunton 
1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 
1976-77 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll W. Kinqston W. Grav J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 
1977-78 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kingston W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer 
1978-79 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kinqston W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

1979-80 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce W. Kingston J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves 

1981-82 W. Marshall J. VesQer P. Pearce R. Sargeant J. Dewe:i W. Kingston N. Rees M. Singleton 
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1982-83 R. Sarqeant N. Rees P. Pearce C. Owens W. Grav R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
1983-84 R. Saraeant N. Rees P. Pearce C. Owens W. Grav J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Sinaleton 
1984-85 R. Sarqeant N. Rees S. Stranqe C. Owens W. Grav J. Connellv W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
1985-86 R. Sargeant N. Rees S. Strange C. Owens W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton 

G. Forshaw 

1986-87 G. Forshaw P. Stapleton S. Stranqe C. Owens W. Grav R. Saraeant W. Marshall M. Sinaleton 
1987-88 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Stranqe C. Owens P. Stapleton J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Sinaleton 
1988-89 G. Forshaw W. Grav S. Stranqe C. Owens J. Connollv R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
1989-90 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Stranqe C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinaleton 
1990-91 G. Forshaw W. Grav S. Stranqe C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Sinqleton 
1991-92 M. Sinqleton W. Gray S. Stranqe C. Owens J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Rvan 
1992-93 M. Sinaleton W. Grav J. De Cean - J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Owens 
1993-94 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean A. Berger T. Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey 

D. Berqin 

1994-95 M. Sinqleton W. Gray J. De Cean D. Berqin T. Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. Enalish 
1995-96 P. Pearce K. Enqlish J. De Cean B. Jackson - - - -

1996-97 P. Pearce K. Enqlish J. De Cean S. Morris - - - -

1997-98 P. Pearce K. English S. Strange S. Morris J. De Cean Vacant - -

D. Dillon 

1998-99 P. Pearce K. Enqlish S. Stranae D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine - -

1999-00 P. Pearce J. De Cean S. Stranqe D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine - -

2000-01 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith D. Dillon G. Phillios - - -

2001-02 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Phillios - - -

2002-03 K. English J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Phillips (Res 04.03) J.Sutcliffe (Res 03.03) 
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2003-04 K. Enqlish J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinaer C. Morton J. De Cean 
2004-05 K. Enalish J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinaer G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2005-06 K. Enqlish J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murrav G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2006-07 K. Enalish J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2007-08 R. Yeldon J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murrav G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2008-09 R. Yeldon J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2009-10 J. De Cean G. Evans P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas G. Shales 
2010-11 J. De Cean P. Aqnew Vacant Vacant M.Vitnell D.Hawkins G.Fatseas G.Shales 
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Probationary Officials 
2010-2011 
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Bronte Dobrow Wal 

Bronte Edser Lana 

Bronte Kowlowski Norman 

Bronte Hardv Fiona 

Bronte Norman Koslowski 

Bronte O'Neill Stephen 

Bronte Rule Jacinta 

Bronte Somes Amv 

Bronte Watchman Paul 

Cooaee Karozis Anaela 

Cooaee Radin Pam (marv) 

Cronulla Humohrevs Kellie 

Cronulla Vassiliadis Dimitri 

Elouera Eisler Kareena 

Elouera Parker Dennis 

Elouera Steohens Julee 

North Bondi O'Connell Michael 

North Bondi Euler Brett 

North Bondi Jackson Graham 

North Bondi Molle Christel le 

North Bondi Nadel Joseoh 

South Maroubra Clarke Dennis 

South Maroubra Yerberv Steven 

Wanda Doolan Ron 

Wanda Ross Ian 

Wanda Rvan Anne 

Officials from outside of Sydney 
2010-2011 

Cook L2 

Howard L2 

Fahe L3 

Stanton Mark L2 

Lambert Ross L 1 

Lucke Jeff L3 

Troo Marianne L2 

Accredited Officials Statistics 
SYDNEY BRANCH 

Level 1 Offic ials 197 198 199 123 

Level 2 Officials 22 21 24 16 

Level 3 Officials 11 11 10 10 

Probationa 26 29 13 44 

TOTAL 256 259 246 193 

~ 



Board Of Assessors Membership 10-11 
Endorsed till 31/12/2011 
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CLUB AWARDS ENDORS,ED ' CLUB LAST NAME FIRST NAME AWARDS ENDORSED 
TO ASSESS, 

~ TO ASSESS 
Bondi Drennan Martin /Marty) BM Elouera Parker Dennis IRB 
Bondi Jahn Christine BM Elouera Pennel l Kvm BM IRB ARTC 
Bondi Jank Marissa BM ARTC Elouera Smith Warren BM 
Bondi Kornmehl Jim BM ARTC Elouera Thomoson Matthew BM IRB 
Bondi LeYs Robert IRB Elouera Urauhart Steohen BM 
Bondi Mackey John IRB Era Hedderman Kellv BM 
Bondi Murohy Peter BM ARTC Garie Bretherton Michael BM ARTC 
Bondi Panaoakis Colin BM Garie Cross David BM IRB 
Bondi Quartlv Peter BM ARTC Garie Dillion David BM 
Bondi Stoiak Leona BM Garie Graham Anthonv IRB 
Bondi Waks Jacob BM Garie Hodsdon Michael BM IRB ORB 
Bondi Youna Terrv BM Garie McDonoah Bradlev BM IRB 
Bronte Dobrow Wal IRB Maroubra Armitaae Brent BM 
Bronte Ford Graham BM Maroubra Cheer Garv BM IRB 
Bronte Ford Steohen BM Maroubra Grima Keith BM ARTC 
Bronte Miles Cameron BM IRB Maroubra Grivell Tonv BM 
Bronte Visch Kerrie BM Maroubra Pracy Garv BM 
Burnina Palms Pearce Maroaret BM Maroubra Restuccia John BM ARCTC 
Burnino Palms Pearce Peter BM IRB Maroubra Shales Georae BM ORB 
Clovellv Beoer Tonv RADIO Maroubra Solomonson Karl ORB 
CloYellY Clarke Glen BM ARTC Maroubra Thomas Trent BM ARTC 
ClovellY McNamee Jennifer BM North Bondi Aanew Peter BM IRB ARTC 
Clovelly McNamee John BM ARTC North Bondi Bailey Stewart BM 
Clovellv Percv Mark BM ARTC North Bondi Fricke Leah BM 
Clovellv Rouse Tania BM North Bondi Midwinter Deb BM 
CloYellv Thomoson Chris BM North Bondi Smith Javme BM ARTC 
Cooaee Causer Grea BM ARTC North Bondi Veah Serae BM 
Cooaee Dobrv Sieamar IRB North Cronulla Camilleri Ron ORB 
Cooaee Doeoel Mark BM ARTC North Cronulla Cowan Grace BM 
Cooaee Fatseas Georae BM North Cronulla Eaton Joel IRB 
Cooaee Harvie Peter BM North Cronulla Howell Lee BM 
Cooaee Howie Craia BM North Cronulla Manlev Ian BM ORB 
Cooaee Hvland Garv ARC North Cronulla Marshall Scott BM IRB 
Cooaee lllidae Robert BM IRB South Maroubra Camoanaro John BM ARTC 
Cooaee Jefferson Paul BM IRB South Maroubra Counter John BM 
Cooaee Jenkins David BM South Maroubra Hall Catherine BM ARTC 
Cooaee Kemo Philio BM ARTC South Maroubra Johnson Vince BM ARTC 
Cooaee 0 Kane Bridaet BM South Maroubra Park John BM ARTC 
Cooaee Teale Amv BM South Maroubra Robinson Rav BM 
Cooaee Winkle David IRB South Maroubra Roonev John BM 
Cooaee/ Burnina Palms Daly Garv BM ARTC South Maroubra Torsellini Simon IRB 
Cronulla Dalaarno Brian BM South Maroubra White Joe Radio 
Cronulla Elliott Fern BM Tamarama Coooer Paul BM ARTC 
Cronulla Mason Jennifer BM Tamarama Sheldon Richard BM ARTC 
Eloeura Carney Peter BM Wanda Furniss Brett BM 
Elouera Batty Michael BM ARTC Wanda Hill Graham BM ARTC 
Elouera Kowald David BM 

Board of Facilitators Membership 10-11 
Endorsed till 31/12/2011 
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TO FACILITATE 

Bondi Murohy Peter Soinal Garie Hodsdon Michael Trainer, SMBBM, 

Cooqee Doeoel Mark Spinal SMAEC Soinal 

Coogee/Burning Palms Daly Gary Trainer, Assessor, Maroubra Cheer Garv Spinal First Aid 

SMBBM Soinal Maroubra Grima Keith Soinal 

Elouera Carney Peter Trainer Soinal Maroubra Restuccia John RWC 

Elouera Pennell Kym Soinal North Bondi Agnew Peter Trainer, Assessor, Cert 

Garie Bretherton Michael Trainer, Assessor, IV RWC SMBBM 

SMBBM, SMAEC, South Maroubra Rooney John Soinal First Aid 
Spinal First Aid 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2010-2011 SEASON 

The Final Word 

The past season has 
seen a major shift in 
direction over a number 
of areas within Surf Life 
Saving Sydney. The focus 
has been on creating a 
cultural shift changing 
from an operational focus 
to a strategic direction 
including strategy building 
and foundation setting for 
the next 3-5 years . 

The past season has seen a major shift 
in direction over a number of areas within 
Surf Life Saving Sydney. The focus has 
been on creating a cultural shift changing 
from an operational focus to a strategic 
direction including strategy building and 
foundation setting for the next 3-5 years. 

The commencement of the strategy / 
business plan has commenced and will 
continue to be built on in the coming 
season which saw commitment and input 
being provided by all club presidents and 
delegates ensuring we are focused on the 
key areas within the branch at all levels. 
It is worth noting we are in the very early 
stages with more work to be done in a 
number of areas. 

This has been achieved with a smaller 
number of executives than usual with 
a number of key positions Director of 
Lifesaving and Director of Finance not 
being filled providing some significant 
challenges for the executive team, with 
that said the executive were able to 
achieve some great results. The significant 
areas of focus were placing more 
emphasis on the core objectives being 
lifesaving and securing financial stability 
and the rebranding of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney. 

The signing of Streets ice-cream for a 
period of 3 years was a great result for 
the branch and has enabled the payout of 

GE-ORGE- SHA, E-~ 

one of the smaller loans further securing 
our financial position for the future and 
providing the path for further growth in a 
number of key areas, this would not have 
been achieved without the continued 
assistance of Peter Pearce driving the 
process to a close and closing the deal. 

In closing I would like to thank all 
members of the executive team for 
their unconditional support during the 
past season, with special thanks given 
to Yvette Rutherford and Linda Perrin 
for without their ongoing support and 
commitment the task and results would 
have been unachievable. 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 
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NORTH BONDI 

BRONTE 

MAROUBRA 

ELOUERA 

GARIE 

TAMARAMA 

COOGEE 

WANDA 

CRONULLA 

ERA 

BONDI 

CLOVELLY 

SOUTH MAROUBRA 

NORTH CRONULLA 

BURNING PALMS 

SYDNEY BRANCH 
LIFESAVERS PERFORMED 

2,428 
RESCUES 

28,637 
PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS 

8,213 
FIRST AIDS 
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